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MCI Telecommunications 
Corporation 

325 John Knox Road 
Suite 105-Atrium Building 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

"r 

904 422 391 1 
FAX 904 422 3916 

Mr. Richard Tudor 
Florida Public service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

October 2, 1996 

Dear Mr. Tudor: 

MCI Telecommunications Corporation responds herein to the Florida Public Service Commission's (FPSC) 
request for proposal, for operation of a Telecommunications Relay Service System for the State of Florida.. 
MCI is both qualified and experienced in relay service offerings and will provide an excellent blend of 
quality, network integrity, professional communications consultants, service response, outreach support 
and pricing to meet the stated goals of the Request for Proposal. MCI is compliant with all requirements of 
the RFP. 

One key to success in today's rapidly changing telecommunications environment lies in forging strategic 
business relationships where all parties benefit. We at MCI, fiom our dedicated government account team 
to MCI executive management, are enthusiastic about the opportunity to strengthen our relationship with 
the State of Florida and the Florida Relay Telecommunications Relay Service. 

MCI believes that upon review of this proposal, the Florida Public Service Commission will recognize that 
MCI has responded with a very aggressive bid for an in state facility to provide the Florida Relay Service. 
Every effort bas been taken to deliver the very best pricing and service offerings. As the incumbent 
provider for the Florida Relay Service, MCI respectfully requests the oppormnity to continue to provide the 
services specified in the Request for Proposal and demonstrate the continued superiority of our relay 
service offering. 

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration of MCI Telecommunications Corporation services 

" 
Richard T. McGiire 
Director (authorized representative), 
MCI Telecommunications Corporation 
MCI State Government & University Markets 
6 Concourse Parkway 
Suite 600 
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 
Voice (770) 901-2970 
Fax (770) 901-3807 
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Telecommunications Relav Service State of Florida 

Executive Summary 
MCI Telecommunications Corporation is pleased to offer the Florida Public 
Service Commission (FPSC) for the State of Florida this bid response for the 
network and stafting requirements of the “Telecommunications Relay Service 
System in Florida“ Request for Proposal. The content of this section first 
provides a summary of the key aspects of the Florida Public Service 
Commission’s purposes for solicitation and then highlights information that will 
serve to demonstrate some of MCl’s clear advantages when comDared with 
other service providers. 

Statement of Purpose 

As outlined in the Request for Proposal, the purpose of contracting for a Florida 
Relay Service System is to maintain a system that meets the needs of the 
people of the state of Florida pursuant to the Telecommunications Access 
System Act of 1991 and which satisfies or exceeds the relay system certification 
requirements of the Federal Communications Commission under the Americans 
with Disabilities Act. MCI understands that if awarded this contract, the RFP and 
enclosed MCI response will be incorporated as contract terms. MCI further 
understands the FPSC intends to award this contract for an initial period of three 
years and may extend the contract for an additional period to the successful 
bidder. MCI understands that the contracted service shall commence on June 1, 
1997. 

In addition to providing telecommunications relay services described throughout 
the RFP, MCI provides extensive “outreach” programs throughout communities 
located within the state of Florida. The purposes of these outreach programs are 
to continue education of the Florida public regarding relay service, as well as 
solicit feedback from the user population on how to better serve their ongoing 
and ever changing needs. Furthermore, MCI understands that the FPSC 
requires that the successful vendor must utilize state-of the-art equipment, 
network facilities and highly trained relay operators to meet the stated goals of 
the RFP. 

MCI Software and Reporting 

In the early days of TRS, MCI invested to develop its relay console software 
internally rather than modify existing, pre-packaged communication programs 
available at the time. This software development has proven MCI to be the 
market leader in enhanced features and flexibility for the TRS user. Over the 
past four years, MCI has released three major and more than 20 minor software 
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loads. As a result of this flexibility, MCI has been the pioneering force behind 
numerous TRS enhancements: 

Carrier of Choice- allows the consumer to choose any long distance 
carrier she or he wishes to use for TRS calls; 

Customer Profile- allows individuals to have their calls answered in a 
preferred mode, yet flexible for change at the customer's request should 
she or he upgrade the home equipment; 

0 Two Line VCO- allows consumers to use VCO without having to 
constantly pick up the receiver, and many other features. 

This internal development has allowed MCI to tailor certain reports to the needs 
of each state and periodically adjust their appearance when modifications are 
required. MCI is constantly modifying its software to incorporate new and 
innovative features. The state of Florida's TRS user can expect to stay on the 
cutting edge of technology as software enhancements will always be made 
available to them as they are developed. 

MCI Outreach 

MCI was the first carrier to create a partnership with consumer based 
organizations for not only the provision of TRS, but the outreach and educational 
portions as well. MCl's goal is to interface with as many consumer based 
organizations as possible to ensure their constituency is able to utilize the TRS 
system to its maximum potential. In each of the states MCI provides relay 
service, MCI has sponsored workshops, seminars, materials, and extensive 
follow-up to ensure the user community receives the best possible service from 
the TRS system. MCI TRS Customer Service Department utilizes MCI 
proprietary software that tracks customer problems by name, address, phone 
number or specific problem. This allows us to constantly monitor the 
effectiveness of the TRS outreach program and technical components of not 
only its center and network, but the Local Exchange Carrier's (LECs) as well. 

As a corporation, MCI recognizes that a single choice is NO choice. Relay 
consumers told us that they were not always pleased with one company offering 
Operator Services for the Deaf (OSD) or directory assistance. MCI responded 
and established TeleText Operator Services in 1994 to offer an alternative to 
TTY users. TeleText Operator Services is a full-service TTY based operator 
platform. Individuals receive traditional operator service: i.e., person to person 
calling, 1-800-COLLECT, third party billing, directory assistance and others - 
when calling TTY to TTY. 

d 
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P MCI also offers to the TW user 7 x 24. fully staffed Customer Service Center 
that is able to answer questions about billing and any other MCI product. In 
February, MCI announced the first and only TW based calling card. This baudot 
driven card finally allows the deaflhard-of-hearing user equal access in the 
calling card arena. The card’s progression is prompted by TTY rather than voice 
and defaults to a TeleText operator upon error or request. It can also be used for 
general calling card calls through any TRS facility regardless of which carrier 
operates the center. 

Summary 

MCI is excited with the prospect of continuing to provide telecommunications 
relay service to the State of Florida and its citizens who require access to such 
services. MCI stands ready and sincerely hopes the review and award 
committee will recognize the level of commitment and award this contract to MCI. 
MCI stands poised to meet the needs of the population of TRS users with 
quality, consistency, and superior technology. 
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A. Administrative Requirements And Procedures 

1. Issuing Entity and Point of Contact 

This Request For Proposals (RFP) is issued by the Florida Public Service Commission 
(FPSC). The Commission's Proposals Review Committee (PRC) C h h a n  is the sole 
point of contact concerning this RFP and all communication must be made through the 
Proposals Review Committee Chairman, Mr. Richard Tudor. All correspondence must 
be addressed to Mr. Richard Tudor, c/o Ms. Blanca Bayo, Division of Records and 
Reporting, The Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 and should reference Docket No. 960598-TP. Facsimile 
correspondence can be directed to the PRC Chairman at (904) 413-651 7. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

2. Purpose 

This RFP is for the purpose of contracting for a Florida Relay Service (FRS) System 
that meets the needs of the people of the state of Florida pursuant to the 
Telecommunications Access System Act of 1991 and which satisfies or exceeds the 
relay system certification requirements of the Federal Communications Commission 
under the Americans with Disabilities Act. Bidders must comply with the 
requirements of both laws. 

Section F is a copy of four reports provided by the current relay provider concerning 
the Florida relay MIC for the month of May 1996. Also, for informational purposes, 
the Florida Relay Service bill for the month of May 1996 was for 987,345 billable 
minutes. The Bidder assumes all responsibility for the accuracy of data from these 
reports and billable minute information in using them for bidding purposes. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

J -  
MCI 1 
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3. Other Applicable LawsLegal Considerations 

This RFP and any resulting contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Florida. The bidders and Provider shall comply with applicable federal, state and local 
laws and regulations. 

The contract shall be construed according to the laws of the State of Florida. Any legal 
proceedings against any party relating to or arising out of this RFP or any resultant 
contract or contractual relation shall be brought in State of Florida administrative or 
judicial forums. Venue will be in Leon County, Florida. 

d 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
Where there is no conflict with federal law or regulations, MCI agrees 
that any legal proceeding arising against any party relating to or arising 
out of this RFP or any resultant contract or contractual relations shall be 
brought in the State of Florida administrative or judicial forums, venue in 
Leon County, Florida. However, MCI is regulated by the Act of 1934 
and the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC). If a legal 
conflict arises between the State or any other entity and MCI regarding 
an issue related to the Communications Act of 1934, the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 or a regulation of the FCC, federal law 
may require that the issue be heard in a forum other than an 
administrative or judicial forum in Leon County, Florida. 

- c  
MCI 2 
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4. Scope 

This RFP contains the instructions governing the proposal to be submitted and the 
material to be included therein, mandatory administrative and operational requirements 
which a bidder shall meet to be eligible for consideration, specific instructions for 
proposal submission and evaluation criteria. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

5. Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 

The provider shall have or apply for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to 
provide local and interexchange service from the FPSC prior to or at the time it submits 
its proposal for relay service. The provider shall also have or apply for necessary FCC 
authority to provide interstate and international service prior to or at the time it submits 
its proposal for relay service. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

6. DefinitionsIAcronyms 

The following terms, when used in this RFP, have the meaning shown below: 

a. 

b. 

d. 

Abandoned calls - Calls reaching the relay switch and terminated by the caller 
before a communications assistant answers regardless of the amount of time that 
has elapsed since the call reached the relay switch. 

Administrator - A corporation not for profit incorporated pursuant to the 
provisions of chapter 617, F.S., and designated by the Florida Public Service 
Commission to administer the telecommunications relay service system and the 
distribution of specialized telecommunications devices. [s. 427.703(1), F.S.] 

Advisory Committee - A group created by 427.706, F.S., and consisting of up to 
ten individuals named by the FPSC for the purposes described in Chapter 427, 
F.S. 

Answer time - The point in the progression of inbound calls at the relay center 
when the communications assistant is ready to serve. 

3 
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e. 

f. 

h. 

I. 

i. 

k. 

1. 

m. 

n. 

Billable Minutes - For the purpose of calculating and rendering bills to the 

the time the incoming call enters the FRS provider's relay center switch and the 
completion of relay service. Total session time shall be rounded to the nearest 
one-tenth of a minute or less per session and the time for all call sessions shall be 
added together for all incoming calls during the month to produce the total 
billable minutes per month. The total of billable minutes for the month shall be 
rounded to the nearest minute. In a session which includes a mix of intrastate toll 
or local calls and interstate or international calls, the time associated with the 
interstate or international calls shall not be included in the billable time for that 
call session. 

Administrator [S.427.704(2), F.S.], billable minutes is the elapsed time between d 

Blocked calls - Calls reaching the relay switch which do not terminate by ringing 
a communications assistant position. 

Communications Assistant (CA) - A person who relays conversation to and 
from users of a relay system, normally converting the conversation between text 
and voice. The CA may also be a mechanized device that meets the requirements 
described for the Florida Relay Service. 

Deaf - Having a permanent hearing impairment and being unable to discriminate 
speech sounds in verbal communication. with or without the assistance of 
amplification devices. [s.427.703(3), F.S.] 

Dual Sensory Impaired - Having both a permanent hearing impairment and a 
permanent visual impairment and includes defllindness. [s.427.703(4),F.S.] 

FPSC - Florida Public Service Commission 

FRS - Florida Relay Service 

General Assistance Calls - Incoming calls to the CA that are not associated with 
an outgoing relay call. Such calls may sometimes be to provide information 
about using relay or other types of calls that would normally be handled by 
customer service. 

Hard of Hearing - Having a permanent hearing impairment which is severe 
enough to necessitate the use of amplification devices to discriminate speech 
sounds in verbal communication. [s.427.703(5), F.S.] 

Hearing Impaired or Hearing Disabled - Being deaf or hard of hearing and 
includes being dual sensory impaired. [s.427.703(6), F.S.] 

-* 
MCI 4 
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0. 

P- 

r. 

S. 

t. 

U. 

V. 

W. 

Hearing Carryover - A feature that enables a user with a speech disability to 
utilize his useable hearing for direct reception of voice communications and to 
use the FRS CA for conversion of the user's communications from TDD to voice. 

Incoming Call - An incoming call refers to the portion of the communications 
connection from the calling party to the relay service center. An incoming TDD 
call is a call originated by a TDD user. An incoming telephone call is a call 
originated by a telephone user. An incoming call includes calls to the relay 
service telephone number for completing a relay call as well as general assistance 
calls. 

Minor Irregularity - A variation from the request for proposal terms and 
conditions which does not affect the price of the proposal, does not give the 
bidder a significant advantage or benefit not enjoyed by other bidders, or does not 
adversely impact the interests of the agency. 

Outgoing Call - An outgoing call refers to the portion of the communications 
connection from the relay service center to the called party. An outgoing TDD 
call is a call to a TDD user. An outgoing telephone call is a call to a telephone 
user. 

PRC - Proposals Review Committee 

Speech Impaired or Speeeh Disabled - Having a permanent loss of verbal 
communication ability which prohibits normal usage of a standard telephone set. 
[s.427.704(10), F.S.] 

Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD or TTY) - A mechanism which 
is connected to a standard telephone line, operated by means of a keyboard, and 
used to transmit or receive signals through telephone lines. The term includes 
mechanisms equipped with sight assisting devices such as a large print screen or 
braille printer and also includes computers. [s.427.703(14), F.S.] 

User - Includes either the calling or called party in a relay call. 

Voice Carryover - A feature that enables a user with a hearing disability to 
utilize his useable speech for direct expression of voice communications and to 
use the FRS operator for conversion of the other user's communications from 
voice to TDD. 

--c- 
MCI understands and will comply 

5 



State of Florida Telecommunications Relav Service 

7. Key Dates 
d 

(The following dates are targets, the FPSC reserves the right to change the 
dates.) 

Release RFP .................................................................................. August 14. 1996 

Bidders' Conference ....................................................................... August 28. 1996 

Deliver Final Questions About RFP to PRC Chairman ................. Sentember 19.1996 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE & TIME 

Recommendation Presentation to the FPSC .................................. December 3. 1996 

Letter of Intent .............................................................................. December 16, 1996 

Performance Bond Due .................................................................. Januarv 15. 1997 

Begin Service .................................................................................. June 1. 1997 

3:00~m Eastern Time October 2. 1996 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

8. Questions Concerning RFP 

Prior to or after the bidders' conference, potential bidders may submit, in writing, 
questions regarding the RFP. To the extent practical, such questions concerning the 
RFP will be responded to at the bidders' conference. Questions filed after the bidders' 
conference will be responded to in writing to known potential bidders, if time permits. 
All questions should be received by the PRC Chairman by 5:OO p.m. September 19, 
1996. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

6 
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9. Amendments or Supplements to RFP 

In the event that it becomes necessary to revise or clarify any part of this RFP, an 
amendment or supplement will be provided to each bidder of record receiving the 
original RFP. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

10. Restrictions on Communications 

From the issue date of this RFP until a provider is selected, bidders are not to 
communicate with any FPSC Commissioner or staff member or Advisory Committee 
member regarding this RFP except for: a) written correspondence to or from the PRC 
Chairman orb) oral discussions at the bidders' conference or at an oral interview or site 
visit. For violation of this provision, the FPSC reserves the right to reject the proposal. 

- 2  
MCI understands and will comply 

11. Bidders' Conference 

A public bidders' conference in connection with this RFP will be held on August 28, 
1996. The conference will be at 9:30 Ah4 in Room 152 of the Easley Building, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL. The FPSC will transcribe the proceedings of the 
bidders' conference. An overview of the RFP will be presented. Written questions 
submitted in compliance with Paragraph A.8. above will be addressed. In addition, the 
PRC will make every attempt to respond to questions from the floor; however, 
depending on the question asked, a complete response may have to be deferred until 
after the conference. 

* 
MCI understands and will comply 

12. Modifications, Withdrawals, and Late Proposals 

Proposals may only be modified or withdrawn by the bidder up to the established filing 
date and time. It is the responsibility of the bidder to ensure that the proposal is 
received by the Division of Records and Reporting on or before the proposal due date 

7 
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and time. Both technical and price proposals must be filed by October 2, 1996 at 3:OO 
p.m. eastern time. Late orooosals will not be acceoted. 

J -* 
MCI understands and will comply 

13. Bidding Costs 

Neither the FPSC nor the FRS system is liable for any costs incurred by a bidder in 
conjunction with development of its bid. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

14. Rejection of Proposals, Correction of Errors 

The PRC Chairman and FPSC reserve the right to reject any or all proposals and also to 
accept proposals despite minor irregularities in proposals received. At its sole 
discretion, the PRC Chaixman or FPSC may allow a bidder to correct such minor 
irregularities in the proposal. 

d 
U l ,  
MCI understands and will comply 

15. Public Availability of Proposals, News Releases and Public 
Announcements 

Technical and Price proposals will each be made available to the general public within 
ten (10) days after each is opened. The price proposals will not be opened until after 
the technical proposals are evaluated. The FPSC may issue press releases or public 
announcements concerning filed proposals or the bid process. 

* 
MCI understands and will comply 

_c 
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16. Protests 

Failure to file a protest of either the RFP or the letter of intent within the time 
prescribed in subsection 120.53(5)@), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

r c -  
MCI understands and will comply 

17. Letter of IntentINotification to Bidders 

Upon selection of a potential provider by the Commission, the Commission will issue a 
letter of intent to the potential provider. The letter of intent is the point of entry to 
protest the award pursuant to Section 120.53(5), F.S. A contract shall be completed 
and signed by all parties concerned within thirty (30) days of mailing the letter of 
intent. If this date is not met, through no fault of the FPSC, the FPSC may elect to 
cancel the letter of intent and make the award to another bidder. 

All bidders will receive a copy of the letter of intent by certified mail, return receipt 
requested. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

18. Award of Contract 

The FPSC shall award the contract to the bidder whose proposal is the most 
advantageous to the state, taking into account the following considerations in Section 
427.704(3)(a), Florida Statutes: 

a. The appropriateness and accessibility of the proposed telecommunications relay 
service for the citizens of the state, including persons who are hearing impaired or 
speech impaired; 

b. The overall quality of the proposed telecommunications relay system; 

c. The charges for the proposed telecommunications relay service system; 

d. The ability and qualifications of the bidder to provide the proposed 
telecommunications relay service system as outlined in the RFP; 

e. Any proposed service enhancements and technological enhancements which 
improve service without significantly increasing cost; 

c 
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f. Any proposed inclusion of provision of assistance to deaf persons with special 
needs to access the basic telecommunications system; 

g. The ability to meet the proposed commencement date for the FRS; 

h. All other factors listed in the RFP. 

--=k 
MCI understands and will comply 

19. Award Without Discussion 

The FPSC reserves the right to make an award without discussion of proposals with the 
bidder. Therefore, it is important that each technical and price proposal be submitted in 
the most complete, understandable and accurate manner possible. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

20. Oral Interviews/Site VisitsWritten Data Request 

d 

Bidders may be asked to participate in oral interviews, respond to a written data 
request, make their facilities available for a site inspection by the PRC or make their 
financial records available for FPSC audit. Such interviews, site visits andor audits 
will be at the bidder's expense except that the PRC will pay for its own expenses 
(transportation, meals, housing, etc.) Bidders should come to oral interviews prepared 
to answer the PRC's questions and the bidder's primary contact person (person signing 
the letter of transmittal accompanying the RFP or his designee) shall be present at all 
meetings with the PRC or FPSC. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

21. Contract Document 

The successful bidder will be required to sign a contract which will include the 
following elements: 

a. TheRFP, 



State of Florida Telecommunications Relav Service 

MCI. 

b. The bidder's Proposal in response to the RFP, 

c. A document identifying any modifications or clarifications to the proposal and 
identifying optional items contained in the proposal and desired by the FPSC to 
be included in the FRS. 

All of the above items together will constitute a complete initial contract that will be 
approved by the FPSC's Executive Director on behalf of the FPSC. 

- c  
MCI understands and will comply 

22. Limited Liability 

To the extent provided for in Florida Statute 427.707, the FPSC, its Advisory 
Committee and PRC assume no liability with respect to the RFP, proposals or any 
matters related thereto unless there is malicious purpose or wanton and willful 
disregard of human rights, safety or property in the establishment, participation in or 
operation of the telecommunications relay service. To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, all prospective service providers and their assigns or successors by their 
participation in the RFP process, shall indemnify, save and hold the FPSC and its 
employees and agents, including the Advisory Committee and PRC, free and harmless 
from all suits, causes of action, debts, rights, judgements, claims, demands, accounts, 
damages, costs, losses and expenses of whatsoever kind in law or equity, known and 
unknown, foreseen and unforeseen, arising from or out of the RFP andlor any 
subsequent acts related thereto, including but not limited to the recommendation of a 
bidder to the FPSC and any action brought by an unsuccessful bidder. 

--=+ 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI shall indemnify, save and hold the FPSC and its employees and 
agents, including the Advisory Committee and PRC, free and harmless 
from all suits, causes of action, debts, rights, judgements, claims, 
demands, accounts, damages costs, losses and expenses of 
whatsoever kind in law or equity, known and unknown, foreseen and 
unforeseen, arising from or out of the RFP and/or any subsequent acts 
related thereto, including but not limited to the recommendation of a 
bidder to the FPSC and any action brought by an unsuccessful bidder 
resulting from the operations of MCI in its performance of this 
Agreement; provided that MCI shall have no liabillty for damages to the 
FPSC or any other person for any claim arising out of this Agreement, 

11 
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unless such claim results from the intentional or negligent misconduct 
of MCI. In no event shall MCI be liable for any indirect, incidental or 
consequential damages sustained or incurred in connection with MCl's 
performance under this Agreement, regardless of the form of action, 
whether in contract, tort (including negligence), strict liability or 
otherwise; whether or not such damages are foreseen or unforeseen. 

~ 

23. Disclaimer 

All information contained in the RFP, including any amendments and supplements 
thereto, reflects the best and most accurate information available to the FPSC at the 
time of the RFP preparation. No inaccuracies in such information shall constitute a 
basis for change of the payments to the provider nor a basis for legal recovery of 
damages, either actual, consequential, or punitive. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

24. Cancellation/Availability of Funds 

The FPSC shall have the right to unilaterally cancel, terminate, or suspend any ensuing 
contract, in whole or in part, by giving the Provider sixty (60) days written notice by 
certified mail. If a breach of the contract by the Provider occurs, the FPSC may, by 
written notice to the Provider, terminate the contract upon 24 hours notice. Said notice 
shall be delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested, or in person with proof of 
delivery. The provisions herein do not limit the FPSC's right to remedies at law or to 
damages. 

During the life of the contract, should funds become unavailable to support the 
telecommunications relay service system, the FPSC reserves the right to discontinue 
the service for a period of time, to adjust service specifications, or to discontinue the 
provision of certain services in order to reduce costs. 

- 2  

MCI understands and will comply 
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25. Public Bidder Meetings and ProprietaryIConfidential Information 

Written requests for confidentiality shall be considered by the FPSC as described in 
Chapter 364.183, F.S. Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C., should be followed in making a 
request. 

Meetings held between the FPSC or PRC and bidder shall be open to the general 
public. Should the need arise to discuss any confidential materials, the FPSC or PRC 
will attempt to hold such a discussion by referring to the confidential material in a 
general way without closing the meetbg. All meetings with bidders will be 
transclibed. 

All material submitted regarding this RFP becomes the property of the FPSC and 
subject to Chapter 119, F.S. (public Records Law). The PRC reserves the right to use 
any or all informatiodmaterial presented in reply to the RFP, subject to any 
confidentiality granted via Chapter 364, F.S. Disqualification of a bidder does not 
eliminate this right. - 

MCI understands and will comply 

26. Non-Collusion 

By submitting a proposal. the bidder affirms that the proposed bid price has been 
arrived at independently without collusion, consultation or communication with any 
other bidder or competitor. that the said bid price was not disclosed by the bidder prior 
to filing with the FPSC. and that no attempt was made by the bidder to induce any 
other person. partnership or corporation to submit or not submit a proposal. 

c 
MCI understands and will comply 

27. Changes in Contract 

Any change in the contract shall be accomplished by a formal written contract 
amendment signed by authorized representatives of both the FPSC and the provider. 
No other document or oral communication shall be construed as an amendment to the 
connact. 

c 
MCI understands and will comply 
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28. Conflict of Interest 

The award hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes 
(Public Officers and Employees). All bidders shall disclose with their bid the name of 
any officer, director, or agent who is also an employee of the state of Florida, or any of 
its agencies. Further, all bidders shall disclose the name of any state employee who 
owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of five percent or more in the bidder's firm or 
any of its branches. 

-* 
MCI understands and will complies, with the following 
clarification: 
Regarding the bidder, MCI Telecommunications Corporation (MCIT), no 
conflict exists because MCIT is wholly-owned by MCI Communications 
(MCIC). However, MCIC is a publicly-owned company with ownership 
of its publicly-traded stock changing daily, and therefore such 
information about individual ownership would be extremely difficult, if 
not impossible, to ascertain. 

29. Minority Business 

It is the policy of the Commission to encourage participation by minority business 
companies (as defined in s. 287.012, F. S.) in Commission contracts. If two identical 
bids/proposals to an invitation for bids or request for proposals are received and one 
response is from a minority owned company, the Commission shall enter into a 
contract with the minority owned company. 

vcr 
MCI understands 

MCI shares the Florida Public Service Commission's position of 
encouraging participation by minority firms in any of its contracts. MCI is 
committed to doing business with minority and women-owned business 
suppliers, and views this as one of its key business strategies. MCI has 
received recognition and a number of awards for its minority and 
women-owned business activities. 

An overview of MCl's Supplier Diversity/Sales Support strategy is 
provided in Appendix G .  

-'+ 
MCI 14 



State of Florida Telecommunications Relav Service 

B. The Service To Be Provided 

1. Overview 

This section of the RFP lists and describes the specific basic features of the relay 
service required to be provided. At the end of this section, the FPSC also requests the 
bidder to comment on (and in its price proposal, propose a price separate from the price 
for basic service for) the provision of optional services which are not required to be 
provided. The optional services offered will not be evaluated until after a bidder is 
selected; at that time, the FPSC may choose to purchase some or all of those services in 
addition to the basic services. 

-=? 
MCI understands and will comply 

2. Scope of Service 

The relay service shall be designed to provide the means by which a hearing, speech or 
dual sensory impaired person using a TDD can communicate over the existing 
telecommunications network with a non-TDD user (and vice-versa) through the use of 
the relay system. The service shall also provide other telecommunications services to 
persons with hearing and speech disabilities as further described below. 

The FPSC is interested in providing a relay service that is as cost efficient as possible 
while at the same time providing a service as equivalent to standard 
telecommunications service as possible. 

. = ?  
MCI understands and will comply 
The MCI TRS system is designed to enable deaf, hard-of-hearing, 
speech disabled and dual sensory disabled persons to access the 
switched public telephone network to communicate with persons who do 
not use a terminal device and vice versa. The MCI TRS system 
incorporates numerous services and features that are further described 
in this response. The MCI TRS system is developed using state-of-the- 
art technology to assure the most efficient and cost-effective service 
possible. 

c 
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3. Commencement Date 

The commencement date for :ne service is June 1, 1997. Bidders shall provide a work 
schedule showing how they can meet that deadline and shall provide a statement that 
they can provide the complete service by that date. 

d 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
As the incumbent provider, the current Florida Relay Service Center is 
prepared to continue operation on June 1, 1997. with no interruption in 
service. 

4. Term of Contract 

Service shall begin on June 1, 1997. The term of the contract will be an initial three 
year period. Upon mutual agreement between the FPSC and the provider, the contract 
may allow for the term to be extended for an additional period. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

d 
5. Access Numbers 

There shall be a single access number for TDD users and a single access number for 
voice users. TDD access shall be by using the number 800-955-8771 and voice access 
shall be by using the number 800-955-8770. At its discretion, the provider may utilize 
a separate number for access by users of ASCII terminals. The provider must request 
FPSC authority to use additional numbers for relay access (e.& Spanish access, ASL 
access, etc.). If a caller calls the wrong access number, the system shall process the call 
without requiring the caller to redial. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
The cost of 800 access to Florida Relay Service will be part of the cost 
of providing TRS service and will be included in MCl’s overall cost per 
minute. The two available numbers, 1-800-955-8771 for TTY users and 
1-800-955-8770 for Voice users will be maintained. In addition to the 
existing access numbers, MCI may elect to add a separate 800 access 
number for ASCII callers. The MCI TRS system will be capable of 
overriding default answer modes to accept incoming calls in any 

J 
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r' protocol. 
committee if additional access numbers are desirable or feasible. 

MCI will work with the Commission and the advisory 

6. Location of Relay Center 

The provider shall not be required to physically locate the relay center in the State of 
Florida, however, evaluation points will be awarded if traffic is handled at a Florida 
located relay center. The bidder shall identify the location(s) of the relay center(s) that 
it plans to utilize to handle Florida relay traffic; if this involves more than one location, 
the bidder shall identify the locations where relay traffic will be handled, the 
percentage of traffic it expects initially to handle at each location and how it will decide 
to allocate the traffic to multiple locations over time. 

The minimum percentage of Florida traffic that will be handled at a Florida located 
relay center (except when emergency conditions exist at the Florida located relay 
center) shall be specifically stated in the proposal. Evaluation points will be awarded 
based on this minimum percentage of Florida traffic to be handled at the Florida 
located relay center. A maximum of 100 points shall be awarded if all Florida relay 
traffic (except in emergency conditions) is to be handled at a Florida located relay 
center; if a lesser percentage is to be handled at a Florida located center, then the 
number of points shall be equal to the percentage of Florida traffic to be handled at a 
Florida located relay center. For example, a bidder proposing a relay service that will 
handle 75% of Florida's relay traffic in state (except under emergency conditions) will 
receive 75 points. Emergency conditions that would justify handling what is normally 
Florida traffic outside the state would include situations such as natural disasters, bomb 
threat, etc. and would not include traffic spikes. 

Throughout the life of the contract, the provider shall provide a written notification to 
the FPSC whenever it makes a change in the traffic handling plan contained in its bid 
proposal regarding how the percentage of Florida traffic handled outside of the state is 
distributed. The minimum percentage of Florida traffiic to be handled at a Florida 
located center shall not be changed during the life of the contract. 

J ,  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI proposes to maintain call processing of all Florida Relay Service 
calls within the state of Florida except during instances of overflow or 
emergency re-routing. 
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7. Availability of System to Users 

The service shall be designed to relay local, intrastate toll and interstate and 
international calls that originate or terminate in Florida. Relay service shall be 
available 24 hours per day every day of the year. 

No restrictions shall be placed on the length or number of calls placed by customers 
through the relay center. 

U C  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI recognizes that the availability of relay service to a relay user is as 
important as dial tone is to a non-relay user. Service is expected to be 
there at all times, from any location, 24 hours per day, seven days per 
week, holidays, nights and weekends included. To that end, MCI relay 
centers are equipped with redundant computer, communications, 
electrical, and critical environmental systems to protect against loss due 
to localized system failure. Also recognizing that on rare occasions, 
systems fail from man-made or natural causes, re-routing plans are pre- 
programmed into the MCI TRS system so that if the relay center 
becomes unusable for any reason, calls may be re-routed to another 
MCI TRS center. 

MCI will impose no restrictions on the length or number of calls a user 
may place through the Florida Relay Service. 

2 

d 

8. Minimum CA Qualifications/Testing 

The provider shall adequately supervise and train its employees to always be courteous, 
considerate and efficient in their contact and dealings with its customers and the public 
in general, and shall make checks from time to time to ensure that courteous service 
actually is being rendered. 

Bidders shall specify how they plan to demonstrate that CAS meet all necessary 
proficiency requirements. CAS shall be able to quickly and accurately type TDD relay 
messages. The provider shall use valid, unbiased tests for CAS on subjects including, 
but not limited to: 

a. Basic skills in English grammar. 

-=+ 
MCI understands and will comply 
Applicants are tested for English language grammar and spelling skills 
equivalent to a beginning college level. An unbiased and validated v/ 

' c  
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instrument, the Office Skills Test by Science and Research Associates, 
a London House Product Group, is used to evaluate applicants. This 
test is unbiased and validated. All applicants are required to have a 
high school diploma or General Equivalency Diploma. 

Applicants identified as having a fluency in the Spanish language 
wishing to relay in Spanish as well as in English are tested for Spanish 
language grammar and spelling skills as well as those skills in English. 
The Spanish language skills tests were developed by an internationally 
recognized language center and measure skills equivalent to a 
beginning college level. 

Applicants must pass the English language skills test with a composite 
score of 90% in order to secure an English-only relay position. 
Applicants wishing to relay in both English and Spanish must pass both 
sets of tests with a composite score of 90% in each language. 

b. A minimum typing speed of 55 correct words per minute. 

--L 
MCI understands and will comply 
Individuals applying for the Communications Assistant position will be 
required to type at a speed of at least 55 correct words per minute from 
spoken scripts. MCI and D.E.A.F. will use auditory (voice to text) typing 
skills testing, as this more closely relates to the way actual relay is 
performed. Auditory typing skills testing will also be conducted in the 
Spanish language. Typing speed and accuracy will be evaluated 
quarterly in quality assurance evaluations. 

c. Minimum spelling skills sufficient to quickly and easily spell words comparable 
to a beginning college level conversation. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
As indicated under Part A above, spelling skills are part of the 
proficiency requirements an applicant must demonstrate. 

d. An understanding of characteristics of limited written English and American 
Sign Language (ASL) as it may be reflected in the written language of TDD 
users. 

-* 
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e. Deafculture. 

f. Ethics, e.g., how a CA deals with situations he may encounter. 

g. Confidentiality. 

. . *  
MCI understands and will comply 
During training, CA Trainees will be administered written examinations 
evaluating a variety of relay-related topics, including but not limited to: 

0 ASL-influenced English (“TTY-ASL”): structure, syntax and it’s 

Deaf Culture, demonstrating knowledge as well as comparing and 
contrasting to other service users (Le. Hard of Hearing, Hearing, 
Speech Disabled) 

Ethics, understanding and application thereof 

Confidentiality, understanding and application thereof 

impact on relay services 

d 

d Test items will be presented in a variety of formats including, truehlse, 
multiple choice, matching and fill-in-the-blank questions. Any trainee 
failing to achieve at least 80% overall proficiency on the written 
examinations within the three-week introductory training period will not 
be permitted to continue employment. 

In addition to written examinations, monitoring of live call processing will 
be conducted from a remote location, both during and upon completion 
of training. Evaluations will be conducted utilizing a standardized call 
processing evaluation form. This form will require observation of the 
appropriate performance of ethical requirements, such as verbatim 
relay, informing customers of non-conversational information (ambient 
sounds, background conversations, etc.), neutrality and non- 
interference, and call integrity (relaying both the content and the intent 
of a call). Excluding extenuating circumstances, trainees will be 
provided a maximum of two opportunities to demonstrate 100% 
proficiency on the items covered on the call processing evaluation form. 
Individuals failing to achieve 100% will not be permitted to continue 
employment. 

Each CA will be monitored from a remote location performing live calls 
on a quarterly basis. A standardized quality assurance call processing 

d 
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evaluation form will be utilized to assure that each CA is consistently 
maintaining all performance standards previously evaluated. Failure to 
achieve acceptable proficiency levels will result either in re-training or 
removal of the individual from the CA position. 

h. Clarity of speech. 

Any person who has not passed this examination shall not be utilized as a CA. 
CAS shall be retested at least annually. 

- c  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI and D.E.A.F. will conduct valid, unbiased clarity of speech testing 
in the introductory training and evaluation process. Applicants will be 
required to pass an evaluation that demonstrates their ability to speak 
clearly by assessing tone, volume, pace, clear enunciation and 
articulation, pitch, good inflection and self-confidence. Speaking clearly 
will be defined as the ability to speak in a friendly, pleasant tone with 
appropriate volume, pace, enunciation, articulation, and inflection. 

In addition to the initial screening of speech quality which will be 
conducted, quarterly evaluation of CA performance will include 
evaluation of clanty of speech. 

9. CA Training 

Each bidder shall demonstrate in its proposal how ongoing CA training will be 
provided by including with its proposal an outline of a proposed CA training plan. The 
provisions for CA training shall include, but not be limited to, an understanding of 
limited written English and ASL, deaf culture, needs of hearing and speech disabled 
and dual sensory impaired users, ability to speak in a tone of voice consistent with the 
intent and mood of the conversation, operation of relay telecommunications equipment, 
how to handle hearing and voice carryover, ethics, confidentiality and other 
requirements of the Provider's operating policies and procedures. Training shall 
include both simulated and live on-line call handling. 

--L, 
MCI understands and will comply 
Training Plan 

MCI and D.E.A.F. recognize the relationship between understanding 
customer perspectives and the commitment to quality service. We 
strongly believe a thorough training program is the means by which this 

\ c  
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may be achieved. Therefore, D.E.A.F. will employ appropriate 
personnel dedicated to the training function in the relay center. Training 
personnel will include staff with demonstrated skills and training in 
telecommunications relay services, employee training and development, 
Deaf culture, ASL and disability sensitivity and awareness. An 
extensive training program will be provided by D.E.A.F. to persons 
providing both direct and indirect support to relay services. In addition 
to training which is custom designed to introduce relay skills to incoming 
staff, periodic ongoing employee development opportunities will be 
provided to incumbent personnel. Both ongoing and introductory 
training programs will remain highly flexible to address customer needs 
and technological improvements as they arise. This will ensure that 
Communications Assistants and related support personnel develop and 
maintain skills that will be responsive to customer needs. 

Start-UD CA Trainina Plan 

As MCI and D.E.A.F. are the incumbent service providers, a plan for 
training CAS in a "start-up" will include any new features and 
specifications as a result of a new contract. CAS currently on-staff who 
meet all requirements as proposed will continue to be utilized as CAS. 
Any newly developed training topics resulting from areas identified in 
the current RFP but not previously provided to incumbent CAS will be 
offered in a skill update format. 

CA Call Processina Training 

It has been demonstrated that investment in an initial in-depth and high 
quality training significantly influences service quality on a long term 
basis. Therefore, D.E.A.F. will provide a detailed training program 
providing broad- based exposure to both the theoretical and practical 
skills that CAS need to meet the wide variety of customer needs that 
exist in Florida. Incoming CA training will consist of several topic areas. 

Initially, CA trainees will attend call center training and evaluation to 
determine suitability to the duties of a CA. This process will include 
training and evaluation on the following skills: 

MCI 22 
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0 Understanding customer expectations 
0 Serving customers with special needs 
0 Listening skills 
0 Voice Qualities 

- Friendly, pleasant tone 
- Appropriate volume 
- Pace that is understandable 
- Clear enunciation and articulation 
- Modulating pitch 
- Good inflection 
- Self-confidence 

0 Basic Computer Skills 

Upon successful completion of the preliminary training and evaluation 
process, CA trainees will begin relay skills training. Relay skills training 
will follow a three-week format that will utilize appropriate training 
strategies based on the topic content and target audience. Whenever 
possible, trainee-centered approaches addressing visual, auditory, 
tactile and combination learning styles will be offered to ensure the 
highest level of retention and skill transfer. 

Training content will be as follows: 

Week One 

Section One 
Human Resources orientation program 

Section Two 
0 Quality customer service 
0 Deaf CulturelLinguistics 

Deaf culture videotape and discussion: "Introduction to the Deaf 
Community" 
Expanded Deaf culture discussion: Comparison and contrast with 
the hearing culture and the culture of other service users 
The role of the interpreter in the Deaf community: Comparison 
and contrast to the role of CAS 
Deaf awareness quiz 
Introduction to sign systems 
History of American Sign Language (ASL) 
American Sign Language structurelsyntax 
Impact of American Sign Language on relay 
Translation practice between ASL-influenced English and 
standard English 

\ i r  
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Section Three 
Review Session 

Deaf awareness 
Deafness information survey 
TTY abbreviations 
Unfair hearing test 
Discussion of serving Hard-of-hearing, Speech Disabled, 
DeaWBlind and Special Needs customers 

Ergonomic awareness 
Demonstration of a call 
Console overview 
Developing quality voicing skills 
Vocabulary overview of relay terminology 

Section Four 
Standard Relay, Tp/-to-Voice: Discussion, Demonstration, Practice 
Putting it all together/Practice calls 
TTY-to-Voice answering machine 

Section Five 
Written test number one 
Billing: Discussion, Demonstration, Practice 
Standard Relay, Voice-t0-m and TpI answering machine: 
Discussion, Demonstration, Practice 
Putting it all togetherlPractice calls 

d 

Week Two 

Section One 
Review Session 

Standard relay procedures review 
Ethics discussion: using good judgment 

Voice Carry Over: Discussion, Demonstration, Practice 
Supported handling of live calls/ Coaching 

Section Two 
Hearing Carry Over: Discussion, Demonstration, Practice 
Trouble shooting garbling 
Beepers/l.V.R./Sll calls: Discussion, Demonstration, Practice 
Supported handling of live callslCoaching 
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MCI 

Section Three 
e Tips for quality relay discussion 

Supported handling of live callslCoaching 

Section Four 
Written test number two 
Two-Line VCO: Discussion, Demonstration, Practice 
Supported handling of live calls/Coaching 

Section Five 
VCO to VCO: Discussion, Demonstration, Practice 
Supported handling of live callslCoaching 

Week Three 

Live Calls with monitoring and Evaluations 

Ongoing CA Training 

In addition to initial training, D.E.A.F. recognizes the importance of 
maintaining skills on the basis of demonstrated need. D.E.A.F. will 
provide an extensive three-tiered follow-up system to ensure the 
maintenance of relay skills. This system will include one-on-one follow 
up training on a 30. 60 and 90-day basis, one-on-one mentoring 
addressing specific skill deficiencies identified either by customer input 
or by Quality Assurance screening, and centerwide topic updates. 

D.E.A.F. will provide additional employee development opportunities as 
needed on such topics as: 

e 

e 

e 

e 

e 

e 

e 

e 
e 

e 

e 

e 

e 

Stress management 
Workplace safety 
Motivation 
Team building 
Effective customer relations 
Effective communication skills 
Dealing with difficult people 
Effective supervision 
Improving English skills 
Improving Spanish skills 
Sign communication skills 
Goal setting 
Valuing diversity 
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These employee development sessions may be provided in a variety of 
formats including self-study, group facilitation, computer-based training, 
or as otherwise determined appropriate based on target audience and 
topic content. Both internal and external sources may be used as 
presenters on training subjects. 
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10. Staff Training 

All relay center staff, including management, shall receive training in ASL, deaf 
culture, needs of hearing, speech and dual sensory impaired users, and ethics and 
confidentiality. Each proposal should include an outline of a staff training plan 
indicating training topics and time frames as well as explaining how individuals or 
organizations (such as deaf service centers, state agencies, universities, etc.) 
representing the hearing impaired community would be used to assist with the training. 

J ,  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI and D.E.A.F. strongly believe that all positions staffed within the 
relay center require experiencelunderstanding of the functions of relay. 
Therefore, every effort is made to promote from within. Thus, many 
positions will be filled by personnel who previously have attended and 
passed CA training. For positions which require specific content skills 
and knowledge not available among staff, recruitment will address 
appropriate resources. All newly-hired staff will be required to attend 
and pass the same CA training, except in those cases where it is not 
possible (i.e. staff who do not hear will not be required to pass call 
processing evaluations, although they will be required to know and 
understand center procedures). 

FOR TRAINING CONTENT, PLEASE SEE ITEM 9. "CA CALL 
PROCESSING TRAINING." 

D.E.A.F. will utilize Deaf staff members to provide ongoing sign 
communication training to staff at the relay center. All training 
addressing linguistics or culture of the Deaf community will be provided 
by Deaf staff members. D.E.A.F. also will utilize staff members 
representative of other service customer perspectives as resources 
when addressing topics relevant to the service user group to which they 
belong. D.E.A.F. employs Deaf and Hard-of-hearing staff members in 
management, supervision, customer service and training capacities. 
Community resources such as user community organizations, deaf 
service centers and educational programs will be tapped when 
appropriate staff are not available or do not meet specific needs. 

MCI and D.E.A.F. will also hold panel discussions and other activities 
where representatives from agencies and organizations serving 
consumer groups will be invited to participate. D.E.A.F. limits face-to- 
face interactions with CAS and consumers to promote anonymity for 
relay users and their direct service providers. Management, training and 

-* 
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customer service staff attend Deaf and Hard-of-hearing community 
events and participate in activities serving all user populations. 

d 

11. Counseling of CAS and Staff 

Bidders are required to outline a counseling and support program that will help CAS 
and staff  deal with the emotional aspects of relaying calls. Those providing this staf f  
support shall have training in dealing with the emotional aspects of handling relay 
calls. However, in counseling sessions, the CA shall not give to the support person the 
names of callers involved. The counseling support system shall follow the 
confidentiality provisions of this RFP. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI and D.E.A.F. realize that the job of a CA can become stressful, 
whether due to obscentty or abuse from consumers or the nature of the 
work. To assist CAS with stress, our management and administrative 
staff maintain a strong open door policy. If a CA needs assistance or is 
in need of a person with whom to talk regarding any relay call or issue, 
he/she may go to his/her supervisor or human resources staff. CAS are 
trained and encouraged to talk with their supervisors affer stressful calls 
or to request stress breaks and seek counseling when necessary. 

Initial and on-going training will also assist CAS in remaining neutral and 
uninvolved in the customers’ calls as a key factor in stress 
management. 

As an additional resource to reduce stress, D.E.A.F. participates in the 
Employee Assistance Program (EAR). EAR provides free, confidential 
and non-judgmental counseling, referral, and follow-up services 24 
hours a day, 365 days a year, via telephone. For those employees who 
take advantage of the company sponsored insurance package, other 
types of counseling are available. Employees can contact the Member 
Service Department for a referral. 

Human resources and supervisory staff will ensure that private, 
confidential space is provided for any employee consulting EAR. 
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-* 
MCI 

12. Procedures for Relaying Communications 

The system shall be designed to convey the full content of the communication. Unless 
requested otherwise by a user, the CA shall relay all calls according to the following 
procedures. 

a. The method to be used in the system is for the CA to be identified by a 
number (not name) followed by "M" if male and "F" if female. The 
provider shall establish a method which will allow identification of the CA 
in the event a complaint is filed or a user wants to praise the work of the 
CA. 

c 
MCI understands and will comply 
Each CA will be identified by a unique, four-digit number, followed by an 
"F" or "M" to indicate the CAS gender. The CA console will 
automatically transmit this CA identifier to TTY users when they are 
greeted, and the CA will voice hihe/sher number to non-TTY relay 
users. The CA identifier will be given to both the originator and 
terminator of a relay call at the beginning and closing of the call. The 
customer may also request the CAS number at any time during a relay 
call. A confidential list of CA numbers will be maintained by center 
management for the purpose of resolving complaints or attributing 
praise from customers. The CAS' numbers will be included in the billing 
detail records, which will allow center management to determine which 
CA handled a call should any CA fail to give hihehher number or if the 
customer misses or forgets it. 

b. The system shall keep the user informed on the status of the call, such as 
dialing, ringing, busy, disconnected or on hold throughout the call session. 
The system shall provide feedback to callers on call status within 10 
seconds after a caller has provided the number to call and continue to 
provide feedback until the call is answered. 

c 
MCI understands and will comply 
The CA will keep all parties of the call constantly informed of its status. 
For TTY users, the CA will type instantly whatever he/she hears on the 
other end of the line, including ringing, busy signals and disconnects. 
Hot keys, macros that are preprogrammed into the CA console, are 
provided for common call events such as dialing, ringing, busy signals 
and disconnects. These enable the CA to provide feedback to the 
callers more rapidly than if he/she typed the same information. During 
call setup, the system will keep non-TTY users informed by allowing 
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them to hear what is happening on the other line for themselves and the 
CA will Communicate verbally any additional information regarding the 
status of the call. 

c. All users shall have the option of telling the CA what aspects of the call that 
he/she will handle. For example, the TDD user may voice the call (voice 
carryover), rather than have the CA do it or the caller may ask that relay be 
explained as soon as someone answers the call. 

- L  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCl's relay technology provides a wide variety of options for relay 
users, allowing them to customize their relay experience according to 
their personal preferences and handle whatever aspects of the relay call 
they choose. The CA will comply with any special requests made by the 
user that do not fall outside the limits of confidentiality, ethics and 
available technology. MCI currently maintains a database of customer 
profiles, a listing of customers who have expressed particular 
preferences about how their calls are handled. When a customer with a 
caller profile dials into the center, the CA console automatically 
configures itself to handle hiheisher call in the manner heishe prefers. 

d. When the call is first answered and at all times during the conversation, the 
system shall type to the TDD user or verbalize to the non-TDD user 
verbatim what is said or typed unless the relay user specifically requests 
summarization. If the CA summarizes the conversation, the CA shall 
inform both parties that the call is being summarized. 

~ 

J ,  
MCI understands and will comply 
When instructed to summarize a recording, or in a call wherein the CA 
cannot communicate to the voice user to ask them to slow down or 
repeat something, any words the CA was unable to type will be replaced 
with an ellipsis ("..."). The CA will inform the voice user whenever 
summarization has been requested by the TTY user. MCI and D.E.A.F. 
will educate the user publics to this system and practice. 

s 
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e. When the CA is asked to explain relay to a user, the CA shall express the 
term "explaining relay" to the other user on the call to let them know what is 
happening rather than transmitting all of the explanation. The CA shall not 
inform the telephone user that the TDD user is hearing or speech disabled 
unless the TDD user asks the CA to do so. 

-=  
MCI understands and will comply 
The CA will inform the TTY user that he/she is explaining relay to 
another party to the call by sending the hot key, "explaining relay." 

The CA will inform the TTY user that he/she is explaining relay to 
another party to the call by sending the hot key, "explaining relay." 

The CA will explain relay to telephone users in a way that does not 
identify the TTY user as Deaf, Hard of Hearing or Speech Disabled, 
unless the TTY user specifically requests that the CA identify himlher as 
such. The CA will use prepared scripts for explanations of service, 
designed to avoid such identification. 

f. When speaking for the TDD user, the CA shall adopt a conversational tone 
of voice appropriate to the type of call being made and conveying the intent 
and mood of the message. The CA shall also indicate identifiable emotions 
by typing those in parentheses, (e.g., he's laughmg, he's crying). Any 
identifiable background noises shall be relayed to the TDD user in 
parentheses. The CA shall identify to the TDD user, if identifiable, the 
gender of voice users when they first come on the line. All of the above 
should be done automatically unless the user asks that it not be done. 

--* 
MCI understands and will comply 
The CA will be trained and expected to voice with inflection and 
expression what the TTY user types, using the context of the 
conversation and clues, such as the pace of the typing, use of spacing, 
word choices and punctuation as a guide. The CA will also type what 
they hear expressively to the TTY user whenever possible, e.g. 
"Wowww, that's greeaaatttt." Any identifiable emotions expressed non- 
verbally by the voice user will be communicated in parentheses to the 
TTY user. 

Also, because Tp/ customers have repeatedly expressed their desire 
for a more distinct identification of the tone of voice callers use, MCI and 
D.E.A.F. will provide this information whenever possible. At least once 
on every call, the CA will identify the tone of voice used by the voice 

\ I -  
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caller, whenever discernible. This will be done using parentheses and 
such words as “sounds” or “sounds like” to clarify that the CA is 
identifying how the customer sounds, e.g. “sounds business-like.” 

~ 

The CA will type identifiable background noises to the TTY user in 
parentheses, as ”( ... in bkgd).” (“Background” is abbreviated to save 
time and llY paper.), MCl’s CA console allows the CA to continue 
typing background noises and things said by the telephone user while 
the l l Y  user is typing, and transmit this information to the TTY user 
after he/she finishes. This information is also sent in parentheses and 
identified as, ”(While u typed...)” 

Whenever the gender of the voice user is identifiable, the CA will inform 
the TTY user by sending “(M)” or “(F)” prior to typing the voice user’s 
first words. 

These features are standard practice, and the CA will provide these 
services unless the customer specifically asks that it not be done. 

g. CAS shall indicate to the user, if known, if another person comes on the line. 

-* MCI understands and will comply 
The CA will inform the TTY user, in parentheses, if a different person is 
speaking, and will type any intelligible background conversation in 
parentheses. The CA will also keep the llY user informed of any line 
noises that may indicate another person’s presence on the call. 

h. All comments directed to either party by the CA or to the CA by either party 
shall be relayed. These comments shall be typed in parentheses. However, 
comments between the CA and a relay user at the beginning of a call which 
deal with billing information need not be relayed to the other user. 

d 

- c  
MCI understands and will comply 

i. CAS shall verify spelling of unfamiliar proper nouns, numbers, addresses, 
information about drug prescriptions and other unfamiliar words that are 
spoken and are to be relayed. 
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j. The CA will stay on the line until both parties have terminated the call. 

S C  
MCI understands and will comply 

k. CAS shall not counsel, advise or interject personal opinions or additional 
information into any relay call. This also means the CAS shall not make 
any value judgements on the profanity or obscenity or legality of any 
messages. Furthermore, the CAS shall not hold personal conversations with 
anyone calling the system. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
The CA will be trained in relay ethics and regularly evaluated to ensure 
helshe observes these requirements. CAS must demonstrate their 
understanding of their function as a "human telephone wire" during their 
initial training and before handling live calls. If asked for advice by a 
customer, the CA will respond, "the relay service cannot provide 
opinions or suggestions," and call a supervisor if pressured further to 
get involved in the call. 

1. CAS will leave messages on answering machines or other voice processing 
systems using the following steps: 

i. The CA will relay any message received from the called party's 
machine/system. 

ii. If the caller transmits a message, the CA shall attempt to leave the 
message and advise the caller if the machine/system timed out before 
completing the message. At the caller's request, the CA shall make as 
many repeat calls as necessary at no cost to complete the message. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI has upgraded the TRS operating system to assure that MCI stays 
on the cutting edge of TRS technology. The MCI TRS system includes 
a digital chip to capture incoming message. This enables the CA to play 
back messages as needed in order to complete a call that terminates to 
an interactive system. Messages will automatically erase when the call 
is terminated. 

m. CAS will retrieve messages from voice processing systems and relay a TDD 
message to a voice user or a voice message to a TDD user. The provider 
shall have procedures for obtaining any necessary system access codes from 

-* 
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the user and keeping that infonnation confidential. Upon request by a user, 
the CA shall listen to messages on the user's own answering machine (e.g., 
at his home while the user is at home) and shall relay back contents of such 
messages to the user. 

J 

- c  
MCI understands and will comply 
For TTY users, the CA will listen to the caller's voice messages and 
capture messages into memory on hidher console and transmit them 
back to the caller via TTY. For non-TTY users, the CA console will 
capture TTY messages that have been left on a voice recorder. and the 
CA will read them to the caller. The information kept in memory on the 
CA console is erased immediately and automatically upon termination of 
the call. 

n. Users shall not be required to give their names or the name of the party they 
are calling, unless needed for billing. 

-=? 
MCI understands and will comply 
The CA will use an appropriate script when greeting the terminator, 
depending on whether or not the caller gives hidher name and the 
name of the person he/she is calling. Only information necessary for 
proper billing is required of relay users. 

0. For each incoming call, the CA shall without delay make as many outgoing 
calls as requested by the caller. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

There is no limit to the number or duration of outgoing calls 

p. If a user requests that a CA of a specific gender be used, the system shall 
comply whenever possible. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
CA applicants are recruited and trained so as to maintain the capability 
to honor gender-specific requests by users. 
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q. If a user requests that the same CA be used during the entire conversation, 
the system shall comply whenever possible. 

MCI understands and will comply 
= +  

Except for extended conversations, the same CA is used for the 
duration of the call. 

13. Languages Served 

At all times, the provider shall make available CAS with the capability to provide relay 
service to users who use either English, Spanish or ASL (American Sign Language) on 
their relay call. Translation from one language to another is not required. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
While the majority of TRS calls are relayed in English, a Spanish 
speaking relay user may access the Florida Relay Service and request 
a Spanish speaking CA at any time. Upon receiving such a request, the 
call will be transferred to a CA capable of handling the call. Florida 
Relay Service does not translate from English to Spanish and vice 
versa. At all times, Florida Relay Service will have a Supervisor or 
Communications Specialist available to assist with relaying calls that are 
influenced by usage of American Sign Language. 

MCI and D.E.A.F. have implemented a Spanish Relay program which 
includes a Spanish Relay Coordinator and separate testing and pay 
rates for CAS who can relay in both languages. Staffing will be planned 
according to established projected volume and managed by the center's 
workforce management scheduling software. MCI has examined the 
feasibility of establishing an unique 800 access number for Spanish 
relay users which will ensure fast and consistent service. 

MCI and D.E.A.F. are fully committed to providing the best possible 
service to all relay customers and take great care in ensuring that those 
customers whose relay usage is influenced by ASL grammar and syntax 
receive consistent service at all times. CA training, initial and ongoing, 
will include specific instruction and evaluation in relaying between ASL- 
influenced English and standard English or vice-versa. D.E.A.F. 
provides free on-site ASL classes for all employees and supports 
maximum development of signing skills for all center staff members. 

-* 
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Additionally, D.E.A.F. provides 24 hoursff days per week coverage of 
all shifts by staff who are highly knowledgeable of ASL and can assist 
with all difficult calls of this nature. 

~ 

14. Shift AdvisodConsultant 

On each shift the provider shall employ in the relay center at least one person who is 
highly knowledgeable of ASL in order to serve as an advisorkonsultant to assist CAS 
in understanding the intent of messages and properly communicating the full content of 
communication. 

- c  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI understands and will comply. D.E.A.F. staffs each shift with at 
least one shift supervisor or communications specialist who is capable 
of assisting CAS in understanding the intent of messages and properly 
communicating the full content of communication. D.E.A.F. keeps 
statistics of all incidences when ASL assistance is requested or required 
to ensure full coverage for customers’ needs and conscientiously 
provides backup for any shortage. 
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15. Confidentiality of Calls 

As required by s.427.704(l)(c), F.S., all calls shall be totally confidential; no Written or 
electronic script shall be kept beyond the duration of the call. CAS and supervisory 
personnel shall not reveal information about the content of any call and, except for the 
minimum necessary for billing, complaint processing, statistical reporting or training 
purposes as further described in this RFP, shall not reveal any information about a call. 
CAS and supervisory personnel shall be required to sign a pledge of confidentiality 
promising not to disclose the identity of any callers (except for the reasom discussed in 
this section) or any information learned during the course of relaying calls, either 
during the period of employment as a CA or after termination of employment. 

a. When training new CAS by the method of sharing past experience, trainers shall 
not reveal any of the following information: 

i. names of the parties to the call 

ii. originating or terminating points of specific calls 

iii. specifics of the information conveyed 

b. CAS shall not discuss, even among themselves or their supervisors, any names 
or specifics of any relay call, except as necessary in instances of resolving 
complaints, bill processing, emergencies or for training purposes. CAS may 
discuss a general situation with which they need assistance in order to clarify 
how to process a particular type of relay call. CAS should be trained to ask 
questions about procedures without revealing names or specific information that 
will identify the caller. 

c. Watching or listening to actual calls by anyone other than the CA is prohibited 
except for training or monitoring purposes or other purposes specifically 
authorized by the Commission. FPSC staff shall be permitted to observe live 
calls for monitoring purposes but shall also comply with the confidentiality 
provisions above. 

d. A copy of the Confidentiality Policy shall be provided to a user upon request 
and at no cost. 

U C -  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI and D.E.A.F. realize that one of the most critical aspects of relay 
involves the trust placed in the service that any and all call content 
remains confidential. MCI and D.E.A.F. understand that the rules 
regarding confidentiality are beyond question and form the basis of any 
relationship between a TRS center and its customers. No written or 
electronic script shall be kept beyond the duration of the call. CAS and 
supervisory personnel shall not reveal information about the content of 
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any call except for the minimum necessary for billing, complaint 
resolution, statistical reporting, quality assurance or training purposes. 
Both the call origination and termination points shall be deleted from the 
system with the exception of billing records. All relay service personnel 
will be required to sign and adhere to a pledge of confdentiality before 
actively beginning employment. This pledge requires individuals to 
promise not to reveal the identity of any caller or fellow relay employee 
nor any information learned during the course of relaying calls either 
during the period of employment or after termination of employment. 

For the purposes of tours, demonstrations, and public relations 
presentations, MCI will provide facilities and equipment separate from 
the relay floor that consists of actual equipment used by 
Communications Assistants along with standard telephone and TTY. 
This will be used to conduct mock calls for demonstration purposes. 
Such an arrangement allows MCI to provide real life demonstrations of 
the relay process, allow participation in the experience to varied groups 
and maintain the confidentiality of the service. 

During the initial training process, D.E.A.F. uses scripted formats to 
share past relay experiences and introduce new hires to types and 
examples of breaches of confidentiality. These formats do not include 
names of actual callers, originating or terminating points of any calls 
made through the service, nor any specifics of any information -I 
conveyed by users of the system. 

CAS are trained to ask questions regarding procedures without 
revealing names or specific information that might identify any caller. 
CAS are prohibited from discussing, even among themselves or 
supervisors, names or specifics of any relay call, except as necessary in 
instances of resolving complaints, bill processing, quality assurance 
evaluations, on-line training purposes or emergency situations. 

Watching or listening to actual calls by anyone other than the CA will not 
be permitted except for supervision, quality assurance, problem 
resolution, training or FPSC authorized purposes. Breach of 
confidentiality may result in termination of an employee. MCI or 
D.E.A.F. will investigate any claim of breach of confidentiality. If the 
claim is valid, the employee will be terminated. MCI and D.E.A.F. 
strictly enforce policies related to confidentiality and relay ethics and will 
make a copy of that policy available to users upon request. 

At any time a user may request and will be provided a copy of the FRS 
Confidentiality Policy at no cost. 

~ 

d 
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MCI 

16. Voice and Hearing Carryover 

Provider shall provide both voice and hearing carryover upon request of the user. A 
TDD user may request voice carryover (VCO) which will allow himher to speak 
directly to the telephone user and receive the message typed back on the TDD. Also, a 
TDD user may request hearing carryover (HCO) which will enable the TDD user to 
directly hear what the telephone user is saying and type back hihe/sher message which 
will be spoken by the operator. 

The provider shall provide 2-line VCO which will allow a relay user with two 
telephone lines and a conferencing feature to use one of his lines for a TDD call to the 
relay center and his second line for a voice call directly to the called party using the 
relay center line. 

The provider shall make provision for two persons who are hearing disabled to speak 
for themselves by means of voice carryover to voice carryover (VCO to VCO) and for 
two persons who are speech disabled to hear for themselves by means of hearing 
carryover to hearing carryover (HCO to HCO). 

r ( ,  
MCI understands and will comply 
Voice Carryover (VCO) and Hearing Carryover (HCO) are features MCI 
provides to the customers of all its relay centers upon request. VCO 
allows TTY users the option of expressing themselves with their own 
voice. This allows VCO users to convey meaning and emotion to 
someone who may be familiar with their voices, while having the 
telephone person’s comments typed to them. HCO allows the TTY user 
the option of hearing the telephone user, while typing hihekher 
responses to the CA who then voices. 

MCI allows VCOIHCO callers to customize their relay calls by setting up 
to connect immediately in their desired mode. The TTY user can then 
immediately use VCOlHCO for call setup, actual call, subsequent calls 
and call termination. The TTY user simply dials into the MCI center and 
the service recognizes the caller’s call type. The user‘s entire call is 
processed in their selected mode. This eliminates the need for 
VCOIHCO callers to type their initial greeting and instructions. 

MCI recognizes the needs of TTY users who might be ready to utilize 
ASCII in conjunction with VCO. Based, in part, on the increased options 
that are part of the standard state-supplied assistive device (TTY), the 
number of ASCII capable customers will increase. VCO callers who 
wish to utilize this function can be routed to positions capable of 
allowing data (typed text) to be interrupted by the voice path (voice 
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carryover). Calls connected in this manner would then resemble 
standard VCO calls. 

FRS users currently have and will continue to utilize 2-line VCO service. 
Callers are able to connect with the relay service as originator and 
terminator and conference in a 3-party. Hence, the 2-line VCO 
designation. The CA then types the conferenced portion to the 
originator without "GA," punctuation or error correction. The 2-line VCO 
originator is able to read the terminator's typed words, while speaking 
through a second line. 

FRS VCO/HCO callers will also be able to have their calls relayed to 
other VCOlHCO users. MCI utilizes a setup that allows both VCOlHCO 
portions to be communicated to each party. In VCO, while one user is 
speaking, the CA will type the spoken words into text on the other user's 
equipment. Each VCO user will take turns speaking to the other VCO 
user. HCO users will take turns listening and respond by typing. 

d 
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HCO BRIDGE 

whattimeis 
themeeting? 1 

...................... 
: what time is '; 
i themeeting? i 
...................... 

Consumer B. 

Consumer A, unable to 
speak, types message to 

Consumer B through Relay. 
I I 

The meeting 
is at 1:OO. I 

................... 
( Themeeting '; 
I isat 1:OO. i 
.................... 

. 
directly to Consumer A. 



VCO BRIDGE 

What time is 
the meeting? 

...................... 
j What time is ': 
i themeeting? 
....................... 

b 
speaks to Consumer B. 

The meeting 
is as 1 :OO. .................... 

i Themeeting '; 

A's message and responds Consumer A. 



Wu-ru-r-Y *Lk 
o-line Voice Carry-Over 

Euulumem Needed 
Two separate phone numbers: 
0 one line for a PC or Direct Connect TTY 
0 one line for voice phone with 3-way calling or conference capability 

How to Make a 2LV Call: 
Call MCI TeleRelay from your TTY line. Tell the CA that you want 
to make a 2LV call, and give the CA your voice number. 

When the CA calls your voice line, use the 3-way calling to dial the 
number you want to call and conference-in the CA. 
(How you do this will depend on the type of phone system you use.) 

The CA will type everything on the other end of the voice line. Relay @ will not be identified or explained. You will be speaking directly to 
the other person, and will not need to say “go ahead” or wait for a 
“GA.” 

I@ Eecehre a 2LV Call: 
The call should come in oh your voice line. Answer the call by voice 
and ask the caller to hold for the Relay Service. 

Use the 3-way calling to put the caller on hold and dial the MCI 
TeleRelay. Tell the CA that this is a 2LV call and give the CA your 

0 

0 mynumber. 
After the CA calls your TTY line, conference-in the caller on the 
voice line. The CA will begin typing everything on the other end of 
the voice line. 



n SPEECH TO SPEECH CALLING 

VCO to VCO enables two speech disabled users to communicate with each other through a CA 
specially trained to listen to the speech disabled user and type to the other party. 

VCO to VCO also enables two hard of bearing persons, who prefer to speak but receive 
messages on a terminal device, to communicate with each other. 



Virtual Call 

POINT A POINT B 

USER BILLED POINT 
TO POINT ONLY 
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17. Obscenity Directed at the Operator 

CAS do not have to tolerate obscenity directed at them. A proposal should specify how 
the provider will handle these situations. 

- r ,  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI and D.E.A.F. believe from experience that the incidence of 
customer abuse toward CAS is greatly reduced by solid introductory and 
ongoing training. Dealing with difficult customers and handling sensitive 
situations are techniques taught by training staff and reinforced by 
operations management. Nonetheless, there will be times when abuse 
is directed toward CAS. MCI and D.E.A.F.3 policy holds that CAS are 
not required to listen to or look at abuse directed toward them (usually 
obscenities). A CA may call a supervisor to intervene in such a call 
immediately, in the event that he/she does not wish to be exposed to 
abuse and/or obscenities directed towards himlher. The supervisor will 
then explain to the caller that such abuse is not allowed and determine 
the resolution of: 

returning the call to the original CA. 

transferring the call to another CA, or 

disconnecting the call in any instance where the customer persists in 
obscenity or abuse. 

CAS who chose to handle abusive customers for themselves without 
conflict must remember never to get involved with the call or to carry on 
a personal conversation with a customer. 

CAS may never elect to disconnect or transfer the call themselves; 
supervisory intervention is required for consistency of service standards. 
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18. Emergency Calls 

Although most of Florida is covered by 91 1 communication centers prepared to handle 
TDD calls directly, the bidder shall develop and follow a policy for handling and 
refemng emergency calls. The policy may include procedures for refemng callers to 
emergency services and numbers other than 91 1. 

d 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
In outreach presentations and material, MCI encourages TTY users to 
dial 911 directly rather than through the relay service. However, CAS 
are trained to relay calls to PSAPs and other emergency dispatchers, 
and will do so immediately when requested. Currently, MCI maintains a 
database of emergency numbers for the entire state of Florida which is 
accessible from the CA console. When a caller requests 91 1, the CA is 
usually able to dial the emergency dispatcher for that caller's area with 
only two key presses. The CA console automatically determines the 
appropriate emergency number based on the callers ANI, and summons 
a supervisor to the console. In addition to the on-line database of 
emergency numbers, printed listings of emergency numbers are kept at 
the supervisor's station. Numbers for poison control and TTY crisis 
hotlines will also be provided. The CA will relay between the caller and 
the emergency dispatcher and remain on the line until the caller has 
hung up and the emergency dispatcher no longer needs hihekher 
services. 

19. Blockage 

Provider is responsible for ensuring that 99% of calls reaching the relay center per day 
are either answered or continue to receive a ringing signal. 

Provider is also responsible for ensuring that 97% of monthly random inbound test 
calls initiated by FPSC staff from various Florida locations are either answered or 
continue to receive a ringing signal. 

Calls that are blocked must receive a network blockage signal of 120 impulses per 
minute. 

-=% 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI assures that the performance of the Florida Relay Service will meet 
the P.01 blockage standard. MCI monitors TRS center traffic on 30- 
minute intervals. Calls are either answered or receive a ringing signal. d 
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MCI assures that 97% of all calls from the user's perspective will be 
answered or receive a ringing signal. 

Blocked calls arriving at the MCI switching equipment will receive a 
network blockage signal of 120 impulses per minute. 

In addition to staffing the FRS center to meet projected call volume at all 
times, MCI uses Call Manager, a system which allows for instantaneous 
overtlow of calls from one relay center to another to further prevent 
blockage. 

20. Answer Time 

Provider is responsible for answering 90% of all calls per day within 10 seconds of 
reaching the relay switch. Elapsed time is calculated from the time inbound calls reach 
the relay switch. In calculating the percentage of calls meeting the answer time 
standard, the numerator shall be the total number of calls per day that are answered 
(with a CA ready to serve) in 10 seconds or less. The denominator shall be the total 
number of calls per day reaching the relay switch except that the total shall not include 
calls abandoned within 10 seconds after reaching the relay switch. However, calls 
abandoned after 10 seconds shall be included in the denominator. (Exception: If the 
Provider is unable to differentiate between calls abandoned within 10 seconds and 
those abandoned after 10 seconds of reaching the relay switch, then all abandoned calls 
shall be included in the denominator.) 

Provider is also responsible for answering 90% of random inbound FPSC staff test 
calls per month within 20 seconds after the last digit is dialed. Test calls may be 
initiated from various Florida locations by Commission Staff. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI assures that 90% of all incoming Florida Relay Service calls will be 
answered within 10 seconds of reaching the FRS switching equipment. 
This percentage will exclude calls abandoned ten seconds or less of 
reaching the FRS switch. MCI assures that 90% of all test calls initiated 
by FPSC staff will be answered within 20 seconds of the last digit 
dialed. 

MCI and D.E.A.F. use workforce management software which tracks 
daily call volume and call patterns, creates accurate forecasts for future 
call volume, and determines, based upon those forecasts, the number 
of CAS required to answer incoming calls within the answer time 
requirements. The CA schedule is adjusted on a weekly basis to 
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respond to changes in call volume and call patterns. CAS are 
scheduled on a wide variety of shifts throughout the day, in order to 
answer the calls quickly at all times. d 

21. Equipment Compatibility 

It is necessary for the system to be capable of receiving and transmitting in both Baudot 
and ASCII codes as well as voice. It is also required that relay systems be capable of 
automatically identifying incoming TDD signals as either Baudot or ASCII. All 
equipment shall be compatible with the basic protocol of TDDs distributed in Florida 
through the Administrator (Ultratec Model Nos. 100, 200, 400 and 4425 and 
Ameriphone Dialogue VCO). 

r l ,  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI assures that the MCI TRS system is capable of receiving and 
transmitting in Baudot, ASCII and enhanced protocols and will 
automatically connect in the correct protocol. The MCI TRS system is 
compatible with the basic protocols of TDDs distributed in Florida by the 
Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc. distribution program. 

22. Transmission Levels 

Transmission levels must be maintained within industry standards for cross talk and 
distortion for relay calls. Bidder must provide along with its proposal a copy of 
transmission level standards adopted by the Industry Carrier Compatibility Forum or 
equivalent acceptable industry standards. Provider must provide updates to those 
standards as amended during the term of the contract and must meet the then current 
standards for 95% of calls per month as measured from an end user's perspective. 

Transmission shall be at adequate volume levels and be free of excessive distortion. 
The total levels of noise and crosstalk shall be such as not to impair communications. 

J 
MCI understands and will comply 
The MCI network and facilities will meet or exceed all of the following 
industry standards relating to transmission parameters (levels, 
distortion, crosstalk, etc.) and performance. 

c 
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Bellcore, BOC Notes on the LEC Networks, SR-TSV-002275, Issue 
2, April 1994, Section 7 - Transmission, and, the applicable 
references 

Bellcore, LSSGR, TA-NW-000507, Issue 2, October 1993, Section 
7, Transmission, and, the applicable references 

American National Standards Institute (ANSI), Network Performance 
Loss Plan for Evolving Digital Networks, ANSI T1.508-1992, and, 
ANSI T I  .508a-1993, and, the applicable normative references 

American National Standards Institute (ANSI), Network Performance 
Switched Exchange Access Network Transmission Specifications, 
ANSI T1.506-1990, and, the applicable nonnative references 

ITU-T (formerly CCllT) 100 series recommendations relating to 
transmission plans, performance, impairments, stability and echo, 
etc. 

Florida TRS users are assured the most modem network design 
possible. MCI relay centers utilize the most modem equipment and 
network software available to the industry today. The network facilities 
for TRS will be built to meet the current and projected calling volume. 
MCI network facilities are proactively engineered and monitored to 
ensure adequate capacity. The system is designed with a grade of 
service (Le. P.01) that ensures the probability of a "fast busy" due to 
trunk congestion will be functionally equivalent to what a voice caller 
would experience in attempting to reach another party through the voice 
network. 

The centers are located in close proximity to MCl's largest and most 
secure central office facilities. The relay centers are connected to MCI 
central office by at least two separate transmission media. Each path 
has sufficient capacity to carry all voice, TTY, and ASCII traffic served 
by the center. A complete failure of either path will not isolate the relay 
center from the MCI network or cause it to be taken out of service. 

MCI central offices are large facilities which support different 
transmission and switching systems. The facilities represent major 
transmission junctions within MCl's extensive digital network with 
diverse digital routes spreading out from each location. These facilities 
also are equipped with state-of-the-art digital transmission protection 
switching systems. MCI ensures these facilities and MCl's extensive 
route diversity will provide the most reliable transmission service 
available to support Florida TRS. 

c 
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route diversity will provide the most reliable transmission service 
available to support Florida TRS. 

MCI provides all telecommunications equipment and software support 
systems required to support Florida TRS. This includes all transmission 
and switching systems as well as specialized relay operator work station 
networking elements and software, network billing systems and 
administrative support. 

The communications facilities required to support relay services use the 
same transmission and switching systems currently deployed 
throughout the MCI network. These facilities are monitored and tested 
continuously to meet MCl's stringent performance requirements, thereby 
satisfying and/or surpassing FCC and interexchange performance 
standards, including those for circuit loss and noise. 

The MCI relay system is designed to manage all types of calls -- local, 
intralATA, interlATA, interstate, and international. 

The MCI operations and engineering groups conduct ongoing reviews of 
industry accepted standards for telecommunications. MCI has 
developed a loss implementation plan that includes Bellcore 
specifications to ensure quality and ease of verification. This enables 
MCI to maintain the high quality of TRS it provides to the State of 
Florida. 

In addition, MCI designs and orders facilities from the LECs that 
conform to commonly accepted quality standards. The relay center will 
use dedicated T-I digital access facilities. Circuits ordered from the LEC 
will be specified with the appropriate loss allowing MCI to control overall 
losses. 

The following two pages provide a relay network block diagram and a 
relay center data network diagram. For the initial installation of Florida 
TRS, MCI will install 36 inbound 800 circuits and 36 outbound Vnet 
circuits. In addition, 12 FGA circuits will be installed to enable the 
Communication Assistants to connect the callers to outside commercial 
800 numbers. An additional 48 circuits will be installed to accommodate 
the data network connecting Florida TRS to billing, network 
management, and other internal support functions. A copy of the ICCF 
Industry/MCI Standards can be found in Appendix H. 

On the following pages, please refer to Figure 8 for a block diagram of 
the MCI TRS Network and Figure 9 for a block diagram of the MCI TRS 
Data Network. 

# 
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Figure 8. 
MCI TRS Network Block Diagram 

Dedicated TRS Network Public Switched Network 
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Relay Network Block Diagram 

The MCI TRS Center is interconnected to other MCI TRS Centers via tie trunks. Carrier of 
Choice calls are handed off via FGD circuits while restricted 800 numbers use FGA 
circuits. 
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Fi ure9. 
M 8 I TRS Data Network Diagram 

&lay Console 

TRS Center , \ 1 

Relay Center Data Network Diagram 

The MCI TRS Centers are based on redundant system to assure uninterrupted service. 
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23. Measuring Equipment Accuracy 

Every meter, recording and ticketing device used to capture call details for billing 
subscribers or the FPSC/Administrator as well as for providing traffic information shall 
be tested prior to its installation and shall be accurate 97 percent of the time to within a 
1 second grace period. All equipment shall be maintained in a good state of repair 
consistent with safety and adequate service performance. 

- r ,  
MCI understands and will comply 
The operations and communications facilities required to support relay 
services are built to the same standards as the transmission and 
switching systems currently deployed throughout the MCI network. 
These facilities are tested and monitored continuously to meet MCl’s 
stringent performance requirements. All equipment is maintained in 
good state of repair and shall be accurate 97 percent of the time. 

24. Emergency Operations and Uninterruptible Power 

In addition to a minimum of thirty (30) minutes battery capacity sufficient to operate 
each relay center processing Florida relay traffic at busy season busy hour load, each 
relay center shall have installed emergency power generating equipment capable of 
maintaining the relay center’s operations for extended periods of time. The 
unintermptible power system shall support the switch system and its peripherals, 
switch room environmental (air conditioning, fire suppression system, emergency 
lights and system alarms), operator consoledterminals, operator work site emergency 
lights, and Call Detail Record recording. Provisions shall be made to meet 
emergencies resulting from failure of power service, sudden and prolonged increases in 
trafk, storms, lightning, etc. Employees shall be instructed as to the procedures to be 
followed in the event of emergency in order to prevent or mitigate intemption or 
impairment of relay service. 

The bidder shall describe its plan for dealing with all types of natural and man-made 
problems (e.g., hurricanes, lightning strikes, fires, etc.) which either isolate the relay 
center and prevent calls from reaching the center or cause the center to be unable to 
operate. In addition, the plan should detail the steps which will be taken to deal with 
the problem and restore relay service. 
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The provider shall inform the contract manager of any major interruptions to the 
operation of the relay center extending beyond five minutes duration. The contract 

portion of the state is isolated for more than five minutes from the relay center. The 
provider shall also provide a report after restoration of service. 

manager shall also be informed when it becomes known to the relay center that any 4 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
To ensure uninterrupted service to FRS users, MCI equips its relay 
system with battery and generator emergency power systems to provide 
power for interruptions of an unlimited duration. MCI will have advanced 
uninterruptible power supply paired with a diesel generator set. This 
combination prevents both momentary and long-term power loss from 
affecting relay operation. 

The uninterruptible power supply supports all critical functions at the 
center, including: 

Transmission equipment (channel banks, protection switches, radio 
equipment, ACD, channel service units, etc.) 
Local PBX and peripheral systems 
IAN and WAN connected devices including Communication 
Assistant workstations, servers, gateways, calling detail record 

Environmental systems including air conditioning, heating, 
ventilation, fire suppression, security, and emergency lighting 
systems 

collection systems, and communications elements d 

All of the network facilities maintained by MCI use backup power 
systems that meet or exceed stated requirements. MCI tests all 
uninterruptible power supply components, including the generators, 
frequently and regularly. 

When MCI evaluates potential sites for its relay centers, one criteria is 
the ability to set up dual commercial power feeds from separate 
substations. This additional capacity protects the relay center from local 
power interruptions. Having dual commercial power feeds proved 
valuable in Miami, Florida, during and after Hurricane Andrew in 1992. 
Through the entire storm and in the following days, the relay center did 
not lose power even though the surrounding area was without power for 
several days. If the center had lost power, the uninterruptible power 
supply and generator were available to provide emergency power for 
the days or weeks until commercial power could be restored. 
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Several individual disaster recovery plans have been developed to 
support a number of specific disaster scenarios which potentially affect 
relay service operations. These plans are very detailed and include all 
steps required for both relay center personnel and MCI network 
operations personnel to restore facilities supporting the relay system. 
Examples of information contained in the plans include emergency 
personnel notification and escalation lists as well as facility patching and 
database reconfiguration instructions. 

Since these disaster recovery plans are system and equipment specific, 
they are prepared to provide the Florida Relay System. 

MCl's disaster recovery plan for the following scenarios includes action 
plans, reporting process, and levels of escalation. MCI has given 
disaster recovery special consideration in its network architecture; it has 
is designed for fast and efficient rerouting capabilities. 

A. SERVICE-AFFECTING OUTAGE, CENTER COMPROMISED 

NATURAL DISASTERS: 

Center destruction due to: 
Tornado, flood, earthquake, landslide. 
Center made unsafe for occupancy due to: 
Fire (within or without), hazardous material leak or spill, bomb threat, 
significant damage to or collapse of structure, act of war or terrorist 
aggression. 

Nature of destruction: 
Partial or complete loss of Center. 
Partial or complete loss of network serving the Center. 
Partial or complete loss of utilities necessary for safe operation of the 
Center 
Forced evacuation of the Center. 

Initial actions: 

1) Reroute all traffic to an alternate Center@) as soon as threat is 
recognized. Traffic only to be rerouted if the Center is unable to 
process any calls. 

2) Notify: 
All Center Managers 
Lead Supervisor, if Center Manager is unavailable 
Systems Management Center at Vnet 622-161 1. 
Chris Garner, TRS Systems Analyst - Call Manager 

Vnet 7434844 - Office 602-961-1278 
800-759-8888, PIN 207-3339 - Pager 
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Ken Griftin, Technical Supervisor 
Vnet 743446  - Office 
602-899-0517 - Home 
800-759-8888, PIN 207-3340 - Pager 

214-517-3985 - Home 
800-724-3624, PIN 261-9754 - Pager 

Gary Doty, TRS General Manager 
608-232-2770 - Oftice 
608437-6940 - Home 
800-31 3-6896 - Pager 

David Meermans, Dallas, Senior Manager Implementation 
214-918-5609 - Ofice 

3) Protect personnel and assets of the Center 

Center Manager, 
Lead Supervisor, if Center Manager unavailable 
Critical Personnel: 
Systems Support Technician, Hardware 
Systems Support Technician, Software 

a) Contact civil authorities as appropriate for emergency 
evacuation instruction. 

b) Notify all site personnel of the situation and inform non- 
critical personnel of evacuation procedure to be followed. 

c) Secure critical systems ONLY IF TIME AND SAFE 
EVACUATION PERMIT 

Direct critical personnel to secure all systems: 

Shutdown critical processors 
Nodeservers 
Node Bridges 
Secure critical processor power 
Secure Communications Assistant workstation power 
Secure Communication equipment power 
Secure Environmental systems power 

4) Ensure that all personnel have evacuated the building or have 
moved to local, safe quarters per instruction of civil authorities. 

Center Manager, 
Lead Supervisor, if Center Manager unavailable 

As soon as area can be reentered: 

1) Assess Center condition 
Center Manager, 
Staff Engineer, 
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a) Contact building manager, at {xxx-xxx-xxxx} notifying of 

b) Initial determination condition of faciltty. 

intent to examine the facility. 

Physical integrity and securii 
Condition and availability of critical utilities, electricity, 
water, sewage, communications 

c) Report initial findings to TRS Business Unit management. 

Gary Doty. TRS General Manager 
David Meermans, TRS Implementation 
Jerry Nelson, TRS Operations 

2) Obtain and report area conditions and limitations of access as 
defined by civil authorities. 

Center Manager, 
Staff Engineer, 

a) Report on findings to 1 .B above. 

Upon receipt of approvals from l.B: 

3) Examine and report on condition of Center assets. Provide 
assessment to l.C of impacted areas to facilitate dispatch of 
repair personnel. 

Upon completion of repairs: 

4) Perform Start-up Integration Testing. 
Coordinated by MCI Site Technician, 

5) Perform Finance Certification Review Coordinated by MCI 
Site Technician, 

6) Restore traffic to the Center. 

Chris Garner, TRS Systems Analyst - Call Manager 

B. SERVICE-AFFECTING OUTAGE, CENTER IN SERVICE 

Nature of outage: 

Partial or complete loss of Center switching. 
Partial or complete loss of network serving the Center. 
Partial or complete loss of utilities necessary for safe operation of 
the Center. 
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Initial actions: 

1) Assess level of impact to continued Center operations. 

Center Manager, 
Lead or Duty Supervisor. if Center Manager unavailable 
Notify Systems Management Center (SMC) of 
problem.SMC will initiate call out procedures for technical 
support based on nature of problem. 

Data Services: Blaine Kelly, Cedar Rapids Support 
Vnet 820-6379; Pager 800-824-7441 

ACD Services: ACD Sie Technician 
Terminal Site Supervisor 
Terminal Site Manager 

Network Services: National Network Management Center 
800-333-9873 

IN ALL CASES: Center Manager 
209-xxx-xxxx (Office) 
209-xxx-xxxx (Home) 
800-759-7243 PIN xxx-xxxx - Pager 

2) Reroute traffic alternate Center(s) as necessary to meet 
service level. 

Center Managers, 
Lead Supervisor, if Center Manager is unavailable 
Chris Gamer, TRS Systems Analyst - Call Manager 

Vnet 7434844 - Office 

800-759-8888, PIN 207-3339 - Pager 

Vnet 743-4846 - Office 
602-899-0517 - Home 
800-759-8888, PIN 207-3340 - Pager 

602-961-1278 

Ken Griffin, Technical Supervisor 

David Meermans. Dallas, Senior Manager 
Implementation 

214-918-5609 - Office 
214-517-3985 - Home 
800-724-3624 PIN 261-9754 - Pager 

Gary Doty, TRS General Manager 

608-437-6940 - Home 
800-313-6896 - Pager 

608-232-2770 - Off ie 

Upon completion of repairs: 

3) Perform service verification testing. Coordinated by Cedar 
Rapids Support. 

4) Restore traffic to Center. Coordinated by Chris Garner d 
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C. LECOUTAGE 

LEC to MCI POP access diversity: 

MCI has located the Florida relay center in a building that has DS-1 
diverse access facilities. Having physically diverse DS-1 access from 
the MCI POP to the relay center will help ensure that a facility outage 
such as an LEC cable cut will not isolate the relay center. This is 
accomplished through the use of DS-I protection switching equipment 
that automatically switches from a failed DS-1 path to a protected DS-1 
path. Diverse LEC access coupled with MCI 800 routing features will 
ensure that the relay center is able to provide the highest quality of 
service to the Florida relay community. 

25. Intercept Messages 

Intercept messages as appropriate shall be provided if a system failure occurs. 

r c r  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCl's relay system is constructed from a highly distributed and reliable 
set of components. In the extremely unlikely event of a traffic affecting 
failure (relay center failure, switch failure, etc.) resulting in inbound or 
outbound call blockage, callers are provided with an intercept 
announcement indicating that their call cannot be completed. The type 
of intercept varies depending on the point of failure. Wthin the relay 
system, there are four potential points for intercept. 

1 .Inbound, LEC Switch Failure-Callers will normally receive a fast busy 
signal, and in rare instances, a voice recording will ask the caller to 
hang up and try again later. 

2. Inbound, MCI Switch Failure--Again, callers will receive a fast busy 
signal. 

3.lnbound, Florida Relay System ACD Failure-When possible, callers 
will receive an intercept announcement in either a voice, l T Y  or ASCII 
as determined by the 800 access numbers. Announcement supporting 
ASCII calls are pre-set with certain parameters to match that of the 
originating customer device 

4. Outbound, Switch Failure-Upon hearing a fast busy signal, the CA 
will inform the caller of the status of the call. If the intercept message 
use a voice recording, the CA will relay the message to the caller. 
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26. Service Expansion 

Bidder shall show the capability of expanding services in response to increasing 
demand. Bidder shall develop and illustrate in its proposal a detailed plan of how this 
expansion will be accomplished. The plan shall include, but not be limited to, trunking 
capacity, CA work stations, personnel staffing and equipment capacity. The plan shall 
also indicate how any time lag shall be avoided to meet any increased call volume. The 
above plans shall allow the provider to be able to maintain all standards listed in the 
RFP. 

-+ 
MCI understands and will comply 
The relay center has been designed with the capability of expanding 
service with short time intervals. Equipment and trunking configurations 
are based on RFP functional requirements and empirical data gathered 
from FL PSC. With this information as a base, the average call 
duration, routing, call volume and call handling requirements can be 
identified. 

This information forms the basis for the initial installation. After the relay 
center is operational, traffic statistics on the ACD platform and the LAN 
are examined to verify that traffic and trunking forecasting was done 
correctly. Traffic on both systems is examined, during each week of the 
first month, to determine traffic growth, not only in total traffic but trunk 
group traffic growth, and what other facilities may need to be 
augmented to handle any additional forecasted calls. 

CA consoles utilize off-the-shelf hardware with the exception of the 
M o d e m m  unit. These units are easily procured and do not represent 
a long lead time item. The vendor of the M o d e m m  unit is provided 
with a forecast to build additional units with a 90 day lead period. This 
allows the vendor to have additional units on hand in the case of 
massive unit failure. 

Additional trunking within the MCI Network is handled by the Network 
Operations organization. This organization reviews traffic on a daily 
basis via a mainframe application. This allows faster identification of 
bottlenecks and initiation of circuit orders to the LECs for additional 
trunks. The additional traffic from the relay center will not adversely 
effect the MCI Network. The impact of trunking between the ACD for 
the relay center and the serving MCI network switches are managed 
jointly by Network Operations and the relay center personnel. 
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MCI continuously monitors and evaluates the performance of its relay 
service through a number of trend analysis systems. This evaluation 
process is used to track system performance as well as provide service 
expansion forecasts. The following four elements are addressed when 
service expansions are required. 

A. Relay Center Access FacilitieslEquipment 

These common facilities include the DSI channels connecting the relay 
centers to MCI central offices as well as their attendant multiplexing 
systems, protection switching equipment, and site wiring systems. 

Although the installation of these facilities typically require a lead time of 
three to four weeks, new facilities do not need to be installed each time 
new relay consoles are added (a DSI channel between a relay center 
and its MCI central office will support 12 work stations). 

B. Relay Consoles 

There normally is no more than a four week lead time required in the 
procurement of additional relay consoles. Through the use of effective 
forecasting techniques, this should provide ample time to respond to 
increased call volumes supported by the relay center. 

In the event that traffic loads increase more quickly than expected, 
temporary call routing to other MCI centers can be employed to provide 
temporary relief until additional permanent consoles are added to the 
center. As additional consoles are added to the relay centers, a 
corresponding number of switch ports are also configured to support 
these stations. 

C. Personnel Staffing 

Approximately 3-4 weeks are required to recruit and train additional 
CAS. Details of the MCI relay service training program are included in 
Section B.9 of this proposal. 

The relay center floor plans are configured to accommodate growth to 
support the maximum traffic levels identified in the RFP. This includes 
space for additional CAS and management personnel as well as 
technical and administrative support groups. Space is also reserved for 
increases in power, environmental, network and communications 
equipment requirements. 
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D. Switched Network Trunk Requirements 

Since MCl's relay service represents an integrated component of the 
overall MCI switched network, estimated relay service traffic data is 
provided to network engineering groups on a regular basis. This 
insures that sufficient common network access (MCI 800 service) and 
termination (MCI Vnet) facilities are available to support the Florida 
Relay System. This is a normal and ongoing operation and there is no 
particular lead time associated with it. 

MCI is continuously developing and evaluating new technologies that 
could enhance the capabilities of its relay services. As these 
technologies become available, they are considered for integration into 
MCl's networks and services. When these enhancements provide 
potential benefits to the users of Florida Relay System, MCI will provide 
PSC and the State of Florida the opportunity to evaluate and, if deemed 
appropriate, purchase such enhancements or upgrades for the service. 

4 

27. New Technology 

The users should be allowed to benefit from advancing technology. Bidder should 
describe the methodology and process it will use to keep abreast of technological 
changes in the provision of relay service, to inform the FPSC and Administrator that 
new enhancements are available and at what price, and to provide the FPSC the 
opportunity to purchase such enhancements or upgrades to the service. 

d 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
The relay hardware and software systems that will be used in the relay 
center will be capable of adapting to new equipment and 
telecommunications technology. MCI is interested in technical solutions 
which will improve access to all telecommunications capabilities. 

MCI has access to global technology that is applicable to the State of 
Florida's needs. MCI continues to follow a business strategy of not 
manufacturing telecommunications or information processing 
equipment. Instead, our laboratory in Reston, Virginia is able to 
leverage its purchasing power as the second largest interexchange 
carrier in the world and to shop the global marketplace for the best 
solutions to specific needs. Manufacturers routinely advise MCI of new 
developments. The technology purchased by MCI is not limited to 
network technology or equipment. It also includes relay service 
technology designed by Rockwell International and others. 

4 
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MCI is very actively involved in the design and production of software 
application and control systems. MCI has been ranked the most 
effective user of information systems in the industry by Computerworld, 
CIO Magazine, and Information Week, and is a premier systems 
integrator. Additionally, MCI has an extensive record of "firsts" in the 
industry for introduction of new technologies. MCI will bring that 
expertise and commitment to the Florida relay service. 

In the case of Florida relay service, the process of introducing new 
technology will begin with the customers and line managers. The 
process of customer input and review will allow identification of desired 
enhancements. MCI will then report back to the State of Florida with 
recommended solutions and action plans. MCI line managers will also 
spot areas which can be enhanced and MCI will bring that information 
as well. 

Testing and implementation cycles will generally follow the pattern of: 

Laboratory Analysis and Testing 
Florida Relay Service Staff Test 
Control Group Test 
Implementation 

Each of these stages allows an opportunlty for modification prior to 
mass customer usage. 

Florida relay service will also benefit from the substantial investments in 
technology which MCI is continually making in its network. From the 
national integrated Network Control Center located in Sacramento, 
California, to the introduction of synchronous optical network (SONET) 
technology, MCI will continue to deliver the most modem network in the 
world. 

SONET, a key network architecture component, will replace current 
synchronous fiber multiplexing with a standard synchronous hierarchy 
ranging from 51.84 Mbps to 9,953.29 Mbps. In addition to these 
capacity increases, Sonet equipment will provide for quicker 
provisioning and transmission service restoration. Due to fewer network 
elements, network surveillance will be much easier. 

Recently, MCI deployed the first nation-wide cell-based network 
platform. The first service on the platform was a frame relay product. 
The new platform offers a clear path for IEEE 802.6-based services 
such as Switched Multimegabit Data Services (SMDS) and 
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asynchronous transfer mode-based (ATM) Broadband ISDN products. 
This platform offers a frame relay-based service that meets the current 
demand for wide area communications. It also provides higher 
throughput and more cost-effective use of transmission lines. 

The introduction of new technologies will not only provide substantial 
benefits to the deaf, hard-of-hearing and speech disabled communities, 
but to the providers of relay services as well. Service enhancements 
and cost reductions likewise accompany the technology. 

d 

MCI is continuously developing and evaluating new technologies that 
could enhance the capabilities of its customer services including relay 
services. As these technologies become available, they are considered 
for integration into MCl's networks and services. 

MCI is currently working with Information Services Providers to provide 
individuals with speech and hearing disabilities with access to a number 
of enhanced services. Some of these systems are designed to provide 
persons with speech and hearing disabilities with services that are 
equivalent to many of the basic and enhanced telephone services 
currently available to the hearing community. Other MCI vendors are 
also producing an integrated voice and data terminal that will also have 
the ability to function as a llY. 

28. Consumer Input and Participation in Advisory Committee and 
FPSC Proceedings 

The telephone users shall have input on the quality of the delivery of service. Bidders 
shall develop a plan to include the Commission and its Advisory Committee in any 
evaluation of the system. A bidder shall not include travel or per diem costs of the 
FPSC or its Advisory Committee in its bid price since those costs will be funded by 
State. An outline of this plan shall be included with the bidder's proposal. The plan 
should explain methods for consumer input and how the recommendations from these 
evaluations will be incorporated into the policies of the relay center. This does not 
preclude the provider from conducting additional internal evaluations which use relay 
s a .  The results of any service quality evaluation shall be reported to the FPSC office 
quarterly. 

Bidders are encouraged to include in the consumer input plan methods for working 
with organizations serving hearing and speech impaired individuals statewide to 
conduct periodic community forums. The community forums shall be for the purpose 
of gaining user input on the quality of relay service and for responding to user 
questions and problems on use of the relay service. The community forums shall be 

d 
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planned and conducted in conjunction with organizations serving people with hearing 
and speech impairments. 

The provider shall participate in all meetings of the Advisory Committee and all FPSC 
workshops and hearings relating to relay service unless excused by the contract 
manager. 

- c  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI and D.E.A.F. identify close attention to user input as one of the 
cornerstones of any successful service. MCI and D.E.A.F. will conduct 
group forums, direct-mail surveys and evaluations of the service by 
representative organizations from the Deaf and Hard-of-hearing 
communities. MCI and D.E.A.F. will also ensure participation in 
meetings and conventions involving consumer populations and will 
solicit feedback via both group comment and written survey formats. 

MCI and D.E.A.F. staff will plan and conduct FRS public town meetings 
or community forums throughout the state, working with the Florida 
Association of the Deaf, local Deaf clubs, Florida chapters of Self Help 
for Hard-of-hearing People (SHHH) and the Association of late 
Deafened Adults (ALDA), the Florida Registry of Interpreters for the 
Deaf, with Deaf Service Centers, centers for independent living, 
educational programs serving Deaf and Hard-of-hearing students, 
parent groups and other organizations committed to the Deaf and Hard- 
of-hearing communities. 

MCI and D.E.A.F. will also work with Florida Speech-Language-Hearing 
Association, The Florida Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, centers 
for independent living, hospitals and established rehabilitation centers to 
solicit input from users with speech disabilities in group settings. 

Additionally MCI will solicit ongoing written input from this population. 
The involvement and input of hearing users will also be sought as an 
adjunct to this program by working with appropriate local agencies and 
businesses. Advance notice of meetings will be distributed to local 
Vocational Rehabilitation offices, as well as to area agencies, schools 
and organizations serving Deaf and Hard-of-hearing people, with letters 
soliciting recommendations and suggestions for inviting and 
encouraging attendance of hearing user publics. 

FRS public town meetings will be planned throughout the state during 
each year of the contract in locations such as Pensacola, Tallahassee, 
Jacksonville, St. Augustine, Daytona Beach, Ocala, Orlando, Tampal 
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St. Petersburglclearwater, Ft. Myers, Miami, Ft. Lauderdale and West 
Palm Beach. Throughout the contract, MCI and D.E.A.F. will also plan 
town meetings in Lakeland, Sarasota, Naples, Gainesville, Melbourne, 
Ft. Pierce, Titusville, Vero Beach, New Port Richey, Panama City and 
other locations whenever need or interest is shown. 

d 

MCI, in planning for town meetings and written surveys, will seek input 
from the FPSC Advisory Committee regarding areas of need and issues 
of importance. MCI will also provide reports from each meeting 
conducted and copies of all survey and evaluation results to the 
Commission and the to the Advisory Committee on a quarterly basis. 
Customer input will be further collected through our toll-free FRS 
customer service lines, postal mail and through electronic mail via the 
Internet. 

The suggestions, ideas, needs and requests gathered from FRS 
customers will drive changes and refinements of center procedures and 
staff training. MCI and D.E.A.F. will modify policies and procedures 
which are not contractually fixed with the state as quickly as possible to 
serve customers better. Whenever a customer-requested change 
would affect the rules and agreements between MCI and the state, MCI 
will submit recommendations to the FPSC and its Advisory Committee 
on the customers’ behalf. 

MCI and D.E.A.F. will keep customers informed of changes and issues 
under consideration through reports during town meetings and by 
recommendations for articles in the Florida Telecommunications Relay, 
Inc. newsletter. MCI and D.E.A.F. will also provide articles on relay 
topics and issues for publications of organizations serving customer 
populations. 

d 

MCI highly values the advise and counsel of the Florida Public Service 
Commission and its Advisory Committee and will ensure attendance 
and participation in all meetings and workshops. 

29. Complaint Resolution 

The provider shall establish procedures regarding complaints, inquiries and comments 
regarding system services and personnel. The provider shall ensure that any caller to 
the relay center having a complaint will be able to reach a supervisor or administrator 
while still on line during a relay call. All complaints received by supervisors or in 
writing shall be documented, including their resolution, and kept on file and available 
to the Commission upon request. In addition, the relay center shall have a toll-& 
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Customer Services telephone number available and accessible to the public statewide 
for the purpose of reporting service or other deficiencies. Records of such reports and 
copies of written reports regarding service or other deficiencies shall be maintained for 
the life of the contract and for twelve (12) months after conclusion of the contract 
period. This record shall include the name andor address of the complainant, the date 
and time received, the CA identification number, the nature of the complaint, the result 
of any investigation, the disposition of the complaint and the date of such disposition. 
Each signed letter of complaint shall be acknowledged in writing or by contact by a 
representative of the provider. The necessary replies to inquiries propounded by the 
Commission’s staff concerning service or other complaints received by the Commission 
shall be furnished in writing within fifteen (1 5 )  days from the date of the Commission 
inquiry. 

u c -  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI and D.E.A.F. have established a comprehensive program that sets 
the goal of satisfying the customer as the primary function. Every 
operations supervisor has been trained in providing customer service, 
ensuring that a complaint, inquiry or comment can be given 24 hours a 
day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. In this instance, a shift supervisor 
would be responsible for ensuring information pertinent to the issue is 
documented and forwarded to customer service for resolution. In cases 
where a supervisor is called to intervene, corrective actions can be 
taken immediately to clarify, train and provide feedback. 

If the customer would rather speak directly to customer service, then an 
800 number is available. Customer service staff members will 
document any service deficiencies or issues and the accompanying 
resolutions and store this information in the center’s database. This 
information can then be reported to the Florida Public Service 
Commission, but also used to assist the management of the center in 
developing statistical data and/or to assist in identifying trends that 
enable the center to respond to its customers’ needs. Input received 
through the complaint resolution process is used to recommend and 
effect changes in procedures and in service standards. The FRS 
customer service staff not only respond to TTY or Voice contacts, but 
can also be reached through mail correspondence and electronic mail 
via the internet. These contacts are dealt with in the identical manner 
as direct contact. 

Names and personal information given to customer service are 
confidential and not used in the resolution of complaints u’nless the 
complainant agrees. Any customer service representative would be 
prohibited from revealing any personal customer information to either a 
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supervisor or CA in the resolution of issues. Inquiries from the 
Commission will be responded to within 15 days from the date of the 
Commission inquiry. 

30. Charges for Incoming Calls 

d 

The Provider shall make no charge to the users for making calls (incoming) to the relay 
service. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
Access to Florida Relay Service is via incoming 800 numbers. There is 
no charge to the user for accessing Florida Relay Service. 

31. Billing Arrangements 

Provider shall bill for charges for collect calls, person-to-person calls, calls to or from 
hotel rooms and pay telephones, and calls charged to a third party. Provider shall also 
arrange for billing to any industry standard local exchange company or alternative local 
exchange company calling card. For calls billed by or on behalf of the provider, the 
bidder shall include a complete description of how users will be billed for all calls. This 
description shall include the bidder's procedures for obtaining billing information from 
the local exchange and alternative local exchange companies, whether the billing will 
be performed directly by the provider itself or contracted, specific credit cards or 
telephone calling cards to which calls can be billed, and a sample bill format. The 
bidder shall also explain how it will respond to customer inquiries about erroneous bills 
and how credits will be issued or refunds made. 

. r L  
MCI understands and will comply 
The MCI CA console records all critical billing information (calling and 
called numbers), call time points (CA answer, called party answer, 
called party disconnect, and calling party disconnect), and the billing 
method selected (bill to originating number, collect, third-party, coin, 
calls from hotel rooms, calling or credit cards). 

Call timing is separated into two parts, Session and Relay. Session 
time begins when the CA answers an incoming call and continues until 
the originating user disconnects. Relay time begins after the called 
party is on the line and after the CA has explained relay, if necessary 
and ends when either the called party or originating user disconnect. 
Should the originating user stay on the line and request a subsequent 
call, session time is continued until the originating user disconnects. J 
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Relay time is used to calculate toll charges for toll calls and access 
charge credit for local calls. Session time is used to calculate relay 
charges to the state of Florida for intrastate calls. To prevent the state 
of Florida from being charged for interstate calls, Session time is 
recorded separately for each call attempted. MCI billing systems then 
remove all interstate calls from pool of call records used to calculate 
state of Florida charges. 

BILLING INQUIRIES 

When a FRS user believes an error has been made on hislher personal 
bill, the user has the option of contacting the MCI Customer Service 
numbers 1-800-374-4833 TTY or 1-800-3744852 Voice if the user is a 
MCI customer. If the user is not a MCI customer, they are referred to the 
local exchange company for inquiries. If an error is made found on a 
MCI customer bill, a message describing the error is forwarded to MCI 
technicians to determine and correct the reason for the error. 

COIN SENT PAID 

Recently, after extensive collaboration among relay service providers, 
organizations for persons with hearing and speech disabilities, local and 
long-distance companies, the Federal Communications Commission 
(FCC) adopted the group's proposed policies on handling coin sent paid 
(CSP) relay traffic. Furthermore, the FCC has suspended, for an 
additional two years, the enforcement of the coin sent paid traffic 
requirement. The industry must file joint status reports 12 months and 
18 months after release (August 26,1996 and February 26,1997). 

The FCC states that two years will give parties time to implement and 
collect experience on the alternative plan, to gather data on TRS pay 
phone and non-TRS pay phone usage, and to assess any technical 
developments that may affect ability to provide CSP. It expects to be 
able to make a decision on CSP by the end of two years. 

The FCC-approved policies apply only if relay users need to use a pay 
telephone to make coin sent paid calls through a relay service which 
become effective November 24,1995. 

" r  
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1. Local calls from a pay telephone through a relay service is provided 
at no cost to the end user. 

2. Long-distance calls from a pay telephone using a relay service can 
be charged to a calling card, debit card, and in some states for 
certain prepaid cards. 

3. Toll rates will cost no more than the same long-distance call made 
from a pay telephone using coins. 

d 

MCl’s outreach program will inform the relay users of these available 
alternatives when using the pay telephone. MCI will also coordinate 
with representatives of TRS user communities in planning and 
implementing the program and in evaluating its effectiveness. 

The FCC is not requiring the industry to continue “major efforts to 
develop” a technical solution at this time. However, it is requiring 
evaluation and monitoring of technical developments, TRS numbering 
assignments, and network changes that may increase the feasibility or 
reduce the cost of providing relay CSP calls. This evaluation will 
include investigating the feasibility of viable technological solutions that 
are brought to the industry’s attention. 

MCI has been and will continue to be an active industry participant in 
the development of CSP relay services. If the need arises in the future, 
MCI is committed to working with the appropriate parties in the State of 
Florida to ensure that relay users continue to have the ability to make 
coin sent paid calls through the Florida Relay System. 

INVOICE DELIVERY SYSTEMS 

d 

Three different invoice delivery systems are used by the relay service. 
The first supports station billed calls including collect calls, person-to- 
person calls, calls to or from hotel rooms, calls charged to a third party 
and local exchange carrier (LEC), regional operating bell company 
(RBOC) and non-proprietary interexchange (IXC) calling cards. Rated 
call records (intralATA toll and interLATA) are formatted and delivered 
to the appropriate LEC for inclusion in the LEC’s monthly customer 
invoice. Call detail information appears in the summary of MCI-specific 
charges. 

The second system supports calls charged to commercial credit cards, 
Visa, Master Card, American Express, Discover, Diner’s Club, and 
Carte Blanche. Rated call records (intraLATA and inter LATA) are 
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formatted and delivered to the appropriate credit company for inclusion 
in their normal monthly customer invoice. 

The third system supports calls charged to the MCI calling cards. Rated 
call records (intraLATA toll and interlATA) are, depending on local 
LECIMCI billing arrangements, either used to generate an invoice which 
is directly mailed form MCI to the end user or are reformatted and 
delivered to the appropriate LEC for inclusion in the LECs monthly 
customer invoice. In the latter case, call detail information appears in 
the summary of MCI calling card specific charges. 

1. 

Account #904-555-2094 
Invoice Date 9/27/96 
Detail of MCI Dial 1 

Calls 

Calls made from (904) 555-2094 

Date Time Place Called Area Number Rate Min Amt 

Five (5) minute daytime call from Jacksonville, FL to Miami, FL: 

Detail of Charges Page 1 

19-19 10:16 am Miami, FL 305555-3282 'DR 5 1.21 

5 1.21 
- 
Total calls from (904) 555-2094 

'D - Business Day 
R - Relay Service 

Account #904-555-2094 
Invoice Date 9/27/96 
Detail of MCI Dial 1 Detail of Charges Page 2 

Calls 

Summary for MCI 1.21 
MCI Dial 1 Calls" .31 
State and Federal Tax - 
Total MCI Current Charges x.xx 

.xx 

*D - Business Day 
R - Relay Service 

" r  
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Collect 

1. Five (5) minute daytime call from Jacksonville, FL to Miami, FL: 

Account #904-555-2094 
Invoice Date 9/27/96 
Detail of MCI Collect Detail of Charges Page 1 

Calls 
Calls made from (904) 555-2094 

Date Time Place Called Area Number Rate Min Amount 

9-19 10:16am Miami.FL 305 555-3282 'DR 5 1.21 

Total calls from (904) 555-2094 5 1.21 
*D - Business Day 
R - Relay Service 

Account #904-555-2094 
Invoice Date 9/27/96 
Detail of MCI Collect Detail of Charges Page 2 

Calls 

Summary for MCI 
MCI Dial 1 Calls' 
State and Federal Tax 

1.21 
.31 
.xx - 

Total MCI Current Charges x.xx 
*D - Business Day 

R - Relay Service 

d 
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Person-to-Person 

1. Five (5) minute daytime call from Jacksonville, FL to Miami, FL: 

Account #904-555-2094 
Invoice Date 9/27/96 
Detail of MCI Person-to-Person Detail of Charges Page 1 

Calls 
Calls made from (904) 555-2094 

Date Time Place Called Area Number Rate Min Amount 

9-19 10:16am Miami, FL 305 555-3282 *DR 5 1.21 

Total calls from (904) 555-2094 
*D - Business Day 

R - Relav Service 

5 1.21 

Account #904-555-2094 
Invoice Date 9/27/96 
Detail of MCI Person-to-Person 

Calls 

Detail of Charges Page 2 

Summary for MCI 
MCI Dial 1 Calls’ 
State and Federal Tax 

1.21 
.31 

Total MCI Current Charges X.XX 
*D - Business Day 

R - Rnlav Snrvirn 
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Third Party 

1. Five (5) minute daytime call from Jacksonville, FL to Miami, FL: 

Account #904-555-2094 
Invoice Date 9/27/96 
Detail of MCI Third Party Detail of Charges Page 1 

Calls 
Calls made from (904) 555-2094 

IDate Time Place Called Area Number Rate Min Amount 

(9-19 10:16am Miami, FL 305 555-3282 *DR 5 1.21 

Total calls from (904) 555-2094 5 1.21 
'D - Business Day 
R - Relay Service 

Calls 

Summary for MCI 
MCI Dial 1 Calls' 
State and Federal Tax 

1.21 
.31 
- .xx 

X.XX Total MCI Current Charges 
*D - Business Day 

R - Relay Service 

32. End User Billing for Intrastate Calls 

Intrastate toll calls placed through the relay system and billed by or on behalf of the 
provider shall be billed to the voice or TDD caller at 50% of the provider's rate for non- 
relay calls. An additional 10% discount (60% total discount) shall apply to calls to or 
from the dual-sensory impaired; the provider shall develop a system for identifying 
such users and applying the discount to their calls. Timing for timed intrastate call 
billing shall begin when the relay operator advises both parties to proceed and shall not 
include any initial time by the operator to explain how relay service works. 

The bidder shall explain how its discount toll plan subscribers would be billed for 
relayed calls billed by or on behalf of the provider. For example, if a bidder offers a 
discount for over 5 hours of usage per month, the bidder should explain how a 
subscriber to that service would be billed for any relay calls made during the month. d 
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c 
MCI 

The provider shall not charge the end user more for non-message toll relay calling than 
would be charged for the same call if billed by the end user's local exchange or 
alternative local exchange company. The provider can accomplish this by obtaining 
necessary billing information about the end user's local company in order to ensure that 
it does not bill in excess of those rates (e.g., extended area service calls, extended 
calling service calls, etc.) 

In the alternative, the provider can collect necessary billing information and turn that 
billing information over to the end user's local company so that the end user's local 
company can bill for relay calls under the local company's rates. If this alternative 
approach is taken, the provider shall submit the billing information to the local 
company in an industry standard format and the provider shall incur whatever costs are 
required to correctly format the billing information so that the local company can bill 
the calls. 

Of the two approaches described above, the bidder should indicate how it will initially 
bill calls and the provider shall advise the contract manager whenever it changes billing 
methodologies. 

r c -  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCl's relay system is designed to handle all types of calls-local, 
intrastate toll, interstate and international. A database consisting of 
Local Calling Area tables provided by the LECs determines whether the 
virtual call is local or long distance. All toll calls placed through FRS are 
automatically discounted by the MCI billing system at 50% of the filed 
MCI tariff. Users with a dual sensory disability receive and additional 
10% for a total of 60% discount. 

MCI will not charge Florida TRS users for intraLATA calls as part of the 
LEC calling plans. MCI will work with LECs in Florida to accommodate 
their calling plans such as area calling plan, extended calling area, 
optional calling plans, extended area service, or similar calling plans. 

Two methods are used to ensure that all users are protected regardless 
of their specific LEC: 

1. MCI-Provided Billing Records 
2. MCI-Provided Zero Rate 

MCI-Provided IntraLATA Billing Records 
The preferred method for protecting against charges for toll usage in the 
extended area service involves MCI providing each participating LEC all 
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billing records of intraLATA calls placed by their customers. Since LECs 
are the sellers of the various calling plans, their billing systems contain 
the detailed information necessary to correctly process the calls. The 
LEC will process the records to ensure that subscribers are correctly 
billed. 

The critical factor of these LEC calling plans is their optional nature. A 
subscriber may purchase a plan this month, cancel it next month, and 
purchase a different one the following month. Subscribers continually 
change their calling plans. The best way to ensure a cost-effective and 
accurate method of providing this service is to have the LECs process 
these records. 

d 

MCI-Provided Zero Rate 
Alternatively, MCI will zero rate (i.e., no-charge) all non-local calls 
placed through MCI TRS and terminating within 40-mile radius (80-mile 
circle) of the originating wire center. This geographical coverage should 
provide protection against inaccurately billing a calling plan call as a toll 
call. 

MCI TRS handles all types of calls including local, intrastate toll, and 
interstate and international calls originating and/or terminating in Florida. 
All toll calls placed through MCI TRS are treated and rated as virtual 
calls, as if the call had been placed without using the relay service. This 
ensures that relay users do not pay higher rates than those paid for 
functionally equivalent voice communication services with respect to 
such factors as the duration of the call, the time of the day and the 
distance from the point of origination to the point of termination. 
Customers placing toll calls through the MCI TRS center is billed only 
for actual conversation time. 

The MCI TRS has the abillty to complete intrastate and interstate toll 
calls and bill them directly to caller’s telephone number. 

Florida TRS users have the option to complete their calls using MCI or 
their carrier of choice. Users who elected their carrier of choice is billed 
by the receiving carrier at their tariff rates. MCI will relay the call but will 
not bill users for calls completed using carriers other than MCI. 

MCI will work with the Local Exchange Carriers (LEC) in Florida to 
accommodate the Optional Calling Plans (OCP) of FRS users. Two 
methods are used to ensure that all users are protected irrespective of 
their specific LEC. 

-* 
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In the preferred method, MCI will provide each participating LEC billing 
records of intralATA calls placed by their customers. Since the LECs 
are the sellers of OCPs. their billing systems contain the detailed 
information necessary to correctly process the calls. The LEC will 
process the records ensuring the OCP subscribers are correctly billed. 
The critical factor of OCPs is their optional nature. A subscriber may 
purchase a plan this month, cancel it the next, and purchase a different 
one the month following. The great number of changes occurring daily 
in OCP subscribership makes LEC processing of the records the only 
cost effective, accurate method of providing this service. 

MCI presently submits call records to the LECs of Florida and the 
addition of FRS calls are handled in the same fashion. 

Alternatively, MCI will zero rate (no charge) all non-local calls placed 
through FRS and terminating within a 40 mile radius (80 mile circle) of 
the originating wire center. This geographical coverage provides 100% 
protection against miss-billing an OCP as a toll call. 

33. Relaying Interstate and International Calls 

The provider shall be required to relay interstate and international calls that originate or 
terminate in Florida. The provider shall not include in its bill for Florida relay service 
any charges or time associated with interstate or international calls. 

If relayed interstate or international calls are to be billed by the provider to the end user 
at a rate higher than the rate for a nonrelay call, the provider shall quote the rate to the 
party to be billed before beginning the call. The bidder should indicate how its rate for 
interstate and international calls will compare to the rate for nonrelay calls and whether 
any discounts will apply to interstate and international relay calls. 

Z L  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCl’s relay system is designed to handle all types of calls-local, 
intrastate toll, interstate and international. A database consisting of 
Local Calling Area tables provided by the LECs determines whether the 
virtual call is local or long distance. 

All FRS users will receive a discount as follows: 

Users are billed evening rates for daytime calls and weekend rates for 
evening and weekend calls. 
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Florida relay service will process interstate calls originating in Florida 
and terminating in another state. Likewise, the service will accept 
interstate calls originating in another state to be terminated in Florida. 
MCI will also process international calls with 1Ty origination or 
termination in Florida, and voice origination or termination outside the 
US. or Canada. 

The billing systems separate all interstate and international calls from 
intrastate calls for billing to the National Exchange Carrier Association 
(NECA) fund. Reports and invoices provided to the state show the 
division of traffic. 

4 

LEC, non-proprietary AT&T, and MCI calling cards are billed on the card 
user’s local telephone company bill through a billing arrangement with 
the LEC. ANI billing will also appear on the appropriate LEC invoice. 
Credit card calls are billed on the individual credit card company’s 
monthly statements. 

If the end user is an MCI customer, MCI will bill the end user directly or 
through billing arrangements with the LEC. If the end user is not an 
MCI customer, billing is handled by the LEC in the same manner that 
1 Oxxx (incidental) traffic is handled. 

Recently, after extensive collaboration among relay service providers, 
organizations for persons with hearing and speech disabilities, local and 
long-distance companies, the Federal Communications Commission 
(FCC) adopted the group’s proposed policies on handling coin sent paid 
(CSP) relay traffic. Furthermore, the FCC has suspended, for an 
additional two years, the enforcement of the coin sent paid traffic 
requirement. The industry must file joint status reports 12 months and 
18 months after release (August 26, 1996 and February 26, 1997). 

The FCC states that two years will give parties time to implement and 
collect experience on the alternative plan, to gather data on TRS pay 
phone and non-TRS pay phone usage, and to assess any technical 
developments that may affect ability to provide CSP. It expects to be 
able to make a decision on CSP by the end of two years. 

The FCC-approved policies apply only if relay users need to use a pay 
telephone to make coin sent paid calls through a relay service which 
becomes effective November 24,1995. 

4 
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1. Local calls from a pay telephone through a relay service are 
provided at no cost to the end user. 

2. Long-distance calls from a pay telephone using a relay service can 
be charged to a calling card, debit card, and in some states for 
certain prepaid cards. 

3. Toll rates will cost no more than the same long-distance call made 
from a pay telephone using coins. 

MCl's outreach program will inform the relay users of these available 
alternatives when using the pay telephone. MCI will also coordinate 
with representatives of TRS user communities in planning and 
implementing the program and in evaluating its effectiveness. 

The FCC is not requiring the industry to continue "major efforts to 
develop" a technical solution at this time. However, it is requiring 
evaluation and monitoring of technical developments, TRS numbering 
assignments, and network changes that may increase the feasibility or 
reduce the cost of providing relay CSP calls. This evaluation will 
include investigating the feasibility of viable technological solutions that 
are brought to the industry's attention. 

MCI has been and will continue to be an active industry participant in 
the development of CSP relay services. If the need arises in the future, 
MCI is committed to working with the appropriate parties in the State of 
Florida to ensure that relay users continue to have the ability to make 
coin-sent paid calls through the Florida Relay System. 
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34. End User Selection of Carrier 

The provider shall allow a caller to select an interexchange company other than the 
provider for billing purposes. In such case, the provider shall supply the services of the 
relay center for the call but provide billing information to the requested interexchange 
company so that the requested company can correctly bill the relay call. The provider 
shall route the outgoing call portion of the relay call to the requested interexchange 
company and shall be responsible for the cost of access through associated local 
exchange company tandems and, where tandem access is not provided, for connections 
to the requested carrier through other forms of access. The provider must meet current 
and subsequent requirements of the Industry Carriers Compatibility Forum for handling 
end user requests for a carrier other than the provider. 

d 

r l ,  
MCI understands and will comply 
As part of a cooperative effort between the Local and lnterexchange 
Carriers, MCI TRS offers Carrier of Choice (COC) for users placing 
interexchange calls. In operation, the user requests that a call be 
placed using XYZ Long Distance. The CA enters the terminating 
number, selects the XYZ from a list of IECs serving the user's area, and 
directs the console to dial the call. 

The call is connected through XYZ carrier and the TRS ACD transmits 
the calling party ANI, calling party information digits with "TRS" indicator, 
and the called number. XYZ is now able to complete the call and 
invoice the user directly. If the user requested an Operator Assisted call 
using XYZ, the process is the same except that the call is delivered to 
an XYZ Operator. The CA provides the billing detail as collected from 
the user to the IEC Operator who then completes the call. 

Carrier of choice is achieved by making the TRS appear to the network 
as an Equal Access End-Office. A Cellular Type 2, Feature Group-D 
trunk group between the ACD and a LEC Access Tandem provide the 
relay service with efficient access to all LECs in the service area. Like 
an End Office, the ACD signals with two stage outpulsing: 

Stage 1) KP-Ozz-CIC-ST 
Stage 2) KP-II-ANI-ST-KP-(0)-Called-ST 

Where: 

O u  specifies the type of call 
CIC is the Carrier ID Code 
II are the modified originating Information Digits 

u r  
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II Digit Translation: 

Application Normal 
Unrestricted 00 
HotellMotel 06 
Restricted 07 
Coin 27 
Cellular-Type 1 61 
Cellular-Type 2 62 

TRS 
60 
66 
67 
67 
60 
67 

II Digits translation is used to provide the receiving carrier with both 
information on the type of line originating the call and that the call is 
passing through a relay service. This is done so that any state- 
mandated, toll discounts may be applied. 

Calls using COC may be dialed direct or with operator assistance. 
When a user requests a direct dialed call, the Stage 2 outpulsing will be 
sent as: 

KP-11-ANI-ST-KP-Called-ST. Called = NPA-NXX-XXXX. 

If operator services are requested, Stage 2 will be sent as: 

KP-II-ANI-ST-KP-0-ST (For Collect and Third-party calls.) 

or 

KP-11-ANI-ST-KP-0-Called-ST (For Card calls.) 

35. Recipient of Toll Revenues 

The relay provider shall be allowed to retain the toll revenues for all long distance calls 
billed by or on behalf of the provider. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

36. Long Distance Call Billing 

Operator-handled calls shall be carefully supervised and disconnects made promptly. 
A check of the timing clock shall be made at least once each twenty-four (24) hours to 
ensure that the clocks are synchronized and that the time is correct. Clock deviations 
shall not be in excess of 12 seconds. Bidders shall specify the record system for 
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identifying and documenting long distance and toll calls for billing purposes. The 
record shall contain, at a minimum, the following information: 

d 

a. telephone number or credit card number to be billed (NPA-prefix-line number) 

b. originating and terminating telephone number (NPA-prefix-line number) 

c. originating and terminating exchange name 

d. date 

e. starttime 

f. call duration to the full second (the time in between start time and end time) 

Long distance calls billed to subscribers shall be listed chronologically and reflect the 
connect time of such calls based on the appropriate time zone. Bidders shall also fully 
describe the billing system and billing process that will be used, including 
identification of any subcontractors, specific duties of the subcontractors, and how the 
billing record detail will be transmitted to the billing agent (if any). 

--== 
MCI understands and will comply 
A billing detail record (BDR) is automatically generated by the CA 
console for each call processed whether or not that call is completed. 
All records are stored immediately on protected network file servers 
and, at the end of each day, are archived using a tape storage system. 
At the end of each month, all billing data is assembled and used by the 
report generation and billing systems. 

All billing processing and report generation is accomplished on MCI- 
owned systems, operated by MCI employees. Actual customer invoicing 
is processed and presented according to the billing method employed 
by the user. 

Each call record contains a comprehensive set of data including: 

Billing telephone, calling card or credit card number; 
Originating (calling) telephone number (area code-prefix-line 
number); 
Terminating (called) telephone number (area code-prefix-line 
number); 
Incoming call received date and time (when the incoming or 
originating call is first received at the relay Console); 

J 
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Outgoing call attempt date and time (when the outgoing call to a 
called patty is attempted); 
Relay call connection date and time; 
Relay call disconnection date and time; 
Incoming call disconnection date and time (when the CA disconnects 
the original incoming call); 
Call type (local, toll, intrastate, interstate, international); 
Originating device (Baudot, ASCII, voice, enhanced protocol); 
Terminating device (Baudot, ASCII, voice, enhanced protocol); 
Card validation number (if applicable); 
Call disposition (reason for disconnect, i.e. normal disconnect, 
invalid card number, the called patty would not accept collect 
charges, etc.); 
Call duration; 
Language Indicator; 
VCOlHCO Indicators. 

Three different invoice delivery systems are used by the relay service. 
The first supports station billed calls including collect calls, person-to- 
person calls, calls to or from hotel rooms, calls charged to a third party 
and local exchange carrier (LEC), regional operating bell company 
(RBOC) and non-proprietary interexchange (IXC) calling cards. Rated 
call records (intraLATA toll and interLATA) are formatted and delivered 
to the appropriate LEC for inclusion in the LEC’s monthly customer 
invoice. Call detail information appears in the summary of MCI-specific 
charges. 

The second system supports calls charged to commercial credit cards, 
Visa, Master Card, American Express, Discover, Diner’s Club, and 
Carte Blanche. Rated call records (intraLATA and inter LATA) are 
formatted and delivered to the appropriate credit company for inclusion 
in their normal monthly customer invoice. 

The third system supports calls charged to the MCI calling cards. Rated 
call records (intraLATA toll and interLATA) are, depending on local 
LEClMCl billing arrangements, either used to generate an invoice which 
is directly mailed form MCI to the end user or are reformatted and 
delivered to the appropriate LEC for inclusion in the LEC’s monthly 
customer invoice. In the latter case, call detail information appears in 
the summary of MCI calling card specific charges. 

MCI provides positive hardware answer supervision on all calls, ensuring that 
all calls are registered, timed and billed at the exact point at which the calls are 
answered and terminated. 
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37. Special Needs 

The provider will not be required to provide Special Need services. However, 
consideration will be given for additional evaluation points for proposals that include 
Special Need services as a part of the basic relay service. 

Special Needs is defined as limiting factors of a physical or literacy nature that 
preclude a person who is hearing, speech or dual-sensory (both hearing and visually 
impaired) disabled from using basic relay service. Special Needs includes: (1) physical 
limitations, either temporary or permanent, which preclude use of a TDD with or 
without adaptations for persons with manual dexterity limitations (e.g., paralysis, 
severe arthritis, broken fmgers) and (2) markedly limited ability either to read or write 
English or Spanish which precludes user from being able to use the relay service. (It 
should be understood that relay service does not include translation from one language 
to another for the Special Needs population or for any other consumers.) Special 
Needs does not include (1) unavailability of telephone service at the caller's home or 
business, (2) inability to communicate in either English or Spanish (Le., where caller 
can only communicate in a language other than English or Spanish), or (3) handling 
complex calls (e.g., intervening in a call with a doctor to explain a medical procedure.) 

The bidder shall describe what steps will be taken to provide telecommunications 
assistance to persons with hearing, speech and dual-sensory impairments who have 
special needs. This description shall include the types of services that would be 
provided, the prices to end users (if any) for those services, how those services would 
operationally be provided, how parties other than the provider would be involved in 
providing Special Needs services and how the provider would assure that those parties 
would W i l l  their portion of the service obligation. 

..d 

4 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI conducted a Special Needs Relay Service pilot project in 
conjunction with the Deaf Service Center Association (DSCA) which 
provided the only known and available data on this population group 
and the telephone usage by this population group. A common issue 
among all Deaf Service Centers is the personnel time, especially 
competent interpreter time, required to provide the level of support 
required for the Special Needs TRS users to access the public 
telephone system. 

The pilot study demonstrated some of the inequities inherent in serving 
Special Needs persons. Perhaps the most significant disadvantage is 
the widely dispersed location of Deaf Service Centers and the distance 
a user must travel to make a relay call. Some Centers experimented 
with the interpreter traveling to the residence of the user but such 

4 
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practice was not well received by the TASA advisory committee. 
Another significant factor was the availability of competent interpreters 
and the cost of retaining such persons in availability when the demand 
for the services of sign language interpreters is already at a premium 
and often not readily available. 

MCI proposes as a solution the donation of VRI equipment to up to 20 
Deaf Service Centers throughout the state of Florida. This solution 
would be effective should the Commission elect to provide the VRI 
option for the users of Florida Relay Service. 

The equipment to be provided by MCI would be Picturetel PCS 100. 
MCI proposes to provide the VRI unit installed in the Deaf Service 
Center equipment. Ownership of the VRI equipment would revert to the 
Deaf Service Center after six (6) months of successful use. No minimum 
number of calls would be imposed upon the Deaf Service Center during 
the six-month period or any time thereafter. 

38. Unsolicited Features in Basic Relay Service 

The provider will not be required to provide unsolicited features in its basic relay 
service. However, consideration will be given for additional evaluation points for 
proposals that include unsolicited features. The cost to the state for these unsolicited 
features must be included within the basic relay service price proposal. 

Any additional features not described elsewhere in the FWP, and which the bidder is 
including in its basic relay service and price proposal, which a bidder would like to 
propose should be fully described indicating how the feature would work, how it would 
improve the system, which users would benefit ftom the feature and any other 
information which would allow the FPSC and PRC to evaluate the feature. 

J 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI has provided in Appendix D a list of features common to the TRS 
industry. These features are offered by MCI and are included in this 
proposal at no additional cost to the State. 
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39. FPSC Optional Services Not Included in Basic Relay Service But 
Available to Provide at Additional Cost 

The following services will not receive evaluation points for the purpose of 
determining which bidder will be selected to provide relay service. However, once a 
provider is selected, the FPSC will determine which of the following services it may 
wish to add to the basic relay service and negotiate the conditions under which these 
optional services may be offered. If a bidder offers a service in this section and the 
FPSC chooses to purchase the service, the provider must provide the service. 

For each item, the bidder should include the price per billable minute (or other basis) 
which it would charge for the purchase of the optional service over and above the price 
for basic relay service. That price per billable minute (or other basis) should be listed 
separately in the price proposal. The proposal should also indicate how each feature 
would work, how it would improve the system, which users would benefit from the 
feature, any direct charges that would be billed to the user, and any other information 
that would allow the FPSC to evaluate the feature. 

d 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

39.a. Custom Calling Services d 

The provider will not be required to provide custom calling type services unless 
required for certification by the FCC. No additional evaluation points will be awarded 
to a bidder based on a proposal to provide services which offer functionalities similar 
to those of one or more of the following custom calling services. The proposed charge 
to the Administrator for custom calling service should be separately stated in the price 
proposal. 

The bidder shall explain how a user could receive functionalities similar to those of the 
following services in conjunction with a relayed call. The bidder shall also indicate 
what additional cost would apply to the caller, if any. If no separate charge to the relay 
user is stated, it will be assumed there is no separate charge. 

a. Three-way calling which would allow a user with only one telephone line to 
conduct a conversation with two other parties at the same time. 

b. Last number redial which would allow the caller to dial the relay center and 
have the CA dial the last number called via relay without the caller having to 
give the number to the CA. 
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c. Call trace which would allow the caller to dial the relay center and have the CA 
provide the number of the last call made to the caller via relay. 

r L  
MCI understands and will comply 
MCl’s TRS platform remains compatible with local exchange vendor- 
supplied functions. In much the same way that IXC (Interexchange 
Carrier) of choice is a solution to a complex problem of providing 
accessibility to long distance carriers, features such as three-way calling 
can also be incorporated into the service. FRS CAS can relay second 
and third parties along with the TRS user by maintaining protocols that 
determine when each person is allowed to speak. In this type of call, 
the CA familiarizes his or her self with caller A s  voice when helshe is 
conferenced into the conversation and repeats that procedure when 
caller B is added. From that point on, the CA relays between the TPI 
user and callers A & B. 

MCI is willing to work with the Commission and the TASA advisory 
committee to determine the level of desirability of a “last number dialed” 
feature. The absence of requests for such a feature at the various MCI 
TRS centers may suggest that such feature is not desirable as there 
may be no way to know when other users of a residential or business 
number have made other calls. Should this feature prove to be in 
demand, MCI will work with the Commission on development of such 
feature. 

Like wise, MCI is willing to work with the Commission and the TASA 
advisory committee to determine the desirability of “call trace.” MCI 
recognizes there may be legal issues associated with such feature in an 
instance such as when Caller ID Block is subverted because the TRS 
center has the caller ANI. Should the legal and demand issues be 
resolved, MCI will work with the commission on development of such 
feature. 

39.b. Access to 9001976 Services 

The provider will not be required to provide access to 900/976 service unless required 
for certification by the FCC. No additional evaluation points will be awarded to a 
bidder based on a proposal to provide 900/976 service. The proposed charge for 
900/976 service should be separately stated in the price proposal. 

The bidder should explain how it could provide relay service users with access to 976 
and 900 number services. Bidders are to describe how such access can be provided, 
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how callers can disconnect without being charged and a methodology for billing the 
user directly for any charges incurred from the 9001976 service. The bidder should 

900/976 calls. If this service is provided, before placing the call, the CA shall advise 
the caller that there will be a charge for the call. 

describe how it would deal with denied 900/976 calls and high bill complaints for 4 

a r c -  
MCI understands and will comply 
The Florida TRS is capable of processing all types of calls intrastate, 
interstate or international and shall provide various billing capabilities to 
include but not be limited to carrier of choice, third party billing, collect 
and calling cards. 

MCI uses inbound 800 circuits and outbound Vnet circuits on T-I 
facilities. MCI uses FGA circuits to enable Florida TRS callers to 
connect to regionally restricted 800 numbers and FGD circuits to the 
LEC tandem for carrier of choice connections. 

MCI presently has the ability to complete calls to 900 numbers and 
allow billing to be handled correctly. We work with the LECs and 
providers of 900 services in the State of Florida to obtain the necessary 
routing information. 

Calls to 900 and 976 numbers are completed on type 2A circuits to a 
LEC Access Tandem I each LATA. The call is completed by the Access 
Tandem to the 900 or 976 number holder and the originating ANI is sent 
forward with the call. Any billing for the call is made by the carrier 
handling the call to the true originating party, not the relay service. This 
is possible as the call is handled identically to a standard Carrier of 
Choice call. 

39.c. Enhanced Transmission Speed & Interrupt Capability 

The provider will not be required to provide the enhancements described below unless 
required for certification by the FCC. No additional evaluation points will be awarded 
to a bidder based on a proposal to provide these enhancements. The proposed charge to 
the Administrator for the enhancements below should be separately stated in the price 
proposal. 

Enhancements may include the ability both to send and receive typed communications 
at the same speed as typed or transmitted. Enhanced protocols may also include the 
ability to send and receive interrupt signals while another party is typing. The bidder 
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should state what requirements would exist in order for the relay user to be able to 
utilize the above enhancements. --. 

MCI understands and will comply 
MCI recognizes that the newer models of Tp(s  on the market and in 
state distribution programs incorporate advanced features such as 
interrupt capability, faster transmission speeds, and other highly 
desirable features. As a provider of Florida TRS, MCI ensures that the 
MCI TRS is compatible with such desirable features. MCI will make 
enhanced protocol available to Florida TRS users. 

39.d. Other Optional Features 

Any additional features not described elsewhere in the RFP which a bidder would like 
to propose should be fully described. Examples might include, but are not limited to, 
features such as: providing a caller profile identifying to the CA the caller's preference 
regarding use of calling card, canier of choice, use of HCONCO, descriptions of 
background noise; video interpreting; use of speech synthesis equipment instead of a 
CA to convert text to speech; use of voice recognition equipment instead of a CA to 
convert speech to text; etc. 
No additional evaluation points will be awarded to a bidder based on a proposal to 
provide these unsolicited features. The proposed charge for any unsolicited features 
offered under this section should be separately stated in the price proposal. 

.-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI proposes to make video relay interpreting (VRI) available to users 
of FRS as an optional service. The cost of VRI is provided in the cost 
section of this proposal. 

Video Relay Enhancement 
FRS will recruit certified interpreters (either RID or NAD certified) from 
all related national publications, e.g. RID Views, NAD Broadcaster, 
Silent News, ADARA, Deaf Life. In addition, direct mail will be used to 
send positions opening information to all RID certified interpreters. 

The interpreters will be skilled professionals needing minimal training. 
These interpreters will go through a New CA training with another group 
of newly hired CAS in order to become familiar with the technical 
aspects of the job. 

-* 
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There will also be further training provided with regard to requirements 
specific to video relay, e.g., how to work with video equipment, adjusting 

strength and limitations imposed by video format. 

MCI proposes to offer video relay service (VRS) as an optional service 
to Florida TRS users from a centralized video relay facility. MCI is 
currently in the process of defining the criteria for its video relay 
program which includes identifying the ideal location for the service. 

The MCI video relay system requires a different group of personnel and 
a different relay system that allows for translation between a sign 
language user and a voice user. Instead of the traditional relay 
workstation, the video relay workstation will consist of an appropriately 
sized space equipped with videoconferencing equipment. At this time, 
MCI plans to use one of PictureTel, Inc. (PTI) videoconferencing system 
complete with the necessary hardware, software. and Basic Rate 
Interface (BRI) connections. 

The PTI Venue 2000 is configured for a transmission speed of up to 30 
frames per second. Venue 2000 is capable of transmitting up to 1920 
Kbps. For the purpose of FRS, MCI will provide dial-up ISDN BRI 
capability that allows for a bandwidth of up to 384 Kbps (each BRI is 

interpreting procedures/style to accommodate video relay format, d 

128 Kbps, three BRls ganged together is 384 Kbps). d 

MCI conducted internal testing of various video and network parameters 
using clarity of sign language as the main criteria. MCI believes that the 
combination of the 30 frames per second capability and the 384 Kbps 
service will more than adequately meet most users desires for clear and 
crisp sign language transmission. 

The PTI Venue 2000 is designed for turn-key applications. The Venue 
unit consists of a monitor with a camera on top of it. The camera has 
zoom and focus capabilities that produces clean images necessary for 
sign language communications. 

The PTI Venue 2000 is designed for use with H.320 protocol. Most 
videoconferencing systems available on the market are also designed 
for H.320 protocol and are capable of interfacing with Venue 2000. 
Therefore, FRS users should be able to use almost any video unit in 
order to reach and use the MCI video relay service. 

Text to Speech 
MCI supports the efforts of the state of Florida to incorporate emerging 
technologies into its programs and services and commends the parties 
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involved in this move to put Florida Relay System on the cutting edge of 
TRS technology. 

MCI recognizes that text to speech used in conjunction with relay 
services, can be effected in two ways. One way is for customer premise 
equipment (CPE) to be made capable of generating the spoken word. 
This approach is today beginning to find its way into personal computer 
applications and is becoming widely used in several applications. This 
approach, however, is strictly within the customer’s equipment and not 
part of the TRS system per se. 

A second approach is to incorporate text to speech as a feature of the 
MCI hearing carry over (HCO) function which would enable a speech 
disabled person to type through the TRS system with the TRS system 
providing the speech generation and passing it on to the terminating 
user. 

It is the second approach that MCI believes to be appropriate for users 
of Florida Relay System. MCI proposes to offer text to speech as an 
optional service. The cost of this senrice is provided in the cost section 
of his proposal. 

Caller ID 
MCI is capable of assisting the users of Florida TRS in identifying the 
calling party by providing the ANI (automatic number identification) as it 
appears on the console screen of the Communication Assistant. 

MCI recognizes the interest in Caller ID which is deployed via Signaling 
System 7 protocol. The MCI network is among the most advanced in 
the world and supports practically any telecommunications technology. 
At such time when Signaling System 7 protocol can be deployed from 
the Florida LECs to the lnterexchange Carriers, MCI will make this 
feature available to Florida TRS users. 

40. Performance Bond 

The Provider will be required to furnish an acceptable performance bond, certified or 
cashiers check or bank money order equal to the estimated total first year price of the 
contract. The bond shall be in effect for the entire duration of the contract. 

To be acceptable to the FPSC as surety for performance bonds, a Surety Company shall 
comply with the following provisions: 
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A. The Surety Company shall be admitted to do business in the State of Florida. 

B. The Surety Company shall have been in business and have a record of d 

successful continuous operations for at least five ( 5 )  years. 

C. The Surety Company shall have minimum Best's Policy Holder Rating of A and 
Required Financial Rating of VI11 fiom Best's Key Rating Guide. 

D. All bonds shall be signed by a Florida Licensed Resident Agent who holds a 
current Power of Attorney from the Surety Company issuing the bond. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

41. Submission of Monthly Invoice 

By the 7th calendar day of the month (or the subsequent business day if the 7th falls on 
a Saturday, Sunday or holiday), the provider shall submit a detailed invoice (showing 
billable minutes and rates) to the Administrator [defined in s.427.703(1)] at the 
contracted price for the previous month's activity. The accounting period used to 
prepare monthly invoices shall be the calendar month. Payment shall not exceed the 
prices contained in the contract. The invoice and supporting documentation shall be 
prepared in such a way as to allow the Administrator or the FPSC to audit the invoice. 
A copy of the monthly invoice shall be submitted to the contract manager at the same 
time it is submitted to the Administrator. 

J 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

42. Travel 

The Provider will not be entitled to a separate payment from the FPSC or the 
Administrator for any travel expense which occurs as a result of this contract. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
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43. Reporting Requirements 

The provider shall provide to the Commission's Division of Communications and the 
Administrator the following written reports by the 25th calendar day of each month 
reporting data for the previous month. (More fiequent or more detailed reports shall 
also be provided upon request.) 

a. Total daily and monthly 

i. number of incoming calls (separately stating whether incoming calls 
originate as Baudot, ASCII or voice calls.) The number of incoming calls 
which are general assistance calls shall be footnoted on the report. 

ii. number of incoming call minutes associated with each of the categories of 
incoming calls in a.i. above 

iii. number of outgoing calls (provide two breakdowns of this total: one 
separately stating completed calls and incomplete calls, and one separately 
stating whether calls terminate as Baudot, ASCII or voice calls) 

iv. number and percentage of incoming Florida calls received at each relay 
center operated by the provider (Total should equal the number of incoming 
calls in item ai. above.) 

b. Average daily and monthly blockage rate. 

c. Range of answer times for the month and daily and monthly number an percent 
of incoming calls answered within 10 seconds. 

d. Total daily and monthly number of outgoing calls (including both completed 
and incomplete) of the following lengths: 

0 0 - 10 minutes 
>IO - 20 minutes 
>20 - 30 minutes 
>30 - 40 minutes 
>40 - 50 minutes 
>50 - 60 minutes 
>6Wminutes 

Total of d. should equal total of a.iii. 

e. On a daily basis for the month, number of outgoing calls and average length of 
calls by hour of day. (Total should equal total of a.iii.) 
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f. Number of local, intraLATA toll, intrastate interLATA, interstate and 
international calls for the month. (Total should equal total of a.iii.) 4 

g. Number of outgoing calls and average length of completed outgoing calls 
originated by TDD users and voice users (identified separately). (Total number 
of calls should equal total in a.iii.) 

h. The provider shall provide monthly summary reports to the FPSC and the 
Administrator regarding number of complaints received categorized by topic 
areas. 

i. The provider shall report monthly to the FPSC and the Administrator the results 
of any user evaluations conducted. 

j. The provider shall report monthly on new subcontractors being used to assist in 
providing relay service and shall identify the scope of their role in the process 
and the relationship of the subcontractor to the provider. 

k. By March 1, the provider shall provide to the Administrator and the contract 
manager forecasted relay usage figures and costs to the Commission for the 
upcoming fiscal year (July 1 - June 30). 

The provider shall include information on its capability and willingness to provide ad 
hoc reports including new information in the bidder's database or new formats for 
existing information. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
MCI will provide the FRS Contract Administrator with the requested 
reports which will summarize the performance of the relay system 
supporting the FRS. Each of these reports is detailed below and 
examples are included in Appendix E. Please note that sample data 
has been included in the report examples only for readability and does 
not necessarily reflect statistics observed during actual FRS operation. 

MCl's report generation systems are extremely flexible. The following 
descriptions and examples reflect the reports that are produced if no 
other definitions are specified by the FRS Contract Administrator. 
However, at the discretion of the FRS Contract Administrator, these 
reports are modified to meet the state's needs. Possible alterations 
could include a change to the data fields included in the reports or the 
appearance of the report itself (titles, headers, format, etc.). 
Additionally, the frequency of the reports may be adjusted or entirely 

d 
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new reports developed as defined by our ad hoc reporting process. 
MCl’s Systems Engineering group is ready to work cooperatively with 
the FRS Contract Administrator in an effort to ensure that these reports 
provide the exact information needed to effectively manage the FRS. 

1) Call Completion Summary Report Includes: 

Number of incoming calls per day (broken down by abandoned, 
general assistance and busy) 
Number of outgoing calls including numbers of calls unanswered 
Number of outgoing completed calls 
Number of incoming abandoned calls 
Blockage rate 

Statistics are reported in 30-minute increments by NPA and provide 
daily and monthly totals as well as averages. 

2) Communication Assistant Answer Time Report 

This report indicates lapsed time from the point at which the call arrives 
at the MCI switch until it is answered by a CA. 

3) Average Call Breakdown Report 

This report provides average talk time per day and the average call set- 
uphrap-up times in seconds) per day. 

4) Call Distribution Report 

This report indicates the distribution (total daily and monthly number) of 
calls within the following call duration ranges: 

0 - 5 min 
5+ - 10 min 

I O +  - 15 min 
15+ - 20 min 
20+ - 30 min 
30+ - 40 min 
40+ - 50 rnin 
50+ - 60 min 
60+ min 

MCi 91 



Telecommunications Relav Service State of Florida 

5) Calling Pattern Report 

This report provides calling patterns (number of calls and average .J 

length of calls, in 30 minute increments) by hour of day and day of 
week. 

6) Daily CA Staffing Report 

This report provides the total number of CAS hired/employed per month 
along with number of CAS on duty by hour of day and day of week in 30 
min increments. 

7) CallTypes 

This report provides the total number of calls completed on a daily basis 
broken down by local intralATA toll, intrastate, interlATA, interstate and 
international and other (e.g. calls to 800 #Is) usage. Totals and 
averages are provided on a monthly basis. 

8) Caller Profile Report 

This report indicates the number of calls (with average call duration) 
originated by TTY, ASCII, VCO, HCO, STS, VN, Voice, and non- 
English speaking users. Statistics are provided on a daily and monthly 
basis. 

-’ 

Report Delivery 

MCI will deliver all reports outlined in this section no later than 21 
calendar days after the close of each month. 

Report Delivery Medium 

All reports detailed in this section are delivered to the FRS Contract 
Administrator in hard copy format. If electronic formats are requested, 
MCI will comply. MCI will work cooperatively with the FRS Contract 
Administrator to ensure that the most appropriate transmission medium 
is employed. 

Report Formats 

Examples of formats that are used to produce the reports described in 
this section is provided in Attachment #5, labeled “Sample Statistical 
Reports”. 

J 

-* 
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Ad Hoc Reporting 

MCI are committed to providing their customers, including the FRS 
Contract Administrator with the most flexible reporting capabilities 
possible. In order to provide this flexibility, a Systems engineering 
group has been established which consists of programmers and 
systems analysts responsible for providing specialized software systems 
in support of unique customer requirements. They are responsible for 
the design and development of the reporting systems supporting the 
FRS including the development of ad hoc or modified reports. 

Annual Report Forecast 

D.E.A.F. and MCI will provide the Contract Administrator with composite 
annual reports summarizing the information described above, within 45 
days after the end of each fiscal year. On an annual basis, MCI will 
evaluate historical FRS traffic statistics and produce a report detailing 
forecasted service usage over the next 12 month period. This report is 
provided to the FRS Contract Administrator for their use in evaluating 
annual program budget requirements. 

44. Liquidated Damages for Failure to Initiate Services on Time or to 
Provide Contracted Services for the Life of the Contract. 

Implementation of the Florida Relay Service in a timely matter is essential. Failure by 
the Provider to implement the service by June 1, 1997 shall be considered a significant 
and material breach of the Provider's commitment. For every day the service is 
delayed, the Provider shall pay to the Administrator, for deposit in its operating fund, 
the sum of $25,000 per day. 

Liquidated damages shall accrue in amounts up to the following amounts per day of 
violation: 

a. For failure to meet answer time, blockage rate or transmission level requirement - 
$5,000 

b. For failure to meet complaint resolution requirement - $1,000 

c. For failure to provide reports - $500 

d. For failure to provide contracted services for the life of the contract, the FPSC 
reserves the right to require the payment by the Provider, of liquidated damages 

-3 
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in an amount commensurate with the duration and extent of the system 
deficiencies. 

4 
Any liquidated damages may be paid by means of the Administrator deducting the 
amount of the liquidated damage from a monthly payment to the provider. Such action 
shall only occur upon order of the FPSC. 

- 2 -  
MCI understands and will comply, with the following 
understanding: 
Liquidated damages set forth in this provision shall not be applicable 
when the failure to implement the service is due to Force Majeure 
events as described below in MCl's Response to this RFP or is a result 
of an act or omission on the part of the State of Florida, the FPSC, their 
employees or agents. 

45. Transfer to New Provider 

When relay service is transferred to a new provider, the provider shall make every 
effort to ensure that service is transferred to the new provider so that relay users do not 
experience an interruption in service. The relay service and consumer service 800 or 
other telephone numbers shall be made available to the new provider, with the new 
provider paying any costs associated with transferring the numbers to the new 
provider's use. 

-% 
MCI understands and will comply 
As the incumbent provider of Florida Relay Service, MCI is prepared to 
initiate service under new contract conditions immediately. In the event 
of award to a competing provider, MCI will work with the new provider to 
effect a satisfactory transition. 

46. Insurance Coverage 

The provider shall provide insurance coverage for itself and all of its employees used in 
connection with performance of services under this Agreement and ensure that all 
subcontractors shall be similarly covered. Such policies shall be issued by a financially 
sound carrier and/or carriers. Such insurance coverage shall hold the FPSC harmless 
from all claims of bodily injury, including death, and property damage, including loss 
of use, by provider, its employees, agents or subcontractors and their employees. This 
insurance will include Worker's Compensation as required by law and comprehensive 

c 
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general liability and bodily injury insurance in amounts that are commercially 
reasonable under the given circumstances. 

- h r  
MCI understands and will comply, with the following 
understanding: 
Such insurance coverage shall hold the FPSC harmless from all claims 
of bodily injury, including death, and property damage, including loss of 
use, by provider, its employees, agents or subcontractors and their 
employees which arise as a result of this agreement; provided that MCI 
shall have no liability for damages to the FPSC or any other person for 
any claim arising out of this Agreement, unless such claim results from 
the intentional or negligent misconduct of MCI. In no event shall MCI be 
liable for any indirect, incidental or consequential damages sustained or 
incurred in connection with MCl's performance under this Agreement, 
regardless of the form of action, whether in contract, tort (including 
negligence), strict liability or otherwise; whether or not such damages 
are foreseen or unforeseen. 

u c  
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C. The Technical Bid Proposal Format 

1. Format 

The bidder's proposal should be organized in the same order as the items listed 
in the checklist form in Section E. The bidder should provide information 
concerning each item in the checklist; however, for items rated as pasdfail, 
bidder may simply note that it has reviewed the item and agrees to comply 
with the item. For items for which points may be awarded, the bidder should 
explain how it will provide the service described in the RFP. 

Twenty (20) two-sided copies of the complete proposal should be filed. 

The technical proposal should be contained in a three-ring binder indicating 
the name of the bidder and indicating that the contents of the binder is the 
technical bid proposal only. (The price proposal shall be submitted in a 
separate sealed envelope - see Section D.) 

Each page of the entire proposal should be numbered at the bottom center of 
each page and each page should be consecutively numbered with no repetition 
of page numbers in the entire proposal. For example, there should only be one 
page 1, one page 50 and one page 500 in the entire proposal. Page numbering 
should only be done in Arabic numerals with no pages numbered with other 
characters such as 5.7, iii, 6-a, XIX, or similar numbering systems. 

In the top or bottom margin of each page, the name of the company should be 
identified. 

To the extent possible, all pages of the proposal should be on 8% x 11" paper. 
However, individual presentations which the bidder is unable to place on an 
8% x 11" page in a readable format may be presented on a larger page. 

-c 
MCI understands and will comply 

2. Transmittal Letter 

Of the twenty copies of the complete proposal, the transmittal letter on one should 
contain the original manual signature of the person submitting the proposal on behalf of 

-uy 
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the bidder. All twenty copies should also contain the signer's name and title typed. 
The transmittal letter shall clearly identify the complete legal name of the bidder. 

Each person signing a proposal certifies that he/she is the person in the bidder's 
organization authorized to make the proposal. The signer shall provide heher 
affiliation with the bidder, address, telephone and fax numbers. If different from the 
person signing the proposal, the proposal shall identify the person or persons (name, 
title, address, telephone and fax number) authorized to make decisions or answer 
questions related to the proposal and any subsequent contract. 

d 

In the transmittal letter the bidder should state that it will comply with all requirements 
of the RFP. If the bidder is unable to so state, it should in the transmittal letter identify 
the sections of the RFP with which it cannot comply and expand on that explanation in 
the body of its proposal. 

* 
MCI understands and will comply 

3. Public Entity Crimes Provision 

Pursuant to Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, a person or affiliate who has been placed 
on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not 
submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity, may not 
be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant 
under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public 
entity in excess of the threshold amount provided for in Florida Statute 287.017 for 
Category Two ($1 1,000) for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the 
convicted vendor list. 

d 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 

4. Financial Information 

To allow the FPSC to evaluate the financial responsibility of the bidding company, the 
following items shall be submitted with the proposal for the bidding company (and its 
parent company, if applicable): 

1.  Audited Financial Statements (or a SEC 10K Report) for the most recent two 
(2) years, including at a minimum: 

a. Statement of income and related earnings, 

-* 
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r' b. cash flow statement, 

c. balance sheet, and, 

d. opinion concerning financial statements from an outside CPA, 

\ C r  
MCI understands and will comply 
See Appendix A for 1994 and 1995 10K reports and 1994 and 1995 
annual reports. 

2. Primary Banking Source letter of reference. 

u l ,  
MCI understands and will comply, with the following 
understanding: 
MCI does not openly supply detailed banking information for security 
purposes. However, for the purpose of responding positively to the RFP 
requirement, MCI will make the following information available to the 
State of Florida: 

1. Opening date 
2. Average ledger balance 

MCI respectfully requests that the State of Florida contact Bryan Carrel1 
at (904) 297-2125 to obtain access to the the necessary banking 
information (Le. institution, contact, phone number). This is due to the 
fact that banking information is critically sensitive and MCI does not 
wish to make this information public via the standard RFP process. 

5. Experience and Customer References 

r 

For each state in which the bidder has or is providing relay service, the bidder shall 
indicate: (1) when the bidder began operating the system, (2) the number of outgoing 
calls for the most recent month, and (3) the total duration of the contract. If the bidder's 
relay service is available for testing by means of a number that can be dialed from 
within Florida, bidder should provide the telephone numbers that can be used to dial 
the bidder's relay service. 

The bidder shall provide the names of three customer references, including specific 
contact name and phone number, to whom the bidder has provided the bid service or a 
similar service. If no customer references are available or applicable, explain and 
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provide three alternative references explaining the relationship of the reference to the 
bidder. 

d -* 
MCI understands and will comply 
See Appendix C for letters of reference. 

References to contact in other states: 

ARKANSAS (Wisconsin TRS Operations, Instate Outreach) 

Contract Administrator: 
Kenneth Musteen, Board Chair 
The Arkansas Relay Services, Inc. 
5326 West Markham St.. Suite # I  
Little Rock, AR 72205 
(501) 296-1892 V/TTY 

Dr. Glenn Anderson 
Research & Training Center on Deafness 
4601 West Markham St. 
Little Rock, AR 72205 
(501) 686-9691 

MCI Contact Person: 
Tommy Walker, ARS Program Manager 
700 Union National Plaza 
124 W. Capitol Plaza 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
(501) 372-1341 l T Y  

ARIZONA (Instate TRS Operation) 

Contract Administrator: 
Stuart Brackney, Executive Director 
AZ Council for the Hearing Impaired 
1400 W. Washington, First Floor 
Pheonix, AZ 85007 
(602) 542-3323 V/TTY 

MCI Contact Person: 
Randy Sergeant, TRS Program Manager 
1130 E. University Dr., Suite 212 
Tempe, AZ 85281(602) 9294845 

d 

d 
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LOUISIANA (Arizona TRS Operations, Instate Outreach) 

Contract Administrator: 
Luther Bill Prickett, Secretarynreasurer 
Relay Advisory Board 
P.O. Box 3074 
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 

MASSACHUSElTS (Instate TRS Operations) 

Contract Administrator 
Marilyn L. Benoit, Staff Director 
Center for Individuals with Disabilities 
NYNEX 
280 Locke Drive, Floor 4 
Marlboro, MA 01752 
(508) 460-4539 Voice 

WISCONSIN (Instate TRS Operations) 

Charlene Dwyer, Executive Director 
Center for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
3505 N. 124 St. 
Brookfield, WI 53005 
(414) 790-1040 Voice 

(41 4) 790-0580 Fax 
(414) 790-0584 l T Y  

c 
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Expi ience in Other States 
STATE I DATE I DURATION I OUTGOING I ACCESS NO. 
FLORIDA I 1-Jun-92 I 3 + 1 + 1 1207,509 I 1-800-955- 

6. Bid Security Deposit 

A bid security deposit in the amount of $500,000 shall be h i s h e d  to the FPSC with 
the original of the proposal. The bid security deposit shall be in the form of a bond, a 
certified or cashier's check, or bank money order that is valid through at least January 
31, 1997 and is payable to the Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc. The bid 
security deposit will be held without cashing. 

c 
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P 

P 

r' 

-* 
MCI 

If a bond is used, the bond shall be issued from a reliable surety company acceptable to 
the FPSC, licensed to do business in the State of Florida and shall be signed by a 
Florida Licensed Resident Agent. Such a bond shall be accompanied by a duly 
authenticated power of attorney evidencing that the person executing the bond on 
behalf of the Surety had the authority do so on the date of the bond. 

The unsuccessful bidders' bid security deposit shall be returned, without interest, within 
thirty (30) days after disqualification, withdrawal or signing of the contract. The 
successful bidder's bid security shall be returned, without interest, upon signing of the 
contract and furnishing the Performance Bond as specified herein. If the successful 
bidder fails to sign a contract within thirty (30) days after the Letter of Intent or fails to 
deliver the Performance Bond as specified herein, the bid security shall be forfeited to 
the Telecommunications Access System Fund. 

.-=+ 
MCI understands and will comply 
See Appendix C for Bid Bond 

Governing Law 

The FPSC understands that MCI, in conducting its business in the 
manner set forth in its response, is subject to the Communications Act 
of 1934, as amended, and as interpreted and applied by the Federal 
Communications Commission. The Agreement, including all matters 
relating to the validity, construction, performance and enforcement 
thereof, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida without 
giving reference to its principles of conflicts of law. except to the extent 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, FCC rules or 
regulations, or any other applicable federal law applies. MCI will 
provide the services proposed pursuant to its applicable tariffs which are 
incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof. In the event 
that any pricing proposed pursuant to this RFP requires a tariff filing, 
such pricing shall not be effective until the appropriate FCC or FPSC 
approval has been obtained. 

Force Majeure 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this RFP and 
MCl's Response (including but not limited to installation and delivery), 
MCI shall not be liable for loss or damage or be deemed to be in breach 
of the Agreement due to MCl's failure of performance, wholly or in part, 
under the Agreement if such failure or delay of performance, is due to 
causes beyond MCl's reasonable control or beyond the reasonable 
control of its subcontractors or agents ("force majeure"), including but 
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not limited to, acts of God, fire, flood, explosion, storm or other similar 
occurrences; any law, order or regulation of the United States 

jurisdiction; cable cuts; riots; wars; strikes, or other such labor 
difficulties; acts of the local exchange company or other third party 
beyond the reasonable control of MCI. Any delay resulting therefrom 
shall extend performance accordingly or excuse performance by MCI in 
whole or in part, as may be reasonable. 

government or of any government, agency, commission or court having d 

7. Subcontractors 

If the bidder proposes to use subcontractors, the bidder shall identify those 
subcontractors and indicate the scope of their role in the provision of relay service. The 
bidder should also indicate what experience the subcontractor has in providing the 
service for which it would contract with the Provider. 

- L  
MCI understands and will comply 

8. Check List of Proposal Content 

As a part of the bidder's proposal, the transmittal letter should be followed by th~ 
evaluation check list in Section E. In the blank beside each item on the check list, the 
company contact person who is responsible for the proposal and any subsequent 
contract and who signs the transmittal letter should initial (not check) each item in the 
check list which is contained within the proposal. The person initialing the check list 
should ensure that each item in the check list is also contained in its proposal and in the 
same order as the item appears in the check list. The bidder should also indicate beside 
each item in the checklist the page number in its proposal where the item in the check 
list can be found. 

d 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
See Proposal Checklist at front of proposal. 
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D. The Price Proposal Format 

Bidders shall submit their bids on the basis of a charge per billable minute for all 
services described with the exception of those optional services described in items 39 a, 
b, c, and d. The prices per billable minute (or other basis) for items 39 a, b, c, and d 
shall be separately stated. A format similar to that shown below should be used for the 
price proposal. 

NOTE: THE PRICE PROPOSAL SHALL BE FILED IN A SEPARATE 

THE FPSC PROPOSAL OPENING OFFICER" 
SEALED ENVELOPE MARKED: "SEALED - TO BE OPENED ONLY BY 

SERVICE PRICE PER BILLABLE MINUTE 

1. BASIC RELAY SERVICE $ Per Billable Minute 

(Bid price should be on the basis of a flat rate per billable minute and not vary 
depending upon the volume of traffic). 

2. OPTIONAL FEATURES 

a. Custom Calling Services $ 

b. Access to 9001976 .$ 

c. Enhanced Transmission $ 

d. Optional Feature #1 $ 

e. Optional Feature #2 $ 

Speed and Interrupt Capability 

Per Billable Minute (or other basis) 

Per Billable Minute (or other basis) 

Per Billable Minute (or other basis) 

Per Billable Minute (or other basis) 

Per Billable Minute (or other basis) 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
See separate Price Proposal submission. 

U r  
MCI 104 



Telecommunications Relav Service State of Florida 

f i  E. The Evaluation Method To Be Used And Filing Check List 

Technical proposals will be evaluated using a pass or fail criteria for some elements 
and using a point rating criteria for other elements. The PRC Chairperson reserves, at 
his discretion, the right to notify and allow a bidder a minimum time period to cure 
minor irregularities in both items rated on a pasdfail or a point basis. Failure to cure 
such minor irregularities may result in elimination of the proposal from further 
evaluation. 

For items that are rated on a point basis, each member of the PRC will rate each item 
giving it a rating of between zero and the maximum point rating shown on the check 
list on the following pages. 

The technical ratings will be based on the PRC member's evaluation of the evaluated 
item using the following scale. 

r 

maximum 

Total points from each PRC evaluator on the technical proposal will be added together 
for a total technical score. The technical score totals for each bidder will be compared 
by using the point total for the bidder with the highest point total as the denominator of 
a fraction with each bidder's individual point total as the numerator. Each bidder's 
percentage will then be multiplied by 60% to arrive at the weighted score for each 
bidder's technical proposal. 

Next, a weighted score for each bidder's price proposal shall be calculated as follows. 
Each bidder's price will be compared by using the lowest bidder's bid price for basic 
relay service as the numerator of a fraction with each bidder's price as the denominator. 
Each bidder's percentage will then be multiplied by 40% to arrive at the weighted 
percentage score for each bidder's price proposal. 

Each bidder's weighted percentage score for its technical proposal and for its price 
proposal will be added together and the bidder with the highest total will be 
recommended by the PRC to the FPSC. However, the FPSC reserves the right to reject 
the PRC's recommendation. 
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Evaluation ExarnDle 

The following is an example of how the PRC would evaluate the bidders. The numbers 
used are strictly for illustrative purposes and not intended to provide any guidance in 
terns of what the FPSC anticipates the price, price relationships or usage levels to be. 

Assumptions: 

a) 

d 

Sum of total technical points by all evaluators: 
Bidder A - 7,500 
Bidder B - 7,000 
Bidder C - 5,500 

b) Bidders' price proposals for basic relay service: 
Bidder A - $.55 per billable minute 
Bidder B - %.60 per billable minute 
Bidder C - $.50 per billable minute 

The technical evaluation is as follows: 

Bidder A (7,500 points) - 7,500/7,500 = 1.000 x 60% = .6000 
Bidder B (7,000 points) - 7,00017,500 = .9333 x 60% = .5600 
Bidder C (5,500 points) - 5,500/7,500 = ,7333 x 60% = .4400 4 

The evaluation is as follows: 

Bidder A ($.55 per billable minute) - $.50/$.55 = .9091 x 40% = .3636 
Bidder B ($.60 per billable minute) - $.50/$.60 = .8331 x 40% = .3333 
Bidder C ($.50 per billable minute) - $.50/$.50 = 1.000 x 40% = .4000 

The is calculated as follows: 

Bidder A - .6000 (technical) + .3636 (price) = .9636* 
Bidder B - S600 (technical) + .3333 (price) = .8933 
Bidder C - .4400 (technical) + .4000 (price) = .8400 
* Recommended by PRC to FPSC. 

-* 
MCI understands and will comply 
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P SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Form 10-K 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

[XI ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF 
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the fiscal year ended: December 31, 1994 
_____...._____... 

OR 
[ I TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the transition period from to 
_ _ - - -  _ _ - _ _  

Commission File Number: 0-6457 

MCI COMMLTNICATIONS CORPORATION 
_ - - - - _  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

Delaware 52-0886267 
. ________- - - - - - - - - -  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer 
incorporation or organization) Identification No.) 

1801 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code) 

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (202) 872-1600 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: 
None 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - -  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - -  

_ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - -  

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: 
Common Stock, $.lo par value per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

(Title of class) 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to 
be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the 
preceding 12 months, and ( 2 )  has been subject to such filing requirements for the 
past 90 days. 

Yes X NO _ _ - _ _  _ _ _ _ _  
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of 
Regulation S - K  is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of 
registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated 
by reference in Part I11 of this Form 1 0 - K  or any amendment to this Form 10-K.1 I 

The aggregate market value of the voting stock of registrant, which includes the 
Common Stock and Class A Common Stock, held by non-affiliates was $13,231,987,646 
at February 17, 1995, based upon the closing price of the C m o n  Stock on that date. 

As of February 17, 1995, registrant had outstanding 544,745,597 shares of Common 
Stock and 135,998,932 shares of Class A Common Stock. 

Documents Incorporated by Reference: 
Portions of the Annual Report to Stockholders for the year ended December 31, 
1994 - Part 11 
Portions of the Proxy Statement For the 1995 Annual Meeting of Stockholders - c 
Part I11 



PART I 
Item 1. Business 

MCI* is the second largest nationwide carrier of long-distance 
telecommunications services and the third largest carrier of 
international long-distance telecommunications services in the 
world. MCI provides a wide spectrum of domestic and international 
voice and data services, which include long-distance telephone 
services, data communications services and electronic messaging 
services. During each of the last three years, more than 90% of 
MCI's operating revenues, operating income and assets related to 
MCI's activities in the long-distance telecommunications industry. 

At December 31, 1994, MCI had approximately 41,000 full-time 
employees. 

SERVICES - - - - - - - - - 
MCI provides a wide range of long-distance telecommunications 

services, including the following: dial 1 access and dial access 
long-distance telephone service; voice and data services over 
software-defined virtual private networks: private line and 
switched access services; collect calling, operator assistance and 
calling card services; toll free or 800 services; and 900 services. 
The company offers these services individually and in combinations 
to meet the changing needs of its customers. Through combined 
offerings, MCI is able to provide customers with benefits such as 
single billing, unified services for multi-location companies and 
customized calling plans. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
*MCI conducts its business primarily through its subsidiaries. 
Unless the context otherwise requires, "MCI" or ncompanyn means MCI 
Communications Corporation, a Delaware corporation organized in 
August 1968, and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. MCI is 
a registered service mark of MCI Communications Corporation. MCI 
has its principal executive offices at 1801 Pennsylvania Avenue, 
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006 (telephone number (202) 872-1600). 
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MCI markets its domestic and international voice and data 
communications services through several business units. MCI's 
Communication Services Group markets domestic and international 
long-distance telecommunications services to business, government 
and residential customers through its Business Markets and Consumer 
Markets Units. Domestic data communications and electronic 
messaging services are marketed through MCI's Data Services 
Division which is a part of the Business Markets Unit. 
International data communications and electronic messaging services 
are marketed through MCI International, Inc., a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of MCI. To a lesser extent, MCI also markets its voice 
and data communications services domestically and internationally 
through arrangements with third parties. 

Domestic long-distance services are provided primarily over 
MCI's own coast-to-coast optical fiber and terrestrial digital 
microwave communications system and, to a lesser extent, over 
transmission facilities leased from other cormon carriers utilizing 
MCI's digital switches. International communications services are 
provided by way of submarine cable systems in which MCI holds 
investment positions, satellites and facilities of other domestic 
and foreign carriers. 

MCI continues to expand its digital transmission and switching 
facilities and capabilities to meet the requirements of its 
customers for additional and enhanced domestic and international 
services, to add redundancy to its network and to enhance network 
intelligence. This expansion includes the continued deployment in 
its network of Synchronous Optical Network (nSONETn) and 
Asynchronous Transfer Mode ("ATM") technologies. 

SONET technology, which uses laser light instead of electrical 
signals, will substantially increase the speed at which data is 
carried on MCI's network allowing MCI to provide high-speed 
multimedia applications and information services throughout its 
domestic network and on new international routes across the 
Atlantic and Pacific. In addition, it allows MCI to install 
customer circuits faster and identify network problems before 
customers become aware of them. SONET technology is currently 
operational on the domestic network and is anticipated to be 
operational on international routes by year end 1995. 

ATM technology, a state-of-the-art switching technology that 
facilitates the provision of a wide range of data communications 
services, will increase MCI's network switching capabilities and 
permit MCI's customers to transmit simultaneously voice, data and 
video communications over the same line. ATM will be offered 
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commercially in 1995 on a substantial portion of MCI's network and 

These network initiatives and continued expansion of the network 
require a high level of capital expenditures. In 1995, MCI 
anticipates that capital expenditures of approximately $ 3  billion 
will be required in connection with the introduction of new 
services and the continued development of its communications 
system. Included in this amount is approximately $500 million for 
its subsidiary, MCI Metro, Inc. ("MCImetro"), which will serve the 
local services market. See "LOCAL ACCESS" below. Capital 
expenditures were approximately $2.9 billion in 1994, $1.7 billion 
in 1993 and $1.3 billion in 1992. 

LOCAL ACCESS 

will be fully deployed in 1996. d 

- - - - - - - - _ - - -  

MCI provides customers that typically have very large volumes 
of communications with direct access to its long-distance network. 
All other customers are provided access to MCI's services through 
local interconnection facilities provided by local exchange 
carriers ("LECs") and, to a much lesser extent, by competitive 
access providers ( "CAPS ) . 

The cost to obtain these interconnection facilities from the 
LECs and CAPs is a significant component of MCI's operating 
expenditures. These facilities are typically available only from 

including interconnection services. However, as a result of 
regulatory developments at both the federal and state levels, the 
local services markets are beginning to open up to competition. 
These developments include the partial unbundling of special and 
switched access services and requiring the LECs to provide 
interconnection outside their switching facilities to allow the 
CAPs to provide interstate access. See "COMPETITION and 
REGULATION" below. MCI expects to benefit from this competition 
through lower access costs, although the extent of such benefit 
cannot be quantified. 

the LEC which serves the geographic market for local services, 4 

MCIme t ro 
- - - - - - - - 
MCI established MCImetro to enter the local services market 

and compete with the LECs and CAPs, initially in special access 
services and then, when permitted by local regulation, all local 
services. MCImetro has (i) filed applications in eleven states for 
the authority to offer a full range of local services, five of 
which (New York, Maryland, Massachusetts, Washington and Wisconsin) 
have granted such authority to date; and (ii) begun construction of 
fiber-optic rings in twenty major metropolitan areas to be 
completed by year end 1995. In addition, MCImetro is currently 
installing and testing switches in several metropolitan areas in 

4 
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f l  anticipation of receiving authority to provide local services. 
MCImetro expects vigorous competition from both the LECs and CAPS 
in the local services market. See "COMPETITION" below. 

GLOBAL ALLIANCES _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
MCI continues to expand the use and reach of its services 

through the development of global alliances, in order to meet the 
global needs of its customers. 

In 1994, MCI completed all the transactions contemplated under 
the August 1993 agreements with British Telecommunications plc 
(I'BT"). This included (i) the acquisition by ET of approximately 
a 20% equity interest in MCI for approximately $4.3 billion ($830 
million of which was received in June 1993 for approximately a 4.9% 
equity interest and $3.5 billion of which was received in September 
1994 for the remainder); (ii) the formation in July 1994 of Concert 
Communications Company ("Concert"), a business venture between ET 
and MCI, to provide global enhanced and value-added 
telecomnications services; and (iii) the purchase in January 1994 
by MCI of substantially all the assets of the United States 
operations of ET'S data communications services subsidiary, ET 
North America, Inc. 

Concert, in which MCI owns a 24.9% equity interest, provides 
global enhanced and value-added telecommunications services such as 
packet data, frame relay and managed bandwidth services. MCI is 
the exclusive distributor of Concert services in North, Central and 
South America, and ET is the exclusive distributor in the rest of 
the world. In September 1994, MCI invested $79 million in this 
business venture and intends to continue making contributions to 
Concert over the next several years in order to maintain its 
proportionate interest. 

Also in 1994, the company entered into a joint venture agreement 
with Grupo Financier0 Banamex-Accival ("Banacci"), Mexico's largest 
financial group, which resulted in the formation of AVANTEL S.A. de 
C.V. ("AVANTEL") to provide competitive domestic and international 
long-distance telecommunications services in Mexico using MCI's 
technology. Subject to the grant of a concession from the 
government of Mexico, AVANTEL is expected to provide competitive 
switched telecommunication services in Mexico commencing in 1996. 
MCI owns a 45% equity interest in AVANTEL. The consummation of the 
transaction with BaMCCi is subject to the satisfaction of various 
conditions, including the receipt of a concession which has not yet 
been obtained. 

In 1992, MCI entered into a strategic alliance with Stentor, an 
alliance of major Canadian telephone companies, to develop a fully 
integrated intelligent network linking the United States and 
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Canada. The Stentor alliance and the AVANTEL joint venture will 
facilitate the development of a fully integrated, seamless North 
American network capable of providing services with identical 
features to customers throughout the United States, Canada and 
Mexico. 

Long-Distance Telecommunications Services 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Competition in the long-distance telecommunications services 
market is intense, and MCI expects it to remain so for the 
foreseeable future. AT&T Corp. ("AT&T") continues to be MCI's 
primary competitor in the domestic and international long-distance 
telecommunications services market. AT&T is substantially larger 
than MCI and continues to compete vigorously with MCI. In general, 
MCI's long-distance telecommunications services are priced lower 
than the comparable services offered by AT&T. Although price is a 
significant factor in customer choice, innovation and quality of 
services, marketing strategy, customer service and other non-price 
factors are also important elements affecting competition. 

MCI also competes with Sprint Corporation and other 
facilities-based domestic telecommunications comnon carriers and 

Under current Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") policy, 
almost any entity can freely enter the domestic long-distance 
telecommunications services market. Further, MCI also competes 
with LECs that service a local access transport area ("LATA") where 
MCI is authorized to provide intra-LATA long-distance 
telecommunications services. MCI expects competition in this 
market to remain intense for the foreseeable future. 

The seven Regional Bell Operating Companies ("RBOCs") are 
currently prohibited by the 1982 AT&T divestiture decree from 
entering the interstate long-distance telecommunications services 
market. Nevertheless, they have attempted to obtain relief from 
this and other restrictions through petitions to the federal courts 
and support of proposed legislation in Congress. 

A telecommunications bill is pending before the United States 
Senate which would allow long-distance carriers to provide local 
services and the RBOCs to provide long-distance services with 
certain restrictions and requirements applicable to the RBOCs. It 
is expected that the House of Representatives will introduce a bill 
covering these subjects in May 1995. 

numerous resellers of long-distance telecommunications services. 4 
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P It is not possible at this time to determine if a bill will be 
adopted or enacted by the United States Congress and, if enacted, 
what it will provide. However, if such a bill is passed, it is 
likely it will permit the RBOCs to compete in the long-distance 
services business subject to certain restrictions and conditions. 

If the RBOCs are permitted to offer long-distance services, MCI 
anticipates that the RBOCs, which have very substantial capital and 
other resources and long standing customer relationships, will 
compete vigorously in this market. Furthermore, to the extent the 
RBOCs maintain a monopoly in their local services markets, they 
have the potential to subsidize long-distance rates with profits 
from their monopoly business. 

Concert - - - - - - - 
AT&T and Sprint have formed, or are in the process of forming, 

global alliances that will compete with Concert. AT&T s 
Wor3dPartners is an association of member companies formed in 1993 
to provide a family of telecommunications services (private line, 
frame relay and virtual network services) to multinational 
customers. Members of the association include AT&T, KDD of Japan, 
Singapore Telecom, Telstra of Australia, Unisource, Hong Kong 
Telecom, Unite1 of Canada, Korea Telecom and Telefonica of Spain. 

Sprint, France Telecom ("FT") and Deutsche Telekom ("DT") have 
announced plans to form a global partnership to offer an array of 
international telecomunication services to multinational business 
customers. As part of the proposed transaction, FT and DT will each 
acquire up to 10% of Sprint's common stock. This partnership is 
subject to various United States regulatory approvals and may be 
subject to foreign regulatory approvals. 

It is expected that AT&T's World Partners and the Sprint, FT and 
DT partnership, if it obtains the necessary regulatory approvals, 
will be significant competitors of Concert. 

P 

Local Services - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
The partial unbundling of local special and switched access 

services through the FCC's actions has created an opportunity for 
MCI, through MCImetro, and the CA!?s to compete with the LECs in 
providing these services. See "LOCAL ACCESS" above. In addition, as 
the state regulatory authorities open up additional local services 
to competition, MCImetro will also compete with the LECs in the 
offering of these services. MCI expects that the LECs, which have 
substantial capital and other resources, long standing customer 
relationships, extensive existing facilities and network rights-of- 
way, will compete vigorously with MCImetro in the local services 

P market. A number of other regulatory issues, such as local number 
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portability, mutual compensation arrangements and universal service 
reform, will have profound impacts on the development of 
competition in the local services market. While the FCC has 
announced its intention to address some of these issues, the timing 
and possible outcome of its decisions are unknown. 

Further, the state regulatory agencies regulating the LECs may 
provide them with a greater degree of flexibility in pricing their 
services than is currently permitted. This greater flexibility may 
allow the LECs to determine their rates within a certain range and 
to enter into individual contracts with customers. The company 
believes this flexibility and the LECs control of those portions of 
the local exchange network that cannot be reproduced efficiently by 
competitors present opportunities for the LECs to subsidize the 
cost of services which compete with MCImetro's proposed services in 
an effort to stifle competition. 

MCImetro will also compete in the local services market with a 
number of CAPs, a few of which have existing local networks and 
significant financial resources. 

The FCC has extensive authority to regulate interstate services 
and local access facilities and services provided by the common 

charged by carriers and to establish policies that promote 
competition for interstate telecommunications services. For 
example, the FCC requires that all common carriers subject to its 
jurisdiction file tariffs for service offerings. MCI's long- 
distance offerings are considered "non-dominant" by the FCC and, 
in general, are subject to less regulatory requirements than 
AT&T's. The FCC has also announced that CAPs, such as MCImetro, 
shall file tariffs as non-dominant carriers, which filing 
requirements are less restrictive than those imposed on the LECs. 

carriers, including the power to review the interstate rates 4 

Several actions by the FCC will affect MCI's cost of purchasing 
interstate access from the LECs, although the impact is not 
quantifiable. For example, in 1992, the FCC required the LECs to 
offer dedicated, flat-rated (non-usage sensitive) transport. This 
rate structure is similar to that offered by CAPs and may encourage 
the development of competitive pricing. The FCC has given the LECs 
limited pricing flexibility in offering transport, including the 
ability to offer volume term pricing discounts once a threshold 
level of CAPS' circuits are interconnected to a LEC network. In 
addition, LECs are also required to offer transport priced on a per 
minute of use basis, an alternative that is likely to be used by 
smaller and mid-sized long-distance companies with lower traffic 
volumes. This per minute alternative was intended by the FCC to 
mitigate potential adverse effects on long-distance competition of 
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P volume based transport charges. During 1995, the FCC is expected 
to consider further revisions to its transport rules, which may 
require the LECs to revise their transport tariffs. 

The FCC also has permitted to take effect, subject to further 
investigation, LEC expanded interconnection tariffs that establish 
the rates, terms and conditions by which CAPS interconnect to LEC 
networks for the delivery of interstate access services. The FCC 
has mandated that the LECs provide interconnection at a point just 
outside their switching facilities ("virtual" collocation), 
although LECs may at their option allow interconnection inside 
their switching facilities ("physical" collocation) . The FCC's 
decisions are expected to permit MCImetro and CAPS to begin to 
offer interstate switched and special access services. 

To the extent MCI and MCImetro provide intrastate local and 
long-distance services, they are subject to state regulatory 
commissions which have extensive authority to regulate the 
provision of such services. MCImetro will not be able to offer a 
full range of services in competition with the LECs unless state 
regulatory rules change significantly. MCI will vigorously pursue 
legislative and regulatory changes that open remaining local 
services markets to competition. The development of effective 
competition for local services also depends on state regulators' 
responses to issues of local number portability, mutual 
compensation arrangements, universal service reform and other 
issues. 

Rates of international coxtunmications carriers for traffic from 
the United States to foreign countries are subject to regulation by 
the FCC. Revenues derived from international services (with the 
exception of leased channel services) are generally collected by 
the originating carrier and divided with the terminating carriers 
by means of agreements that are subject to the approval of the FCC 
and the appropriate overseas agency. International communications 
facilities in the United States are also subject to the 
jurisdiction of the FCC, and the provision of services to a foreign 
country is subject to the approval of the FCC and the appropriate 
foreign governmental agencies. 

P 

P 

MCI leases, under long-term leases, portions of railroad, 
utility and other rights-of-way for its fiber-optic transmission 
system. MCI also has numerous tower sites, generally in rural 
areas, to serve as repeater stations in its domestic microwave 
transmission system. Most of these sites are leased, although MCI 
does own many of those which are at an intersection of two or more 
routes of MCI's transmission system. Generally, MCI owns the 
buildings that serve as switch facilities for the transmission 
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system. In metropolitan areas, MCI leases facilities to serve as 
operations facilities for its intercity and overseas transmissions 
systems. 

MCI also leases, under long-term leases, office space to serve 
as sales office and/or administrative facilities. Some of these 
facilities are located jointly with operations facilities. In 
addition, MCI owns its headquarters building in Washington, D.C. 
and two buildings in a suburb of Washington, D.C., as well as 
administrative facilities in Cary, North Carolina; Cedar Rapids, 
Iowa; Colorado Springs, Colorado; Piscataway, New Jersey; and 
Richardson, Texas. 

Item 3 .  Legal Proceedings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Information regarding contingencies and legal proceedings is 
included in Note 11 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements on page 23 of the company's Annual Report to 
Stockholders for the year ended December 31, 1994, which has been 
filed as Exhibit 13 to this Annual Report on Form 10-IC. Such 
information is incorporated herein by reference pursuant to General 
Instruction G(2). 

Item 4 .  Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

None. 

ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE. 
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. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

The executive officers of 
elected annually and serve at 
of directors. They are: 

THE 31. 

c Item 10. Executive Officers of the Registrant.* 
- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - -  

MCI, including its subsidiaries, are 
the pleasure of the respective board 

Name 

Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 

Gerald H. Taylor 

Timothy E'. Price 

Seth D. Blumenfeld 

Angela 0. Dunlap 

John W. Gerdelman c 

Douglas L. Maine 

Scott B. ROSS 

Michael J. Rowny 

Fred M. Briggs 

Laurence E. Harris 

John R. Worthington 

Bradley E. Sparks 

Age* 

52 

53 

41 

54 

38 

42 

46 

43 

44 

46 

58 

64 

48 

Position** 

Chairman of the Board, Chief 
Executive Officer, Director 

President and Chief Operating 
Officer, Director 

Executive Vice President and Group 
President, MCI Telecommunications 
Corporation 

President, MCI International, Inc. 

Executive Vice President, MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation 

Executive Vice President, MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation 

Executive Vice President and Chief 
Financial Officer 

Executive Vice President, MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation 

Executive Vice President, MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation 

Senior Vice President. MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation 

Senior Vice President, MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation 

Senior Vice President, General 
Counsel, Director 

Vice President and Controller 

*As of March 1, 1995. 
**Unless otherwise indicated, the position is with MCI 
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Mr. Roberts has been Chairman of the Board of MCI since June 
1992 and Chief Executive Officer of MCI since December 1991. He 
was President and Chief Operating Officer of MCI from October 1985 
to June 1992 and President of MCI Telecommunications Corporation, 
the subsidiary of MCI providing long-distance telecommunications 
services, from May 1983 to June 1992. Mr. Roberts has been a 
director of MCI since 1985. 

Mr. Taylor has been President and Chief Operating Officer since 
July 1994. He has been President and Chief Operating Officer of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation since April 1994. He was an 
Executive Vice President and Group Executive of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation from September 1993 to April 1994. 
He was an Executive Vice President of MCI Telecommunications 
Corporation, serving as President, Consumer Markets, from November 
1990 to September 1993. For more than five years prior thereto, 
Mr. Taylor was a Senior Vice President of MCI Telecommunications 
Corporation, serving at separate times, as President of the Mid- 
Atlantic Division and the West Division. M r .  Taylor has been a 
director since September 1994. 

Mr. Price has been an Executive Vice President and Group 
President of MCI Telecommunications Corporation, serving as Group 
President, Comnunication Services, since December 1994. He was an 
Executive Vice President of MCI Telecommunications Corporation, 
serving as President, Business Markets, from June 1993 to December 
1994. He was a Senior Vice President of MCI Telecommunications 
Corporation from November 1990 to June 1993, serving as President, 
Business Services, from July 1992 to June 1993 and as Senior Vice 
President, Consumer Markets, from November 1990 to July 1992. For 
more than five years prior thereto, Mr. Price was a Vice President 
of MCI Telecommunications Corporation. 

Mr. Blumenfeld has been President of MCI International, Inc., 
a subsidiary of MCI that provides and markets telecomnications 
services internationally, since September 1984. 

Ms. Dunlap has been an Executive Vice President of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation, serving as President, Consumer 
Markets, since October 1993. She was a Senior Vice President of 
MCI Telecommunications Corporation serving as Senior Vice 
President, Consumer Markets, from April 1993 to October 1993 and 
Vice President of MCI Telecommunications Corporation from November 
1990 to April 1993. For more than five years prior thereto, Ms. 
Dunlap was employed by MCI Telecommunications Corporation in 
various managerial positions. 

Mr. Gerdelman has been an Executive Vice President of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation, serving as President, networkMCI 
Services, since October 1994. He was a Senior Vice President of 
MCI Telecommunications Corporation from August 1992 to October 
1994. 
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P Executive Officer of MCI Services Marketing, Inc., a company that 
provided telemarketing services to, and in which a 51% equity 
interest was held by, MCI Telecommunications Corporation. For more 
than two years prior thereto, he was Executive Vice President and 
Chief Operating Officer of Pioneer Teletechnologies, Inc., a 
company that provided telemarketing services to, and in which a 25% 
equity interest was owned by, MCI Telecommunications Corporation. 
Mr. Gerdelman is also a director of General Communication, Inc., 
a telecommunications provider in Alaska, of which MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation owns approximately 33% of its 
outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock and approximately 31% 
of its outstanding shares of Class B Common Stock. 

Mr. Maine has been an Executive Vice President since April 1994. 
He was a Senior Vice President from September 1988 to April 1994. 
Mr. Maine has been Chief Financial Officer of MCI since February 
1992, was Senior Vice President of Finance from April 1989 to 
November 1990 and was Controller of MCI from June 1987 to April 
1989. From November 1990 to February 1992, he was a Senior Vice 
President of MCI Telecommunications Corporation, serving as 
President of the Southern Division. 

Mr. Ross has been an Executive Vice President of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation, serving as President, Business 
Markets, since December 1994. He was a Senior Vice President of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation from September 1993 to December 1994 
and a Vice President of MCI Teleconrmunications Corporation for more 
than five years prior thereto. 

Mr. Rowny has been an Executive Vice President of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation, serving as Executive Vice 
President, Alliances and Ventures, since June 1994. Prior thereto, 
he was President of MJR Enterprises, a consulting company, from 
April 1994 to June 1994; Executive Vice President and Chief 
Financial Officer and a director of ICF Kaiser International, Inc., 
an environmental and engineering services company, from April 1992 
to April 1994; and Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of 
Ransohoff Company, a manufacturer of environmeqtal and industrial 
equipment, from November 1989 to April 1992. 

Mr. Briggs has been a Senior Vice President of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation since July 1989. M r .  Briggs has 
served as Chief Engineering Officer since October 1994 and, for 
more than five years prior thereto, he served as Senior Vice 
President, Network Services. 

Mr. Harris has been a Senior Vice President of MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation since January 1995. He was General 
Manager of MCI's Wireless Communications Services group from 
December 1993 through December 1994. For more than five years 
prior thereto, he served, simultaneously, as Chairman, President 
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and Chief Executive Officer of Crico Communications Corporation and 
President and Chief Executive Officer of International Telecom 
Systems, each of which provide paging services. 

Mr. Worthington has been General Counsel of MCI since 1971, a 
Senior Vice President of MCI since September 1979, and a director 
of MCI since 1968. 

M r .  Sparks has been a Vice President and Controller of MCI since 
September 1993 and was a Vice President and Treasurer of MCI from 
September 1900 to September 1993. 

PART I1 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related 

Stockholder Matters. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

- - - _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _  

MCI Common Stock is traded on the NASDAQ National Market. The 
tables below set forth the high and low sales prices of the Common 
Stock as reported for the periods indicated. (Prices in the 1993 
table below have been adjusted for the two-for-one stock split 
effected in the form of a 100% stock dividend issued on July 9 ,  
1993.) 

1st Quarter 
2nd Quarter 
3rd Quarter 
4th Quarter 

$29 $22 518 
24 15/16 21 3/a 
25 7/8 21 1/2 
25 1/2 17 1/4 

1993 

1st Quarter $23 $10 13/16 
2nd Quarter 20 15/16 21 7/16 
3rd Quarter 29 7/0  26 1/4 
4th Quarter 29 5/0 24 i/a 

Page 14 of 20 



MCI paid cash dividends of $.025 per share of Common Stock in 
July and December 1993  and 1 9 9 4  (July 1993  is adjusted for the 
effect of the two-for-one stock split) and an equivalent cash 
dividend on the shares of Series D Preferred Stock and Class A 
Common Stock outstanding at the applicable record date. 

At February 17, 1995 ,  there were 52 ,297  holders of record of 
MCI's Common Stock and 1. holder of record of MCI's Class A Common 
Stock. 

Items 6 through 8. 
____._______..... 

The information required by these items is included in pages 4 
through 2 5  of the company's Annual Report to Stockholders for the 
year ended December 31, 1994 .  The referenced pages of the 
company's Annual Report to Stockholders have been filed as Exhibit 
1 3  to this document. Such information is incorporated herein by 
reference pursuant to General Instruction G ( 2 ) .  

Item 9 .  Change in and Disagreements with Accountants on 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Accounting and Financial Disclosure. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

None. 

PART I11 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Information with respect to executive officers of MCI is set 
forth in Part I of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

Information with respect to directors of MCI is incorporated 
herein by reference to the information under the captions "Election 
of Directors" and "Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange 
Act" in MCI's Proxy Statement for its 1 9 9 5  Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders (the "1995  Proxy Statement") . 
Item 11. Executive Compensation. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Information with respect to executive compensation is 
incorporated herein by reference to information under the captions 
"Board of Directors' Committees, Meetings and Fees", "Remuneration 
of Executive Officers", "Pension Plans" and "Compensation Conunittee 
Interlocks and Insider Participation" in the 1 9 9 5  Proxy Statement. 
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and 

Management. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

d 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Information with respect to security ownership is incorporated 
herein by reference to the information under the captions "Election 
of Directors" and "Security Ownership of Management and Certain 
Beneficial Owners" in the 1995 Proxy Statement. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Information with respect to certain relationships and related 
transactions is incorporated herein by reference to the information 
under the caption "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions" 
in the 1995 Proxy Statement. 

PART IV 

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Form 8-K. 
- - - - - - - - 
(a) Documents filed as a part of this report. 

(1) Financial Statements: 

Report of Management 

Report of Independent Accountants 

Income Statements for the years 
ended December 31, 1994, 1993 
and 1992 

Balance Sheets at December 31, 1994 
and 1993 

Statements of Cash Flows for the 
years ended December 31, 1994, 
1993 and 1992 

Statements of Stockholders' Equity 
for the years ended December 31, 
1994, 1993 and 1992 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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The Financial Statements and Notes thereto are incorporated 
herein by reference to the appropriate portions of the company's 
Annual Report to Stockholders for the year ended December 31, 1994. 
(See Part 11. ) 

( 2 )  Financial Statement Schedules: 

The following additional financial data should be read in 
conjunction with the Financial Statements and Notes thereto which 
are included in Exhibit 13 to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 
Schedules not included with this additional financial data have 
been omitted because they are not required or applicable or the 
required information is shown in the Financial Statements or Notes 
thereto. 

Report of Independent Accountants on 

Communications System (Schedule V) 

Accumulated Depreciation of Communications 

Financial Statement Schedules 

System (Schedule VI) 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts (Schedule 
VIII) 

The Financial Statement Schedules are submitted as Exhibits 
99 (a) - ( c )  to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

( 3 )  Exhibits. 

Executive compensation plans and arrangements required to be 
filed, and which have been filed, with the Commission pursuant to 
Item 14(c) of this Annual Report on Form 10-K are listed in this 
Annual Report on Form 10-K as Exhibits 10(a) - (i) . 
Exhibit NO. 
- - - - - _ - - - - -  

3 (a) 

/- 

Description - - - - - - - _ _ - -  

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of MCI 
Communications Corporation filed on March 28, 1995. 

By-laws of registrant, as amended. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 3(ii) to registrant's Form 5-3 ,  
Reg. No. 33-57155.)  

Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1989, between 
registrant and Bankers  Trust Company. (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 4(c) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. No. 
33-31600.)  
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Indenture dated as of October 15,  1989 between 
registrant and Bankers Trust Company. (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 4(d) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. No. 
33-31600 . )  

Indenture dated as of October 1 5 ,  1989 between 
registrant and Citibank, N.A. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4(e) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. No. 33-  

Indenture dated as of February 1 7 ,  1995 between 
registrant and Citibank, N.A. 

Form of Senior Fixed Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 (f) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form 5 - 3 ,  
Reg. No. 33-57155 . )  

Form of Senior Floating Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(g) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form 5 - 3 ,  
Reg. No. 33-57155.) 

Form of Subordinated Fixed Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 (g) to 

31600 . )  

registrant's Registration Statement on Form 5-3, d 
Reg. NO. 33-31600 . )  

Form of Subordinated Floating Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(i) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3, 
Reg. No. 33-31600. )  

Form of 7-5/0% Senior Note due November I, 1996. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l ( c )  to 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8 - K  dated 
November 6 ,  1991.  ) 

~ o r m  of 7-1/2% Senior Note due August 20, 2004. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 of 
registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 
Quarter Ended June 30 ,  1 9 9 2 . )  

Form of 7-1 /8% Senior Note due January 20, 2000. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l ( b )  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
January 1 9 ,  1 9 9 3 . )  
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Form of 8-1/4% Senior Debenture due January 20, 
2023. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l(c) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
January 19, 1993. ) 

Form of 7-3/4% Senior Debenture due March 15, 2024. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
12, 1993.) 

Form of 6-1/4% Senior Note due March 23, 1999. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 

Form of 7-3/4% Senior Debenture due March 23, 2025. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 

Form of Senior Floating Rate Note due March 16, 
1999. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(c) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
15, 1994.) 

Rights Agreement dated as of September 30, 1994 
between the registrant and Mellon Bank, N.A. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) to 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
October 4, 1994.) 

1979 Stock Option Plan of registrant, as amended and 
restated. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10(a) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 1988.) 

Supplemental Retirement Plan for Employees of MCI 
Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries, as 
amended. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit lO(b) 
to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31, 1993.) 

Description of Executive Life Insurance Plan for MCI 
Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries. 
(Incorporated by reference to "Remuneration of 
Officers" in registrant's Proxy Statement for its 
1992 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.) 

MCI Communications Corporation Executive Incentive 
Compensation Plan. (Incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit lO(d) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988.) 

15, 1994.) 

15, 1994.) 
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12 

13 

MCI Communications Corporation Executive Incentive 
Compensation Plan. 

Form of Director Indemnification 
Agreement. (Incorporated by reference to Appendix B 
to registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1987 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

1988 Directors' Stock Option Plan of registrant. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit D to 
registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1989 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

Stock Option Plan of registrant. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit C to registrant's Proxy 
Statement for its 1989 Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders. ) 

Board of Directors Deferred Compensation Plan of 
Registrant. 

$2,000,000,000 Revolving Credit Agreement dated as 
of July 8, 1994 among MCI Communications 
Corporation, Bank of America National Trust and 
Savings Association and the several financial 
institutions parties thereto. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10 (a) to registrant's 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30, 1994. ) 

Amended and Restated Investment Agreement dated as 
of January 31, 1994 between MCI Communications 
Corporation and British Telecommunications plc. 
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix I of 
registrant's Notice of Special Meeting of 
Stockholders and Proxy Statement dated February 4, 
1994. ) 

Modified Joint Venture Agreement dated as of July 1, 
1994 between MCI Communications Corporation and 
British Telecommunications plc and MCI Ventures 
Corporation and Moorgate (Twelve) Limited and 
Concert Communications Company. 

Computation of Earnings per Common Share. 

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges. 

Specified portions (pages 4 through 25) of the 
registrant's Annual Report to Stockholders for the 
year ended December 31, 1994. 

d 
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21 Significant Subsidiaries of MCI Communications 
Corporation. 

2 3  Consent of Independent Accountants. 

27 Financial Data Schedule. 

99 (a) Communications System (Schedule VI. 

(b) Accumulated Depreciation of Communications System 

(C) Valuation and Qualifying Accounts (Schedule VIII). 

(d) Capitalization Schedule. 

(Schedule VI). 

(b) Reports on Form 8 - K .  

The registrant filed a Current Report on Form 8 - K  
dated October 4, 1994 to report in Item 5 the adoption of a 
stockholder rights plan by the registrant and to file as an Exhibit 
under Item 7 such rights plan. 

(C) Exhibits. 

See Item 14(a) ( 3 )  of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 
P 

(d) Financial Statement Schedules. 

See Items 14(a) (2 )  and 14(a) ( 3 )  of this Annual Report on Form 
10-K. 

r' 
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Report of Independent Accountants on 
Financial Statement Schedules 

To the Board of Directors 
MCI Communications Corporation 

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements referred to 
in our report dated January 25, 1995 appearing on page 25 of MCI 
Communications Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for the 
year ended December 31, 1994 (which report and consolidated 
financial statements are incorporated by reference in this Annual 
Report on Form 10-K) also included an audit of the Financial 
Statement Schedules listed in Item 14(a) ( 2 )  of this Annual Report 
on Form 10-K. In our opinion, these Financial Statement Schedules 
present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth 
therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated 
financial statements. 

/S/PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - -  
PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP 

Washington, D.C. 
January 25, 1995 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused 
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, 
thereunto duly authorized. 

MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 

Dated: March 31, 1995 
Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 

Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 
Chairman 

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - -  

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on 
March 31, 1995 on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities 
indicated. 

Signature 

Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 

Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Douglas L. Maine 

Douglas L. Maine 
_ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - - - - - - - -  

Bradley E. Sparks 

Bradley E. Sparks 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Clifford L. Alexander, Jr. 

Clifford L. Alexander, Jr. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Judith Areen 

Judith keen 
.___________________-- - - - - - - - -  

Michael H. Bader 

Michael H. Bader 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Title 

Principal Executive Officer, 
Director 

Principal Financial Officer 

Principal Accounting Officer 

Director 

Director 

Director 
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Michael Hepher 

Michael Hepher 
Director - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Richard M. Jones 

Richard M. Jones 
Director . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Gordon S. Macklin 

Gordon S. Macklin 
Director _______._.________-.-. .------ 

Alfred Mockett 

Alfred Mockett 
Director ___.________________-- - - - - - - -  

Richard B. Sayford 

Richard B. Sayford 
Director _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - -  

Gerald H. Taylor 

Gerald H. Taylor 
- - - - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - -  

Judith Whittaker 

Judith Whittaker 
Director __________________- .~- - - - - - - -  

John R. Worthington 

John R. Worthington 
Director . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

d 
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Exhibit Index 
.___..____.---- 

Description 
__.._____.. 

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of MCI 
Communications Corporation filed on March 28, 1995. 

By-laws of registrant, as amended. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 3(ii) to registrant's Form S-3, 
Reg. No. 33-57155.) 

Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1989, between 
registrant and Bankers Trust Company. (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 4(c) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form 5-3. Reg. No. 
33-31600.) 

Indenture dated as of October 15, 1989 between 
registrant and Bankers Trust Company. (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 4(d) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. No. 
33-31600.) 

Indenture dated as of October 15, 1989 between 
registrant and Citibank, N.A. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4 (e) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. No. 33- 

Indenture dated as of February 17, 1995 between 
Registrant and Citibank, N.A. 

Form of Senior Fixed Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(f) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3, 
Reg. No. 33-57155.) 

Form of Senior Floating Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(g) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3, 
Reg. No. 33-57155.) 

31600. ) 

Form of Subordinated Fixed Rate Medium-Term Note. 

registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3, 
Reg. No. 33-31600.) 

(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(g) to 
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Form of Subordinated Floating Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 (i) . to ~ 

registrant's Registration Statement on Form S - 3 ,  
Reg. No. 3 3 - 3 1 6 0 0 . )  

Form of 7 - 5 / 8 %  Senior Note due November 7, 1996.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l ( c )  to 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8 - K  dated 
November 6 ,  1 9 9 1 . )  

Form of 7-1 /2% Senior Note due August 2 0 ,  2004.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 of 
registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 
Quarter Ended June 30,  1 9 9 2 . )  

Form of 7-1 /8% Senior Note due January 2 0 ,  2000.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l ( b )  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
January 1 9 ,  1 9 9 3 . )  

Form of 8-1 /4% Senior Debenture due January 2 0 ,  
2023.  (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l(c) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
January 1 9 ,  1993.  ) 

Form of 7-3/4% Senior Debenture due March 1 5 ,  2024.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 ( a )  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March d 
1 2 ,  1 9 9 3 . )  

Form of 6-1 /4% Senior Note due March 2 3 ,  1999.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a)  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
1 5 ,  1 9 9 4 . )  

Form of 7-3/4% Senior Debenture due March 2 3 ,  2025.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b)  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
1 5 ,  1 9 9 4 . )  

Form of Senior Floating Rate Note due March 1 6 ,  
1999. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 ( c )  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 

Rights Agreement dated as of September 3 0 ,  1994 
between the registrant and Mellon Bank, N.A. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 (a) to 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
October 4 .  1 9 9 4 . )  

1 5 ,  1 9 9 4 . )  
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(C) 

(d) 

1979 Stock Option Plan of registrant, as amended and 
restated. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10(a) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 1988.) 

Supplemental Retirement Plan for Employees of MCI 
Communications Corporation and subsidiaries, as 
amended. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) 
to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31, 1993.) 

Description of Executive Life Insurance Plan for MCI 
Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries. 
(Incorporated by reference to "Remuneration of 
Officers" in registrant's Proxy Statement for its 
1992 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.) 

MCI Communications Corporation Executive Incentive 
Compensation Plan. (Incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit lO(d)  to registrant's Annual Report on Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988.) 

(e) MCI Communications Corporation Executive Incentive 
Compensation Plan. 

Form of Director Indemnification Agreement. 
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix B to 
registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1987 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

1988 Directors' Stock Option Plan of registrant. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit D to 
registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1989 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

Stock Option Plan of registrant. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit C to registrant's Proxy 
Statement for its 1989 Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders.) 

(i) Board of Directors Deferred Compensation Plan of 
Registrant. 

$2,000,000 Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of 
July 8, 1994 among MCI Communications Corporation, 
Bank of America National Trust and Savings 
Association and the several financial institutions 
parties thereto. (Incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10 (a) to registrant ' 8  Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1994.) 
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21 

(C) 

Amended and Restated Investment Agreement dated as 
of January 31, 1994 between MCI Communications 
Corporation and British Telecommunications plc. 
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix I of 
registrant's Notice of Special Meeting of 
Stockholders and Proxy Statement dated 
February 4, 1994. ) 

Modified Joint Venture Agreement dated as of July 1, 
1994 between MCI Communications Corporation and 
British Telecommunications plc and MCI Ventures 
Corporation and Moorgate (Twelve) Limited and 
Concert Communications Company. 

Computation of Earnings per Common Share. 

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges. 

Specified portions (pages 4 through 25) of the 
registrant's Annual Report to Stockholders for the 
year ended December 31, 1994. 

Significant Subsidiaries of MCI Communications 
Corporation. 

Consent of Independent Accountants. 

Financial Data Schedule. 

Communications System (Schedule V) . 
Accumulated Depreciation of Communications System 
(Schedule VI). 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts (Schedule 
VIII) . 
Capitalization Schedule. 
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MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE 

(In millions, except per common share amounts) 

Net income ............................... 
Dividends on preferred stock .............. 
Earnings applicable to common 
stockholders ............................ 

Adjustment of shares outstanding: 
Weighted average shares of common stock 

outstanding ............................. 
assumed exercise of common stock 
equivalents ............................. 

Shares of common stock assumed repurchased 
for treasury(a) ......................... 

p Shares of common stock issuable upon the 

Adjusted shares of common stock and common 
stock equivalents for computation ....... 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 1994 

ASSUMING 
PRIMARY FULL DILUTIC 

$794 
=_== 

597 

41 

(34) 
_ - -  

597 

$1.32 
=E=== 

(a) At an average market price of $23.58 for primary and fully diluted i 
the December 31, 1994 market price of $18.38 was less than the averas 
market price of $23.58. 



MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE 

(In millions, except per common share amounts) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 1993 

ASSUMING 
PRIMARY FULL DILUTI( 

Income before extraordinary item .......... 
Loss on early debt retirements, less 
applicable income tax benefit of 
$26 million ............................. 

Net income ............................... 
Dividends on preferred stock....... ....... 
Earnings applicable to common 

Add back: 
Convertible preferred stock dividends..... 

stockholders. ........................... 

Earnings as adjusted for purposes of 
computing earnings per share.. .......... 

Adjustment of shares outstanding: 
Weighted average shares of common stock 

outstanding (b) ......................... 
Assumed conversion of preferred stock. .... 
Shares of common stock issuable upon the 
assumed exercise of common stock 
equivalents ............................. 

Shares of common stock assumed repurchased 
for treasury(c1 ......................... 

$ 627 

581 

524 
27 

51 

(40) - - _ _ -  
Adjusted shares of common stock and common 
stock equivalents for computation ....... 562 _ _ _ _ _  ----- 

Earnings per common and common equivalent shares: 
Income before extraordinary it em .......... $1.12 
Loss on early debt retirements.. .......... (-08) _ _ _ - _  

$1.04 

$ 627 

581 

524 
27 

51 

(35) 

--_ ___E= _ _ _ _ _  _-___ 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
(b) Amounts have been retroactively restated to reflect a two-for-one stock sDli 

effected in the form of a 100% stock dividend declared in the second qu e 
Of 1993. d 

(c) At an average market price of $25.24 for primary. The December 31, 199 
market price of $28.25 for fully diluted waa used as it is higher than th 
average 1993 market price of $25.24. 



MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE 

(In millions, except per common share amounts) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 1992 

ASSUMING 
PRIMARY FULL DILUTIC 

Net income ............................... 
Dividends on preferred stock .............. 
Earnings applicable to common 
stockholders ............................ 

Adjustment of shares outstanding: 
Weighted average shares of common stock 

r' outstanding(b) .......................... 
Shares of common stock issuable upon the 
assumed exercise of common stock 
equivalents ............................. 

Shares of common stock assumed repurchased 
for treasury(d) ......................... 

Adjusted shares of common stock and common 
stock equivalents for computation ....... 

Earnings per common share ................... 

524 524 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

(d) At an average market price of $16.99 for primary. The December 31, 199 
market price of $19.81 for fully diluted was used as it is higher than th 
average 1992 market price of $16.99. 



MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 
(In millions, except ratio amounts) 

(unaudited) 

Year Ended December 31, 

1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

- - _ _ _  _ _ _ _ _  - - - - -  - - - _ _  _ _ _ _ _  
Earnings : 
Income before 
income taxes and 
extraordinary item 
per income statement $1,280 $1,045 $ 963 $ 848 $ 440 

Add : 
Fixed charges 3 15 315 346 334 321 

Total earnings 

Fixed Charges: 
Fixed charges on 
indebtedness, 
including amortization 
of debt discount and 
premium $ 231 $ 239 $ 270 $ 270 $ 262 

Interest portion of 
operating lease 
rentals (a) 

(a) The interest portion of operating lease rentals is calculated as one th+-d 
J of rent expense which represents a reasonable approximation of the intt 

factor. 



Significant Subsidiaries 
December 31, 1994 

MCI International, Inc. 

Exhibit 21 

(1 of 1) 
- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

of MCI Communications Corporation at 

State of Incorporation _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Delaware 

MCI International Telecommunications Corporation Delaware 

MCI Telecommunications Corporation Delaware 

Telecom*USA, Inc. Delaware 
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the 
Prospectuses constituting part of the Registration Statements on 
Form S-8 (Nos. 33-21740, 33-23275, 33-29547, 33-29549, 33-29550, 
33-35339, 33-49304, 33-49403, 33-52133 and 33-58071) and Form S-3 
(Nos. 33-48913, 33-49387 and 33-57155) of MCI Communications 
Corporation of our report dated January 25, 1995, which appears 
on page 25 of the company's Annual Report to Stockholders, which 
is incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for the year ended December 31, 1994. We also consent to the 
incorporation by reference of our report on the Financial 
Statement Schedules, which appears on page 22 of this Annual 
Report on Form 10-K. 

/s/ PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP 

PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP 

Washington, D.C. 
March 31, 1995 



Exhibit 27 

<ARTICLE> 5 
<LEGEND> 
This schedule contains summary financial information extracted 
from the balance sheet of MCI Communications Corporation and 
Subsidiaries at December 31, 1994 and the income statement for 
the year ended December 31, 1994 and is qualified in its entirety 
by reference to such financial statements. 
</LEGEND> 
<CIK> 0000064079 
<NAME> MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 
<MULTIPLIER> 1,000,000 
<TABLE> 
<S> <C> 
<PERIOD-TYPE> 12-MOS 
<FISCAL-YEAR-END> DEC-31-1994 
<PERIOD-START> JAN-01-1994 
<PERIOD-END> DEC-31-1994 
<CASH> 1,429 
<SECURITIES> 839 
<RECEIVABLES> 2,492 
<ALLOWANCES> 226 
<INVENTORY> o 
<CURRENT-ASSETS> 4,888 
<PP&E> 13,408 
<DEPRECIATION> 4,349 
<TOTAL-ASSETS> 16,366 
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES> 3,137 
<BONDS> 2,997 
<COMMON> 74 
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY> o 
<PREFERRED> o 
<OTHER-SE> 8,930 
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY> 16,366 
<SALES> 13,338 
<TOTAL-REVENUES> 13,338 
<CGS> o 
<TOTAL-COSTS> 11,882 
<OTHER-EXPENSES> o 
<LOSS-PROVISION> 394 
<INTEREST-EXPENSE> 153 
<INCOME-PRETAX> 1,280 
<INCOME-TAX> 485 
<INCOME-CONTINUING> 795 
<DISCONTINUED> o 
<EXTRAORDINARY> o 
<CHANGES> o 
<NET-INCOME> 795 
<EPS-PRlMARY> 1. 32 
<EPS-DILUTED> 1.32 
</TABLE> 



------------

Exhibit 99 (b 

MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARES 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION OF COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM 

(IN MILLIONS) 

Schedule v: 

Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E Column F 

Balance at Additions Other Balance 
beginning charged Retirements Additions at end 
of period to expense or sales (deductions)of period 

For the year ended December 31, 1994: 
Communications system in service $3,197 $ 886 $ (834) $ (8) $3,241 
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 850 248 (219 ) (6) 873 
Other property and equipment 250 26 (41) 0 235 

------ ------ - - - - - -- .... _-­
Total . . $4,297 $1,160 $(1,094) $ (14) $4,349 

====== ====== ====== ====== 
For the year ended December 31, 1993 : 
Communications system in service $3,140 $ 688 $ (605) $ (26) $3,197 
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 769 213 (99 ) (33 ) 850 
Other property and equipment 242 51 (38 ) (5) 250 

------ - ..... --- ------- ------ -----­
Total . . . $4,151 $ 952 $ (742) $ (64) $4,297 

====== ====== -------------- ====:= ==:::==: 

r-', 
c the year ended December 31, 1992: 

_ammunications system in service $3,170 $ 599 $ (590) $ (39 ) $3,140 
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 618 193 (59) 17 769 
Other property and equipment 199 51 (18) 10 242 

------ ------ -_ ... ---- .... _---- --_ .... _­
Total $3,987 $ 843 $ (667) $ (12) $4,151 

====== ====== ======= ====== ======: 



Exhibit 99 (d) 

MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CAPITALIZATION SCHEDULE 


(In millions) 


Set forth below is the capitalization of the company as of December 31, 1994: 

Secured debt: 
Capital lease obligations $ 596 
Other secured obligations 36 

Total secured debt ............................... . 632 


Unsecured debt: 
Senior Notes ....................................... . 1,501 
Senior Debentures, net .............................. . 884 
Commerical Paper and bank credit facilitiy borrowings 
Other unsecured debt ................................ . 110 

Total unsecured debt ............................. . 2,495 


Total debt 3,127 

Stockholders' equity: 
~ Class A common stock, $.10 par value, authorized 500 

million shares and outstanding 136 million shares .. 14 
Common stock, $.10 par value, authorized 2 billion 

shares, issued 592 million shares ................. . 60 

Addi t ional paid in capital .......................... . 6,227 

Retained earnings ................................... . 3,548 

Treasury stock at cost, 48 million shares ........... . (845) 


Total stockholders' equity ..................... . 9,004 


Total capitalization........................... . $12,131 

======= 

See Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements on page 19 of 
the company's Annual Report to Stockholders, which is included in 
Exhibit 13 to this Annual Report on Form 10-K for information concerning 
the company's capital lease obligations, which are obligations of 
subsidiaries of the company that are guaranteed by the company. 
Interest rates on capital lease obligations, on a weighted average 
basis, approximated 8.7% per annum at December 31, 1994. 

For additional information concerning the company's long-term debt, see 
Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements on pages 17 through 
18 of the company's Annual Report to Stockholders, whichis included in 
Exhibit 13 to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 



-% 

I 

P March 29, 1996 

VIA ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION 

Securities and Exchange Commission 
450 Fifth Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20549 

RE: MCI Communications Corporation 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
Year Ended December 31, 1995 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the filing requirements of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, MCI Communications corporation files, via 
electronic transmission, with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission its Annual Report (the "Annual Report") on Form 10-K 
for the year ended December 31, 1995 with all exhibits and 
financial statement schedules required to be filed therewith. In 
regard to the financial statements incorporated by reference into 
the Annual Report and filed as Exhibit 13 to the Annual Report, 
there has been no change from the preceding year in any 
accounting principles or practices, or in the method of 
applying any such principles or practices. 

Should you have any questions concerning this filing, please 
contact me directly at (703) 414-9090. 

Regards, 

/s/David M. Case 

David M. Case 
Vice President and Controller 

P 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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PART I 
Item 1. Business 

GENE= - - - - - - - 
MCI* provides a broad range of communication services, including 

long-distance telecommunication services, local and wireless 
services and information technology services. The provision of 
long-distance telecommunication services is MCI's core business. 
Long-distance telecommunication services comprise a wide spectrum 
of domestic and international voice and data services, including 
long-distance telephone services, data communication services, 
teleconferencing services and electronic messaging services. 
During each of the last three years, more than 90% of MCI's 
operating revenues and operating income were derived from its core 
business. MCI is the second largest carrier of long-distance 
telecommunication services in the United States and the third 
largest carrier of international long-distance telecommunication 
services in the world. 

The communication services industry is in the process of 
substantial change, providing significant opportunities and risks 
to its participants. Evolving and newly developed technology, 
emerging significant competition in the market f o r  long-distance 
and local telecomnication services, as well as the increasing 
desire of customers to have most or all of their various 
communication needs fulfilled by one supplier. are Causing 
companies, including MCI, which offer services primarily in one 
part of the communication services market, to offer, either 
directly or through alliances with others, new services to 
complement their primary services offerings. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
*MCI conducts its business primarily through its subsidiaries. 
Unless the context otherwise requires, "MCI" or "company" means MCI 
Communications Corporation, a Delaware corporation organized in 
August 1968, and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. MCI is 
a registered service mark of MCI Communications Corporation. MCI 
has its principal executive offices at 1801 Pennsylvania Avenue, 
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006 (telephone number (202) 872-1600). 
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d 
MCI expects that this expansion into new services will continue 

and is likely to accelerate as a result of the enactment of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the "Telecommunications Act") in 
February 1996. Among other things, the Telecommunications Act (i) 
opens the local services market, currently dominated by the 
Regional Bell Operating Companies ("RBOCs") , to competition by 
requiring the RBOCs to sell separately their local services and 
network elements, such as interconnection and local loops,  to their 
new competitors; (ii) allows the RBOCs to provide long-distance 
telecommunication services in their respective regions once they 
comply with certain requirements that are intended to promote 
competition for local services; and (iii) allows the RBOCs to 
offer long-distance telecommunication semices outside their 
respective regions imediately. See "CORE BUSINESS - COMPETITION" 
and "CORE BUSINESS - TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT" below for a further 
discussion of the Telecommunications Act and its anticipated impact 
on competition. 

MCI believes that it is positioning itself to capitalize on the 
opportunities that should be available in the communication 
services markets. MCI's investment in ventures and developing 
markets will enable it to offer a variety of local, wireless, 
information technology and multimedia services. These services. 
combined with the continued growth and strength of MCI's core 
business, should enable MCI to compete effectively in these markets 
and against the RBoCs and any others that seek to enter the long- 
distance telecomnication services market. See "VENTURES AND 
DEVELOPING MARKETS BUSINESS" and "CORE BUSINESS" below. 

MCI anticipates that continued substantial capital expenditures 
will be required to compete effectively in these markets. 
Competition from the RBOCs and others significantly larger than MCI 
in financial and other resources will be intense. Due to the 
rapidly changing nature of these markets and the other factors 
sumarized above, it is not possible to predict the level of MCI'S 
future success, but the company believes that it will Compete 
effectively in providing its services. 

d 

As of December 31, 1995, MCI had approximately 50,000 full-time 
employees. 
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CORE BUSINESS - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Services 

MCI provides a wide range of long-distance telecomunication 
services, including: basic long-distance telephone service; voice 
and data services over software-defined virtual private networks; 
private line services; collect calling, operator assistance and 
calling card services, including prepaid calling cards; toll free 
or 800 services; 900 services; switched and dedicated Internet 
access services; and Internet backbone services. The company 
offers these services individually and in combinations. Through 
combined offerings, MCI is able to provide customers with benefits 
such as single billing, unified services for mUlti-lOCatiOn 
companies and customized calling plans. 

MCI markets domestic and international voice and data 
communication services primarily through its long-distance 
telecommunication subsidiary, MCI Teleconarmnications Corporation 
( "MCIT" 1 . Domestic and international long-distance 

P telecommunication, domestic data connnunication and electronic 
messaging services are marketed to business, government and 
residential Customers by MCIT's sales organization located 
throughout the United States. International data comnunication and 
electronic messaging services are marketed through MCI 
International, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCI. To a lesser 
extent, MCI also markets its voice and data communication Services 
domestically and internationally through arrangements with third 
parties. 

- -  - - _ - - -  

System 

Domestic long-distance services are provided primarily over 
MCI's own coast-to-coast optical fiber and terrestrial digital 
microwave communication system and, to a lesser extent, over 
transmission facilities leased from other common carriers, 
utilizing MCI'S digital switches. International communication 
services are provided by submarine cable systems in which MCI holds 
investment positions, satellites and facilities of other domestic 
and foreign carriers. 

MCI continues to expand its digital transmission and switching 
facilities and capabilities to meet the requirements of its 
customers for additional and enhanced domestic and international 
services, to add redundancy to its network and to enhance network 
intelligence. This expansion includes the continued deployment in 

- - - - - -  

P 
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d 
its network of Synchronous Optical Network ( "SONET") and 
Asynchronous Transfer Mode ( "ATM" ) technologies. 

SONET technology, which is currently deployed throughout MCI's 
domestic network, substantially increases the speed at which data 
iS carried on MCI's network, thereby allowing MCI to provide high- 
speed multimedia applications and information services throughout 
its domestic network. In addition, it allows MCI to install 
customer circuits faster and improves monitoring of the network by 
anticipating certain problems before they occur. Further, when 
deployed in a ring design, SONET allows MCI to provide its 
customers with millisecond restoration of traffic in the event of 
a network outage. MCI has installed SONET rings in a number of 
major cities in the U.S. and on all new international gateways. 
Construction of additional SONET rings are planned for 1996. 

ATM switching technology facilitates the provision of a wide 
range of data communication services. This technology increases 
MCI's network switching capabilities, permitting MCI's customers to 
transmit simultaneously voice, data and video communications over 
the same line. ATM is currently offered commercially on a 
substantial portion of MCI's domestic network. MCI plans to have 
ATM available throughout its domestic network by the end of 1996. 

These network initiatives and continued expansion of the network 
require substantial capital expenditures. Total capital 
expenditures were approximately $2.9 billion in both 1995 and 1994, 
and $1.7 billion in 1993. Approximately $300 million of MCI'S 
capital expenditures for 1995 were for ventures and developing 
markets business units (See "VENTURES AND DEVELOPING MARKETS 
BUSINESS - LOCAL SERVICES" below). MCI anticipates that its core 
business and its ventures and developing markets business units 
will require total capital expenditures of approximately $3 billion 
in 1996. 

Local Access 

MCI provides customers that utilize large volumes of long- 
distance telecommunication services with direct access to its long- 
distance network. Other lower volume customers access MCI's 
services primarily through local interconnection facilities 
provided by local exchange carriers ("LECs") , the largest of which 
are subsidiaries of the RBOCs. To a much lesser extent, local 
access is provided by MCImetro, Inc. ("MCImetro"), an MCI 
subsidiary providing local telephone service, and competitive 
access providers ("CAPS")  . The charges for these local 
interconnection facilities are a significant component of MCI's 
operating expenses. 

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - -  

J 
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Competition in providing local services, including 
interconnection services, should increase dramaticaily as a result 
of the requirement of the Telecommunications Act :hat the RBOCS 
unbundle local services and provide such services at rates that 
are cost based and non-discriminatory. MCI expects that this 
anticipated increase in competition in the local services market 
will lower access and interconnection costs. MCImetro* expects 
that the unbundling of services will enable it to offer a wider 
variety of services and increase its revenues. However, the extent 
to which MCI and MCImetro will benefit cannot be quantified and 
will be partially dependent upon the prices at which unbundled 
services are available and the extent new and existing competitors 
in the local services market are successful in competing with the 
LECs. See "CORE BUSINESS - TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT" below for a 
discussion of the Telecommunications Act and "VENTURES AND 
DEVELOPING MARKETS BUSINESS- LOCAL SERVICES" below for discussion 
of the benefits to MCImetro anticipated from the Telecommunications 
Act. 

Competition 

MCI's primary and most vigorous competitor in the domestic and 
international long-distance telecommunication services market 
continues to be the long-distance telecommunications unit of AT&T 
Corp ("AT&T"). AT&TT's long-distance telecomnunications unit, which 
is being separated from AT&T's equipment and computer services 
units, is substantially larger than MCI. In general, MCI's long- 
distance telecomnication services are priced lower than AT&T' s 
comparable services. Although price is a factor in customer 
choice, innovation and quality of services, diversity of services, 
the ability to offer a combination of services, marketing strategy, 
customer service and other non-price elements are also important 
competitive factors. 

The Telecommunications Act now allows the RBOCs to provide long- 
distance telecommunication services internationally and 
domestically in territories outside of their respective local 
service regions. The RBOCs may also provide long-distance 
telecommunication services that are incidental to certain other 
services (e.g., wireless and video services) in their local 
regions. The authority to provide long-distance telecommunication 
service originating outside of their respective regions does not 
include calls that terminate in-region, such as private line 
services, 800 services or any equivalent service that terminates 
in-region and allows the called party to choose the interLATA (see 
definition of LATA below) carrier. The RBOCs are prohibited from 
providing a full range of long-distance telecommunication services 
in their local regions until certain important conditions are met 
(See "CORE BUSINESS - TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT" below). The RBOCs 

- - - - - - - - _ - -  
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own extensive facilities in their regions and have long-standing 
customer relationships and very substantial capital resources. MCI 
believes that the RBOCs will eventually become substantial 
competitors of MCI for long-distance telecomunication services, 
especially in their local regions. 

In addition to AT&T and the RBOCs, MCI Competes with Sprint 
Corporation ("Sprint" ) , other facilities-based domestic 
telecommunication common carriers and numerous resellers o f  long- 
distance telecommunication services. MCI also competes with LECs 
that service a local access transport area ("LATA") in the 
provision of intraLATA long-distance telecomunication services. 
As the Telecommunications Act is implemented, companies that 
operate primarily in a communication services market other than the 
long-distance telecommunication services market. such as the 
wireless services and multimedia services markets, are likely to 
compete with MCI in the long-distance telecomunication services 
market. Some of these companies have substantial financial and 
other resources. 

Regulation - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _  
The Telecommunications Act broadened the scope of authority of 

the Federal Comnrmnications Comission ("FCC"). See "CORE BUSINESS 
- TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT" below for a summary of portions of the 
Telecommunications Act. The FCC retains its extensive authority to 
regulate interstate services and local access facilities and 
services provided by common carriers, including the right to review 
the interstate rates charged by common carriers, as well as the 
authority to implement policies that promote competition for all 
telecommunication services. The Telecomunications Act gives the 
FCC, in consultation with the Attorney General of the United 
States, authority to determine when the RBOCs may provide long- 
distance telecommunication services in their local regions. The 
FCC was also given authority to preempt state and local action that 
is inconsistent with the Telecommunications Act. In addition, as 
part of its interstate regulatory authority, the FCC currently 
requires all common carriers subject to its jurisdiction to file 
tariffs for service offerings, although the Telecommunications Act 
authorizes the FCC to exempt certain carriers from such regulation 
if it determines that consumers would benefit from the removal of 
tariff regulation for some or all of their services. The FCC 
recently instituted a proceeding that contemplates mandatory 
detariffing by all non-dominant carriers of their domestic 
services, but left open the possibility of either continued 
tariffing or permissive (i.e. voluntary) detariffing. 

Under the Telecommunications Act, the states retain their 
authority to impose requirements necessary to preserve and advanced 



universal telecommunication service, to protect the public safety 
and welfare, to ensure continued quality of telecommunication 
services and to safeguard the rights of consumers, subject to FCC 
authority to preempt state and local action that violates or is 
inconsistent with the Telecomnicacions Act. In addition, to the 
extent MCI provides intrastate long-distance telecommunication 
services, it is subject to extensive regulation by state replatory 
commissions. 

Rates of international comunication carriers for traffic from 
the United States to foreign countries are regulated by the FCC. 
Revenues from traffic between the foreign country and the United 
States (with the exception of leased Channel Services) are 
generally collected by the originating carrier and shared with the 
terminating carrier through agreements that are subject to the 
approval of the FCC and the appropriate overseas agency. In 
addition to regulation of rates and agreements, the FCC has 
jurisdiction over international comnication facilities located in 
the United States. The provision of long-distance 
telecommunication services to a foreign country is subject to the 
approval of the FCC and the appropriate foreign governmental 
agencies. 

Telecommunications Act 

The Telecommunications Act, among other things, allows the RBOCs 
to offer long-distance telecomnication services outside of their 
respective regions, and allows the RBOCs to offer such services 
within their region on a state-by-state basis upon the 
determination by the FCC that certain criteria have been met. The 
primary criteria that must be satisfied before an RBOC may be 
granted authority to offer long-distance telecoumunication services 
in a state within its region are (i) satisfying the requirements of 
the competitive checklist (the “Competitive Checklist”) set forth 
in the Teleconununications Act; and (ii) the presence of one or more 
facilities-based competitors in the local services market in the 
state where authority to offer long-distance telecommunication 
services is requested. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

The Competitive Checklist includes the requirements that: (i) 
interconnection be at any technically feasible point and of equal 
quality as that provided to the RBOC or to other carriers; (ii) 
access to the RBOC‘s facilities and equipment, and their features, 
functions and capabilities, be provided on an unbundled, non- 
discriminatory basis; (iii) any telecommunication service the RBOC 
provides at retail to subscribers who are not carriers be offered 
to carriers for resale, at wholesale rates: (iv) access to poles, 
ducts, conduits and rights-of-way owned or controlled by the RBOC 
be previded on a non-discriminatory basis; (v) local loop 

P 
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transmission from the central office to the customer's premises be 
provided unbundled from local switching or other services; (vi) 
local transport be provided from the trunk side of a wireline 
switch unbundled from switching or other services; (vii) local 
switching be provided unbundled from transport, local loop 
transmission or other services; (viii) access be provided on a non- 
discriminatory basis to 911 and Enhanced 911 services, directory 
assistance services and operator call completion services; (ix) 
white pages directory listings for customers of the other carrier's 
telephone exchange service be provided; (x) access to telephone 
numbers for assignment to the other carrier's telephone exchange 
service customers be provided on a non-discriminatory basis until 
telecommunications numbering administration guidelines are 
established by the FCC and thereafter be provided in accordance 
with such guidelines; (xi) access to data bases and associated 
signaling necessaq for call routing and completion be provided on 
a non-discriminatory basis; (xii) interim number portability be 
provided through remote call forwarding, direct inward dialing 
trunks or other comparable arrangements until the FCC supersedes 
such interim arrangements by issuing its number portability rules; 
(xiii) access to such services or information as are necessary to 
allow the requesting carrier to implement local dialing parity be 
provided on a non-discriminatory basis; and (xiv) reciprocal 
Compensation arrangements be implemented for the origination and 
termination of telecommunications so as to provide the recovery by J 

each carrier of costs based on a reasonable approximation of the 
additional costs of terminating calls. 

An RBOC can satisfy the requirement that one or more facilities- 
based competitors be present in the local services market if it has 
entered into one or more interconnection and access agreements 
approved by the applicable state regulatory authority in accordance 
with the Telecommunications Act, subject to the FCC's determination 
that such a competitor exists and offers its services to both 
business and residential customers either predominantly or 
exclusively over its own network facilities. Under these 
agreements, the RBOC must provide on a non-discriminatory basis 
access and interconnection semices, at rates which are cost baaed 
(which may include a reasonable profit), to the RBOC's network 
facilities to one or more competing providers of telephone exchange 
service to residential and business customers. 

In addition, to provide long-distance services in a state in its 
region, the RBOC must demonstrate that: (i) the RBOC has entered 
into approved interconnection agreement(s1 in the state which 
satisfy the requirements of the Competitive Checklist; (ii) the 
RBOC will provide long-distance telecommunication service in a 
state in its local region only through a separate subsidiary of the 
RBOC, and dealings with such subsidiary are at arm's length; and 
(iii) the RBOC's request to provide long-distance telecmnication d 



services in a state in its local region is consistent with the 
public interest, convenience and necessity. 

The FCC must consult with the Attorney Generai of the United 
States to determine whether to grant the RBOC authority tO offer 
long-distance telecommunication services in a state in its local 
service region is consistent with the public interest, convenience 
and necessity, and must give substantial weight t o  the Attorney 
General's recommendations. The FCC must also consult with the 
relevant state regulatory authority to verify the RBOC's compliance 
with the Competitive Checklist requirements. MCI will vigorously 
seek to ensure that the Telecommunications Act requirement of 
meaningful facilities-based competition in the local services 
market in a state in the RBOC's local service region is fully 
enforced before the RBOC is allowed to provide long-distance 
telecommunication services in that state. 

Upon the grant of in-region authority, the RBOC is required to 
provide intraLATA toll dialing parity throughout the applicable 
state as soon as it exercises such authority. In general, states 
cannot require such dialing parity until the date that the RBOC is 
granted in-region interLATA authority or February 8 ,  1999, 
whichever is earlier. Importantly, the following categories of 
states may require such dialing parity sooner: (i) the ten single 
LATA states, and (ii) the 15 states (of which two are single LATA 
states) that issued dialing parity orders by December 19, 1995. 

The Telecommunications Act also provides that until the date 
that an RBOC is authorized to provide long-distance 
telecommunication services within a state in the FLBOC's local 
services region or February 8, 1999, whichever is earlier, a 
carrier, such as MCI. serving more than 5% of the United States' 
presubscribed access lines may not market within a state resold 
telephone exchange service obtained from the RBOC jointly with 
interLATA services offered by that carrier. This restriction would 
not preclude MCI from combining local services provided by MCImetro 
or another non-RBOC local service provider over its own facilities 
with MCI's long-distance telecommunication services. The 
Telecommunications Act also provides that an RBOC is restricted 
from marketing its local services within any of the states in its 
region jointly with an affiliate's interLATA services until the 
FLBOC is authorized to offer interLATA services in such state. 

/? 



PAGE 11 

TO meet more of the communications needs of its customers and 
to take advantage of developing opportunities in the communication 
services market, MCI has been diversifying the communication 
services it offers through investments in ventures and developing 
markets businesses. In 1995, MCI recognized $365 million of 
revenues generated by the ventures and developing markets 
businesses. MCI anticipates investing in 1996 an estimated $2 
billion in existing ventures and developing markets businesses, 
including the purchase of a high-power direct satellite services 
license and an additional investment in The News Corporation 
Limited. See Item 6. Management's Discussion and Analysis and 

below. 
"VEN7."RES AND DEVELOPING MARKETS BUSINESS - MULTIMEDIA SERVICES" 

MCImetro was organized in 1993 to enter the local services 
market and compete with the LECs and CAPS, initially by providing 
special access services and, when permitted by local regulation, 
all local services. In 1995, MCImetro had revenues of $108 
million, substantially all of which were from sales of services to 
MCI. Also in 1995, MCImetro had capital expenditures of $265 
million and, through completed construction on local networks and 
the formation of joint ventures or alliances with CAPS, had full OK 
part ownership in 4 0  local networks in 25 major cities. 

MCImetro provides businesses and governments high quality 
dedicated access to the MCI network or to the networks of other 
long-distance telecommunications providers. The access services 
are provided either on MCImetro's own local city networks or 
through arrangements with the LECs and CAPs for special access and 
switched access services. As of December 31, 1995, MCImetro had 
also been granted authority to offer a full range of local Services 
in 14 states and had applications pending for such services in six 
other states. As of March 1996, MCImetro had installed 11 Class 5 
switches which allow MCImetro to offer local exchange services such 
as local telephone service, business lines, private branch exchange 
(PBX) trunks, access services and enhanced services. Although a l l  
11 switches were operational as of March 1996, MCImetro could Only 
offer local exchange services to businesses on eight of the 
switches located in areas where MCImetro had an approved tariff and 
agreed interconnection arrangements with the LEC. 

If or when MCImetro will be able to offer a full range o f  local 
services in competition with the LECs in all states is Unknown. 
Although the Telecommunications Act establishes a timetable for an 

4 



n PAGE 12 

RBOC to sell separately its local services and provide them to 
other carriers on a non-discriminatory basis, prior to receiving 
in-region authority, it is not known at this time if the timetable 
will be met. See "CORE BUSINESS - TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT" above. 
The pace at which all local senices are sold Separately, the 
prices at which MCImetro can purchase such senices from the LEC, 
and the amount of capital MCImetro has to expand its facilities 
will affect the types of services MCImetro can offer and its 
ability to compete with the LECs in providing local 
telecommunications services. 

The LECs have very substantial capital and other resources, long 
standing customer relationships and extensive existing facilities 
and network rights-of-way and will be MCImetro's PriKtIary 
competitors in the local services market. In addition, it is 
anticipated that a number of long-distance telecommunication, 
wireless and cable service providers, will enter the local services 
market in competition with MCIrnecro. Some of these potential 
competitors have substantial financial and other resources. 
MCImetro will also compete in the local services market with a 
number of CAPS, a few of which have existing local networks and 
significant financial resources. 

To the extent MCImetro and others provide intrastate local 
services, they are also subject to regulation by state regulatory 
commissions, which have extensive authority to regulate the 
provision of local services. MCImetro will be required to file 
tariffs as a competitive local exchange carrier, which filing 
requirements may be less restrictive than those imposed on the 
LECs, which are also subject to regulation by the same commissions. 

/- 

Wireless Services 

In 1995, MCI acquired Nationwide Cellular Service, InC. 
("Nationwide"), a reseller of cellular phone services and, to a 
lesser extent, cellular phone equipment. The Nationwide 
acquisition and the execution of resale agreements with facilities 
based cellular phone service and paging service providers has 
positioned MCI to become a significant participant in the cellular 
phone and paging service markets. MCI expects, through the 
execution of additional resale agreements, to have the capability 
to offer cellular phone services to approximately 45% of the 
population of the United States by the end of 1996. MCI markets 
these services to both business and residential customers through 
Nationwide's and MCIT's sales organizations. Revenues for the 
three months ended December 31, 1995 from these services were $02 
million. Revenues are expected to increase in 1996 as MCI 

r- increases the number of cities in which it offers cellular phone 
and paging services and also combines these service offerings with 

- _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
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MCI's core business service offerings to meet its customers' needs. 
At December 31, 1995, MCI had approximately 347,000 cellular phone 
service subscribers and 465,000 paging service subscribers. 

MCI's primary competitors in the wireless market are AT&T 
Wireless Services, Airtouch Communications, Inc., 360 Degrees (the 
former wireless subsidiary of Sprint) and many of the RBOCs, which 
have facilities based wireless operations. As MCI is not a 
facilities based wireless operator, its ability to be competitive 
is dependent on the tern and conditions under which it obtains 
services and its ability to renew on satisfactory tern its resale 
agreements to provide cellular phone and paging services. In 
addition, competition is expected to intensify as the winning 
bidders in the Personal Communication Services spectrum auctions 
begin to offer competing services. 

As a reseller, MCI is not subject to any tariffing or licensing 
requirements by the FCC or state regulatory agencies. 

Information Technology Services 

MCI's information technology ( "IT") services primarily consist 
of IT outsourcing, consulting and system integration services, and 
call center services. MCI provides a broad range of call center 
services that include fulfillment, billing, data collection, 
database management, customer service and telemarketing. IT 
services revenues for the three months ended December 31, 1995, 
including SHL Systemhouse Inc. ('SHL") revenue from the date of its 
acquisition by MCI, were $126 million. 

In November 1995, MCI acquired SHL, one of the world's largest 
providers of IT outsourcing services to commercial and government 
enterprises. The acquisition of SHL allows MCI to meet the growing 
demands of its business customerg for IT outsourcing services. 
These services include the design, development and implementation 
of IT systems with an emphasis on client/server technologies; the 
management, operation and maintenance of client IT functions as 
part of outsourcing arrangements; and the delivery and installation 
of IT hardware and software for clients' services related to such 
products and training and education of client users. 

_ - - _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

MCI serves its IT clients by, (i) working with a client to 
analyze its IT needs, and, based on this analysis, designing, 
developing and implementing an integrated client/server IT System; 
(ii) providing systems operations and management services for a 
broad range of computing platforms, including mainframe, 
minicomputer and personal computer, and network environments, such 
as local-area networks and wide-area networks; and (iii) assessing 
a client's computing platform and network requirements and then 
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configuring, delivering, installing and testlng the needed hardware 
and software products to meet such requirements. MCI also offers 
service for IT products and training and education of client IT 
users. 

Competitors in the IT business include Andersen Consulting, 
Computer Sciences Corporation, Electronic Data Systems COrpOratiOn 
and Integrated Systems Solutions Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary 
of International Business Machines Corporation, all of which have 
substantial financial and other resources. MCI derives a material 
amount of its IT revenues from a small number of customers. In 
addition, MCI faces competition in the IT industry not only for 
contracts, but also f o r  personnel. There is a shortage of skilled 
employees and a high turnover rate among skilled employees in the 
client/server portion of the IT business. However, MCI is not 
dependent on any single employee or group in providing these 
services. 

International Services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

MCI continues to develop global alliances to expand the use and 
reach of its services and to meet the global needs of its 
customers. 

Concert Communications Company ("Concert") , is a business 
venture between British Telecommunications plc ("BT") and MCI in 
which MCI owns a 24.9% equity interest. Concert** provides global 
enhanced and value-added telecommunication senrices, such as packet 
data, virtual network, frame relay and managed bandwidth services. 
MCI is the exclusive distributor of Concert services in North, 
Central and South America, and BT is the exclusive distributor of 
Concert services in the rest of the world. Since July 1994, MCI 
has invested $145 million in Concert and intends to continue making 
contributions to Concert over the next several years in order to 
maintain its proportionate interest. For the year ended December 
31, 1995, Concert's distributors had approximately $300 million in 
revenue from the sale of Concert's products. A8 of December 31, 
1995, the Concert network had 6,000 communication nodes deployed in 
over 800 cities in more than 50 countries. 

AT&T and Sprint have also formed global alliances that will 
compete with Concert. AT&Tts Worldpartners is an association of 
member companies formed in 1993 to provide a family of 
telecommunication services (private line, frame relay and virtual 
network services) to multinational customers. Members of the 
association include AT&T. KDD of Japan, Singapore Telecom, Telstra 
of Australia, Unisource, Telecom New Zealand, Hong Kong Telecom, 
Unite1 of Canada, Korea Telecom and Telefonica of Spain. Sprint, 
France Telecom ( "FT" ) and Deutsche Telekom ( "DT" 1 have formed 
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Global One, a global partnership which offers an array of 
international telecommunication services to multinational business 
customers. As part of the transaction, E T  and DT each acquired 10% 
Of Sprint's common stock. 

AVANTEL S.A. de C.V. ("AVANTEL") is a business venture between 
GnpO Financier0 Banamex-Accival. Mexico's largest financial group, 
and MCI, in which MCI owns a 44.5% equity interest. AVANTEL was 
formed in 1994 to provide competitive domestic and international 
long-distance telecommunication services in Mexico using MCI's 
technology. In September 1995, AVANTEL received a license from the 
Mexican Secretariat of Communications and Transportation to 
construct and operate a nationwide fiber-optic telecommunications 
network in Mexico. AVANTEL plans to provide competitive domestic 
and international long-distance telecommunication services in 
Mexico when the market opens for competition for business customers 
in 1996. As of December 31, 1995, MCI had invested in AVANTEL 
approximately $250 million, one-half of MCI's total anticipated 
investment, the remainder of which is expected to be made in 1996. 

In Mexico, Telefonos de Mexico ("TelMex") , the monopoly 
telecornrmnications provider, will be AVANTEL'S primary competitor. 
TelMex's financial and other resources are substantially greater 
than AVANTEL'S, and it has an extensive existing customer base. 

In 1992, MCI entered into a strategic alliance with Stentor, an 
alliance of major Canadian telephone companies, to develop a fully 
integrated intelligent network linking the United States and 
Canada. In 1995, Stentor entered into an agreement with Concert to 
become the exclusive distributor of Concert services in Canada. 
The Stentor alliance and the AVANTEL joint venture will facilitate 
the development of a fully integrated, seamless North American 
network capable of providing services with identical features to 
customers throughout the United States, Canada and Mexico. 

In addition, MCI owns minority equity interests in 
telecomunication service providers in New Zealand and Belize and 
is exploring opportunities in Latin America and other areas of the 
world. 

d 

Multimedia Services 
_ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

In August 1995, MCI invested $1 billion in The News Corporation 
Limited ("News Corp."). In addition, MCI received a five year 
option to invest in News Corp. from time to time up to an 

Under certain additional $1 billion in the aggregate. 
circumstances, News Corp. has the right from time to time to cause 
MCI to exercise this option and make additional investments up to 
$1 billion in the aggregate. MCI, at the request of News COT., 
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will partially exercise this option and invest $350 million in News 
C o r p .  in the first half of 1996. 

In furtherance of the business objectives of this business 
alliance, MCI anticipates forming ventures with News C o w .  and 
others to compete in various multimedia service markets. MCI and 
News C O T .  are currently discussing the formation of a venture to 
provide high-powered direct satellite services to homes and 
offices. High-powered direct satellite service iS a point-to- 
multipoint broadcast service thar: uses high-powered KU band 
satellites which are placed in a geosynchronous orbit. High- 
powered direct satellite service has the capability of delivering 
a wide range of services, such as subscription television, pay-per- 
view services, such as movies, concerts and sporting events, and 
digitized content, such as magazines. 

The proposed venture would offer information and entertainment 
services to businesses and consumers. The venture would utilize 
satellites which will operate under a license to be awarded to MCI 
as a result of a federal spectrum auction in January 1996. MCI 
submitted a winning bid of $682 million for the right to use 28 of 
32 channels in the satellite slot located at 110 degrees west 
longitude, which provides coverage to all fifty states and Puerto 
Rico. MCI has entered into an agreement to purchase two 
satellites, one of which is scheduled for launch in late 1997. MCI 
anticipates the proposed venture will provide high-powered direct 
services by late 1997, assuming the first of its satellites is 
successfully launched according to plan. 

Competition in the high-powered satellite service market will 
arise from three sources: existing and future high-powered direct 
satellite service providers with spectrum at locations other than 
110-west longitude; medium-power satellite video service providers; 
and cable companies that operate land based facilities. These 
competitors have substantial financial resources, existing customer 
bases and experienced mrketing organizations. In addition, it is 
anticipated that certain long-distance telecormnunication service 
providers and the RBOCS may seek to form alliances with high- 
powered direct satellite service or other multimedia service 
providers and compete with MCI in this market. AT&T announced in 
January 1996 it is acquiring an equity interest in an existing 
high-powered direct satellite service provider and will begin 
offering the services and equipment of such provider to ATGrT's 
customers by mid-summer 1996. 

Except for routine FCC licensing of earth station (uplink) 
facilities to be used in conjunction with the satellites and 
certain restrictions on use of the spectrum, upon successful 
completion of the FCC' s current review of MCI ' s post -auction 
satellite system application, neither MCI nor the proposed venture 



PAGZ 17 

d 
will be subject to extensive regulation by the FCC. At the state 
level, the venture will be subject LO standard zoning requirements 
for the placement of uplink facilities. Zoning restrictions by 
localities on the placement of receive dishes is largely preempted 
by federal law. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
+ MCImetro is a service mark of MCI. 
f* Concert is a mark of Concert Communications Company and is used 
under license. 

MCI leases, under long-term leases, portions of railroad, 
utility and other rights-of-way for its fiber-optic transmission 
system. MCI also has numerous tower sites, generally in rural 
areas, to serve as repeater stations in its domestic microwave 
transmission system. Most of these sites are leased, although MCI 
does own nany of those which are at an intersection of two or more 
routes of MCI's transmission system. Generally, MCI owns the 
buildings that serve as switch facilities for the transmission 
system. In metropolitan areas, MCI leases facilities to serve as 2 
operations facilities for its transmission systems. 

MCI also leases, under long-term leases, office space to serve 
as sales office and/or administrative facilities. Some of these 
facilities are located jointly with operations facilities. In 
addition, MCI owns its headquarters building in Washington, D.C. 
and two buildings in a suburb of Washington, D.C., as well as 
administrative facilities in Cary, North Carolina; Cedar Rapids, 
Iowa; Colorado Springs, Colorado; Piscataway, New Jersey; and 
Richardson, Texas. 

MCImetro leases under long-term leases or has conduit rights-of- 
way for the placement of its fiber optic transmission System. 
MCImetro leases under long-term leases the buildings that house its 
Class 5 switches and other network and administrative office space. 
MCImetro also sub-leases administrative and sales office, and 
operation facility space from MCI. 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings. - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Information regarding contingencies and legal proceedings is 
included in Note 14 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements on page 27 of the company's Annual Report to 



Stockholders for the year ended December 31, 1995, which has been 
filed as Exhibit 13 to this Annual Report on Forul 10-IC. Such 
information is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 4 .  Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

None. 

Item 10. Executive Officers of the Registrant.* . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

The executive officers of MCI, including its subsidiaries, are 
elected annually and serve at the pleasure of the respective board 
of directors. They are: 

Name Age* 

Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 53 

Gerald H. Taylor 

Timothy F. Price 

Seth D. Blumenfeld 

John W. Gerdelman 

Douglas L. Maine 

Michael J. Rowny 

Michael H. Salsbury 

James M. Schneider 

54  

42 

55 

43 

47 

45 

4 6  

43 

Position** 

Chairman of the Board, 
Chief Executive Officer, Director 

President and 
Chief Operating Officer, Director 

President and 
Chief Operating Officer, 
MCI Telecommunications Corporation 

President, 
MCI International, Inc. 

Executive Vice President, 
MCI Telecomunications Corporation 

Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 

Executive Vice President 

Executive Vice President and 
General Counsel 

Senior Vice President 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
*As of March 1, 1996. 
**Unless otherwise indicated, the position is with MCI 
Communications Corporation. 



?AGE 19 
d 

Mr. Roberts has been Chairman of the Board of MCI since June 
1992 and Chief Executive Officer of MCI since December 1991. Prior 
thereto he was President and Chief Operating Officer of MCI from 
October 1985 to June 1992 and President of MCIT from May 1983 to 
June 1992. M r .  Roberts has been a director of MCI since 1985. 

M r .  Taylor has been President and Chief Operating Officer of MCI 
since July 1994 and Vice Chairman of MCIT since July 1995. He was 
President and Chief Operating Officer of MCIT from April 1994 to 
July 1995. He was an Executive Vice President and Group Executive 
of MCIT from September 1993 to April 1994. He was an Executive 
Vice President of MCIT, serving as President, Consumer Markets, 
from November 1990 to September 1993. M r .  Taylor has been a 
director of MCI since September 1994. 

M r .  Price has been President and Chief Operating Officer of MCIT 
since July 1995. He was an Executive Vice President and Group 
President of MCIT, serving as Group President, Communication 
Services, from December 1994 to July 1995. He was an Executive 
Vice President of MCIT, serving as President, Business Markets, 
from June 1993 to December 1994. He was a Senior Vice President of 
MCIT from November 1990 to June 1993, serving as President, 
Business Services, from July 1992 to June 1993 and as Senior Vice 
President, Consumer Markets, from November 1990 to July 1992. 

Mr. Blumenfeld has been President of MCI International, InC., 
since September 1984. 

M r .  Gerdelman has been an Executive Vice President of MCIT, 
serving as President, networkMCI Services, since October 1994. He 
was a Senior Vice President of MCIT from August 1992 to October 
1994. From July 1991 to August 1992, he was President and Chief 
Executive Officer of MCI Services Marketing, Inc., a company that 
provided telemarketing services to, and in which a 51% equity 
interest was held by, MCIT. For more than two years prior thereto, 
he was Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of 
Pioneer Teletechnologies, Inc., a company that provided 
telemarketing services to, and in which a 25% equity interest was 
owned by, MCIT. M r .  Gerdelman is also a director of General 
Communication, Inc. ("GCI"), a telecommunications provider in 
Alaska, of which MCIT owns approximately 33% of the outstanding 
shares of Class A Common Stock and approximately 319 of the 
outstanding shares of Class B Common Stock. 

M r .  Maine has been an Executive Vice President of MCI since 
April 1994. He was a Senior Vice President of MCI from September 
1988 to April 1994. M r .  Maine has been Chief Financial Officer of 
MCI since February 1992. From November 1990 to February 1992, he 
was a Senior Vice President of MCIT, serving as President of the 
Southern Division. d 



Mr. Rowny has been an Executive Vice ?resident of MCI since 
April 1995 and an Executive Vice President of MCIT Since June 1994, 
serving as Executive Vice President, Ventures and Alliances. He 
was President of MJR Enterprises, a consulting company, from April 
1994 to June 1994; Executive Vice President and Chief Financial 
Officer and a director of ICF Kaiser International. Inc., an 
environmental and engineering semices company, from April 1992 to 
April 1994; and Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Ransohoff 
Company, a manufacturer of environmental and industrial equipment, 
from November 1989 to April 1992. 

Mr. Salsbury has been Executive Vice President and General 
Counsel of MCI since November 1995. He was a partner in the law 
firm of Jenner & Block for more than five years prior thereto. 

M r .  Schneider has been a Senior Vice President of MCI, serving 
as Senior Vice President of Corporate Finance, since July 1995. He 
w a s  a Senior Vice President of MCIT, serving as Senior Vice 
President of Finance for Consumer Markets, from November 1993 to 
July 1995 and w a s  a Senior Vice President of MCI, serving as 
Controller, from September 1993 to November 1993. He was a 
partner in the national accounting firm of Price Waterhouse LLP for 
more than five years prior thereto. M r .  Schneider is also a 
director of GCI. 

m I N D E R  OF PAGE -IONALLY LEFT BLANK. 
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PART I1 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related 

Stockholder Matters. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
- _ _ - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

MCI Common Stock is traded on the NASDAQ National Market. The 
tables below set forth the high and low sales prices of the Common 
Stock as reported for the periods indicated. 

1995 

1st Quarter $21 1/4 $17 318 

3rd Quarter 27 1/8 20 7/0 
2nd Quarter 23 1/8 19 7/64 

4th Quarter 27 1/2 23 3/4 

z 
d 

1994 

HIGH LOW 
- - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -  

1st Quarter $29 $22 5/0 

3rd Quarter 25 718 21 1/2 
2nd Quarter 24 15/16 21 3/0 

4th Quarter 25 1/2 17 1/4 

MCI paid cash dividends of $.025 per share of Common Stock in 
Ly and December in each of 1994 and- 1995 and an equiva ent cash 
vidend on the shares of Series D Preferred Stock and Class A 

Common Stock outstanding at the applicable record date. 

At February 26, 1996, there were 50,049 holders of record of 
MCI's Common Stock and 1 holder of record of MCI's Class A Common 
Stock. 

The information required by these items is included in pages 4 
through 29 of the company's Annual Report to Stockholders for the 
year ended December 31, 1995. The referenced pages of the 
company's Annual Report to Stockholders have been filed as Exhibit 
13 to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Such information is 
incorporated herein by reference. 
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Item 9. Change in and Disagreements with Accountants On . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Accounting and Financial Disclosure. _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

None. 

PART 111 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Information with respect to executive Dfficers of MCI is Set 
forth in Part I of this Annual Report on Form 10-IC. 

Information with respect to directors of MCI is incorporated 
herein by reference to the information under the captions "Election 
of Directors" and "Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange 
Act" in MCI's Proxy Statement for its 1996 Annual Meeting Of 
Stockholders (the "1996 Proxy Statement") . 

Item 11. Wcecutive Compensation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Information with respect to executive compensation is 
incorporated herein by reference to the information under the 
captions "Board of Directors' Committees, Meetings and Fees", 
"Remuneration of Executive Officers", "Pension Plans" and 
"Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation" in 
the 1996 Proxy Statement. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and 

Management. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
_ - _ _ - - - _ _ -  

Information with respect to security ownership is incorporated 
herein by reference to the information under the captions "Election 
of Directors" and "Security Ownership of Management and Certain 
Beneficial Owners" in the 1996 Proxy Statement. 
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Information with respect to certain relationships and related 
transactions is incorporated herein by reference to the information 
under the caption "Certain Relationships and Related Transactionsii 
in the 1996 Proxy Statement. 

PART IV 

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Form 8-K. - - - - - - - _  
(a) Documents filed as a part of this report. 

(1) Financial Statements. 

Report of Management 

Report of Independent Accountants 

Income Statements for the years 
ended December 31, 1995, 1994 
and 1993 

and 1994 
Balance Sheets at December 31, 1995 

Statements of Cash Flows for the 
years ended December 31, 1995, 
1994 and 1993 

Statements of Stockholders' Equity 
for the years ended December 31, 
1995, 1994 and 1993 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements and Notes thereto are incorporated 
herein by reference to pages 4 through 29 of the company's Annual 
Report to Stockholders for the year ended December 31, 1995. See 
Part 11. 



( 2 )  Financial Statement Schedule. 

The following additional financial data should be read in 
conjunction with the Financial Statements and Notes thereto which 
are included in Exhibit 13 to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 
Schedules not included with this additional financial data have 
been omitted because they are not required or applicable or the 
required information is shown in the Financial Statements or Notes 
thereto. 

Report of Independent Accountants on 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts (Scheaule 11) 

Financial Statement Schedule 

The Report of Independent Accountants on Financial Statement 

The Financial Statement Schedule is submitted as Exhibit 99(a) 

Schedule is on page 30 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

( 3 )  Exhibits. 

Executive compensation plans and arrangements required to be 
filed, and which have been filed, with the Commission pursuant to 
Item 14(c) of this Annual Report on Form 10-K are listed in this 
Annual Report on Form 10-K as Exhibits lO(a) - (1). 

Exhibit No. - - - - - - - _ - - -  

3 (a) 

Description - - - - - - - - - - -  
Restated Certificate of Incorporation of MCI 
Comnunications Corporation filed on March 2 8 ,  1995. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3 (a) to 
registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
fiscal year ended December 31, 1994.) 

By-laws of registranK, as amended. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 3(ii) to registrant's Form S - 3 ,  
Reg. No. 33-57155.) 

Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1989, between 
registrant and Bankers Trust Company. (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 4(c) to registrant's 
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(bl 

(C) 

(d) 

(e) 

(h) 

(i) 

Registration Statement on Form 5-3, Reg. No. 
33 -31600. ) 

Indenture dated as of October 15, 1989 between 
registrant and Bankers Trust Company. (Incorporated 
by reference to Zxhibit 4 ( d )  to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form 5-3, Reg. No. 

Indenture dated as of October 15, 1989 between 
registrant and Citibank, N.A. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4(e) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form S - 3 ,  Reg. No. 33- 
31600. ) 

33-31600. ) 

Indenture dated as ?f February 17, 1995 between 
registrant and Citibank, N.A. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4 (d) to registrant's Annual 
Report on Form 1 0 - K  for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1994 . )  

Form of Senior Fixed Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 ( f) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3, 
Reg. No. 33-57155.) d 

Form of Senior Floating Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 (g) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3, 

Form of Subordinated Fixed Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 (g) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S - 3 ,  
Reg. No. 33-31600.) 

Form of Subordinated Floating Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(i) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form 5-3, 

Reg. No. 33-57155.) 

Reg. No. 33-31600.) 

Form of 7-5 /8% Senior Note due November 7 ,  1996. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1 ( c )  to 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8 - K  dated 
November 6 ,  1991.)  

Form of 7 - 1 / 2 %  Senior Note due August 20, 2004. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 of 
registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 
Quarter Ended June 30, 1992 . )  d 



(1) 

(m) 

(n) 

10 (a) 

(b) 

Form of 7 - 1 / 8 %  Senior Note due January 20 ,  2000. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l(b) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
January 19, 1 9 9 3 . )  

Form of 8-1/4% Senior Debenture due January 20,  
2023. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l(c) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 9 - K  dated 
January 1 9 ,  1993.1 

Form of 7 - 3 / 4 %  Senior Debenture due March 15, 2024 .  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8 - K  dated March 
12, 1 9 9 3 . )  

Form of 6 - 1 / 4 %  Senior Note due March 23 ,  1999 .  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 ( a )  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
15, 1 9 9 4 . )  

Form of 7 - 3 / 4 %  Senior Debenture due March 2 3 ,  2025. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 ( b )  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
15, 1 9 9 4 . )  

Form of Senior Floating Rate Note due March 16, 
1999.  (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(c) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8 - K  dated March 
15, 1994 . )  

Rights Agreement dated as of September 30, 1 9 9 4  
between the registrant and Mellon Bank, N.A. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 ( a )  to 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8 - K  dated 
October 4 ,  1994 .  ) 

1979  Stock Option Plan of registrant, as amended and 
restated. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10(a) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 1988.) 

Supplemental Retirement Plan for Employees of MCI 
Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries, as 
amended. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1O(b) 
to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K f o r  the 
year ended December 31, 1993.1 
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d 
Description of Executive Life Insurance Plan for MCI 
Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries. 
(Incorporated by reference to "Remuneration of 
Officers" in registrant's Proxy Statement for its 
1992 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.) 

MCI Communications Corporation Executive Incentive 
Compensation Plan. (Incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit lO(e) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31, 1994.) 

MCI Communications Corporation Executive Incentive 
Compensation Plan. 

Form of Director Indemnification 
Agreement. (Incorporated by reference to Appendix B 
to registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1987 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

1988 Directors' Stock Option Plan of registrant. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit D to 
registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1989 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

Stock Option Plan of registrant. (Incorporated by d 
reference to Exhibit C to registrant's Proxy 
Statement for its 1989 Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders.) 

Board of Directors Deferred Compensation Plan of 
Registrant. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10 (e) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994.) 

The Senior Executive Incentive compensation Plan of 
registrant. (Incorporated by reference to Appendix 
A to registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1996 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders.) 

Amendment to the Stock Option Plan of registrant. 
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix B to 
registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1996 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

Amendment to the 1988 Directors' Stock Option Plan 
of registrant. (Incorporated by reference to 
Appendix D to registrant's Proxy Statement for its 
1996 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.) 

d 

(C) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

(i) 
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( 0 )  
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27 

99 (a) 

$2,000,000,000 Revolving Credit Agreement dated as 
of July 8, 1994 among MCI Communications 
Corporation, Bank of America National Trust and 
Savings AssociaLion and the several financial 
institutions parries thereto. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10 (a) to registrant's 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30, 1994.1 

Amended and Restated Investment Agreement dated as 
of January 31, 1994 between MCI Comunications 
Corporation and British Telecommunications plc. 
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix I of 
registrant's Notice of Special Meeting of 
Stockholders and Proxy Statement dated February 4 ,  

Modified Joint Venture Agreement dated as of July 1, 
1994 between MCI Communications Corporation and 
British Telecommunications plc and MCI Ventures 
Corporation and Moorgate (Twelve) Limited and 
Concert Communications Company. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10 (e) to registrant's Annual 
Report on Form I O - K  for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1994.) 

Warrant Purchase Agreement by and between The News 
Corporation Limited and MCI Communications 
Corporation dated as of August 2, 1995. 

Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement by and among MCI, 
News Triangle Finance, Inc. and News T Investments, 
Inc. dated as of August 2, 1995. 

1994. ) 

Computation of Earnings per Common Share. 

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges. 

Specified portions (pages 4 through 29) of the 
registrant's Annual Report to Stockholders for the 
year ended December 31, 1995. 

Significant Subsidiaries of MCI Communications 
Corporation. 

Consent of Independent Accountants. 

Financial Data Schedule. 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts (Schedule 11) 
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(b) Capitalization Schedule. 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K. None 

(C) Exhibits. 

See Item 14(a) (3) of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

(d) Financial Statement Schedules. 

See Items 14(a) ( 2 )  and 14(a) ( 3 )  of this Annual Report on Form 
10-K. 



Report of Independent Accountants On 
Financial Statement Schedule 

To the Board of Directors 
MCI Communications Corporation 

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements referred to 
in our report dated January 29, 1996 appearing on page 2 9  of MCI 
Communications Corporation's Annual Report to Stockholders for the 
year ended December 31, 1995 (which report and consolidated 
financial statements are incorporated by reference in this Annual 
Report on Form 10-K) also included an audit of the Financial 
Statement Schedule listed in Item 14(a) ( 2 )  of this Annual Report on 
Form 10-K. In our opinion, the Financial Statement Schedule 
presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set 
forth therein when read in conjunction with the related 
consolidated financial statements. 

/s/PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP 

Washington, D.C. 
January 29, 1996 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1S(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused 
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, 
thereunto duly authorized. 

MCI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION 

/s/ Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 

Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 
Chairman 

By: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Dated: March 29, 1996 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on 
March 29, 1996 on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities 
indicated. 

Signature Title 

/s/ Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 

Bert C. Roberts. Jr. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

/s/ Douglas L. Maine 

Douglas L. Maine 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

/s/ James M. Schneider 

James M. Schneider 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - -  

/s/ Clifford L. Alexander, Jr. 

Clifford L. Alexander, Jr. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

/s/ Michael H. Bader 

Michael H. Bader 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Principal Executive Officer, 
Director d 

Principal Financial Officer 

Principal Accounting Officer 

Director 

Director 

Director 
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. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Sir Peter L. Bonfield 

/s/ Richard M. Jones 

Richard M. Jones 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - -  

/ s /  Gordon S. Macklin 

Gordon S. Macklin 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Alfred T. Mockett 

/s/ K. Rupert Murdoch 

K. Rupert Murdoch 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

/s/ Dr. Alan W. Rudge 

Dr. Alan W. Rudge 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

/s/ Richard B. Sayford 

Richard B. Sayford 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

/s/ Gerald H. Taylor 

Gerald H. Taylor 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

/s/ Judith Whittaker 

Judith Whittaker 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

/s/ John R. Worthington 

John R. Worthington 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 
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Exhibit No. 
- - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _  

3 (a) 

(b) 

4 (a) 

(b) 

(C) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

Description - - - - - - - - - - -  

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of MCI 
Communications Corporation filed on March 28, 1995. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3 (a) to 
registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
fiscal year ended December 31, 1994.) 

By-laws of registrant, as amended. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 3(ii) to registrant's Form S - 3 ,  
Reg. No. 33-57155.) 

Indenture, dated as of October 15, 1989, between 
registrant and Bankers Trust Company. (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 4(c) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. N o .  
33-31600.) 

Indenture dated as of October 15, 1989 between 
registrant and Bankers Trust Company. (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 4(d) to registrant's 
Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. NO. 

Indenture dated as of October 15, 1989 between 
registrant and Citibank, N . A .  (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4 (e) to registrant ' s 
Registration Statement on Form S - 3 ,  Reg. No. 3 3 -  
31600.) 

Indenture dated as of February 17, 1995 between 
registrant and Citibank, N . A .  (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4 (d) to registrant's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended 
December 3 1 ,  1994.) 

Form of Senior Fixed Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(f) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form 5 - 3 ,  
Reg. No. 33-57155.) 

Form of Senior Floating Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(g) to 

33-31600.) 

d 
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registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3, 
Reg. No. 3 3 - 5 7 1 5 5 . )  

Form of Subordinated Fixed Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(g) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3, 
Reg. No. 3 3 - 3 1 6 0 0 . )  

Form of Subordinated Floating Rate Medium-Term Note. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 (i) to 
registrant's Registration Statement on Form 5 - 3 ,  
Reg. No. 3 3 - 3 1 6 0 0 . )  

Form of 7 - 5 / 8 %  Senior Note due November 7 ,  1996 .  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l(c) to 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
November 6 ,  1 9 9 1 . )  

Form of 7 - 1 / 2 %  Senior Note due August 2 0 ,  2004.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 of 
registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 
Quarter Ended June 30, 1 9 9 2 . )  

Form of 7 - 1 / 8 %  Senior Note due January 2 0 ,  2000.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l(b) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
January 1 9 ,  1993.  ) 

Form of 8 - 1 / 4 %  Senior Debenture due January 2 0 ,  
2023. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit l(c) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
January 1 9 ,  1993.) 

Form of 7-3/4% Senior Debenture due March 15, 2024.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
12, 1 9 9 3 . )  

Form of 6 - 1 / 4 %  Senior Note due March 2 3 ,  1999 .  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 ( a )  of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
15, 1 9 9 4 . )  

Form of 7 -3 /4% Senior Debenture due March 2 3 ,  2025.  
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b) of 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 

Form of Senior Floating Rate Note due March 1 6 ,  
1999.  (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(c) of 

15, 1 9 9 4 . )  
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10 (a) 

(C) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

(h) 

registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 
15, 1 9 9 4 . )  

Rights Agreement dated as of September 30, 1994 
between the registrant and Mellon Bank, N.A. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(a )  to 
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 
October 4 ,  1 9 9 4 . )  

1979 Stock Option Plan of registrant, as amended and 
restated. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10(a) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 1 9 8 8 . )  

Supplemental Retirement Plan for Employees of MCI 
Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries, as 
amended. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10(b) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 1 9 9 3 . )  

Description of Executive Life Insurance Plan for MCI 
Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries. 
(Incorporated by reference to "Remuneration of 
Officers" in registrant's Proxy Statement for its 
1992 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.) 

MCI Communications Corporation Executive Incentive 
Compensation Plan. (Incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10 (e) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994 . )  

MCI Communications Corporation Executive Incentive 
Compensation Plan. 

Form of Director Indemnification Agreement. 
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix B to 
registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1987  Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

1 9 8 8  Directors' Stock Option Plan of registrant. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit D to 
registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1989 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

Stock Option Plan of registrant. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit C to registrant's Proxy 
Statement for its 1989  Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders.) 
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(i) 

(k) 

.- 

Board of Directors Deferred Compensation Plan of 
Registrant. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
10 (e) to registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1994.1 

The Senior Executive Incentive Compensation Plan of 
registrant. (Incorporated by reference to Appendix 
A to registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1996 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders.) 

Amendment to the Stock Option Plan of registrant. 
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix B to 
registrant's Proxy Statement for its 1996 Annual 
Meeting of Stockholders.) 

Amendment to the 1988 Directors' Stock Option Plan 
of registrant. (Incorporated by reference to 
Appendix D to registrant's Proxy Statement for its 
1996 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.) 

$ Z , O O O , O O O , O O O  Revolving Credit Agreement dated as 
of July 8, 1994 among MCI Communications 
Corporation, Bank of America National Trust and 
Savings Association and the several financial 
institutions parties thereto. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10 (a) to registrant's 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended 
June 30, 1994.) 

(n) Amended and Restated Investment Agreement dated as 
of January 31, 1994 between MCI Communications 
Corporation and British Telecommunications plc. 
(Incorporated by reference to Appendix I of 
registrant's Notice of Special Meeting of 
Stockholders and Proxy Statement dated February 4, 
1994.) 

(0) Modified Joint Venture Agreement dated as of July 1, 
1994 between MCI Comnications Corporation and 
British Telecommunications plc and MCI Ventures 
Corporation and Moorgate (Twelve) Limited and 
Concert Communications Company. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10 (e) to registrant's Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1994. ) 

Warrant Purchase Agreement by and between The News 
Corporation Limited and MCI Communications 
Corporation dated as of August 2, 1995. 
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11 

12 

13 

21 

23 

27 

99 (a) 

(b) 

d 
Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement by and among MCI, 
News Triangle Finance, Inc. and News T. Investments, 
Inc. dated as of August 2, 1995. 

Computation of Earnings per Common Share. 

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges. 

Specified portions (pages 4 through 29) of the 
registrant's Annual Report to Stockholders for the 
year ended December 31, 1995. 

Significant Subsidiaries of MCI Communications 
Corporation. 

Consent of Independent Accountants. 

Financial Data Schedule. 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts (Schedule 11). 

Capitalization Schedule. 



Wendy Hameroff-Cohen 
11510 S.W. 131 Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33186 

August 27,1996 

Mr.Richard Tudor 
Assistant Director, Division of Communications 
Public Service Commission of Florida 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. Tudor: 

In my role as Counselor for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students in the 
Dade County Public School System, I have had a great deal of involvement 
with the Florida Relay Service. Personally, I have had the pleasure of 
utilizing this service, as well as observing the great satisfaction of students 
who use it. 

f l  The youngsters in our counseling program range from elementary to 
senior high school students. They are al l  extremely pleased and thankful 
to MCI Telecommunications Corporation and the Florida Relay Service. 
The staff is friendly and professional and the service is easy to use. 
Everyone seems to learn to use the system without difficulty. 

Florida Relay Service has filled a crucial need for our community. The 
youngsters with whom I work express sincere gratitude for this service, 
and everyone I speak to, whether hearing or deaf, is extremely satisfied 
with it. I highly recommend that Florida continues to use MCI as a relay 
provider for many, many years to come. 

If you wish to speak to me, I can be reached on Tuesdays at my office at 
305-995-1775. (The other days, this serves only as voice mail, but I will be 
happy to return your call.) I would like to help in any way possible to 
ensure that MCI continues to provide the quality service to which we have 
become accustomed in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

n / 
Wendy Hameroff-Cohen, M.S.W. 
Counselor for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students 



William and Hilda Kerek 
5296 Timucua Circle 
St. Augustine, Florida 32086-5639 

September 6, 1996 

Mr. Richard Tudor 
Assistant Director, Division of Communications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. Tudor, 

I wanted to take a few minutes to write this letter of reference to 
let you know how deeply indebted and appreciative we are to MCI and 
Florida Relay Service' s exemplary service. Our inquiries and 
concerns were taken care of promptly and courteously. We believe 
their courteous, efficient and responsive staff is the key to the 
successful operation of Florida Relay Service. Such high quality 
standards and the service provided is one of the very best in the 
country and we rate it as number one. The Florida Relay Service 
meets our highest expectations and we have every right to be proud 
of this service. 

Mr. Robert Giuntoli has always maintained a friendly and "eager to 
help" attitude. His cooperation and professionalism are, indeed, 
valuable assets to MCI, Florida Relay Service and the citizens of 
Florida. 

We are also most appreciative to you and the staff of the Florida 
Public Service Cormnission for the guidance you have provided during 
the past four years of Florida Relay Service operation and look 
forward to continued enjoyment of Florida Relay Service as we know 
it. 

Sincerely yours, 

-:UdhAr& *- 
William W. Kerek Hilda A. Kerek 

4 



911 7/96 

Mr. Richard Tudor 
Administrator of FL Relay Service Advisory Committee 
FL Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Dear Mr. Tudor, 

I want to write this letter of reference for MCI and Florida Relay Service. I 
want to say that they have provided a very good service for 4 years and I look 
forward to continue to use them. 

I am a social worker for the United Hearing and Deaf Services Center in 
Oakland Park and I have clients that used Florida Relay Services. They have told 
me that they liked the service very much, too. Everyone is very thankful to have a 
service like that available to them. MCI has been here for a long time and I would 
like to see them stay here in Florida so that all deaf people can be more familiar 
and stay comfortable with their kind of service. 

The people at Florida Relay Service have shown interest and support for 
the deaf communities around Florida. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
/7 

Jack Gleicher 

Coral Springs, FL 33065 
(954) 346 9940 TDD 

'2532 NW 99th Ave. 



3667 SW 25th Terrace 
Miami,FL 33133 
(305) 447-9203 TTY O& 

August 19,1996 

Mr. Richard Tudor 
FL Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Dear Mr. Tudor, 

I am a deaf senior CiGZen residing m Miami and I have used Florida Relay Service 
very frequently. I am writing this letter of reference to inform you that I have been 
very happy with the quality of service MCI has provided for Florida Relay Service. 
Their CAS has been very efficient and cooperative and their customer service 
representatives has been very helpfd 

Robert Giuntoli, the manager, comes to Broward County Association of the Deaf 
from time to time and I saw him giving a presentation. I was very impressed with 
his knowledge and professionalism. He was very fiendly, helpfid and attentive to 
all of our questions and needs. 

I am also a board member of the Deaf Services Bureau of Miami and I can say that 
I have seen people who are happy with the relay service. I hope Florida will 
continue to use MCI for the relay service. We are very happy and satisfied with 
them. 

Sincerely, 

d 

Don Herman 



e authenticity of this Power of Attorney you may call, collecl, 908-658 
the above named indMdual(s) and details of the bond lo which the p 



THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS 

AIA Document A310 

Bid Bond 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we UCI Telecommunications Corporation 
1801 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.Y., Uashington, DC 20006 

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and Seaboard Surety ComPanY 
100 Uest Road, Suite 410, Towson. HD 

New York a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of 
as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto 
Relay, Inc.. 2549 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 

as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of Five Hundred Thousand and OO/lOO Dollars. 

21204 

Florida Telecommunications 
32399 

Dollars ($500.000 -00 ), 
for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind 
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by 
these presents. 

Florida Relay Service (FRS) WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for 

NOW, THEREFORE, i f  the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal a n d  the Principal shall enter into a Contract 
with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding 
or Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt 
payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal IO enter 
such Contract and give such bond or bands, i f  the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the diffemce not to a d  the penalty 
hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may In good falth contnct 
with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remin 
in full force and effect. 

Signed and sealed this ~ 

fTitleJ 

-Fact 
Shannon R. Keane, AttOrney-in-FaCt 

A M  DOCUMENT A310 * BID BONO * AIA 8 * FEBRUARY 1970 ED - THE AMERICAN 
lNSTlTUTE OF ARCHITEIXS, 1735 N.Y. AM., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C 20006 1 
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FEATURES GENERALLY ASSOCIATED WITH TRS SERVICES 

The Florida Public Service Commission is assured that features and 
services commonly associated with TRS are available to the users of 
Florida Relay Service. The following list is not intended to be a complete 
and exhaustive listing. 

24 X 7 operation 
Florida Relay Service users are assured of service 24 hours a day, 365 
days a year. 

Intrastate, interstate, international carriage 
Florida Relay Service will handle all types of calls 

Toll-free access 
Florida Relay Service will be accessed by the two toll-free numbers: 

1-800-955-8770 Voice 
1-800-955-8771 T W  

Baudot, ASCII compatibility 
Florida Relay Service will be compatible with all protocols commonly in use 
by the TRS user community. 

ANI 
The MCI TRS system delivers the user ANI with each call for proper billing 
and recording purposes. 

Back-up power 
MCI TRS centers are equipped with back-up power generators and 
Uninterruptible Power Supply to critical elements of the TRS center. 

System Redundancy 
MCI TRS systems are fully redundant in TRS design and network access. 

Expandability 
MCI makes use of readily available off the shelf hardware components. The 
enhanced MCI TRS system is modular and may be expanded and adapted 
to new and emerging technologies and services as needed. 

No user restrictions 
No restrictions are placed on the number or duration of calls placed by 
users of Florida Relay Service. 

P.01 blockage standard 
Florida Relay Service will comply with this standard. 

I 



Use of latest technology 
The MCI TRS system incorporates the most advanced TRS technology 
available. 

Toll discounts 
MCI provides the users of Florida Relay Services with a 50 percent 
discount on toll calls placed through FRS; 60 percent discount for dual 
sensory disabled users.. 

Point to Point billing 
All Florida Relay Service calls are virtual calls. Long distance calls are billed 
from point of origin to point of termination regardless of the location of the 
TRS center. 

Same rate billing 
Users of Florida Relay Services pay no charge for access to FRS. Users 
are 
assured of never paying higher rates for equivalent services. 

Alternate billing methods 
Florida Relay Service users have the option of using a wide variety of billing 
methods such as collect, third party charge, credit card, calling card, TTY 
card, etc. 4 

Confidentiality of calls 
Users of Florida Relay Service are assured that all call conversation 
content remains confidential. No records of call content is preserved in any 
form or format. 

Handling emergency calls 
Users of Florida Relay Service are encouraged to use 911 for emergency 
service. However, MCI recognizes the limitations TTY users experience in 
accessing 911 and maintains a national database of emergency numbers 
to assist during an emergency call. 

0 Directory assistance 
Florida Relay Service users have the option of placing a DA call through 
FRS or calling the MCI national OSD 800 number 1-800-688-4486. 

0 Tone and background 
Florida Relay Service users are provided the tone and background sounds 
on the relay call as similar as possible to what a hearing caller would 
hear on line. 

4 
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Grammar, spelling, typing skills 
In MCI TRS centers, CA applicants must demonstrate competency in basic 
skills such as grammar, spelling and typing before being considered for 
employment. 

User control of relay calls 
The Florida Relay Service user always has the option of telling the CA what 
aspects of the relay call to use or not use. The caller retains control of the 
call at all times. 

Non-intrusion by the CA 
At all times, the CA maintains a neutral position. The CA does not intervene 
in the relay call nor make value judgments on any aspect of the call. 

Consumer input 
The FRS Outreach program assures constant and ongoing means of 
consumer feedback from the user community. 

Traffic reporting 
MCI assures reports will be delivered on a monthly basis that provide FPSC 
and FTRl complete documentation on call volumes, types, traffic patterns, 
contract specification compliance and user contacts. 

Facilities description 
The facilities include modem modular office furniture, privacy for all 
individual work stations, administrative and staff support offices arranged 
so that visitors can not see or observe the actual work stations, and a 
lounge area. 

Separate rooms house central telecommunication equipment, switching 
systems, computers for tracking of all call processing and usage levels, and 
environment -controlling equipment (heating, ventilation, air-conditioning, 
security, fire suppression, and emergency lighting systems). 

In all cases, relay center facilities, central workstations, and administrative 
offices are accessible to all individuals with disabilities. 

Network configuration description 
The MCI relay system is designed to manage all types of calls -- local, 
intralATA, interlATA, interstate, and international. MCI has developed a 
loss implementation plan that includes Bellcore specifications to ensure 
quality and ease of verification. This enables MCI to maintain the quality 
the State of Florida requires for the FRS. 

System reliability 



To ensure uninterrupted service to FRS users, MCI equips its relay system 
with battery and generator emergency power systems to provide power for 
interruptions of an unlimited duration. All relay centers have advanced 
Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) paired with a diesel generator set. 
This combination prevents both momentary power loss and long term 
power loss from affecting relay operation. 

System adaptability 
The hardware and software systems that will be used in the relay center will 
be capable of adapting to new equipment and telecommunications 
technology. MCI is interested in technical solutions that will improve 
access to all telecommunications capabilities. 

d 

Expandability of facilities 
The Florida TRS system will be designed to handle the current Florida TRS 
traffic load and any future anticipated growth. 

ASA of 90% 10 seconds, 99% 30 seconds 
MCI Relay Service will answer 90% of all incoming calls within 10 seconds 
and 99% of all incoming calls within 30 seconds. This ensures both 
efficient operation to the State, and responsive service to the users. 

Networkaccess 
MCI will install inbound 800 circuits and outbound Vnet circuits on T-I d 
facilities. MCI will install FG-A circuits to enable Florida TRS callers to 
connect to outside commercial 800 numbers and FG-D circuits to the LEC 
tandem for carrier of choice connections. 

Disaster recovery plan 
MCI has developed and implemented comprehensive disaster recovery 
plans supporting its switched voice and digital transport networks. These 
networks provide the essential switched voice services (MCI 800 and Vnet) 
which are also used for relay call access and relay call termination. MCI 
gives disaster recovery priority consideration in its network architecture that 
is designed for fast and efficient rerouting capabilities. 

Voice messaging services 
Relay operators will transmit conversations between FRS users on real- 
time basis. The FRS does not function as an answering service firm, i.e. 
taking messages from callers for future delivery. FRS relay operators will, 
upon request by a caller, remain on the line, leave messages on answering 
machines or voice mail. 

Carrier of choice 
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FRS users have the option to complete their calls using MCI or their Carrier 
of Choice (CoC). Users who elected their CoC will be billed by the 
receiving carrier at their tariff rates. MCI will relay the call but will not bill 
users for calls completed using carriers other than MCI. 

Call detail record 
A call detail record (CDR) is automatically generated by the MCI relay 
console for each call processed whether or not that call was completed. All 
records are stored immediately on MCI protected network file servers. At 
the end of each day. the records are archived using a tape storage system. 
At the end of each month, billing data is assembled and used by the report 
generation and billing systems. 

Each call detail record contains a comprehensive set of data including, but 
not limited to: 

- Billing telephone, calling card or credit card number, 
- Originating (calling) telephone number (AC-prefix-line number), 
- Terminating (called) telephone number (AC-prefix-line number), 
- Incoming call received date and time (when the relay operator 

receives and answer the originating), 
- Outgoing call attempt date and time (when relay operator dials 

the terminating number), 
- Conversation call connection date and time (when both parties 

are connected), 
- Conversation call disconnection date and time (when both parties 

are disconnected), 
- Incoming call disconnection date and time (when the relay 

operator disconnects the original incoming call), 
- Call type (local, toll, intrastate, interstate, international), 
- Card validation number (if applicable), 
- Call disposition (reason for disconnect, Le. normal disconnect, 

invalid card number, called party would not accept collect 
charges, etc.), and 

- Call duration. 

0 Extended area service 
MCI will work with LECs in Florida to accommodate their calling plans such 
as extended calling area, optional calling plans, EAS, or similar calling 
plans. Two methods are used to ensure that all users are protected 
irrespective of their specific LEC. 

The preferred method for protecting against charges for toll usage in the 
EAS involves MCI providing each participating LEC all billing records of 
intraLATA calls placed by their customers. Since LECs are the sellers of 
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the various calling plans, their billing systems contain the detailed 
information necessary to correctly process the calls. The LEC will process 
the records to ensure that subscribers are correctly billed. d 

Access to restricted 800 numbers 
The MCI network access includes Feature Group-D (FG-D) and Feature 
Group-A (FG-A) trunks provided by the local exchange carriers (LEC). 
These trunks are an integral part of MCI 800 and Vnet services. MCl's 800 
service is used for incoming calls made to the relay center. 

While FG-D trunks will support the majority of FRS needs, access to 
restricted 800 numbers requires the use of FG-A trunks in conjunction with 
MCI Vnet service. This set-up will support regionally restricted 800 traffic 
as well as calls to the business offices of local telephone companies which 
have special prefixes. 

Voice carryover - 
A person who experiences difficulty hearing conversations on the 
telephone, but has understandable speech may request voice carryover 
(VCO) which will allow that individual to speak directly to the other end 
user. In reply, the CA will then type the voice responses on the TTY back 
to the person with the hearing loss. The CA does not voice the 
conversation between the two parties involved. 

Two-line VCO 
This feature allows a customer who cannot hear but has intelligible speech 
to use ASCII while maintaining complete control and inter-activity during 
phone calls. 

d 

To place a Two-Line VCO call, the ASCII user calls relay via modem, 
connects with a CA and requests that the CA make a call to their voice 
(second) line. Once connected in voice the ASCII customer dials out and 
conferences in the third patty (the patty they want to speak with). Now, the 
CA only types what the third patty says. The CA is virtually invisible to the 
voice customer. The advantages to this feature include: 

- freedom in dialing calls from originator's own telephone 
- use of ASCII for enhanced speed and elimination of turn taking 

(lag time) 
- total call control 
- CNRelay invisibility 

Hearing Carryover 
Hearing Carry Over (HCO) allows a person who cannot speak, but can 
hear to be able to listen to what the other patty says. The CA needs only to 
voice the TTY user's typed words. To initiate an HCO call, a TTY customer 
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dials into and connects with Florida TRS and types "HCO call" to the CA. 
The CA then sets up HCO and dials the number requested. When a 
connection is made the CA announces an HCO relay call and offers an 
explanation to the called party if they are not familiar with this type of call. 
The call can then proceed, with the HCO user listening to the voice of the 
standard phone user and the CA verbalizing the typed words of the HCO 
user to the standard phone user. 

Preferred profile setup 
Designed for customer convenience. the CPO (Customer Profile Option) is 
easy to register for and can be quickly applied to the customer's telephone 
line, triggered by their ANI (Automatic Number Identification). 

The information needed to process CPO requests include the customer's 
telephone number and the type of custom profile they wish to have. 
Options include: 

Carrier of Choice (COC) 
Automatic Connection in ASCII 
Automatic Connection in Baudot (TW) 
No Explanation of Service 
Voice Carry Over (VCO) 
Hearing Cany Over (HCO) 
2-Line VCO 
Specialized blocking (e.g. do not allow long distance calls to be 
made through FRS from this number or do not allow any collect 
calls through FRS to be connected to this number). 

The new generation MCI TRS system allows for a greatly expanded profile 
set-up. 

Staffing plans 
Staffing of CAS will reflect fluctuations in call volume which normally occur 
throughout the course of a particular day of a particular week. 

Using the Employee Management Planning Systems specialized staff 
management sohare, prepared by Cybernetics Systems International of 
Coral Gables, Florida, in conjunction with available call data, MCI is able to 
accurately determine the CA staff levels necessary to meet BOTH the 
Average Speed of Answer requirement, at least 90 percent of all calls 
within ten seconds, and P.01 blockage. 

Choice of communication assistant (gender) 
At the beginning of the call, the TTY caller is given the relay operator's ID 
number and gender, Example: " FRS OPR 112F GA." Relay consoles 
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have the capability of transferring the call to another relay operator of the 
specific gender when requested by a TPI caller who may have a personal 
or business reason for requesting such a switch. d 

Minimum CA qualifications 
- High school diploma, GED, or equivalent; a minimum of 12th grade 

level spelling skills required. 

- Familiarity withlbasic understanding of telephone and computer 
keyboard operations and principles. Keyboarding (typing) skills of at 
least 45 WPM, and the ability to increase these skills to the level 
necessary to keep pace with information communicated by voice. 

- Understanding of and adherence to strict code of ethics and 
confidentiality. 

- Excellent written, typed and verbal communication skills, including 
the ability to read and effectively "translate" from limited typed 
English to spoken English and vice versa, as necessary. 

- Evidence of ability to work under pressure; that is. effectively handle 
caller demand levels, customer complaints, employee conflicts, 
emergency and related situations. 

- Familiarity withhasic usage of American Sign Language (ASL); 
general understanding of deafness, cultural and language 
considerations, and deaf and hard-of-hearing community resources. 

J 

- Special Qualifications: Must have demonstrated ability to hear and 
understand within the range necessary to relay voiced telephone 
conversations, and intelligible speech to clearly relay typed 
telephone conversations. 

Communication Assistant training 
Training for center staff is provided by MCI and local representatives of the 
deaf, hard-of-hearing, and speech disabled communities (local consultants 
are an integral part of MCI relay training). This program provides education 
and orientation to deafness, deaf culture and language, the unique needs 
of persons with communications disabilities as well as relay ethics, 
procedures and techniques. 

The relay center's staff and management are expected to complete a 
minimum of 44 hours of the training program. All staff and management 
personnel will receive training in these three training components: 
a.Disability Awareness Unit totaling 7.0 hours d 
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b.TRS Users Awareness Unit 
c.TRS Code of Ethics Unit totaling 7.0 hours 

totaling 30.0 hours 

Communication assistant counseling 
The primary objectives of the CA Counseling Program are to accomplish 
the following: 

Increase employee effectiveness in coping with day-today (job-related) 
stress; 
Develop employee competence, i.e, ability to perform effectively/succeed 
on the job; 
Enhance employee workplace morale; 
Increase employee awareness of/differentiation between workplace issues 
and those more appropriate for outside interventions; 
Enhance open communication between employees and their supervisors; 
and 
Minimize employee turnover. 

While this program is designed specifically to meet the ongoing workplace 
needs of CAS, services will be made available (as resources permit) to 
other personnel within the relay Center. 

The Employee Assistance Program will deploy Human Resources 
personnel to provide counseling support through a variety of options, 
including work-in, short-term individual, and structured group counseling 
sessions. 

Structured group counseling sessions (both short-term and ongoing) will be 
set up to address the specific needs of CAS with varying experience levels. 
These group sessions will also provide an avenue whereby CAS can obtain 
relevant and timely feedback, information, and personal support on specific 
areas of concern. 

Translation of limited English 
Relay operators must, to the best of their ability, convey the conversation at 
a level most readily understood by ASL users, including translating from 
conversational English to limited typed English. 

The relay operator training program, as previously described, includes 
instructions and exercises that allow new hires to understand and gain 
experience/skills in translating limited typed English to conversational 
English. 

MCI uses a pool of deaf employees as part of the training team. These 
people, informally and on-call basis, serve as deaf advisors when the relay 
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operator needs assistance with difficult and/or unusual limited typed 
English relay calls. 

Typing verbatim 
Unless translation is requested, the CA relays the conversation verbatim. 

d 

Keeping user informed of call status 
The relay operator keeps the user informed on the status of hiheisher call 
by indicating ringing, busy, dialing, disconnected or on hold conditions. 

Use of third person 
If either party expresses themselves in third person, the relay operator also 
relays in the third person. 

Verify spelling 
The relay operator shall verify spelling of proper nouns, numbers and 
addresses if the relay operator is not familiar with the names. The 
verification is typed in parenthesis to the TTY user. 

Interacting with answer machines 
Relay operators will leave messages on answering machines or other voice 
processing systems if the call is answered by this type of equipment. If the 
call is a long distance call, the caller is charged for only the last call 
regardless of the number of redials required to capture the full outgoing 
message and leave a message. 

The following procedure will be utilized: 

a) The relay operator informs the caller when an answering machine has 
been reached. 

b) The relay operator will try to transmit to the caller the full content of the 
answering machine message. If the relay operator is unsuccessful on 
the first try, he/she asks the caller if the relay operator should try again 
to capture the remaining message. 

c) The relay operator asks the caller if shelhe wishes to leave a message. 

d) If requested, the relay operator leaves the caller's full message on the 
answering machine. 

e) The relay operator confirms to the caller the message has been left on 
the answering machine. 
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9 The caller is charged for only the last call regardless of the number of 
redials required to leave the message. 

The new generation MCI TRS system will be capable of capturing 
messages from an answering machine for play back purposes and to save 
re-dialing to capture complete messages. Such recordings will be 
automatically erased when the call is completed. 

Complaint resolution procedures 
1. TRS customer contacts a FRS Customer Service Representative (CSR) 

CSR obtains pertinent information 
Complaint is logged in automated customer service tracking system 
CSR assigns priority level 
If caller has been on hold and is still connected with the relay, the 
CA could also call a supervisor to speak to the customer. 

II. Record of Complaint or Compliment (ticket) is routed to appropriate 
personnel 

Complaint is investigated or compliment delivered 
Status of ticket is provided via the automated system to CSR and 
Customer Service Manager (CSM) 

111. CSR contacts TRS customer 
Ticket is closed if resolution is acceptable to customer 
If resolution is not acceptable to customer, CSM refers to TRS 
Program Director and then to TRS Contract Administrator if required 

IV. Tracking system 
identifies all open tickets 
Provides performance statistics per closed ticket 
Reports on all activity by date, degree and nature of issue 

V. Customer Service Management 
Evaluates process 
Recommends improvements when appropriate 
Contacts TRS customer to determine satisfactions 

VI. Information provided to TRS Contract Administrator 
Monthly reports formatted per instructions 

Customer Service tracking 

The Customer Service Department (CSD) will fulfill the mission of being a 
customerdriven relay. All Customer Service activities are implemented 
with the belief that customers are the most important element of any relay. 
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The majority of the Customer Service Department staff are relay users 
themselves. Most persons who are either deaf, hard of hearing or speech 

with FRS customers. 

Customer Service Line is the primary point of contact for most Customers. 
On this toll-free line, callers will have an opportunity to have their general 
questions on relay answered. They can also obtain more specific 
information, such as equipment set-up for Voice and Hearing Carry Over 
calls, ASCII settings, Customer Profile options and relay policies and 
procedures. 

impaired, which greatly enhances their ability to relate to and communicate d 

Publicity materials 
Appropriate publicity materials used for marketing purpose within FRS 
environment will describe the necessary steps the users need to take to 
access their choice of intralATA and interlATA carriers. 

References 
References are listed in Section C, Part 5. 

Bidder experience 
MCI is one of the world’s largest and fastest-growing diversified 
communications companies. With 1995 annual revenue of $1 5.3 billion, 
MCI offers consumers and businesses a broad portfolio of services, 
including: 

long distance 
wireless 
local access 

outsourcing 
systems integration 
Internet software and access 
information services 
business software 
advanced global communications 
traditional telecommunications services 

paging 

MCI, incorporated in 1969, is the second largest telecommunications 
company in the U.S. and is the third largest international traffic carrier. MCI 
provides a full spectrum of communications services to more than 10 
million customers worldwide, including almost every fortune 500 company. 
The number of MCI employees has grown from 1,000 in 1980, to more than 
45,000 today, providing a full range of domestic and international 

d 
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telecommunications services for business, government, and residential 
customers. 

MCI currently provides telecommunication relay services (TRS) for eight 
states. 

0 Financial history 
MCI 1995 revenue grew by 14% to $15.3 billion. With its billion dollar 
revenue and cash flow capabilities, MCI is capable of absorbing the 
expansion and liability costs associated with the Florida Relay Service 
(FRS) without endangering its financial stability. 

MCI personnel who will be involved with managing the Florida TRS 
consists mostly of the same individuals involved in the start-up of all five 
states since early 1992. These individuals are currently involved with 
implementing MCl's newest TRS states - California, Massachusetts and 
North Carolina. 

ADA compliance 
Relay operators are expected to perform in compliance with Title IV of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and the Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC) rules and regulations that promotes functional 
equivalency. The following provides details on how each requirement is 
handled at the MCI relay centers. 

FCC regulation compliance 
The communications facilities required to support relay services use the 
same transmission and switching systems currently deployed throughout 
the MCI network. These facilities are monitored and tested continuously to 
insure that they continuously satisfy MCl's stringent performance 
requirements, thereby satisfying and/or surpassing FCC and interexchange 
performance standards, including those for circuit loss and noise. 



TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

COMMUNICATIONS ASSISTANT ANSWER TIME 
(IN SECONDS) 

CALLS % 

DATE OFFERED ASA LONGEST SHORTEST <-IS SEC 



04/02/9 
04/03/9 
04/04/9 

MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

INCOMING BLOCKAGE 

54 0.97% 
0.09% 
0.04% 

33 
28 

3.61 1 
3,199 
5,852 

0.84% 
0.88% 



MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

TRAFFIC REPORT A (TOTAL DAILY & MONTHLY) 

_ _ _ - _  INCOMING CALLS - - - - - - - _ _ - _ _ -  OUTGOING CALLS - - - - - - 

REPORT 1 

‘Incoming call counts include General Assistance calls, 
the outgoing counts do not. 

Total General Assistance calls this month: 28,697 



MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY REPORT 
ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

INCOMING CALLER PROFILE 

1, 
1, 

I I I I 

TOTAL I 111,466 I I 957 I I 34,086 I I 146,509 
DAILYAVG. 1 3,716 I 7.1 I 32 I 8.0 I 1,136 I 4.61 4,884 

I I I I I I I 



REPORT 3 

3,819 Daily Avg. 

Monthly 
% of Total 60.58% 

MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 
OUTGOING CALL TYPES 

INTERLATA DIRECTORY CARRIER TOTAL 
DATE LOCAL INTRALATA INTRASTATE INTERSTATE INTERNATL 800 CALLS ASSISTANCE OF CHOICE OUTGOING 

1,140 388 448 12 489 3 5 

100.00% 18.08% 6.16% 7.10% 0.19% 7.76% 0.05% 0.08% 

I I I I I I I I I 
34,189 I 11,644 I 13,431 I 361 I 14,680 I 88 1 145 I 189,102 TOTAL I 114,564 1 

I I I I I I 



MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY REPORT 4 
ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

COMPLETED OUTGOING CALL DISTRIBUTION (MINUTES) 
COMPLETED 

DATE O+ - 2 2+ - 4 4+ - 6 6+ - 8 6+ - 10 I O +  - 20 20+ - 30 30+ - 40 40+ - 50 50+ - 60 >60 CALLS 



MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS - ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

CA STAFFING LEVELS 
WEEK OF 04/01/96-04/06/96 

TIME 
RANGE SUN MON TUES WED THUR FRI SAT 



MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS - ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

CA STAFFING LEVELS 
WEEK OF 04/07/96-04/13/96 

TIME 
RANGE SUN MON TUES WED THUR FRI SAT 



TIME 

MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS - ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

CA STAFFING LEVELS 
WEEK OF 04/14/96-04R0/96 



MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS - ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

CA STAFFING LEVELS 
WEEK OF 04/21/96-04/27/98 

TIME 



MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS - ANYSITE RELAY SERVICE 

CA STAFFING LEVELS 
WEEK OF 04/28/96-04/30/96 

TIME 



/4 Overview of MCl's Supplier DiversitylSales Support strategy 

MCl's policy is to fully support the use of qualified Small Minority and Women-Owned 
Business Enterprises (MNVBEs). Due to the nature of the telecommunications services 
industry, MCI develops annual subcontracting plans for MNVBEs based on Company- 
wide goals relating to MCl's overall business as a telecommunications services provider 
rather than on the basis of individual contracts. MCl's Company-wide Subcontracting 
Plan is implemented and maintained in compliance with Federal Procurement 
Regulations and Public Law 95-507. 

MCI is a member of the National Minority Supplier Development Council (NMSDC), 
serves on the Board of Directors of the MDlDC Minority Supplier Development Council, 
and MCl's field offices participate on a local level with other regional councils, Le., 
Virginia Regional Minority Supplier Development Council, Carolinas Minority Supplier 
Development Council, Georgia MSDC, DallaslFort Worth MSDC, Northern California, 
New YorklNew Jersey MSDC and the Piedmont MSDC, among others. 

MCI has received several awards for its Minority-owned business enterprise utilization 
efforts. In 1995, MCI was honored with the following awards: 

Executive Director's Award for recognizing the needs and benefits of aiding and 
stimulating the growth of diverse suppliers, including minority and women-owned 
businesses 

F 

Minority Business Input Committee (MBEIC) Executive Committee award to the 
Manager of Supplier DiversitylSales Support, for distinguished service and 
commitment on behalf of MCI and the Minority Business Community 

Service Disabled Veterans Association honored MCI for its outstanding contributions 
to the disabled veterans community. 

MCI has a MBE Law firm recruitment program in place, and the Corporate General 
Counsel's Office reports spending with MBE law firms year-end 1995 to be in excess 
of $66,000. MCI has received a commendation from the American Bar Association 
for its participation in the ABA Minority Council Demonstration Program. 

Goals for Disadvantaged-owned and Women-owned Business participation in MCl's 
Procurement process have been established for all MCI buying personnel 
(Corporate, Subsidiary and Affiliate) including the procurement managers. These 
goals are a part of individual performance evaluations; goal status is tracked and 
reported monthly with quarterly updates. 



h MCI was approved and accepted into the Department of Defense (DoD) Mentor 
Protege Pilot Program September,l995. We have three proteges. They are as 
follows: 

- Dynamic Cable, Ben Wheeler, Texas 
- Ronson Communications, Alexandria, VA 
- Texcom Corporation, Portsmouth, VA 

Some comparative results regarding MCl's Supplier DiversitylSales Support efforts are 
as follows: 

- In 1990, MCl's small business awards grew to nearly $434 million, or 25% of total 
procurement dollars. Of those awards, 6.4% or $27.8 million were made to Small 
Disadvantaged-owned Businesses and 5.4% of those awards or $23.4 million were 
made to Small Women-owned firms. 

- In 1991, small business awards were nearly $362 million, or 22% of total 
procurement dollars. Of those awards, 9.2% $33.4 million were made to Small 
Minority-owned Businesses and nearly 6.6% or $24 million were made to Small 
Women-owned firms. 

- In 1992, small business awards were $464 million or over 19% of total procurement 
awards. Of those awards, 12% or $55.7 million were made to Small Minority-owned 
businesses and 6% or more than $29.3 million were made to Small Women-owned 
firms. 

- 
- In 1993, small business awards were $739.7 million or over 30% of total 

procurement awards. Of those awards, 10% or more than $76.1 million of those 
awards were made to small minority-owned businesses and 6% or more than $44.3 
million were made to small women-owned firms. 

- In 1994, small business awards were $816.5 million or over 19% of total 
procurement awards. Of those awards, 12% or more than $95.6 million were made 
to Small Minority-owned businesses and 8% or more than $68.1 million were made 
to Small Women-owned firms. 

- In 1995, small business awards were $861.7,or more than 18% of total procurement 
awards. Of those awards, 14% or more than $1 19.3 million were made to Small 
Minority-owned businesses, and 9.4% or more than $81.4 million were made to 
Small Women-owned firms. 

- YTD August 31, 1996, more than $88 million has been awarded to Small Minority- 
owned businesses and more than $56 million has been awarded to Small Women- 
owned businesses. 
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SERVICE - TECHNICAL NEEDS 



Tc- tions Relay Service (TRS) is a telephone transms . ionscrviccthat 
provides the ability for an individual who has a hearing or speechtikabiiity 10 engage in 
communication by wire or radio with a bearing individual in a manner that is functimally 
equivalent to the ability of sn mdividual who docs not have a hearing bpairmmnt or 

TRS includes d r x s  that enable two-way co&nunbtion between aa individual who 
uses a Text Tekphonc 0 or other nonvoicc rerminal and an individual who does not use 
such a depict. 

speech iulpairmcnL 

13 Key Regulatory a d  UgMatiQe Rrdbgs 

Several regulatory and le@tive ac~ons have mandated that TRS be made available. 
Mosl si@cant of thse actions is the Amuicaas With Disabilities Act (ADA) which 
p r e s c r i i  that 

Each common carrier -.. shall ... provide ... TRS, individually, through designees, 
through a competitively s e l d  vendor, or in concat with other carriers. 



L 
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3.1 G e n d  

Thc suggested network d c c t u n  tD effect d e r  of choice b shown in the 5gure 
below. Akey feshnc ofthe ar&k iu#  is thc capability wiU& the TRS piatform which 
dm the platform ta aorpuLscm an equal access signding format to a LECaccess 

anangunems to eEcctivcSy provide comaiviiy 10 &e reqwtai  amport carrier. 
tandem switch. 'Lbb capability takes advantage of known access network capabiIitis and 

4' 

7--- + II +ANI + 100 

NETWORK ARCHlTECNFE FOR CARRlER OF CHOICE 
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A call will be dcsiiatcd as an alternate baed call either because the calling parry has 
requested such Ucamenl or he Cq based on iw indication b o r n  tbc calling he JJ digits, 
mxgnizea that the call canmi bt treated as sent paid la either went, the call would reach 
the TRS platform as p ~ ~ v i o u ~ l y  descn'bad Section 3.6.1. 
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4.0 Capabilities or the TRS Provider 

Ar in&c=iled in tbe nhove C d  flows, the %S plaifnrm ;ind/oi Lbe c;\ must provide scvcral 
specific capabilities in orda to cfEtrt the desired call processing. 

- Rcccjvc the ANI of the calling line 
- R&e aud murprct the ANIIl digits of lhc calliry. line 
- K~cognize the routing ne& (c.g.,l+, O t )  ofthe calling paap 

- Route the Can to thc carrier of choice using FGD signahg 
I - Map thc calling line II djgits to the TRS Il digits as approptiatc 

through a LEC acccss tandem switch. (hccss facilities to connncct 
t)le TRS p~atfonn ro tbt appropr'ale access -em muS: k'in p-1 

choice (eg., card numbg 
- provide additional iaformationto *carrier of 

third party) 

In addition, it is lherespoasibilirg of thcTRS pmvider to inform all IO operariog in a 
given state (where the TRS providtr o f f a  scrvie~) of the location of sp55c access 
udem mitchcs through which 'Carrier of choice" t r a c  will be dfsfriitnL McJrawer, 
the TRS provider is also rcspnsible for intoXming rhc industry relarive 10 the aaiVatiOn by 

fonvadcd 16 a s d d  
the 'Ilk3 providcr of any newly assigned ANI II digit pairs which will nctessarily bc 

of choice. 

5.0 capabiuaes or the Trsprpolrt Cania 

Similarly, the nausport canier must also support sevcral features to allow the efficient 
imphentation of carrier &choice. 
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7.4 ANI I! D@t Mapping 

ANI II digit pairs associated wirb tbe calliny line and racived by the TRS platform will 
have to be mapped into the thrre II pairs assigned for TRS (AA, BB, CC). The following 
tabk s u g p t s  such a mapping.' 





AM 
md w d  therefore be received by lhc TRs platfotm on evzry call if lhc 800 &a: 
provider bas selccred this option h m  the SM) access supplier. If II 24 is E C C N ~ ,  the CA 
should again attempt to detemine he  n a ~ r c  of the calling Line. More appropriately, the 
nrS provider should request of its 800 scrvice pmvidcr that POTS tramlation not bc usrd 

83 InadbiiitydtheDesignatedCarriu 

Clearly, the dtsigaatca -port carrier of choie, to which the TRS provider will direct 
the call must have, a Point ofprrrSencc (POP) in the area from wbjcb thc origiaatcs 
and must have in place- facilities from the tandemswitch to whichtheTRS provider 
mum t h e 4  Ifsuch access facilities arc not 
transport carrier a d  should be routed tn the appropriate annomccmm~ 

It should be ~ t ~ d  that auaounccment Eapability may not be arailablc at ail LEC tandem 
switches that will d v e  TRS (aria of choice) pcssibly causing calls muted to 
UaavaiIabk Eanicrs to tcrminatC in nordcr, without rxplanation io the calling party. 
m r d i n g l y .  it would be advisable for the TRS providcr to be aware of the ICs that serve 
a giveastate (or area within a s m )  and arcavailable to receive TRS f l i =  CaUing 
parties selecting a carrier know to the TRS @der to be unavailable from the caller's 
ana would be so mformd by tbc TRS provider and asked to make another choice. 

digit pair 24 is uscd rndicatc that W access includes a POTS number trausktion 

place. dc calI m o t  be dkectcd to the 



8.6 Coin Sent-Pnid Calls 

Funher, full support of .%nt paid TRS MC would require a non-voice mterface for 
coin conti01 s i g d h g  and thc dcvelapmcnt oftbe associated industry stuldards. In 
addition, changes in c u s u ~ r r  premises equipment (Le., min telphons) would bc required 
10 SUppOR UEage M COh C d S .  

If an industry uchniul solution fix the acmmmodation of TRS coin sent-paid 4 s  IS 
developed, this document will be vmncndcd m dacribe the arrangement 

9.0 AltcrnateArrangerncna: 

ATRS provider and/or a transport carrim, along with the LEG map Chwsc not to 
implement the above desnibed capabiJjitis Although 1- cf5cicnh k e ~ c  are alternatives 
10 the Ilcfwort solution which could @de Ihc basic CMiU of choice feaMc 

c 



use of essLntially nunual input to an olherwist automate3 p".rcss is 
dmiaisnatively burdePEamc and is prone to r s u l t  UI lost dam andor ems. 
Moreover, thc abscue of rekvant infomaon (c.g., d l m g  p w  n u m k ,  relevant 
1J d~pts) in real rime d u k g  Can pmccssing could inhiiit Ihc nanqon carrier's 
ability tu properly KG~I the call, and could potentially increase &e p i b i l i r y  of 
fraud. hcordingly, at f a t  for ust in thr. long term, thts dternare arnngement is 
not recomwnded. 

I 
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MAKING AVCO CALL 


• 	 Dial the Relay TTY access number 

• 	 When the CA answers, request VCO by typing 
''VCO PLEASE GO AHEAD" or "GA" 

• 	 The CA will type, "VCO ON GA" 

• 	 Give the CA the number of your called party 

• 	 The CA will dial the number of the called party 
and keep you informed of the status of you r ca ll 

• 	 When the called party answers, the CA w ill type 
[greeting) "GA" 

• 	 Begin speaking directly to the called party and 
say "GO AHEAD" or "GA" to let the party know it is 

their turn to speak 

• 	 The CA w ill type w hat the called party IS saying 

and those words w ill appear on your display screen 

• 	 When your called party is fini shed speaking, the 
CA wi ll type "GA" to indicate that it is your turn to 

speak again 

• 	 When you are finished w ith the conversation, 
say "GOOD BYE" or "SK" 

• 	 The CA w ill let you know that your called party 

has hung up 

• 	 If so, give the CA a new telephone number, if not, 

end the call by saying 'NO THANK YOU, BYE" 

or "SK" 

RECEIVING A RELAY CALL 

• 	 When the CA identifies the call as a relay call , 
type'VCO PLEASE GO AHEAD" or "GA" 

• 	 When the CA types "VCO ON GA" begin talking 

directl y to the calling party 

• 	 Sa y "GO AHEAD" or "GA" to inform the calling 

party it is their turn to talk 

• 	 The CA w ill type the words the calling part y is 
saying and they w ill appear on your display sc reen 

• 	 Say "GOOD BYE" or "SK" to end the conversation 

..~k{/y 


'U,'"LITO USE 
CES 

There is no charge to use your state relay center and no 

charges for making local calls. Long distance calls are 

billed as if the calls were made directly without the 

presence of the relay and are automatically discounted. 

Various long distance billing options are ava ilable no 

matter w ho your long distance carrier is. 

Telecommunication Relay Service is for everyone to usel 

! 	CONFIDENTIALITY OF CALLS 

A ll relay calls are 100%confidentiaL There is no 

limi tation as to duration, number or nature of relay 

and VCO calls 

ENHANCED veo SERVICES 

V oice-to- Voice and 2-Line VCO are alternative 

VCO options that MCI offers to enhance relay 

utilization. Contact a relay representative for more 

information on the availability of these features. 

To access MCl's Telecommunication Relay Services 

call us at: 

Mel.* 
. ~. lrtY' 

COMMUNICATION 
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DIFFICULTY HEARING ON THE 
PHONE IS NO OBSTACLE 

Until rece nt ly, little could be done to help people 

with problems heoring on the telephone wi thout the 

frusta tion of missing par ts of the conversa tion or worse, 

hearing sound but misunderstanding the words. If you 

are receiving limited benifits from hearing aids or an 

amplified phone try Mel 's Telecommunication Relay 

Services. We may have the solu tion to your communica­

ti on needs. 

TELECOMMU NICATIONS 
RELAY SERVICE (TRS) 

Title IV of the Americans with Disabilities Act requires 

equivalent access to the tel ephone network for people 

who use a TTY laJ.a. TOO, Text Telephone!. The service 

ena bles TTY users to communicate by te lephone w ith 

"voice users" and vice versa. 

• 	 The service is avai lable 24 hours a day, every day 

of the year 

• 	 A" calls are completety confidential 

• 	 CAs keep TTY users informed o f the status of the 
call and ambient noises such as "baby crying in 

background" 

Mel*. 

.rJ?r1r11 

veo USER 


TEXT TELEPHONES (TTYs) 

K eeping in touch with others by phone, w hether 

scheduling an appointment or talking with friends and 

fa mil y, does not have to be a frustrati ng task . 

A TTY is a device w ith a keyboard and a visua l display 

screen. With a TTY you have the option of read ing 

what the other person says if you cannot hear we" 

and you can type what you wan t to say if you have a 

speech disability. 

Some new TTY 's come equiped with a telephone 

handset. These devices can be used as a telephone, 

a TTY or for Voice Carry Over relay ca ll s. 

With 0 TTY, land relay service) people who are hard 

of hearing or deaf can ta lk wi th ease to anyone, 

anywhere in the world. 

With the Relay Service people with normal hea r ing or 

speech need no special equipment to talk w ith those 

w ho do. 

.9?r/rUj 

COMMUNICATION ASSISTANT 


HEARING USER 


,.••,t"E")'S.OVER (VCO) 

veo, an enhanced feature of Mel's telecommunication 

relay service. allows TTY users to speak directly to the 

other party rather than typing their conversation on the 

keyboard. veo enables TTY users who are deaf or 

hard of hearing and who have intelligible speech to 

communicate by phone with the freedom and ease of 

having normal hearing ability. And. it allows others 

the comfort of hearing the TTY user's voice. 
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TO MCl's STOCKHOLDERS: 

l\ lit.MAPhAC E l'rAR 


By any measure, MCl® had a rcmarkable year in 1995. 


We had outstanding calling volume, revenue growth, oper­

ating income and earnings. It is clear that long distance is one 

of the world's most dynamic and heallhy businesses and that 

MCI continues to lead the growth of our industry. 

':'crhaps most important of all was how we prepared your 

~ r )1';.., RE'::iULToJ 

We certainly pleased our cuslomers in 1995, as evidenced by 

another year of record revenue. A !ld, as our stockholders 

asked us to, we have begun reporting our cor~ bus iness and 

ventures and developing markets s parately. 

For the full year, revenue was $15 .3 billion, an increase of 

$2 billion, or 14 percent, over 1994 revenue of $13.3 billion. 

company for the future - a future that includes new The core business drove this growth with revenue of 

competitors and the greatest growth opportunity in $15 billion, which was a 13 percen t increase from 1994. 

MCTs history now that the local telecommunications '1 Excluding special charges, overall net income rose 

market is open to competition. ) to $1.1 billion in 1995, a 20 percent increase over 

In las t year's letter, I said that 1995 wou ld be a piv­ j 1994 net income of $SS7 million. Earn ings per share 

otal year. It was . We delivered on our goal to grow was $ l.55 , a five percent increase over $1.47 for 

our core long distance business. Vie also made great 1994, exclud ing charges in both years. 

progress in our goal to leverage the core business into Opera ting cash flow grew to $3 bill ion, a 26 percent 

contiguous markets and to integrate digitized con­ increase over $24 billion in 1994. This improvement 

tent and delivery. resulted from new efficiencies in our businC'ss, la rgely 

In 1995, MCI became much more than a long dis­ from efforts to stream line our operations, which 

tance company. We became one of the world's most Bert C. Rouerts, Jr. began in the third quar ter of 1995. M CI recorded 

diversified communications corporations. Vie made strategic 

investments in areas such as information technology, global 

services and wi rclc~s communications. We also developed 

ways to create and deliver digitized content. We became more 

because our relat ionships with our customers have changed 

and so has the deti.nition of our busincss. 

In the past, MCI had a transactional relationship with our 

business customers, principally carrying their voice and data 

traffic. Later, we served a consultative role by helping them 

lksign their telecommunications networks. Today, as the 

needs of our customers have changed and our portfolio of 

services has grown, we have become their strategic partner, 

integrally linked with our customers' businesses. 

Our relationship with customers in the residential market 

also has changed. Consumers are increasingly using so phisti­

cated M I services such as electron ic m ail and paging. 

No company has been as aggressive or effective as MCl in 

providing customers wi th new products and serv ices. And 

OLIr ability to innovate, to market new products, and to con­

tinue to address the marketplace better and faster than others 
will ensure our success in the future as it has in the past. 

Success in the telecommunications market is no longer a 

simple matter of price. Success today is about meeting com­

plex customer needs wilh valuable services - something 

MCI has been doing since its inception. 

spt:cial pretax charges of $S3 l million as part of our n;sl ru c­

turing actions. Including these charges and charges recorded 

in the prior year, 1995 earnings per share was SO cents versus 

$ 1.3 2 for 1994. 

MCI's marketplace is full of pos itive trends. It is clear that 

communications arc increasingly being used by people to 

conduct their everyday lives. Our growth has come from our 

agility and the quickness with which we identify and capi talize 

on these trends. 

In 1995, a fu ll one -third of the new customers we ga ined 

in the resident ial market came to us through newly int ro­

duced brands. 

MCl also had a combined 20 percent increase in rcvenue 

from products such as I-S00-COLLECTlO, calling ca rds and 

SOO numbers . T he enhanced riends . Family® brand 

enjoyed anoth er strong year as well. 

Business markets had strong grow th in SOO and interna­

tional services. Data services reven ue exceeded $1.5 billion in 

1995, a 34 percent increase in revenue over 1994. Tn the near 

future, our business cLIstomers will transmit more data traffic 
than they do voice traffic. This is a very significan t change in 

the way customers are transmitting in formation, and our data 

services have expanded to reflect this trend. 

Mel co ~ MU ICAT IONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS LEGISLATION: THE GREATEST 

npPORTUNITY IN Mel HISTORY 

O n February 8, 1996 - a day we declared "Independence 

Day" for local telephone customers - President Clinton 

signed legislation that reforms antiquated laws which have 

been on the books for more than 60 years. 

This legislation opens to competition a massive, $500 bil­

lion communications and information market with exploding 

growth potential. The players in this market will use innova­

tive new products and services and increased geographical 

reach to literally change the way the world communicates and 

functions. T he new, highly advanced services that competition 

will create will produce still more demand, more services, 

and more growth for the successful companies operating in 

this market. 

For MCI, the opening of the local telecommunications 
market represents the greatest opportunity in our history. The 

last time we faced a similar opportunity was in 1985 - the 

year "equal access" freed customers from dialing extra num­

bers to place their long distance calls. Then, we looked at 

competing in a $46 billion long distance market, which has 

grown into a $75 billion market. Now, the newly opened local 

market is more than $94 billion and is estimated to grow to 

$ 128 bill ion by 2002. 

Not only does MCI now have an extraordinary revenue 

opportunity by offering local services, we have the chance to 

cut deeply into access costs that are 46 percent of our revenue. 

The local market is also as rich as it is big. While operating 

cash flow for the long distance industry is a healthy 20 percent, 

the seven regional Bell operating companies (RBOCs) have an 

operating cash flow of 46 percent. 

One of MCl's distinguishing characteristics is how we view 

customers. We don't have the inherited customer base of a 

monopoly - we fought for every customer we have. And, 

over the last five years, the company has captured nearly 

40 percent of the entire growth of the long distance market, 
which has more than 500 competitors. Maybe that's why MCI 
is often characterized as our industry's best marketer. 

We have a variety of ways to pursue the vast local market, 

including partnering with other companies to construct and 

use an alternative local network. We can also enter into dis­

counted resale agreements with the RB OCs. 
Finally, we have the resources of MClmetro sM • At the end 

of 1995, MClmetro had 38 local city networks operational in 

25 major U.S. cities with 10 local service switches installed. 

MCl metro currently has regulatory approval as a competitive 

local exchange carrier in 15 states, with applications pending 

in fi ve additional states. We will use MClmetro to expand the 

delivery of enabling technologies to our customers, and to 

drive access cost reductions. 

LEVERAGING THE CORE BUSINESS INTO 

CONnGUOUS MARKETS 

Contiguous markets are markets in which our services can be 

integrated with the MCI network and support systems and 

delivered to customers in a valuable package. In 1995, we made 

key investments to broaden our portfolio of services. 

In September, we purchased Nationwide Cellular Service, 

Inc., the largest independent reseller of cellular phone service 

in the country, for approximately $210 million. While others 

are investing billions in wireless infrastructure, the acquisition 

of Nationwide and other agreements have given us access to 

more than 75 percent of the U.S. population, including all of 

the top 100 U.S. markets. We accomplished this for a fraction 
of the cost of a massive build-out . 

vVe introduced consumer and business customer cellular 

services in 1995. Our business service is initially available in 

top 10 markets and will be expanded nationally. 

Cellular service can be integrated with our other wireless 

product: paging. MCI had tremendous success in the market­

ing and selling of paging products in 1995. In our first year 

of offering service, MCI became the fastest growing provider 

of pagers in the country. 

One of the most promising opportunities for MCI is in 

professional services and information technology (IT), which 

combined will be a $250 billion market in 1999. This market 

includes call center outsourcing, network and computer 

consulting and systems integration. 

MCI has already used our skills in operating the world's 

most technologically advanced call centers. We are providing 

services to customers such as Reader's Digest and Compaq. 

We are also providing customer service for Microsoft's 

Microsoft Network. 

In November 1995, MCI acquired SHL System house Inc. 

for approxima tely $1.1 billion to offer customers a wide range 

of computing consulting and outsourcing services. 

MCI is combining our network products with SHL's com­
puting, consulting, and outsourcing expertise. SHL has more 
than 6,000 IT professionals and staff and is a recognized 

leader in helping customers transform their earlier generation 
mainframe technology to advanced client/server systems. 

MCr and SHL have already introduced a suite of Enterprise 
Management Services to address customers' network, comput­

ing and systems requirements. For example, in early 1996 we 
installed a new system to handle all emergency 911 calls in the 

five boroughs of New York through a system built by SHL. 

Mel COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
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SHL will also serve us well in marketing and selling services 

through our alliance with Microsoft, which was announced 

in January 1996. 
MCI and Microsoft will jointly develop and market a vari­

ety of Internet and network services. The alliance aligns two 

tremendous forces: MCl's marketing and network distribution 

capabilities and Microsoft's strength in the computer software 

and applications market. The net result is that customers will 

be able to get state-of-the-art networking and Internet capa­

bilities packaged with a variety of other MCI services. 

Our investments should give you an understanding of why 

I am so optimistic about our future not only in the U.S., but 

around the world . 

In 1995, Concert'- the joint venture company formed 

by MCI and British Telecommunications pic, which is provid­

ing worldwide voice and data services for multinational 

customers - continued to build on its substantial industry 

lead. Concert has quickly established itself as the premier 

international alliance, and the Concert network is deployed in 

more than 50 countries. MCI and BT also have more than 

$1 billion in contracts and 2,500 customers of services such 

as Concert Virtual Network Services, Concert Frame Relay 
Service, and Concert Packet Services. 

In Mexico, AVANTEL®, MCl's joint venture with Grupo 

Financiero Banamex-Accival (Banacci ), is progressing very 

well. We began construction of a 3,200 mile fiber-optic 

network in 1995 that will connect Mexico City, Monterrey, 

Guadalajara, and 30 other Mexican cities. In fact, by the end 

of the first quarter, we will have 75 percent of network 

construction completed. 

When the $7 billion Mexican telecommunications market 

opens for competition in August 1996, the joint venture will 

offer a full range of domestic and international business ser­

vices. We will offer full switched long distance services for the 

entire market beginning in January 1997. 

INTEGRATING DIGITIZED CONTENT WITH DELIVERY 

Powerful content is driving the need for expanding bandwidth 

requirements. We see the integration of content creation and 
its delivery as a very important element in serving customers. 

That's why we've invested in and partnered with The News 

Corporation Limited. 

News Corp. is the premier global creator and distributor of 
content. Its properties include the Fox Broadcasting Network; 
Twentieth Century Fox movie studio; HarperCollins publishing; 
more than 130 English-language newspapers and magazines, 

including TV Guide; BSkyB, the leading pay subscription satel­

lite TV service in the u.K. ; and STAR TV satellite service, which 

reaches two thirds of the world's population. 

' Concert is a mark of the Concert Communications Company. 

MCI has the unique opportunity to take advantage of the 

incredible abundance of News Corp. properties. We can use 

News Corp.'s expertise to develop new services that can be 

delivered online or through digital satellite. In Janua ry, MCl 

won the last satellite license that spans across the entire U.S. 

for $682 million. 

Together with News Corp. , we will be able to offer a 

distribution service not only in the continental U.S., but 

around the globe by late 1997. News Corp.'s vast experience 
will serve us well in offering specialized information and 

entertainment programming to the home. We also intend to 

exploit many untapped business market applications, such as 

delivering software, corporate information, distance learning 

and training programs. 

GREAT OPPORTUNITY AHEAD 

Throughout our history, MCI has done what others thought 

was impossible. 

In addition to identifying and seizing big market opportu­

nities in the long distance industry, we've actually created new 

markets by introducing competition where none previously 

existed. Two recent examples are call center outsourcing and 
the collect calling market. 

Today a large new opportunity is ahead of us. To succeed, 

we will do what we always have done - use our creativity 

to develop new markets and capture opportunities with our 

unique energy and spirit. 

We plan to continue to leverage our creative advantages 

and to join with powerful partners. We will also implement 

our ideas better and faster than anyone else through our 

"infostructure;' which combines our marketing and mer­

chandising ability, databases, customer service platform and 

distribution channels. 

With the momentum of our performance and these 

strengths, we can confidently answer the question of how we 

will continue our tremendous record of success in the new 
communications and information market. 

We know the game we're in because we've been here 

before. In fact, we helped create it. 
Now is the time for MCI to again do what we instinctively 

do best - create, compete and win. 

&cP~i 
Bert C. Roberts, J r. 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 


February 24, 1996 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Year en ded Oecember 31, :1995 1994 1 93 1992 1991 

(III //IiI/ions, except per sha.re amOutllS and emplu)'ce;) 

RESULT or OPERATIO IS 

Revenue ..... .... ..... .. . . - .. . . . . ... . .. .. . . S 15.2( 5 $ 13,338 $ II,nl $10,562 S ':),491 
To ta l operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ( 14.1 17) (l1,882) (10,653) (9,35 I) (8,400 ) 
Income from 01" ra tions . , ...... . . . 1.118 1,456 1,268 1,211 1,091 
Equity in income (losses) of affiliated compar,ics ( 111-:-) (4) (2) (2) (I) 

Income before extrao rdinary it<:m .. ,. 54:-1 795 627 609 551 
Net income. ............. . ::'I~ 795 582 609 55J 
Earnings applicable to common stc: l l'h.olders . 5-18 794 581 589 522 
Ea rnings per common and commo·\ .:quivalcnl share .80 1.32 1.04 1.1 1 1.00 
C sh d ividends per share ....... .... ... .I)') .05 .05 .05 .05 

BAL\P '( F Sl-tffT 

Gross investmen t in properly and equipment .. S 1'1.547 $ 13,408 $ 11,618 110,3 16 $ 9,684 
Total assets I ) 1111 16,366 11 ,'276 9,678 8,834 
L() l1g-tcrm debt . . . . . - . . . . ........ . . .. . .\, ~-I-I 2,997 2,366 3,432 3,104 
Stockholders' eq uity . . ., ..... . ... 9,602 9,004 4,713 3,150 2,959 

('A H FLOW 

Ca!>h fro m operating activities 2.97') $ 2,355 $ 1,978 $ 1,726 $ 1,271 
Capil::!l cxpendi tures for property and equ ipment . . . . . . . . . . 2,Xf)h 2,897 1,733 1,272 1,377 
Acqu isition (di sposition) of businesses and 

investment in affil ia tes and ews Corp. . .... . ..... ;',/37 284 8 (22) 

nPEf ATIONS 

Ca pacity circui t mi les n./Hli 4,767 3,556 2,107 1,888 
Billable calls . . . . . . . . . . 2.), \/>"; 19,411 16,484 14,245 12,189 

u m ber of full- time employees ... .. ...... .-03h7 40,667 36,235 30,964 27,857 

In Septem ber and J"ovember 1995, the conlp311Y acquired all of the outstanding shares of common stock of Nationwide Cellular Service, Inc . and SHL 
Systcmhouse Inc., respectively. These acquisitions were accouoted for as purchases; accordingly, the n et assets and results of operations of the acquired compa­
nies .ue included in the informatio n above ~ ince their respective acquisition dates. 

In 1994, British Telecommunications pic (BT) completed the pun hJCC of 136 milli on shares of the company's Class A common stock fl)r A.J billion, which 
re,ul ted in a 20% voti ng in te rest in the company. This was achieved by the issuance of 108.5 million shares of CI. l.'" ,\ common stock to BT for :,3.:'. I.,illion on 

. cptem bpr 30, 1994 and B1's collHrsion 0 13,736 shares of Snies 0 convertible preferred stock. purchased for S8JO million in june 1993, into 27.5 million 
shares of Clas.< A common stock. T his investment is rdlcctcd in stockholders' equity. 
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 


OVERVIEW 

The following discussion and analysis provides information 

that management believes is relevant to an assessment and 

understanding of the company's consolidated results of opera­

tions and financial condition . The discussion should be read 

in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and 

accompanying notes. 

The company operates predominantly in a single industry 

segment, the telecommunications industry. The industry 

consists of a wide range of telecommunications services to 

residential and business customers, including domestic and 

international long distance voice and data services, telecon­

ferencing and electronic messaging services, which are the 

markets in which the company has historically operated (core 

business) . Management has embarked on a strategy to expand 

the company's business into certain developing makets, includ­

ing the local, wireless, information technology and multimedia 

markets, which is discussed in further detail in the Enterprise 

Reporting section of Management's Discussion and Analysis. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

In 1995, total revenue grew $1. 9 billion or 14% over the prior 

year versus $ 1.4 billion or 12% in 1994. Revenue from the 

company's core business grew $1.7 billion or 13% and traffic 

increased 16% over 1994. The company's revenue growth 

from its core business in 1995 was approximately 33% of the 

total long distance industry growth, estimated to be approxi­

mately ~5 billion. 

1995 vs . J 994 1.994 vs. 1993 

Increase in core 

business revenue. 13% t2% 

Increase in tra ffi c. 16% [2% 

Reve nu e to traffic variance (3 )% % 

In 1995, the company's variance of (3)% between revenue 

growth and tra ffic growth in the core business was due primar­

ily to growth in large account and carrier market traffic, which 

typically carries both a lower average reve nue rate and lower 
overall costs, and due to increased volume and promotional 
discounts for consumer market customers. International growth 

of33% in 1995 and 20% in 1994 continued to affect the revenue 

to traffic variance favorably. 

Income from operations decreased 23% to $1,118 million 

in 1995, which followed a 15% increase in 1994. In 1995,1994 

and 1993, operating income was affected by special pretax 

ope rating charges of $736 million , $133 million and $150 mil­

lion, respectively. Exclud ing these charges, which are discussed 

below, operating income and margins would have been $1,854 

million or 12.1% in 1995; $1,589 million or 11.9% in 1994; 

and $1,418 million or 11.9% in 1993. 

Mel COMMUNICATIONS CO RPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

REVENUE BILLABLE CALLS 

in millions ofdo llars in millions 

15.265 23 .365 

ll.92.1 

13.338 
19 ,4U 

16.484 

93 94 95 93 9~ 95 

Farnings were $548 million or $.80 per share for 1995; 

$794 million or $1.32 per share for 1994; and $581 million or 

,: 1.04 per share for 1993. Excluding special item s in 1995, 1994 

and 1993, and an extraordi nary loss on ea rly debt retirements 

in 1993, earnings per share would have been $ 1.55, $ 1.47 and 

$1.28, respectively. The September 1994 issua nce of 136 million 

shares of Class A common stock to British Telecommunications 

plc (BT) had a full year dilutive impact on earnings per share 

in 1995 versus 1994 and 1993. [n 1995, earnings per share was 

also negatively affected by the results of' the company's recent 

business acquisitions and investments in ven tures <lnJ develop­

ing markets. 

In 1994, BT completed its purchase of 136 m illion shares of 

the company's Class A common stock for $4.3 billion, vvhich 

resulted in a 20% voti ng in terest in the company. This was 

achieved by the issuance of 108.5 million shares of Class A 

common stock to BT for $3.5 billion on September 30, 1994 

and BT's conversion of 13,736 hares of Series D conver tible 

preferred stock, purchased for $830 mill ion in June 1993, into 

27.5 million shares of Class A common stock. 

During the third quarter of 1995, the company im plement­

ed a reorganization des igned to increase effi ciency, enhance 

marketplace effectiveness and improve business fo cus. The 
reorgani zation was largely in response to the rapid changes in 

business scope, technology and regulation affecting the 

telecommu nicat ions indust ry. The co mpany consolidated its 

core business and centralized major admini ,tra tive func tions . 

T he core business includes network operations, information 

systems and the former Business Market~ and Consumer 

Markets groups . In connection with the reorganization and 

other third quarter 1995 events, the company recorded special 

pretax charges of $831 million. After the appl icable tax benefit , 

the charge resulted in a reduction to ea rnings of $518 million , 

or $.75 per share. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS CONTINUED 

In 1994, the company recorded special pretax items totaling 

$148 million, which related primarily to reduced utility of 

older asynchronous fiber-optic transmission equipment and 

product launch costs. In 1993, the company recorded a special 
pretax charge of $150 million primarily associated with a 

strategic realignment and streamlining of engineering and 

netl'v'ork operations. Also, 1993 results included an extraordi­

nary loss of $45 million, net of tax benefit, for the early 

retirement of debt. 

BOOK VALUE PER MARKET TO BOOK 

SHARE RATIO 

in dollars 

14.00 3.2 

BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS AND INVESTMENTS IN 

VENTURES AND DEVELOPING MARKETS 

In November 1995, the company acquired all the outstanding 

shares of SHL Systemhouse Inc. (SHL) for u.s. $13 per share 

or approximately U.S. $1.13 billion. The company anticipates 

that SHL, a Canadian corporation which provides information 

technology services to commercial and government enterpris­

es, will provide it with the ability to design, build and manage 
information solutions that integrate computing and commu­

nications technologies for its business customers. 

In September 1995, the company acquired all the outstand­
ing shares of Nationwide Cellular Service, Inc. (Nationwide) 
for approx.imately $210 million. The acquisition of Nationwide 

represents part of the company's strategy to provide wireless 

services integrated with other company services for both con­

sumer and business customers. In addition, during 1995, the 
company negotiated agreements with a number of cellular 

companies to purchase wireless services for resale. These agree­

ments, including arrangements that Nationwide has with other 

cellular carriers, give the company the ability to market wireless 

services in the top 100 U.S. markets. 

In August 1995, the company made an initial investment of 

$1 billion in The News Corporation Limited (News Corp.). 

The investment was comprised of (i) an aggregate of 51 pre­

ferred shares of two U.S. subsidiaries of News Corp. (News 

Triangle Finance, Inc. and News T Investments, Inc. ) with a 

stated value and liquidation preference of $850 million and 

bearing a dividend rate of 5.147% (which is eligible for the 

dividend received deduction under current income tax laws) 

and (ii) a four year warrant (purchase price of $150 million) 

to acquire up to approx.imately 155 million News Corp. ordi­

nary shares for $850 million. The exercise price of the warrant 

is payable, at the company's option, in cash, through the sur­

render of the preferred shares or a combination of both. In 

addition, the company has an option for five years to invest an 
additional $1 billion under the same terms and for the same 

consideration as its initial investment. Under certain circum­

stances, News Corp. shall have the right to cause the company 

to make the additional $1 billion investment or a portion 

thereof. In January 1996, News Corp. exercised a portion of 

this right by requiring the company to invest $350 million in 

the first half of 1996. As a result of the alliance with News 

Corp. , the companies are working together on the formation 

of ventures in the multimedia service arena , including a direct 

broadcast satellite (DBS) venture. 

During 1995, the company also invested a total of approx.i­

mately $800 million in other ventures and developing markets, 

including Concert Communications Company (Concert), 

AVANTEL S.A. de c.v. (AVANTEL) and MClmetro, Inc. 

(MClmetro). Furthermore, in January 1996, the company and 

Microsoft Corporation announced their intent to enter into a 

strategic alliance to jointly market and develop a range of ser­

vices in the on-line, Internet and networking markets. 

These acquisitions and investments are discussed in more 

detail in the Enterprise Reporting section. 

CURRENT LEGISLATION 

On February 8, 1996, the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the 
Act) was signed into law. This legislation constitutes the most 
comprehensive revision of the United States' communications 

policies in more than 60 years. The Act eliminates legal barriers 

to competition in the local telephone market and, at the same 
time, contains provisions intended to protect consumers and 

businesses from unfair competition by the seven regional Bell 

operating companies (RBOCs). The RBOCs will be able to offer 

long distance services outside their regions immediately, but 

will be barred from offering in-region long distance services 
until they have opened their own markets and face facilities­

based local competition. Further, the entry of an RBOC into the 

long distance market in its region requires the approval of the 

Mel COMMUNICATI ONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
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Federal Communications Commission (FCC) which, in consul­

tation with the Department of Justice, must find such entry 

to be in the public interest. With the passage of the legislation, 

the company can enter local telephone markets by building 

new facilities, reselling local network capacity, and partnering 

with other new market entrants, including other long distance 

companies. It is too soon to determine the legislation's eventual 

impact on the company's financial position and results of 

operations. 

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 

In October 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board 

(FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 

123 (SFAS 123), "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation ." 

SFAS 123 establishes financial accounting and reporting stan­

dards for stock-based employee compensation plans and is 

effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1995. The 

company expects to continue to apply the accounting provi­

sions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, 

"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees;' in determining its 

net income. However, beginning in 1996, additional disclosures 

will be made about the estimated compensation expense under 

the method established by SFAS 123. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

REVENUE 

In the business market, revenue and traffic showed continued 

growth in 1995 and 1994, which was driven by increases in 

most segments, particularly mid-sized customer, large account 

and carrier segmen ts. Revenue increases in 1995 were primarily 

attributable to growth in data products, which grew 34% in 

1995, as weU as the continued success of the company's virtual 

private network product (Vnet®), MCI Vision® and 800 ser­

vices. The 1994 revenue growth was largely in 800 revenue, 

wh ich resulted , in part, from the FCC's 800 service number 

portability ruling, which took effect in May 1993, and in data 

revenue, which increased 35% in 1994, in part, from the com­

pany's purchase of BT North America Inc. in January 1994. 
In the consumer market, revenue and traffic growth in 1995 

and 1994 was driven by the company's Friends & Family prod­
ucts, collect-calling product (l-800-COLLECT), calling card 

products and consumer 800 number products. 

In 1995, revenue of acquired companies contributed to 
approximately 10% of the company's consolidated year-over­
year revenue growth. 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

The principal components of telecommunications expense are 

the cost of access facilities provided by local exchange carriers 

and other domestic service providers, and payments made to 

foreign telephone companies (international settlements) to 

complete calls made to foreign countries from the U.S. by the 

company's customers. In the core business, telecommunica­

tions expense as a percentage of revenue declined to 51.9% in 

1995 from 52.1% in 1994 and 53.7% in 1993 due to reductions 

in domestic access and international settlement rates. The 

decline from 1993 was also a result of efficiencies resulting 

from operator services automation. 

SALES, OPERATIONS AND GENERAL 

Sales, operations and general expenses increased as a percentage 

of revenue to 29.5% in 1995 from 28.4% in 1994 and 27.8% in 

1993. The year-over-year increases primarily related to special 

charges of $216 million in 1995, discussed below; $70 million 

for the launch of networkMCI BUSINESSThI in 1994; and the 

$150 million realignment charge in 1993. The 1995 sales, opera­
tions and general expenses also include the cost of hardware 

and licensed software of approximately $64 million, which relat­

ed to information technology services revenue of SHL since its 

acquisition in November 1995. Excluding these costs and the 

special charges, sales, operations and general expenses would 

have been 27.7%, 27.9% and 26.5% of revenue in 1995, 1994 

and 1993, respectively. The 1995 decrease in these expenses as a 

percentage of revenue was primarily due to cost savings associ­

ated with reorganization efforts, while the increase in 1994 was 

primarily due to higher personnel costs, higher levels of adver­

tising and related sales and marketing expenses. 

NUMBER OF CAPACITY 

FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES CIRCUIT MILES 

in millions 

50 ,367 6 .786 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS COi'fTlNUED 

DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation expense increased year-over-year by $ 132 million 


( r 11 % in 1995 and by $206 million or 21 % in 1994. These 


increases were rimarilya result of add itions to the commuoi­


cHions system network, which were made in o rder to increase 


network capacity, redundancy and reliabi li ty. he 1995 depreci­


atio n xpense reflected depreciation savings associated with the 


asset write-down discussed below. Depreciation expense in 


1994 also in luded a $63 million special charge to recognize the 


red uced utility o f older asynchronous fiber-op tic trans mission 


equ ipment and to reflec t the results of an asset utilization 


review. The company expects depreciation expense to continue 


to increase with the expans ion of its om municalions system 


network. 


1995 SPECIAL CHARGES 


As previously men tioned, the company recorded special pre­


tax charges of $831 million during the third quarter of 1995. 


The charges were comprised of the following th ree majo r 

components. 


The company record 'd a $520 million charge for an asset 

write-down, whi h reHec ted a decline in value of certa in of 

the com pany's assets caused by changes in the business and 

technology st rategy. The \,vrite-down primaril y related to 

communications systems and administrative assets that have 

become redu ndan t or were no longer aligned with strategic 

p roduct offeri ngs. The amount of the wri te-down was mea­

Sllred in conformity with the Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards No. 121, "Accou nting for the Impairment of Long­

Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of;' 

which the company adopted in the thi rd quarter of 1995, Linder 

th is standard, charges were taken for the dilTerencc between the 

cur r nt carrying value and the estimated fair value of such 

assets at the expected disposal date. In the company's case, the 

fai r val ue of most of the asse ts covered by this write-down was 

Jeemed to be salvage val ue, isposal or abandonment of sub­

sta ntially all of these ~ssets occurred by December 31, 1995. 
1he company also recorded a $21b million charge in s;. lles, 

operations and general expenses, which rela ted primarily to 

reorganization costs. These costs included approximately 

$50 million of severance associated with a workforce reduction, 

$55 m il lion of lease obligations and penalties associated with 

vacating facili ties, and $45 million of costs to modify and ter­
minate contracts associated with changes in the business 

organization and strategic product offerings. The remainder of 

the cha rge included other costs associated with the company's 

bu ioess reorganization and certa in legal costs. The company 

exp'_'cts to reduce its workforce by approximately 2,800 employ­

ees, of whom approximately 2,400 had left the company at 

December 31,1995. The remaining emf-lloyees are expected to 

leave during the first half of 1996. The terminated employees, 

which included management and nonmanagement, were pri­

marily sales, support and systems engineering personnel 

located at business administrative and operations sites. The 

company abandoned excess and duplicate facilities at various 
bU I;iness and operations locations due to automation, work ­

force reductions and centralization. 

As of December 31, 1995, the company had incurred 

$55 million of the accrued reorganization costs with the major­

ity of the remaining costs to be incurred during 1996. The 

remaining accrual is primarily comprised of costs assoC::llcd 

with lease obligations, severance, modi(iGl tion and lenllillation 

of contracts, other business reorganization costs and ceruin 

accrued legal costs. The reorganiza tion accrual is charged when 

applicable severance payments are disbursed, or when rental 

expense is incurred or lease termination costs are disbursed, or 

when contract scltlements are completed and payment is dis­

bursed. Other costs are charged as incurred. Cash expenditures 

for these expenses were and \vill continue to be funded from 

cash from operations. 

In addition, the company recorded a charge of $95 million 

in equity in income (losses) of affiliated companies, which 

related to seve ral illvestees where restructuring plans here 

implemented in the third quarter of 1995 or where product 

offerings were not expected to generate future cash flows 
sufficient to recover current carrying valu e~; 

As a result of the reorganization, the company expects to 

realize ann Ll :,: savings of approximately $100 million in sales, 

operations and general expenses. The depreciation savings 

from the asset write-down will partially offset increases in 

depreciation exp ,-, n ~c from continuing additions to the com­

m unications sys tem. 

OTHER 

Interes t expense decreased in 1995 and 1994 from p rior years. 

During 1995, the company issued and assu med new debt bal­

ances as a result of the purchase of SHL in November 1995. 
The increase in average debt balances and higher interest rates 

increased interest cos ts in 1995 and 1994; however, these 
increases were more than offset by increased capital ized interest 

due to the company's increased investment in its communica­

tio ns system. 

IJl terest income increased sign ifican tly in 1995 and 1994 

fro m 1993 due to the investmen t of the rT proceeds received 

in September 1994. 1nterest income declined in the fourth 

qua rter of 1995 and will continue to declill'_' in 1996 as cash is 

used to fund the company's business acquisitions and its 

investments in ventures and developing markets. 

Mel COMMUN ICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUB SIDIARI ES 
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Other expense, net, decreased by $37 million in 1995 , which 

reflected a $25 million charge recorded in 1994 in connection 

with the settlement of two class action suits and the dividend 

income of$18 million from News Corp. recorded in 1995. 

EQUITY IN INCOME (LOSSES) OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

The company's equity in losses from its investment in affiliates, 

exclusive of the aforementioned special charge impact, was 

$92 million in 1995. The majority of the 1995 losses were 

attributable to Concert and In-Flight Phone Corporation. 

Equity in losses of affi liated companies was $4 million in 1994, 

which included Concert losses that were partially offset by a 

gain on the sale of the company's equity investment in AAP 

Telecommunications Pty. Ltd . The company expects losses to 

continue in 1996 due to the start-up nature of these and other 

investments in ventures and developing markets as discussed in 

the Enterprise Reporting section. 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES 

Weighted average shares increased approximately 14% in 1995 

due to the issuance to BT in September 1994 of 108.5 million 

sha res of Class A common stock. 

ENTERPRISE REPORTING 

The company has invested in ventures and developing markets 

outside of its core business through acquisitions, alliances and 

other strategic initiatives in the local , wireless, information 

technology, internat ional and multimedia markets. Investments 

in these ventures and developing markets are included in the 

company's financial statements as consolidated subsid iaries, 

unconsolidated equity investments, or cost method investments 

such as News Corp. 

This section segregates the performance of the company's 

core business from its investments in ventures and developing 

markets business. The following unaudited info rmation was 

prepared using all amounts included in the company's consoli­

dated financial statements and reflects estimates and allocations 

that management believes provide a reasonable basis on which 

to present such information. The revenue and income amounts 

include sales of services between the core business and the ven­

tures and developing markets business based upon prevailing 

market rates. Administrative expenses are allocated to the 

respective enterprises on a fully distributed basis reflective of 

actual utilization. Net interest expense is fully distributed based 

upon proportionate debt levels reflecting the cash flow of the 

respective enterprise commencing on October I, 1995. Prior to 

October I, 1995, all debt was allocated to the core business 

except for amounts allocated to support the acquisition of 

Nationwide and the investment in News Corp. The consolidated 

income tax provision and related tax payments are aLlocated to 

each enterprise based on its tax attributes. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

For the year ended December 31, 1995, net income (loss) for 

the core business and the ventures and developing markets 

business was $757 million and $(209) million, respe o. i.ively. 

EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and 

amortization), excluding other income (expense) and equity 

in income (losses) of affiliated companies, was $2,992 million 

for the core business and $(46) million for the ventures and 

developing markets business for the year ended December 31, 

1995. EBITDA, a measure of the company's ability to generate 

cash flows, should be considered in addition to, but not as a 

substitute for, or superior to, other measures of financial 

performance reported in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. EBITDA, also known as operating cash 

flow, is often used by analysts when evaluating companies. 

Opera ting income (Joss) for the core business and the ventures 

and developing markets business was $1,226 million and 

$(108 ) million, respectively. 

The following table summarizes the financial highlights of 

these enterprises excluding the aforementio ned specia l pretax 

charges. 

SUPPLEMENTAL ENTERPRISE REPORTING DATA 

Year ended December 31, 1995 Core Business 
Ventures and 

Dev loping Markets 

(In million;) 

Revenue 
EB ITDA' 
Operating income (loss)" 
Equity in income (losses ) 

of affiliated co mpanies' 
Net income (lossY. 

:d 4,990 
3,208 
1,92.\ 

1,191 

$365 
:16) 
(69) 

(92) 
( 125) 

Capital expenditures . 2,358 308 

. Amounts have been adjusted to exclude the impact of the special charges. 

The following discussion focuses on sigru llCant fmancial and 
operational results of the company's ventures and developing 

markets business. 

LOCAL SERVICES 

MClmetro, the company's wholly-owned local ervices sub­

sidiary, provides local fiber-optic capacity and competitive 

access services to the company's core business and other long 

distance carriers, large businesses and government users of 

telecommunications services. MCImetro intends to become a 

single-source provider of comprehensive local wireline 

telecommunications services, encompassing voice, data and 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS CONTINUED 

enhanced services in key markets as regulatory au thorities per­

mit. At December 31, 1995, MCImetro had been granted 

authority to offer local exchange service in 14 states and had 

applications for such services pending in six other states. 

In 1995, MCImetro installed 10 Class 5 local switches and 

conducted testing of its initial set of loca l service offerings 

and support systems. In February 1996, MCImetro offered its 

initia l set of local exchange services in Baltimore, Boston and 

Detroit. The initial services encompass basic local telephone 

service, business lines, private branch exchange (PBX) trunks 

and access services, which provide businesses with high quality 

dedicated access connections to a long distance carrier or 

other service provider, as well as enhanced services. 

As of December 31, 1995, MCImetro had constructed 38 

operational local city networks in 25 cities, which represented 

an increase of 30 local city networks and 20 cities in 1995. At 

December 31, 1995, MCImetro had 2,338 route miles and 

3,700 right-of-way miles. 

In 1995, M Imetro reported revenue of $108 million on 

sales of fiber-optic capacity and competitive access services, of 

which substantially all was derived from sales to the compa­

ny's core business. EBTDA for the year ended December 31, 

1995 was $(15) million and net loss was $(17) million. For the 

same period, MCImetro made capital expenditures of $265 

million, which were primarily for the construction of its local 

city networks and Class 5 switch development. 

MClmetro CAPITAL MClmetro LOCAL CITY 

EXPENDITURES NETWORKS 

in millions ojdollars 

265 38 

8 
32-94 95 

WIRELESS SERVICES 

V\Tireless services revenue for the three months ended December 

31, 1995, following the acquisition of Nationwide, was $82 mil­

lion, which was derived from cellular and paging services, as 

well as equipment sa les. EBITDA for the same period was 

$(5) million and net loss was $(10) million. At December 31, 

1995, the company had approximately 347,000 cellular service 

subscribers and 465,000 paging service subscribers. The compa­

ny provides wireless services through resale from facility based 

wireless service providers. 

WIRELESS WIRELESS REVENUE' 

CUSTOMER BASE' in millions ojdollars 

in thousands 

812 272 

213 

183 

93 94 95 

*1993, 1994 and 1995 includes Nationwide's opera ti ona l results 

prior to acquisition by the company and are shown for com­

parison purposes on ly. 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

Information technology services revenue for the three months 

ended December 31,1995, including SHL revenue from the 

November 1995 acquisition date, was $126 million, which 

was comprised of $62 million of equipment deployment and 

educational services, $37 million for consulting and systems 
integration and $27 million for outsourcing services. EBITDA 

was $1 million and net loss was $(17) million for same period. 

Backlog at December 31 , 1995 was $1.4 billion , the majority 

of which was from the 10 largest contracts. Reported backlog 

includes amounts committed under executed contracts or let­

ters of intent. The company expects that approximately 30% of 

the backlog will be delivered in 1996. Since revenue depends on 

actual usage under service contracts, which may be subject to 

termination under certain circumstances, actual revenue for a 

particular contract may be higher or lower than the reported 

backlog for such con tract. 
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INTERNATIONAL SERVICES 

During 1995, the company invested $66 million in Concert, a 

24.9% owned international services venture with BT, which 

provides globa l enhanced telecommunications services for 

business customers. This represents the company's percentage 

share of required ongoing capital infusions to the venture. For 

the year ended December 31, ) 995, the company's share of 

Concert losses reported in accordance with u.s. generally 

accepted accounting principles was $(57) million, excluding 

Concert's special charges. Through December 31, 1995, the 

company has invested a total of $145 million since Concert's 

launch in July 1994. The company intends to continue making 

contributions to Concert in order to maintain its proportion­

ate interest. 

For the nvelve months ended December 31,1995, Concert 

product sales amounted to approximately $300 million in rev­

enue to its distributors. Concert services are available through 

the company, BT and distributors in North America, Europe 

and Asia. Concert provides a complete portfolio of advanced 

global communication services to multinational businesses 

worldwide, which include virtual network, frame relay, man­

aged bandwidth and packet services. Monthly revenues for 

these services, in the aggregate, grew more than 100% year­

over-year. The Concert network has 6,000 nodes deployed in 

over 800 cities in more than 50 countries . 

In November 1995, the company increased its investment 

in AVANTEL, a 44.5% owned business venture with Grupo 

Financiero Banamex-Accival, to approximately $250 millio n, 

which represents half of the company's total anticipated 

investment, the remainder of which is expected to be made 

in 1996. In September 1995, AVANTEL received a license 

from the Mexican Secretariat of Communications and 

Transportation to construct and operate a nationwide fiber­

optic telecommunications network in Mexico. AVANTEL 

plans to provide competitive domestic and international long 

distance telecommunications serv ices in Mexico when the 

market opens for compet ition for business customers in 

August 1996. Certain value added, private line and data 

services may be offered prior to that time. A full range of 
competitive switched long distance services is expected to be 

offered by AVANTEL to residential and business customers 

beginning in January 1997. For the year ended December 31, 

1995, AVA TEL's capital expenditures were $86 million, and 

at December 31,1995, AVANTEL had installed 1,540 route 

miles of its fiber-optic network in Mexico. 

MULTIMEDIA SERVICES 

The company invested $) billion in News Corp. in August 1995, 

and recorded $18 million in dividend income during the period 

ended December 31, 1995. The company has the option for five 

years to invest an additional $1 billion in News Corp. During 

the five year period, under certain circumstances, News Corp. 

can require the company to invest the addit ional $1 billion or a 

part thereof. In January 1996, News Corp. exercised a portion 

of this right by requiring the company to invest $350 million 

in the first half of 1996. If the $2 billion investment had been 

made and the related warrants exercised at December 31, 1995, 

the company would have held a 13.8% voting interest (12.9% 
on a fully diluted basis) in News Corp. 

On January 25, 1996, the company submitted the winning 

bid of $682 million for the last remaining unallocated DBS 

spectrum slot that provides coverage of all fifty states and 

Puerto Rico, located at llO-degrees West Longitude . DBS is a 

point-to-multipoint broadcast service that uses high-powered 

Ku band satellites which are placed in geosynchronous orbit. 

The company has paid a portion of the license fee, with the 

remainder due upon receipt of the license. In addition, the 

company and News Corp. will form a joint venture to enter 

United States DBS video, audio and data market. The venture 

will offer information and enterta inment services to businesses 

and consumers. The companies plan to invest approximately 

$1.3 billion, on a 50-50 basis, in the venture, and expect to 

offer service by late 1997. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS CONTI NUED 

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

CASH FLOWS 

Cash from operating activities increased 26% to $2,979 milli.on 

in 1995 ilnd 19% to $2,355 million in 1994, which was consis­

tent wit h the growth in the company's recurring income from 

operations for these periods. A significant increase in interest 

received, which resulted from a full year earnings of marketable 

securities, also contributed to the 1995 increase. Cash from 

operating activities has been the company's primary source of 

cash to finance capital expenditures. The 1995 business acquisi­

tions and investmen ts in ventures and developing markets were 

funded with proceeds from the BT investment and, to a lesser 

extent, from the issuance of commercial paper. In 1994, financ­

ing activities were a significant source of cash as a result of the 

BT transaction and debt issuances. EBI1DA, excluding special 

charges, other income (expense) and equity in income (losses) 

of affilia ted companies increased to $3.2 billion in 1995 from 

$2.7 billion in 1994 and $2.4 billion in 1993. The increases 

were primarily a result of strong revenue growth, which was 

partially offset by higher operating expenses. 

WORKING CAPITAL 

The company had working capital (current assets less current 

liabilities) of $(.3) billion and $1.8 billion at j )ecember 31, 

1995 and 1994, respectively. T he decline in working capital 

was pri marily attributable to the use of cash and cash equiva­

lents and the sale of marketable securities to fund 1995 

business acquisitions and investments in ventures and devel­

oping markets. Current assets decreased due to a decline in 

cash, cash equivalents and current marketable securities of 

$1.4 billion, which was off et by increases of ~) .7 billion in 

receiva bles and $.4 billion in other. The increase in receivables 

and other current assets reflected strong year-end business 

volumes and acquired company balances. Cl' rrent liabilities 

increased $1.7 billion from December 31, 1994 due to increas­
es of $.5 billion in accrued telecommunications expense and 
accounts payable, $.8 billion in other accrued liabilities and 

:';.4 billion in long-term debt due within one year. The increase 

in accrued telecommunications expense and accounts payable 

was attributable to the growth in the company's overall busi­

ness and acquired company balances. Other accrued liabilities 

increasec qrimarily due to the accrued reorganization costs, 

increases in accrued payroll and related costs and acquired 

company balances. Long-term debt due within one year 

increased as a result of current maturity on the company's 

long-term debt portfolio. 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 

The company continued to invest in its communications 

system in order to increase network capacity, reliability and 

performance, and to enhance network intelligence. Capital 

expenditures for property and equipment were approximately 

$2.9 billion in each of 1995 and 1994, and $ 1. 7 billion in 1993. 

The increases in capital expenditures for 1995 and 1994 were 

due primarily to increases in capacity, intelligent network and 

switch software development , and the company's cr>ntinued 

deployment of Synchronous Optical Network (SONET) tech­

nology. SONET technology enabJes high-speed multimedia 

applications and information services, as well as advanced 

network technologies for im proved reliability and delivery of 

advanced services. Also con tributing to the 1995 increase were 

M Clmetro capital expenditures of approximately $.3 billion. 

In addition to the construction of MCImetro's SONET-based 

local city netv"orks, during 1 995, the company accelerated its 

deployment of long distance network SONET rings around 

major metropolitan areas. SO NET rings provide millisecond 

restoration of traffic in the event of a fiber cut. In addition , 

the company activated the nation's first commercial network 

combining SONET and Asynchronous Transfer Mode (ATM) 

technologies ca lled vBNS, very high-speed backbone network 

service during 1995. The combination of SONET and ATM 

allows the company to combine voice, data and video trans­

miss ions for unique high-speed applications over a single 

channel. Property and equipment retirements were $.9 billion 

and $J.J billion in 1995 and 1994, respectively. 

CASH FROM CAPITAL 

OPERATIONS EXPEN DITU RES 

in millions ofdollars in m illions ofdoliars 

2.979 2.897 2.866 
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FUNDING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND INVESTMENTS IN 

VENTURES AND DEVELOPING MARKETS 

In 1995, the company funded its capital expenditures, acquisi­

tions of SHL and Nationwide, as well as investments in News 

Corp., AVANTEL, Concert and other ventures, through cash 

from operations, marketable securities purchased with the pro­

ceeds from the investment of BT and debt issuances. In 1996, 

the company plans to spend approximately $3 billion on capital 

expenditures, which includes MClmetro capital expenditures, 

most of which will be funded with cash from operations. In 

add ition, the company expects to invest approximately $2 bil­

lion in existing ventures and developing markets, which 

includes the company's share of planned DBS venture costs, 

add itional investment in News Corp., and a 1996 planned capi­

tal contribution in AVANTEL. The company believes that it will 

be able to meet its current and long-term liquidity and its capi­

tal requirements from cash from operations and existing debt 

facilities. The company has a $2 billion bank credit facility, 

which expires in July 2000. The bank credit facility supports the 

company's commercial paper program and may also be used to 

fund short-term fluctuations in working capital and other gen­

eral corporate requirements. In addition, the company has a 

$1 billion shelf registration in effect, which covers debt securi­

ties with a range of maturities at either fixed or variable rates. At 

December 31,1995, there was $705 million outstanding under 

the commercial paper program and bank credit facility, and no 

securities were iss ued under the shelf registration. 

The company's ratio of debt to total capitalization, defined 

as total debt to total debt plus equity, increased to 29% at 

December 31,1995 from 26% at December 31,1994, as a result 

of the issuance of commercial paper to fund certain of the com­

pany's business acquisitions and investments in ventures and 

developing markets. On September 30, 1994, the company 

issued 108.5 million shares of Class A common stock to BT for 

$3.5 billion in cash, which caused the company's debt to total 

capitalization ratio to decrease to 26% at December 31,1994 

from 35% at December 31,1993. 
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INCOME STATEMENTS 

Year ended December 31, 1995 1994 1993 

(In millions, except per share amounts) 

REVENUE . .. , . . .. . . .. . $15,265 $13,338 $ 11,92 1 

OPER.<\TlNG EXPE.NSES 

Telecommunications 7,813 6,916 6,373 

Sales, operations and general. 4,506 3,790 3,310 

Depreciation ],JOR 1,176 970 

Asset write-down. =;20 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES ........ .. . 14,147 11,882 10,653 

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS .. I,IHI 1,456 1,268 

Interes t expense . ( 14q) (153) (178) 

Interest income 147 50 8 

Other expense, net (32) (69) (51 ) 

Equity in income (losses) of affiliated companies ..... . (I R7) (4) (2) 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEM Hl)7 1,280 1,045 

Income tax provision .. 349 485 418 

Income before extraordinary item ... 54R 795 627 

Extraordinary loss on early debt retirements, less applicable tax benefit of $26 million 45 

NET INCOME .. . .................... ..... . $ 541{ $ 795 $ 582 

Dividends on preferred stock. 1 

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $ 5'18 $ 794 $ 581 

EARNINGS PER COMMON AND COMMON EQUIVALENT SHARES 

Income before extraordinary item ........ . .... . S .tiO $ 1.32 $ 1.12 

Loss on early debt retirements (.08) 

Total ......... . ......... . S .80 $ 1.32 $ 1.04 

Weighted average number of common shares h87 604 562 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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1994 

BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31. 

(In millions) 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Marketable securities ....... . . ........... . ........ ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles of $260 and $226 million 

Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Communications system in service 


Furnitu re, fixtures and equipment . . 


Other property. . . ...... ..... ..... ... . .. . 


TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT ...... . ...... . 

Accumulated depreciation. 

Construction in progress ..... 

TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 

OTHER ASSETS 

Noncurrent marketable sec urities ... .... . . ... . .. .. . . . 


Other assets and deferred charges, net ... . . ..... . . . 


Investment in affilia tes ... ........... .. _. . 


Investment in News Corp. 


Goodwill , net ......... . 


TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 


TOTAL ASSETS 


LIABILITIES AND STOCI\HOLDERS' EQU ITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable .. ... 

Accrued telecommunications expense 

Other accrued lia bilities 

Long-term debt due within one yea r 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES ... ... . .. . ...... ... . . 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Long-term debt . _...... . . 

Deferred taxes and other . 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES .. 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

. ....... .. . _..... . . .. . 


........... .... . . . 


Class A common stock, $. 10 par value, au thorized 500 million shares, issued 136 million shares 


Common stock, $.10 par va lue , authorized 2 billion shares, issued 593 and 592 mil!ion shares. 


Additional paid in capital. 


Retained earnings ........ ..... . . . 


Treasury stock, at cost, 43 and 48 million sha res 


TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY 

See accompan)' in~ "otes to Consolidated Financia l Statements. 

Mel COMMUNI CATION S CORPORATI ON AND SUBSIDIARIES 

1995 

$ 	 HI 

375 

2,<)54 

7-19 

-1,')47 

11,.318 

2,432 

-I 'n 
I !,.!·13 
(5._311 ) 

1,.W4­

10,309 

·1 (,l) 

495 

1,000 

2.4~1 

·t .,14-5 

$1'7,301 

7l!6 

1,1)3h 

172R 
-Oil 

LR70 

5411 

1"S5 

--i.E'll) 

1-1 

60 
n,<I0'; 

-1,06 

('UUI 

9,t'l02 

~ 19,30 I 

$ 1,429 

839 

2,266 

354 

4,888 

9,766 

1,974 

478 

12,218 

(4,349) 

l,l90 

9,059 

824 

293 

199 

J,103 

2,419 

$16,366 

$ 609 

1,505 

893 

130 

3,137 

2,997 

1,228 

4,225 

14 

60 

6,227 

3,548 

(845) 

9,004 

$16,366 



16 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Year ended December 3 1, j995 1994 1993 

(In millions) 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers.. . ... . ........ . . ... . .... .. . . . ~ \·1,786 $ 13,298 $11,546 

Payments to suppliers and employees. (11453 ) (J0,472) (9,106) 

Taxes paid .................. . (410) (393) (321) 

In terest paid ..... . ( 113) (l00) (150) 

In terest received 16') 22 9 

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES. 2,979 2,355 1,978 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Capital expenditures for property and equipment . . ......... . . . .. . ... ... . . (2.866 ) (2,897) (1,733) 

Purchases of marketable securities . . (4,(30) (4,096 ) 

Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketable securities ........... .. . 5,930 2,424 3 

Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired (1,243 ) (J 10) 5 

Investment in News Corp. (J ,(JOO) 

Investment in affiliates ....... . . (4941 (J 74) (13 ) 

Other, net ... II (64) (21) 

CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES (·J.,2n ) (4,917) ( 1,759) 

NET CASH FLOW BEFORE FINANCING ACTIVITIES ( 1,3131 (2,562) 219 

FINANC ING ACTIVITIES 

Issuance of Senior No tes and other debt ... . . .. ..... . . . . . 939 756 

Payment of Senior Notes aLd other debt. . . . .. . . .... . .. . 305) (246) (1,468) 

Commercial paper and bank credit facility activity, net . .... . .. . .. . . .. ... .. . . ... . . .. . . 702 (239) (497) 

Issuance of preferred stock ..... 830 

Issuance of Class A common stock 3,510 

Issuance of common stock for employee plans .. 275 248 319 

Payment of dividends on common and preferred stock ... (.BI (32) (28) 

Purchase of treasury stock .. (2l:14j (354) ( 198) 

CASH FROM (USED FOR) FINANCING ACTiViTIES .......... . 355 3,826 (286) 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (958) 1,264 (67) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year \.42<) 165 232 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 'j; 47 1 $ 1,429 $ 165 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES: 

et income .. S 14~ $ 795 $ 582 

Adjustments to net income: 

Depreciation and amortization 1,367 1,230 1,019 

Asset write-down 120 

Equity in (income ) losses of affiliated companies 187 4 2 

Deferred income tax provision. . . . ........ . IH 269 253 

Net change in operating activity accounts other than cash and cash equivalents, 

net of effects of acquisition of businesses: 

Receivables ................. . (442) (135) (370) 

Operating accounts payable 57 36 (68) 

Other operating activity accounts. - 911 156 560 

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ....... . ......... . ........ ... ........... . S 2,'J7Y $ 2,355 $ 1,978 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(In milliol1s) 

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1992 

Common stock issued for employee 

stock and benefit plans (23 million shares ) 

Tax benefit of comm on stock transactions 

related to employee benefit plans . 

Net income ......... . 

Common and preferred dividends - . 

Convertible preferred stock issued. . . . . . . . . . . . 
Stock split effected in the form of a 100% 

stock dividend ....... . . 

Treasury stock purchased (8 million shares) . 

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 , 1993 ............. 

Class A common stock issued ( 136 million shares) 

and preferred stock converted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Common stock issued for employee 

stock and benefit plans (18 million shares) 

Tax benefit of common stock transactions 

related to employee benefit plans . 

Change in unrealized loss on marketable securities. 

Net income 

Common and preferred dividends ........... . .... 

Treasury stock purchased (15 million shares) _ 

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31. 1994 ..... . . . .. .. .... 
Common stock issued for employee 

stock and benefit plans (18 million shares) 

Tax benefit of common stock transactions 

related to employee benefit plans . . . . . . , . . . . 

Acquisition of business (.8 million shares ) 

Change in unrealized loss on marketable securities. 

Net income .. .......... . ............ 

Common stock dividends. 

Treasury stock purchased (13 million shares) . 

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 3 1, 1995 

See accompany ing Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


NOTE 1. SIGNIFlCI\NT I\CCOUNTING POLICIES 

NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

The company operate predomi nantl y in a single industry 

segment, the telecommunications industry, which consists of a 

wide ra nge of telecommunica tions services to residential and 

business customers, includ ing domestic and international long 

d istance voice and data services, wireless, teleconferencing and 

electronic messaging services. 

USE OF ESTIMATES IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 

generally accepted accounting principles requires management 

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 

amounts of assets and liabili t ies and disclosure of contingent 

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 

the repo rted amounts of revenues and expenses during the 

rep orting period . Actual results could differ from those 

estimates. Estimates are used when accounting for revenue, 

allowance for unco llectible receivables, telecommunications 

expense, deprec iation and amor tization, reorganization accru­

als and asset write-downs, employee benefit plans and taxes. 

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION 

The financial statements include the consolidated accounts of 

MCI Communications Corporation and its majority-owned 

subsidiaries (collectively, the company) with all significant 

intercompany transactions eliminated. 

REVENUE 

The company records as revenue the amount of communica­

tions services rendered, as measured primarily by the minutes 

of traffic processed, after deducting an estimate of the traffic 

which will be neither billed nor collected. Service discounts 

and incentives are accounted for as a reduction of revenue 

when granted or, where a service continuation co ntract exists, 
ratably over the contract period. Revenue from information 

technology services is recognized, dependi ng on the service 

provided, on a percentage of completion basis or as services 

and products are rendered or delivered. 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash equivalents consist primarily of certificates of deposit, 

securities of the U.s. Government and its agencies and corpo­

rate debt securities all having maturities of ninety days or less 

when purchased. The carrying amoun t reported in the accom­
panying balance sheets for cash equivalents approxima tes fair 

value due to the short-term maturity of these instruments. 

At December 31,1995 and 1994, checks not yet presented for 

payment of $248 million and $192 million in excess of cash 

balances, respectively, were included in current liabili t ies. The 

company had sufficient funds available to cover these out­

standing checks when they were presented for payment. 

INVESTMENTS 

Investments in marketable securities at December 31, 1995 and 

1994 are classified as available for sale and are reported a t fair 

value in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards No. 115 (SFAS 115), "Accounting for Certain Invest­

ments in Debt and Equity Securities." The fair va lues are based 

on quoted market prices, and any holding gains and losses are 

excluded from earnings and reported as a net amount in addi­

tional paid in capital until realized. Realized gains and losses 

are recorded in the income statemen t and the cost assigned to 

securities sold is based on the specific identification method. 

The company uses the equity method to account for invest­

ments in entities in which it has less than a majority interest 

but can exercise significant influence. These investments are 

classified on the accompanying balance sheets as investment in 

affiliates. Under the equity method, the investment, originally 

recorded at cost, is adjusted to recognize the company's share 

of the net earnings or losses of the affiliates as they occur, 
rather than as dividends or other distributions are received, 

limited to the extent of the company's investment in, advances 

to and guarantees for the investee. The company's share of net 

earnings or losses of affilia tes includes amortization of pur­

chase adjustments. Other investments in which the ownership 

is less than 20% and the company does not exercise significant 

influence are recorded at cost. The company's investment in 

News Corp. is recorded under t ile cost method. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The investment in communications system is recorded at cost 

and includes material, interest, labor and overhead. The cos ts 

of construction and equipment are transferred to commu nica ­
tions system in service as construction projects are completed 

and/or equipment is placed in service. Depreciation is record­

ed commencing with the first full month that the assets are in 

service and is provided using the straight-line method over 

their es timated useful lives. A majority of the company's 
communications system assets are grouped in like pools for 

depreciation purposes. For these asset groups, the cost of 

equipment retired in the ordinary course of business, less pro­

ceeds, is charged to accumulated depreciation. The company 

Mel COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBS IDIARIES 



19 

periodically reviews and adjusts the useful lives assigned to 

fixed assets to ensure that depreciation charges provide 

appropriate recovery of capital costs over the estimated physi­

cal and technological Jives of the assets. The weighted average 

depreciable life of the assets comprising the communications 

system in service approximates 10 years. Furniture, fixtures 

and equipment are depreciated over a weighted average life of 

6 years and includes computer and data center equipment 

along with other administrative assets. Other property 
includes land, buildings and leasehold improvements. Lease­

hold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the life 

of the equipment or the life of the lease . Buildings are depreci­

ated using lives of up to 35 years. Maintenance and repairs are 

charged to expense as incurred. 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Certain of the company's lease obligations meet the criteria of 

a capital lease. These obligations are recorded at the present 

value of the future lease payments, including estimated bar­

gain purchase options, discounted at the approximate interest 

rate implicit in each lease. Amounts are depreciated over the 

estimated useful lives of the equipment, which are generally 

longer than the terms of the leases. Leases not capitalized are 

primarily for land on which communications equipment is 

located and for administrative facilities, including office build­

ings, vehicles, certain data processing equipment and office 

equipment. 

OTHER ASSETS AND DEFERRED CHARGES 

Included in other assets and deferred charges are unamortized 

customer discounts and service incentives, right-of-way agree­

ments with third parties, purchased subscriber base, deferred 

advertising costs and debt issuance costs. Deferred customer 

discounts and service incentives are amortized over the life of 

the specific contract to which they relate; also included are 

amounts recoverable under long-term customer service con­

tracts, which are amortized over the contract period. Right­

of-way costs are amortized as the assets are placed in service, 

over the lesser of the remaining term of the agreements or 25 
years. Purchased subscriber base is amortized over the period 
benefited. In accordance with Statement of Position 93-7, 

"Reporting on Advertising Costs," certain advertising costs are 
deferred and amortized over the period benefited. Debt 

issuance costs are amortized over the life of the applicable debt. 

GOODWILL 

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost to acquire sub­

sidiaries over the estimated fair market value of the net assets 

acquired. These amounts are amortized using the straight-line 

method over lives ranging from 10 to 40 years. Accumulated 

amortization at December 31, 1995 and 1994 was $172 million 

and $131 million, respectively. The company periodically 

evaluates the realizability of goodwill based upon projected 

undiscounted cash flows and operating income for each 

subsidiary having a material goodwill balance. The company 

believes that no impairment of goodwill existed at December 

31, 1995. 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONTRACTS AND INTEREST RATE SWAPS 

The company enters into foreign exchange contracts and 

interest rate swap agreements to hedge its foreign currency 

risks and reduce its interest rate exposure (see Note 9). vVhile 

the company does not engage in speculation, it is exposed to 
market rate risk in the event of nonperformance by the other 

parties to the agreements. The company manages credit risk 

by regularly monitoring and evaluating the counterparties. At 

December 31, 1995, the fair values of and potential risk of loss 

on these agreements were not material. 

INCOME TAXES 

The company files a consolidated federal income tax return on 

a March 31 fiscal year end. Deferred income taxes are provided 

on transactions which are reported in the financial statements 

in different periods than for income tax purposes. Income tax 

benefits of tax deductions related to common stock transac­

tions with the company's employee benefit plans are recorded 

directly to additional paid in capital. General business credits 
are accounted for by the flow-through method. 

EARNINGS PER COMMON AND COMMON EQUIVALENT SHARE 

Earnings per common and common equivalent share amounts 

are based on the weighted average number of shares of com­

mon stock outstanding during each year, adjusted for the 

effect of common stock equivalents arising from the assumed 
exercise of stock options, if dilutive, and the assumed conver­
sion of the Series D convertible preferred stock in 1993. Fully 
diluted earnings per share are not materially different from 
primary earnings per share. 

RECLASSIFICATION 

Certain prior year information has been reclassifi ed to con­

form to the current year presentation. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED 

NOTE 2. 1995 SPECIAL CHARGES 

During the third quarter of 1995, the company implemented 

a reo rganiza tion designed to increase efficiency, enhance 

marketplace effectiveness and improve business focus. The 

reorganization was largely in response to the rapid changes 

in business scope, technology and regulation affecting the 

telecommunications industry. The company consolidated its 

core business and centralized major ad ministrative functions. 

The core business includes network operations, information 

systems and the former Business Markets and Consumer 

Markets groups. In connection with this reorganization and 

in response to other third quarter 1995 events, the company 

recorded special pretax charges of $831 million, which were 

comprised of the following three major components. 

The company recorded a $520 million charge for an asset 

write-down, which reflected a decline in value of certain of the 

company's assets caused by changes in the business and tech­

nology strategy. The write-down primarily related to 

communications systems and administrative assets that have 

become redundant or were no longer aligned with stra tegic 

product offerings. The amount of the write-down was mea­

sured in conformity with the Statement of Financial Account­

ing ta ndards No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of 

Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed 

Of," which the company ad pted in the third quarter of 1995. 

Under this standard, charges were taken for the difference 

between the current carrying value and the estimated fair 

value of such assets at the expected d isposal date. In the com­

pa ny's case, the fair value of most of the assets covered by this 

wr ite-down was deemed to be sa lvage value. Disposal or aban­

donment of substantially all of these assets occurred by 

December 31,1995. 

The company also recorded a $216 million charge in sales, 

operations am: general expenses, which related primarily 

to reorganization costs . These costs included approximately 

$50 million of severance associated with a workforce reduc­
tion, $55 tnillion of lease obligations and penalties associated 

with vacating facilities, and $45 million of costs to modify and 
terminate contracts associated with changes in the business 

organization and strategic product offerings. The remainder of 

the charge included other costs associated with the company's 

business reorganization and certain legal costs. The company 

expects to reduce its workforce by approximately 2,800 

employees, of whom approximately 2,400 had left the compa­

ny at December 31, 1995. The remaining employees are 

expected to leave during the first half of 1996. The terminated 

employees, which included management and nonmanage­

ment, were primarily sales, support and systems engineering 

personnel located at business administrative and operations 

sites. The company abandoned excess and duplicate facilities 

at various business and operations locations due to automa­

tion, workforce reductions and centralizat ion. 

As of December 31, 1995, the company had incurred 

$55 million of the accrued reorganization costs with the 

majority of the remaining costs to be incurred during 1996. 

The remaining accrual is primarily comprised of costs associ­

ated with lease obligations, severance, modification and 

termination of contracts, other business reorganization costs 

and certain accrued legal costs. The reorganization accrual is 

charged when applicable severance payments are disbursed , or 

when rental expense is incurred or lease termination costs are 

disbursed, or when contract settlements are completed and 

payment is disbursed . Other costs are charged as incurred. 

Cash expenditures for these expenses were and will continue 

to be funded from cash from operations. 

In addition, the company recorded a charge of $95 million 

in equity in income (losses) of affiliated companies, which 

related to several investees where restructuring plans were 

implemented in the third quarter of 1995 or where product 

offerings were not expected to generate future cash flows 

sufficient to recover current carrying values. 

NOTE 3. ACQUISITIONS 

In September 1995, the com pany completed its acquisition of 

Nationwide Cellular Service, Inc. (Nationwide), a provider of 

cellular phone service, for approximately $210 million. In 

November 1995, the company acquired all the outstanding 

shares of SH L Systemhouse Inc. (SHL), a Canadian corpora­
tion which provides information technology services to 

commercial and government enterprises, for U.S. $13 per 
share or approximately U.S. $1.13 billion. These acquisitions 

have been accounted for as purchase business combinations 
and, accordingly, the net assets and results of their operations 

have been included in the company's financial statements 

since the acquisition dates. Acquisition costs have been allocat­

ed to the fair value of assets acquired, including intangibles, 

and liabilities assumed. The total assets acquired, including 

excess of cost over net assets acquired, for these and other less 
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significant 1995 acquisitions were $1,982 million. The associ­

ated obligations assumed, net of deferred taxes of $184 mil­

lion, were $739 million. The excess of the purchase price over 

the fair value of net assets of approximately $1.4 billion is 

being amortized over periods of 20 to 40 years. 

NOTE 4 NEWS CORP. INVESTMENT 

In August 1995, the company made an initial investment of 

$1 billion in The News Corporation Limited (News Corp.). 

The investment was comprised of (i) an aggregate of 51 pre­

ferred shares of two u.s. subsidiaries of News Corp. (News 

Triangle Finance, Inc. and News T Investments, Inc.) with a 

stated value and liquidation preference of $850 million and 

bearing a dividend rate of 5.147%, and (ii) a four year warrant 

(purchase price of $150 million) to acquire up to approxi ­

mately ISS million :--:'~ws Corp. ordinary shares for 

$850 million. The exercise price of the warrant is payable, at 

the company's option, in cash or through the surrender of the 

preferred shares. In addition, the company has an option for 

five years to invest an additional $1 billion under the same 

terms and for the same consideration as its initial investment. 

Under certain circumstances, News Corp. shall have the right 

to cause the company to make the add itional $1 billion invest­

ment or a portion thereof. In January 1996, News Corp. 

exercised a portion of this right by requiring the company to 

invest 350 million in the first half of 1996. 

Should the company exercise its warrants and acquire ordi­

nary shares of News Corp., subject to certain exceptions, the 

company shall vote in the same proportion as alJ other votes. 

The company accounts for its investment in News Corp. under 

the cost method. In January 1996, the company received a 

dividend on its preferred stock investment in News Corp. of 

$18 million. 

On January 25, 1996, the company submitted the winning 

bid of $682 million for the las t remaining unallocated direct 

broadcast satellite (DBS) spectrum slot that provides coverage 

of all fifty states and Puerto Rico. The company and News 
Corp. will form a joint venture to enter the United States ])BS 

video, audio and data market. The companies plan to invest 

approximately $1.3 billion, on a 50-50 basis, in the venture, 

and expect to offer service by late 1997. 

NOTE 5 . BRITISH TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLC ALLIANCE 

On September 30,1994, British Telecommunications pic (BT) 

completed the purchase of 136 million shares of the company's 

Class A common stock for $4.3 billion, which resulted in a 20% 

voting interest in the company. This purchase was achieved by 

the company's issuance of 108.5 million shares of Class A com­

mon stock to BT for $3.5 billion in cash on September 30,1994 

and B1's conversion of 13,736 shares of Series D convertible 

preferred stock, purchased for $830 million in June 1993, into 

27.5 million shares of Class A common stock (see Note 10). 

In conjunction with the above investment, the company 

purchased a 24.9% equity interest in '- :oncert Communications 

Company (Concert), a business venture launched by BT in July 

1994, which provides global enhanced telecommunications 

services for business customers. In addition, the company pur­

chased from BT substantially all of the operations of BT North 

America Inc. in January 1994 for $108 million and divested its 

interest in AAP Telecommunications Pty. Ltd. in October 1994. 

The company and BT lease each others' access lines at 

prevailing market rates in the ordinary course of business to 

process traffic in the United States and the United Kingdom. 

The company also conducts business with Concert through 

the provision and receip t of communications services at 

prevailing market rates. During 1995, 1994 and 1993, the 

amounts associated with those transactions were immaterial 

to the company. 

NOTE 6 INVESTMENT IN AFFILIATES 

The company has various investments accounted for under the 

equity method, which are reported in the accompanying bal­

ance sheets as investments in affiliates. At December 31, 1995, 

the net investment in affilia ted companies was $495 million, 

which included net investment balances of $237 million for 

AVANTEL, S.A. de c.v. (AVANTEL), a 44.5% owned business 

venture with Grupo Financiero Banamex-Accival formed to 

provide competitive domestic and international long distance 
telecommunications services in Mexico, and $58 million for 

Concert. During 1996, the company is required to make an 

additional capital contribution in AVA TEL of approximately 

$250 million and expects to continue making capital contribu­

tions in Concert to maintain its proportionate equity interest. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED 

NOTE 7 . MARKETABLE SECURITIES NOTE 8 SUPPLEMENTARY BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION 

At December 31, 1995 and 1994, all of the company's mar­

ketable securities wer classifled as available-for-sale and 

staled at fair vallie. These securities were included in the 

accompanying balance sheets as either cash and cash equiva­

lents, curren1 marketable securi ties or noncurrent marketable 

secur ities . At Decem ber 31,1995, the portfolio consisted of 

$70 million of certificates of deposi t, $385 n~ i ll i on of U.S. 

Government agency securities and $ 129 million of corporai '~ 

debt securities. At December 31, 1994, the portfolio cons isted 

of $1,059 million of corporate debt securities, $875 million 

of V,S. lovern me nt agency securit ies, $748 million of 

certificates of deposi t, $230 million of U.S . Treasury securities 

and $76 million of asset-backed securities. 

At December 31 ,1 995, am o rtized cost equaled fair market 

va lue. l December 31, 1994, an unrealized loss of $9 million, 

n >t of estimated tax benefit, reduced additional paid in capital 

by $- million. Sales of available-for-sale marketable securit ies 

d uring 1995 and 1994 resulted in a net realized gain of 

$ l3 mi ll ion and a net rea lized loss of $3 million, respec tively, 

which were included in in t rest income. 

The distribution of maturi ties of marketable secur ities is as 

fo llows: 

December 3 I, ~995 1994 

Cost Fair Val ue Cost Fair Value 

(//1 millions) 

Marketable securiti es: 

JVla! uring within 
three mon ths . . . . 

Nlatu rjng within one yea r . 
Maturing between o ne 

and fi ve years. 

'5211 
; \ 

S~ II 
.FJ 

$ 1,3 16 

842 

830 

$1,3 16 

839 

824 

Total marketab le securities $2,988 $2,979 

December 31, 1995 1994 

(In milliol1s) 

O ther current assets: 

Deferred income ta xes .'17 l IS 

Other receivables, net .. ..... . .. .. . I/J 11 0 

Other .... 1292-9 

~4'1 354 Total o ther current assets $ 

O th er accru ed liabilities: 

Taxes, oth er than income 1'J'J $ 263 

Payroll a nd emptoyee benefit s 156~ " 
Reorganization costs. Ihl 
O ther. 1I<)~ 474 

Tota l otber accrued liabilities ' I -:-.'.R $ 893 

Deferred taxes and other: 

Deferred income taxes I,I'; i $1,192 

Other .. 2~ 36 

Total deferred taxes and other. "I,!oK ~ 1,228 

NOTE 9, DEBT AND LEASE OBLIGATIONS 

Company debt consists of: 

December 31, 1994 

{In mil/ioYlS} 

Sen ior Notes, w ith maturities ranging 

from Ju ne 1996 to August 2004, at a 

weighted average interest rate of 6.9%, 
net of unamo rtized discount of $1 millio n .. I ,-I !II> $ 1,501 

Senior Debentures, with maturiti es ran ging 

from January 2023 to March 2025, at a 

we ighted ave rage inte rest rate of 7.9%, 
net of unamor ti zed discount of $6 million. !<~·I 884 

Cap ital tease ob ligations at a weighted 

average interest rate of 9.0% and 8.7% 'is<l 596 

Commercial paper and bank credit facility 
borrowings at a weighted average interest 

rate of 5.7% ,(); 

Other debt at a weighted average interest 
rate of 7.6% and 5.4% ~~O 146 

Total debt ... .1,9 11 3, 127 
Debt due within one year ....... .. ........... . . l'iOlir ( 130 ) 

Totallong·term debt ...... .. . "1..1·1·' $2,997 

Annual maturities of long-term debt for the five years after 

f:ccember 31, 1995 are as follows: $500 mi llion in 1996; 

$166 million in 1997; $122 million in 1998; $386 million in 

1999; and "; 1,196 million in 2000. 

Total interest costs were $242 million in 1995, $231 million 

in 1994 and $239 million in 1993, of which $93 million, 

$78 million and $61 million, respectively, were capitalized. 

At December 3 1, 1995 and 1994, the estimated fa ir val ue o f 

the company's long-term debt, excluding capital lease obliga­

tions, is listed below. This valuation represen ts either quoted 
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market values, where available, or the company's estimate 

based upon market prices of comparable debt instrumen ts. 

December 31, 199!'i 1994 

CarrYing 
Amount 

Eslimaled 
Fair Value 

Carrying 
Amount 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

(In millions) 

Senior Notes 
Senior Debentures 

1.4~(' 

fill· 

-1,j'IO 

95; 
$1,501 

884 
$1,438 

793 
Commercial paper and bank 

credit facility borrowings 
Other debt . .. 

;fh 
~ltn 

705 
1. ( 146 146 

Total deb t, excl uding 
capital leases ...... ~<) i:;5 ~\ ..H\tl $2,531 $2,377 

The change in the estimated fair value versus the carrying 

amount of debt from 1994 to 1995 reflects the change in mar­

ket rates during 1995 from rates above the company's fixed 

rate debt to levels below the company's fixed rate debt. 

SENIOR NOTES AND DEBENTURES 

In March 1994, the company issued $450 million principal 

amount of 73/4% Senior Debentures due March 23, 2025, 

$300 million principal amount of 6 1/4% Senior Notes due 

March 23,1999 and $200 million principal amount of Senior 

Floating Rate Notes due March 16, 1999 (Senior Floating Rate 

Notes). In conjunction with the issuance of the Senior 

Floating Rate Notes, the company entered into an interest rate 

swap agreement for a notional principal amount of $200 mil­

lion which resulted in an effective fixed interest cost of 6.37%. 

A substantial portion of the net proceeds from these issuances 

was used to repay commercial paper borrowings while the 

remaining proceeds were used for general corporate purposes. 

During 1995 and 1994, the company repaid $15 million and 

$93 million of maturing Senior Notes, leaving $2,370 million 

and $2,385 million of debt securities outstanding at a weight­
ed average annual interest rate of7.25% at December 31,1995 

and 1994, respectively. 
The company has in effect a $1 billion shelf registration 

which will enable the company to issue debt securities with a 

range of maturities at either fixed or variable rates. The com­
pany has not issued any securities under this shelf registration 

at December 31, 1995. 

COMMERCIAL PAPER AND 

BANK CREDIT FACILITY BORROWINGS 

On July 8, 1994, the company executed a five year $2 billion 
bank credit facility agreement (Credit Facility) which replaced 

its previous $1.25 billion bank credit facility. In 1995, the 
Credit Facility was extended for another year and now expires 

in July 2000. This Credit Facility supports the company's com­

mercial paper program and, in conjunction with this program , 

wi ll be used to fund fluctuations in working capital and other 

general corporate requirements. 

During 1995, the company issued commercial paper and 

borrowed under the Credit Facility an aggregate of $771 mil­

lion and repaid an aggregate of $66 million. At December 31, 

1995, there was $705 million outstanding under the commer­

cial paper program and Credit Facility. Borrowings under the 

commercial paper program and Credit Facility are classified 

as noncurrent if the remaining term of the Credit Facility 

agreement exceeds one year and the unused commitment 

thereunder equals or exceeds the amount of commercial paper 

then outstanding. During 1994, the company issued commer­

cial paper and borrowed under the credit facilities an aggregate 

of $6,637 million and repaid an aggregate of $6,876 million of 

credit facility and commercial paper borrowings, leaving no 

amounts outstanding at December 31, 1994. 

RETIREMENTS AND REDEMPTIONS 

In 1993, the company redeemed all $616 million , net of the 

unamortized discount, of its Zero-Coupon Subordinated 

Convertible Notes due December II, 2004. The funds for this 

redemption came from the issuance of Senior. otes, Senior 

Debentures, commercial paper and credit facili ty borrowings. 

Also in 1993, the company redeemed all $575 million princi­

pal amount of its 10% Subordinated Debentures due April I, 

2011. This redemption was funded from segregated cash gen­

erated by the company's operations and earnings, as well as a 

portion of the proceeds from the sale of preferred stock to BT 

(see Note 5). An extraordinary loss of $45 million, net of 

current income tax benefit of $26 million, was recorded for 

the 1993 redemptions. 

LEASE OBLIGATIONS 

Future minimum rental commitments for capital leases are as 

follows: $140 million in 1996; $126 million in 1997; $64 million 

in 1998; $55 million in 1999; $51 million in 2000; and $596 mil­

lion thereafter. At December 31,1995, aggregate future mini­

mum capital lease payments were $1,032 million including 
interest of $443 million. The present value of future capital lease 

payments at December 31, 1995 was $589 million. The gross 
and net book values of property and equipment financed by 
capital leases were $584 million and $274 million, respectively, 

at December 31,1995 and 604 million and $271 million , 
respectively, at December 31, 1994. Future minimum rental 
commitments for noncancellable operating leases are as follows: 

$217 million in 1996; $172 mill ion in 1997; $136 mil lion in 

1998; $109 million in 1999; $82 million in 2000; and $246 mil­

lion thereafter. At December 31, 1995, aggregate future 

minimum payments for noncancellable operating leases were 

$962 million. 

Mel COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 



24 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINU ED 

Total rental expense for all operating leases was $32 1 million, 

$262 million and $227 million for the years ended December 

31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively. 

NOTE 10. STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

PREFERRED STOCK RIGHTS PLAN 

O n September 7, 1994, the company's board of directors 

adopted a stockholders' rights plan (Rights Plan ), effective 

September 30, 1994, and declared a dividend, payable to the 

holders of record on October 11 , 1994, of one preferred share 

purchase right (Right) for each outstanding share of common 

stock and lass A common stock (collectively, Common 

Shares) to the stockholders of record on that date. The Rights 

will al ~;() be attached to certain fuLure issuances of Common 

Shares. Each Right enti tles the registered holder to purchase 

from the company one one-hundredth of a share of the 

company's Series E Junior Participating Preferred Stock, 

par value $.10 per share, (Series E Preferred Stock) for an 

initial },urchase price of $100, subject to adjustment. 

The Rights will become exercisable upon the occurrence 

of ce rtain spec ified events, including a public announcement 

that a person or group of affiliated or associated persons 

(Acquiring Person) have acquired beneficial ownership of 

10% or more of the outstanding Common Shares (more than 

20. 1% in the case of share acquisitions by BT ). In the event 

that any person or gro up of affiliated or associated persons 

becomes an Acquiri ng Person, each holder of a Right (o ther 

than Rights beneficia lly owned by the Acquiring Person, which 

will become void ), will thereafter have the right, subject to 

certain restrictions, to receive upon exercise in lieu of Series E 

Preferred Stock that number of shares of the company's 

common stock (or, at the option of the company, that number 

of one one-hund redth of a share of Series E Preferred Stock) 

determined as set forth in the Rights Plan. 

For purposes of the Rights Plan, the company's board 

of d irectors has designated 10 million shares of Series E 
Preferred Stock which amount may be increased or decreased 

by the board of di ·cctors. All Rights expilc Oil September 30, 
2004, unless this date is extended or the Rights are earlier 

redeemed or exchanged by the company in accordance with 

the Rights Plan. 

CLASS A COMMON STOCK 

On September 30, 1994, BT completed the purchase of 136 

million shares of the company's Class A common stock for 

$4.3 bill ion, which resulted in a 20% voting interest in the 

company. This purchase was ach ieved by the company's 

issuance of 108.5 million shares of Class A common stock to 

BT for a cash payment of $3.5 billion on September 30, 1994, 

and BT's conversion of all the outstanding 13,736 shares of 

Series D convertible preferred stock (Series D), purchased for 

$830 million in June 1993, into 27.5 million shares of Class A 

common stock. The company paid dividends of $50 and $100 

per share on the Series D in 1994 and 1993, respectively, and 

$.05 and $.025 on the Class A common stock in 1995 and 1994, 

respectively. 

At December 31, 1995, all of the Class A common stock was 

held by BT. The Class A common stock is equivalent on a per 

share basis to the company's common stock, except with respect 

to certain voting rights. BT is entitled to proportionate repre­

sentation on the company's board of directors, which currently 

equates to three seats. In addi tion to board representation, BT is 

entitled to preemptive rights with respect to the issuance of 

additional shares of common stock and to investor protections 

with respect to certain corporate actions of the company. Shares 

of lass A common stock automatically convert into common 

stock upon transfer and in certain other events. 

COMMON STOCK 

On May 24, 1993, the company's board of directors declared 

a two-for-one stock spli t in the form of a 100% stock 

dividend, which was issued on July 9, 1993 to stockholders 

of record as of the close of business on June 1 I, 1993. The 

following have been adjusted for the effect of the common 

stock dividend: 1993 and prior years' per share amounts, 1993 

treasury stock transactions , the December 3 I, 1993 treasury 

stock balances and data for common stock options and the 

employee stock purchase plan. 

In 1995, 1994 and 1993, the company paid semiannual 
dividends of $.025 per share on its common stock. 

NOTE 11. STOCK OPTION AND EMPLOYEE 

STOCK PURCHASE PLANS 

EMPLOYEE AND DIRECTORS' STOCK OPTION PLANS 

The current Employee Stock Option Plan (Plan) provides for 
the issuance of up to 108 million shares of common stock. On 

an annual basis, pursuant to the Plan, the board of directors 
may increase the maximum number of sha res available for 
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issuance under the Plan as of each January I, by up to 5% of 

the number of shares of common stock outstanding at each 

such date. Options granted under the Plan are exercisable at 

such times and in such installments as determined by the 

compensation committee of the board of directors. Options 

granted under the Plan may no t have an option price less 

than the fair market va lue of the common stock on the da te 

of the gran t. 

Stock appreciation rights may be granted in combination 

with a stocJ< option ei ther at the time of the grant or anytime 

thereafter. No stock apprecia tion rights had been granted at 

December 31, 1995. 

The compensation committee may also grant rest ri ted 

stock awards and performance share awards, subject to such 

conditions, restrictions and requirements as the commi ttee 

may determin e in its so le discretion. During the year ended 

December 31, 1995, there were approximately 375,000 

restricted shares granted. At December 31, 1995, there were 

approximately 1,222,000 restricted shares outstanding. 

No performance share awards had been issued at December 

31, 1995. 

The compensation committee may grant both incentive 

stock options and non-qua lified options under the Plan. All 

options granted in the las t three years have been non-qualified 

options. These no n-qualifi ed options expire after ten years 

and are exercisa!)le to the extent of 33% of the option shares 

after one yea r, 66% after two yea rs and 100% :dier three years. 

Incentive stock options expire between five and ten years after 

iss uance and are exercisable to the extent of 33% of the option 

shares after one year, 66% after two yea rs and 100% after 

three yea rs. 

The Plan permits the holder of an op tion to pay the PLr­

chase price for stock option exercises by surrendering shares of 

the company's common stock having a fair market value equal 

to, or greater than, the purchase price. 

The company also has a stock option plan for non-employ­

ee directors (Directors' Plan) which provides for the issuance 

of up to 1,000,000 shares of common stock. Under the 

Directors' Plan , each non-employee director has been granted 
a five-yea r option to purchase up to 40,000 shares of common 

stock at the closing price of the common stock on the date of 

grant. The options are exercisable after the first anniversary of 

the date of grant, in cUJl1ubtive installments of 25% per year. 

Similar op tio ns will be granted auto matically to all new board 

mem bers who are not employees , in iudi ng the 1101 1i l1 e 

directors from BT. pon the fi fth a nniversary of the date of 

grant of options, the unexercised portion of the grant shall be 

canceled and a new option for 40,000 shares shall be granted 

automatically. 

Additional information with respect to stock options under 

these plans is: 

Option AlTloun 

Number Per Common 

ot Shares Silare Total 

(Ill millions, except per 
common sha re! U f/lO Wlb) 

Shares under option , 

December 31, 1992 50.0 $ 3.25-22.44 $ 690.9 

Options granted .. 18.6 2 (). ~6-28 . 7~ 394_5 

O ptions exe rcised ( 15,11 ) _\.25-22.44 (202.'1 ) 

Options terminated ( 2. 3) 9.3R-2R.75 (-10. 6 ) 

Shares under optio n, 
December 31,1993 51.3 3.44- 28.75 842.4 

Options granted 22.3 I R.RS -26.XX ~87 . 1 

Options exerc ised (8, I ) 3.·1,1-2?..44 ( 110.2) 
Options terminated 13.2) _t lU-28.75 174.9 ) 

Shares under Opl il> I) , 
December 3 I, 1994 62.3 3A.J- 28.75 1.244.4 

O ptions gra nted ,3 ; ~t.". ~\t I I, -, 

Op t io ns exerc i ,~d 111,11 

Options terminated I I' 

Shares under " ptioI), 
l .lccclll bcr :, [ , 1995 .11 2K 

Options cxc rc i ,,~b l e , 


December 31, t 995 I( .1 
 " 
At December 31 ,1 995, the compa ny had 5.7 m ill ion shares 

available for future gran 

EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN 

Under the current mployee Stock Pur hasc Plan (E51'1' 

Plan), up to 45 million shares of common stock may h ' pur ­

chased by eligible employees of th company thro ugh payroll 

dedLlCtions of up to 15% of their eligible com pensation . The 

purchase price is equal to the lesser of (a) 85% of the fa ir 
market value of the stock on the date it is purchased or (b) 

85% of the fa ir market value of the stock on certain specilled 

valuation dates. 

COMMON STOCK RESERVED FOR FUTURE ISSUANCE 

At December 31, 1995, 89.8 million shares of the company's 

aut horized common stock, including 7 1.7 million shares 

LInder option , were reserved for future issuance un d ' r the 

mployee and Dire "tors' Stock Option Plans and the ESPP 

Plan. The company has o pted to use treasury shares 10 fu lfill 

the purchases made under these plans d uring th t hree-yea 

peri d ended December 31, 1995. 

Mel COMMUN ICATI ONS CO RPORATION AND SUBS IDIAR IES 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTI NUED 

NOTE 12, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

PENSION PLANS 

The company main tains a noncontributory defined benefit 

pension plan (Mel Plan) and a supplemental pension plan 

(Supplemen tal Plan ), West rn Union International, Inc. 

rWUI) , a subsid iary of the company, also has a defined benefit 

pells ion plan (W UI Plan) , Collectively, these plans cover sub­

~tan tially all employe s who work 1,000 hours in a year. 

The Me l Plan and the Supplemental Plan provide pension 

ben fi lS that ar based on the employee's compensation for 

each year of service prior to reti rement. The WVI Plan pro­

vides pension benefi ts based on the employee's compensation 

fo r each year of service after 1990 and prior to retirement. 

The company's policy is to fund the Mel Plan and the 

WUI Plan in accordance with the funding requirements of the 

Employee Reti r ment Income Security Act of 1974 and within 

the limits of allowable tax deductions, The assets of the plans 

are prim arily invested in corporate equities, government secu­

rities and corporate debt securities. 

Net periodic pension cost includes: 

Year end ed December 3 1, 1995 1994 1993 

(In mill ions) 

Service cos t du ring the lJeriod 

Inte res t cos t o n projected 

benefi t obligati o n ... ..... . 

Actual return o n plan asse ts ..... . .... . 

Net amo rti za tio n and deferral 

'540 

2<; 

(i OI 
48 

$ 37 

21 

3 
(20 ) 

$ 18 

14 
(21 ) 

7 

Net pensio n cos t $ ·13 $ 41 $ 18 

Pension cost increased in 1994 primarily due to a plan 

amendment which increased Mel Plan benefits effective 

January I, 1994. 

T he o mpany's pension asset con ists of: 

December 31 , 1.995 1994 

(I" millions) 

Plan assets at fa ir va lue S J94 $ 254 
Accumulated benefit o bligat io n including vested 

benefi ts 01'$305 in 1995 and $[73 in 1994 13 III (194 ) 
---. 

Plan assets in excess of acc umulated 

benefit o bliga ti o n ... $ h~ $ 60 

Plan assc ts at fair va lue ( 3"'9 $ 254 

Projected benefit o bliga ti o n for service 

ren de red to da te (·H111 (271 ) 
---. 

Plan assets less than projected benefit obligation r~ \ (17) 

Unrecognized net (gain) loss from past experience 
di fferen t fro m that ass umed ... 42 (16) 

Prior ervice cos t n o t yet recognized in net 

pe riodic pensio n cos t . . .B 64 

Unrecogni zed net asse t at Janu a ry 1, 1986 

being recognized over 16 yea rs (I) (5) 

To tal prepa id pensio n asset $ 26 

Mel COMM UNICATION S CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

The discount rate and ra t of increase in future compensation 

levels used in determ in ing the actuarial present value of the 

projected benefit obligation at December 31,1995 were 7.25% 

and 5%, respectively, for the plans. At December 31,1994, 

the discount rate used was 8.75% and the rate of increase in 

future compensation levels was 5% for both plans. The 

expected long-term rate of return on assets in 1995 and 1994 

was 9% for the Mel Plan and 8.5% for the WUI Plan. 

An nual service cost is determined using the Projected Unit 

Credit actuarial method and prior service cost is amortized on 

a straigh t-l ine basis over the average remaining service period 

of employees. 

Effective January 1, 1996, the company amended the MCI 

Plan. Retirement benefits will be calculated by first establish­

ing an initial balance for each participant based on the present 

value of benefits earned through 1995. For service after 1995, 

participants will accrue benefits based on a specific percentage 

of annual salary and will earn interest credits based on the 

prior year 's balance at a specific interest rate. To protect the 

interests of employees who are age 50 or older and have at 

least five years of service, benefits will continue to accrue 

under the current formula through the year 200 l. The amend­

ment resulted in a reduction to the 1995 projected benefit 

obligation for services rendered to date of approximately 
$27 million. 

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAI\J AI\JD 401(K) PLANS 

The company has combined employee stock ownership 
( , SO P) and 40 I (k) retirement savings plans (RSP) covering 

substantially all of its employees, The savings plans allow 

employees to defer pretax income in accordance with the 

requiremen ts of Internal Revenue Code Section 401 (k). The 

company matches employee contributions up to a certain 

limit. Participants vest in the company's matching contribu­

tions at a ra te of 20% per year of service and are immediately 

100% vested in their elective deferrals. 

Dur ing 1994, the company made a one time supplemental 
contribution of approximately 874,000 shares of common 

stock to the 401 (k) sections of its plans in place of a contribu­

tion to the ESOP for the plan year ended December 31, 1993. 

At this time, future contributions to the ESOP have been sus­

pended. Effective January I, 1994, the company increased the 

matching contribution on 401 (k) contributions to encourage 
employee savings. The company contributed approximately 

1,741,000 shares, L,455,000 shares and 791,000 shares of its 

common stock as the company's matching contribution to the 

RSP for the plan years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 

1993, respectively, 
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WUI sponsors a 401 (k) savings plan for its collectively bar­

gained employees (WUI 401 (k)). The savings plan is intended 

to meet requirements of Internal Revenue Code Section 

401(k). WUI 401 (k) participants vest in the company's match­

ing contributions at a rate of 20% per year of service and are 

immediately 100% vested in their elective deferrals. The com ­

pany contributed approximately 24,000 shares, 22,000 shares 

and 19,000 shares of its common stock to the WUI 401 (k) for 

the plan years ended December 31,1995,1994 and 1993, 

respectively. 

NOTE 13. INCOME TAXES 

The components of the total income tax provision are: 

Year ended December 3 1, 1995 1994 1993 

(In millions) 

Current 

Federal ....... . . .... .. ... . . .. . . . . . . ~IS~ $190 $1 48 

State and local Ll 26 17 

Current income tax provision 71i 2 16 165 

Deferred 

Federal .. 129 243 227 

State and local . .. . 15 26 26 

Deferred inco me tax provision . ....... . 1+1 269 253 


Total income tax provision . . .. ..... . . . ,,349 $485 $418 

A reccnciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the 

company's effective income tax rate is: 

Year ended Decem ber 3 1, 1995 1994 1993 

Statuto ry federal income ta x rate )5O{1 35% 35% 

State and local income taxes, net 

of federal income tax effect ... 3 3 

Nondeductible amortization .. ..... .. . . 2 
Changes in federal tax laws .... 
Other ... . . . . ........ , . . , ... (11 (1) 

Effective incom e tax rate ......... . . ... 3<1 0 ., 38% 40% 


In 1995, 1994 and 1993 the company recorded a tax benefit of 

$25 million, $63 million and $36 million , respectively, to addi­
tional paid in capital for tax deductions related to common 
stock transactions with its employee benefit plans. 

At December 31, 1995, for federal income tax purposes, the 

company has available $207 million of Alternative Minimum 

Tax (AMT) credit carryforwards which have no expiration date. 

In addition, the company has available $73 million of acquired 

U.S. net operating loss carryforwards expiring through 2009, 

all of which is subject to limitation due to change in ownership 

control, and $14 million of acquired u.K. net operating loss 
carryforwards. 

At December 31 , 1995, 1994 and 1993, the company's net 

deferred income tax liability is comprised of the following: 

1995 1994 1993 

(In millions) 

Deferred income tax asset ~ ;117 $ 32 1 $ 338 

Deferred income tax liabilit y (1,(127) (1,398) ( 1,149) 

Net deferred income tax li ability ... $( 1.1J4() (1,077) S (8 II ) 

The compo ne n ts o f these amounts are: 

Communicati o ns system ... . . ~( 1,577) $( 1,3 12) $(1,097) 

Custo m er discounts ........ . 1'17) (61 ) (43 ) 

Allowance for uncollectib les 5c, 46 20 

Reorganization and reali gnment expenses 61 4 56 

Domestic equity investments .... 38 (6) 

Alternative minimum and general 

business tax credits . .. ... .. . . . . . . . )1).) 102 116 

Other, net ..... ...... .. . . 3o~ 150-- ­ 13 7 

Net deferred income tax lia bility $( 1,040) $( 1,077) $ (8 11 ) 

The company has not recorded any valuation allowances against 

its deferred income tax assets under Statement of Financial 

Accounting Standards No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes;' 

during the years ended December 31,1995, 1994 and 1993. 

NOTE 14. CONTINGENCIES 

The company, in the normal course of business, is a party to a 

number of lawsuits and regulatory and other proceedings. The 

company's management does not expect that the results in these 

lawsuits and proceedings will have a material adverse effect on 

the consolidated financial position or results of operations of 

the company. 

In December 1992, the company petitioned the United States 

District Court for the District of Columbia for a declaratory 

ruling that certain patents being asserted against the company 

by AT&T Corp. (AT&T) were invalid and that AT&T should 

therefore, and for other reasons, be barred from enforcing them 

against the company. AT&T counterclaimed that the company 

was violating certain patents. In May 1993, AT&T and Unitel 

Communications Inc., a Canadian corporation in which AT&T 
has an equity interest, filed a companion suit in Canada, alleg­
ing that the company and the Stentor Group of Canadian 
telephone companies (with which the company has an alliance) 

are infringing in Canada four of the patents at issue in the U.S. 

litigation. Although discovery has not yet been completed, the 

company does not expect that either action will have a material 

adverse effect on the consolidated financial position or results of 

operations of the company. 

Mel COMMUNICATION S CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINU ED 

NOTE .15. SELECTED QUARTERLY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) 

Th ree mon ths ended Dec. 31. 1995 Sept. 30, .1995 June 30. 1995 Mar 31,1995 

(I11 millions, except i'l'I "hare amounts) 

Revenue $~.7()6 ~3.5C; I 

Operati ng expenses: 

"Telecommunications 2.072 2,or)l 1.'121 I 8 1l) 

Sales, operatio 'l~ and general .... ........ , .. . 1.207 1.283 1,023 4q_~ 


Depreciation ...... ...... ... . 330 311'i .i25 3 19 

Asset write-down 520 

Income (loss) from opera tions 521 (270) 437 -DO 

Eq uity in income (losses) of affiliated companies (24) ( II til ( 18 1 (19) 

Net income (loss) . . ...... . 2~4 ( 241)) 200 2.Jt 
Ea rnings (loss) per common and 

common equivalent shares AI ( .351 38 .36 

Weighted average number of shares of 

comm on stock and common stock 

equivalents outstanding 088 

Three months ended Dec. 31, 1994 Sept. 30, 1994 June 30. 1994 Mar. 31, 1994 

(In millions, except per share amo unts) 

Revenue ....... ....... . . .. . . . .. . .. ... . .... . ... . . .. . . $3,401 $3,407 $3,309 $3,221 
Operating expenses: 

Telec mmLln ica tions ........ . . 1,764 1,765 1,715 [,672 

Sales, operations and general ... . . ... ... . . . 999 952 933 906 
Depreciation 358 282 272 264 

Income from operations ...... . .. .. . 280 408 389 379 
Equity in income (losses) of affiliated companies (6) I 

et income 151 220 215 209 
Earnings applicable to common stockholders 151 220 214 209 
Ea rnings per common and common 

equivalent shares .22 .38 .37 .36 
Weigh ted average number of shares of 

common stock and common stock 
equivalents outstanding 685 579 575 580 

In September and November 1995, the company acquired all o f the outstanding shares o f common stock of Nationwide and SHL, res pecti vely. These acqui si­
tions we re acco un k d for as purchas~s; accordingly, the net assets and results of opera ti ons of the acquired co mpanies are included in the information above 

sin ce their respective acquisitio n dates . 
J'he three months ended September 30, 1995 includes $83 1 million of special pretax charges. Charges include a $520 million asset write-down, $216 million 

primaril y of reorga nizati o n costs and $95 million recorded as equity in income (losses) of affiliated companies where rest ructuring plans have been implement­
ed or where an adjustfnent for recoverability was made. 

The three months ended December 31, 1994 includes $ 148 millio n o f special pretax items. Items include iDcremental expenses of $70 million associated with 
the launch of networkMCl BUS[~ESS and an additi onal $63 million depreciation charge. 

O n September 30, J994, BT comple ted th e purchase of 136 millio n shares of the company's Class A commo n stock for $4.3 billion, which resulted in a 20% 
vo tin g interest in the company. This was achieved by the issuance of 108.5 million shares of Cl .. ss A common stock to BT for '.03.5 billion on Sep lember 30, 1994 
and B'(s conversion of 13,7 36 shares of Ser ies D convertible preferred stock, purchased fo r $830 million in june 1993, into 27.5 million shares of Class A com­
mon stock. This investment i, reflected in ,loc kholders' equit y. 

Sillce there a re chao?",; in the weighled average number of shares o utstanding each quarter, the sum o f earnings per share by quarter may not equal the 
earnings per share for the applicable year. 

M el CO M M U"JICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
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REPORTS OF MANAGEMENT AND INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 


REPORT OF MAI'IAGEMENT 

The management of the company is responsible for the finan­

cial information and representations contained in the financial 

statements, notes and all other sections of the annual report. 

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity 

with generally accepted accounting principles appropriate 

under the circumstances to reflect, in all material respects, the 

substance of events and transactions which have occurred. In 

preparing the financial statements, it is necessary that manage­

ment make informed estimates and judgments based on 

currently available information in order to record the results 

of certain events and transactions. 

The company maintains a system of internal controls 

designed to enable management to meet its responsibility for 

rep orting reliable financial information. The system is 

designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are 

safeguarded and transactions are recorded and executed with 

management 's authorization. Internal control systems are 

subject to inherent limitations d ue to the necessity to balance 

costs incurred with benefits provided. The company believes 

that the existing system of internal controls provides reason­

able assurance that errors or irregularities that could be 

material to the financial statements are prevented or would be 

detected in a timely manner. 

The board of directors pursues its oversight role for the 

financial statements through its audit committee, which is 

comprised solely of directors who are not officers or employ­

ees of the company. They are responsible for engaging, subject 

to stockholder approval, the independent accountants. The 

audit committee meets periodically with management and the 

independent accountants to review their activities in connec­

tion with financial reporting matters. The independent 

accountants have full and free access to meet with the audit 

committee, without management representatives present, to 

discuss the results of lheir examination and the adequacy and 

quality of internal controls and financial reporting. 

The report of our independent accountants, Price 

Waterhouse LLP, appears herewith. Their audit of the financial 

statements includes a review of the company's system of inter­
nal controls and testing of records as required by generally 

accepted auditing standards. 

Dav id M. Case 

Vice Presiden t and Con troll er 

January 29, 1996 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOlJNTANTS 

PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP •To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of 

MCl Communications Corporation 

In our opinion, the consolidated balance sheets and the related 

consolidated income statements, statements of cash flows 

and stockholders' equity appearing on pages 14 through 28 

present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 

Mcr Communications Corporation and its subsidiaries at 

December 31, 1995 and 1994, and the results of lheir operations 

and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period 

ended December 31, 1995, in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles. These financial statements a(e the respon­

sibility of the company's management; our responsibiity is to 

express an opinion on th sc financial statements based on our 

audits. Vie conducted our audits of these statements in accor­

dance with generally accepted auditing standards which require 

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur­

ance about whether the financial statemen ts are free of mater ial 

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evi­

dence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements, assessing the accounting principles used and 

significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the 

overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 

audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above. 

Price Waterhouse LLP 

January 29, 1996 

'Washington, D.C. 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 


~ IJL\L ~T )C'~HO DERS MEETING 

April 25, 1996 - 12 noon 

Ramada J[otel Cld ssi . 

Albuquerq ue, NM 

I I MMnN TOCK TPANSFER AGEN l AND REGISTRAR 

hemica] Mel lon Shareholder Services, LLC 

85 Challenger Road 

Ridgefield Park, J07606 

1-800-934-6242 

212-6 13-7<1 27 

Chemica l Mellon's TDD n umber for the sp<.:cch and 

hea ring-impai red is [-800-231-5469 

ruMMON --. TO( K TRAIJFC ON THE NASDAQ STOCK MARKET 

NASDAQ Sym bol: ICYe. 

TMIJS~t:E SENIOR DEBT 

Cilibank, N.A . 

Corporate Trust & Age ncy Company 

120 Wall tree t, 13th Floo r 

cwYo rk, NY 10043 

l -ROO -422-2066 

201 -202-8644 

SUBORDINATED DEBT 

Bankers Trust Com pany 

Corporale Trust Agency Com pany c 

4 Albany Street , 8th Floor 

New York, NY 1001 5 

212-250 -2500 

I mEPf:I~Df:W A .C:)UNTANTS 

Pric aterhouse LLP 

130 1 K Street, N.W 

Washingto n, DC 20005 

')1'11 Irum IlEer RO 

In 1994 and 199 M I paid a d iv idend on its Common 

Stock or $.025 per share in both June and D cern er. 

STOGI'; PRICE RANGE 
Sale Price 

Quarter Fnded High Low Close 

December 31 , 1995 $27 Y2 $23% $26 Y8 
Sep l<.:mber 30, 1995 27 1/H 20% 261/1" 
June 30, 1995 .. 23 1/8 19%4 22 
March 31, 1995 .. , . 2 1 'l'4 17% 20% 

December 31, 1994 . . . . . . . . . . . $25112 $1 71/4 $18% 

S ptember 30, 1994 . . .... . . . . 2SI
/ R 2 1 Y2 25% 

JLl ne 30, 1994 24 1~'1 6 211'8 22 Vs 

larch 31 , 1994 . ... ..... 29 22% 23% 

Record Holders of Common Stock at December 31, 1995: 51,239. 

COMrvlON STOCK TRANSF'ER AGENT 

T h follow ing inquiries should be m ade directly to stock­

holder se rvices at Chemical Mellon by calling 1-800-934-6242. 

~ Change o f address 

~ Lost stock certificates 

» Dividend payments 

- Transfer of stock to another person 

}> Other administrative concerns 

CORPORATf INFORMATION! NVESTOR SERVI( ES 

The following information is available without charge to 

stockholders and interested parties: 

» Annua l Report 

» [-orm 10K, ann Llal report to the Securiti, ':; and 

Ex.change Commission 

» Form 10Q, quarterly report to the Securities 

and Exchange am mission 

,.. MC I Investor Quarterly 

To request any of these publications or for additional informa­
tion on the company, its fin ances, opera tions and services, 

contact: 

Raymond e. Allieri 

ice Presiden t, Investor Relations 

M ~ I Communicat ions Corporation 

1801 Pennsylvania Aven ue, N. VI/. 

Washington, DC 20006 

Telephone: 1- 800 -765-2115 

202 -887-2028 

Fax: 202-88 7-2967 

Me l Mail: MCll nvestor Relations 

Internet add ress: 640 - 5834@mcimail.com 

Mel COMMUNICATI ONS CO RPO RATION AND SUBSIDI AR IES 
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In addition to being the second-largest provider of long dis­
tance communications in the U.S. and the third-largest carrier 
of international calling, MCI offers consumers and businesses 
a wide array of voice, data and video communications, local 
telecommunications services, on-line information, electronic 
mail, network management services and communications 
software. 

This year's annual report reflects a more concise, cost-effective 
approach to reporting MCl's financial performance. 

tockholders who want information in addition to financial 
reporting can contact MCl's Investor Relations Department at 
1-800-765-2115 Ontemet: 640-5834@mcimail.com). 

For information on MCI"products and services contact MCl's 
national sales centers at the numbers below. 

Teleconsumers: 1- 800-444- 3333 
Business Customers: 1-800-937-6000 
netvvorkMCI BUSINESS: 1-800-955-5195 
Integrated Client Services Division: 1-800-813-4491 

1 
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To Mel's Stockholders: 


MCl has become a major player in worldwide telecommunica­

tions by pursuin~ a clear, consistent strategy over the years: 
1) grow market ::;hare profitably, 2) expand globally, and 

3) leverage our core skills into new markets. 

We delivered another slrong periormance in 1994 in line with 
thal 10ng-VeTm ::iuJ.tegy. MCI achieved 20 percent revenue mar­
ket share, while net income increased more than 30 percent. We 
formed joint ventures with Priti",h Telecommunications pk (BT) 
and Mexico'::; Grupo Financiero Banamex-Accival (Banacci). 

And we continued to budd a portfolio of initiatives that position 
MCI to compete in new businesses. 

Nineteen ninety-four was a pivotal year for Mer in terms of 
strategic progr ~s , and 1995 will be even more so. 

Grow Market Share Profitably 
The core business continues to be a strong source of rapidly 
growing profits for MCI. Our focus in 1994 was to direct greater 

re...~urces into higher-value products and services. 
Revenue for the year was $13.3 billion an increase of nearly 

12 percent over 1993 revenue of $] 1.9 billion. C1' $1.4 billion 

revenue increase repres nts 3S percent of the $3.S billion growth 
in the overall long distance market. 

Operating cash flow was a record $2.7 billion. Net income, 

as reported, was $795 million, or $1.32 per share. Excluding 

unu ';l1al items, net income was 887 million, or $1.47 per share. 

vieasured either way, net income increased more than 30 per­
cent in 1994. 

In the busine,.; market, revenue and minutes grew more than 
hvice the overall industry rate, driven by double-digit increases 
in each major cus tomer segment. Notably, MCr has gained six 

points of share in the SOO mark t since portability. 
In the consumer market, MCI had strong revenue gains for 

the full year, although competitive pressures were intense late in 
the year. T he full-year gains were driven by successful products 

like 1-800-COLLECf , international calling and PersonalSOO . 
Mel's pos ition as a technology leader was slrengthened in 

1994 with a $2.9 billion capital investment. The majority of that 
was used to increase nehvork capacity by lllore than one billion 
circuit miles. Mel a lso deployed trchnologies such as SONET 
and AT lVI that provide the bandwidth capacity and switching 
speed necessary for multimedia applications. 

Expand Globally 
MCI is now the world's third-largest carrier of international call­
ing. Globally, our priorities are to continue , erving consumers 
and businesses wherever they want to send or receive informa­

tion, and to participa te in key markets in the Americas. 
On Se ptember 30, MC[ and BT completed an historic $4.3 

billion alliance, together providing the resources, scale and tal­
ent to become the premier global competitive force. 

Concert, our joint venture company with rrl, was launched 
July 1 and has begun providing global voice and data network 

services to multinational bus inesses. Other carriers have now 
only announced their global alliances. Concert was the iirsi to 
market with a virtual network product (Concert VNS, intro­

duced in November) for connecting corporate locations in the 
U.S., Europe and the Asia-Pacific region. 

MCl moved closer to its goal of completing a seamless North 
American network by forming A ANTEL, SA , a joint venture 
with Banacci. AVANTEL will compete in Mexico's booming 
communications market, thus complementing our 1992 stratI'­

gic alliance with Stentor (in Canada) and providing a gateway to 
potential opportunities in Latin America. 

Pending governmental decisions regarding licensing and 

rights-of-way, AVAlYfEL will build a fiber-optic network link­
ing the country's leading financial centers: Mexico City, 
Monterrey and Guadalajara. 

Leverage Core Skill Into New Markets 
MCl continued to increase its focus in 1994 on emerging mar­

kets, driven by the exciting convergence of communications, 
computing and content. 

Foremost among our new ventures is our MClmetro'\! sub­

s idiary. As competitive barriers fa ll in the $90 billion local tele­
phone market, MClmetro will provide a full range of local 

wireline and enhanced services. 
MClmetro has fiber-optic facilities up and runnina in 

Atlanta, Washington, D.c., Dallas, Bos ton, and Los Angeles. 

These facilities are used to connect busine,'s customers directly 
to their long distance company, lowerinl': access costs. ~TClmetro 
is also moving ahead to install the switching equipment that 
will make it a full-service local telephone company- going 

beyond access services to actually providing dial tone. 
Mel also acquired an interest in In-Flight Phone Corporation, 

which provides digital, air-to-ground communications, informa­
tion and entertainment services to airline travelers. 

In September 1994, Mel delivered a breakthrou h product to 
the business market: networkMCI B SlNESS™. This is the first 
software package Me l has ever marketed. The ensemble pro­

vides single-source access to information banks, electronic mail, 
fax me saging, videoconferencing and, soon, on-line merchan­
dising in an inexpensive, PC-based packa 'Je. 

One element of the ensembl is internetMCf"., a comprehen­
sive set of Internet services from local access to on-line shop­
ping. It will also offer the critical link in bringing commerce to 
the Internet: a secUre environment for on-line tran actions. 

2 



In the wireless market, MCl had announced in February 1994 
a strategic alliance with Nextel Communications and Comcast 
Corporation to provide nationwide wireless communications. 
While that agreement was terminated in August, our wireless 

strategy has not changed: we plan to offer a nationwide branded 
MCl wirele s service. MCl chose not to participate in the 
Personal Communications Services (PeS) auctions. As a result, 

MCl is in the advantageous position of being able to associate 
with any of the companies providing the underlying facilities in 
major markets. 

Why have we chosen this path? Because for MCI, wireless is 
a product, not a specific technology. Ownership control of wire­
less networks is not a necessary ingredient to a successful wire­
less strategy. We intend to offer nationwide wireless services 
that are bundled with current services; access wireless plat­
forms to design products that are uniquely MCl's; and plug in 
our intelligent network and service centers to create unified 
service and billing environments. 

Looking Ahead at 1995 
MCI is well-positioned to take advantage of future opportunities 
because it has some of the rarest resources in telecommunica­
tions: powerful brands, global reach, an intelligent network 
capable of delivering the products and services customers 
demand, and a nationwide sales and service force. The first 
days of 1995 provided good evidence of these capabilities. 

In January, we unveiled Friends & Family ConnectionsSII 
, the 

latest extension of the top brand in this industry. It is the first 
consumer communications serv ice that integrates all the ways 
Americans stay in touch-paging, electronic mail, personal 800 
services, calling cards and more. 

MCl's paging services, Friends & Family Paging": and 
networkMCl PAGING" t, were introduced and integrated into 
our branded consumer and business products. These services 
are the result of agreements announced January 6 with Paging 
Network, Inc. (pageNet) and SkyTel Corporation. 

Also in January, we achieved our largest commercial contract 
win ever- a multi-year agreement with the General Electric 
Company. GE will use a variety of MCl voice and data services 
to enhance customer service and information transmission 
among its hundreds of locations worldwide. 

We will make significant progress this year positioning MCl 
in the local telephone market. By year-end, MClmetro will have 
fiber-optic networks operational in 20 major cities. These cities 
represent 40 percent of the business access market. How aggres­
sively we can expand in the local market will depend on how 
quickly regulatory barriers falL So MCr will be deeply involved, 
as always, in the legis lative and regulatory arenas. 

Telecommunications reform is on the agenda of the Congress 
and many states. MCl has long maintained that the top priority 
of telecommunications pub lic policy should be enabling real, 

effective competition in the local telephone market. Until the Bell 
Operating Companies lose their local monopoly control, which 
carries with it both the ab ility and incentive to impair competi­
tion in long distance, they should not be allowed to compete 

in long distance. If local competition is not mandated through 
federal legislation, then MCl will continue working state by 
s tate toward that goaL 

MCr is evolving from a company focused solely on delivering 
voice and data to a company delivering applications that inte­
O"rate the worlds of communications, computing and content. 
We will continue in 1995 doing what we started in 1994: using 
our strong financial position to make s trategic investments, 
adding vitality to our core business while establishing MCr in 
emerging opportunitieS across multiple indus tries. 

We believe that this strategic direction requires using a port­
folio approach to measure our performance and value. While we 
view traditional earnings per share measurements as impor­
tant, operating cash flow and other indicators also may be 
appropriate gauges for our strategic initiatives and investments, 
and even our core business in the future. T hese a lternative mea­
surements are consistent with those being applied to other com­
panies in the emerging markets that MCl is addressing. 

To help investors more clearly assess and focus upon our 
strategic direction, MCl will provide additional financial infor­
mation about its new business initiatives starting this year. 

The Future 
Telecommunications is no longer just about sending sound, text 
or images along copper wires, optical fibers or even in the air. It 
is a lso about computer-telephony integration and the distribu­
tion of digitized content. 

So while we continue to nourish and grow profitab ly our core 
long distance bus iness, MCI wi ll also be acquiring electronic 
gateways and developing the technological infrastructure to 
ensure we provide the global voice, data, information and enter­
tainment services our customers demand. We will preserve and 
enhance our entrepreneurial culture so that MCr will always 
respond to customers through product leadership and premier 
customer service. 

Bringing competition to the long distance market was the 
experience of a lifetime for MCl employees, and it continues to 
create significant value for customers and investors. But com­
pared to where we are headed, it will be just a footnote. 

kc?~l 
Bert C. Roberts, Jr. 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 


February 24, 1995 
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Selected Financial Information Mer Communications 
Corporation and Subs idiaries 

Year ended December 31, [99-1 1993 1992 l c)~1 1990 

(In milliolls, except per share amounts and employees) 

Summary of OperaliOllS 
Pevenue . . . ..... . . $ 13,338 $11,921 $ 10,562 $ 9,491 $ 8,45,1. 
Total operating expenses (1l,882) (10,653) (9,351) (8,400) (7,8:H) 

Income from Operations 1,456 1,268 1,211 1,091 620 
Interest expense (l53) (178) (218) (212) (213) 
Interest income ... 50 8 3 6 21 
Income before extraordinary item 795 627 609 551. 299 
Net income , . . .. 795 582 609 551 299 

Earnings Applicable to Common Stockholders 794 581 589 522 270 
Earnings per common and 

common equivalent shares: 
Income before extraordinary item 1.32 1.12 1.11 1.00 .53 
Loss on early debt retirements (.08) 

Total ... 132 1.04 1.11 1.00 .53 

Cash dividends per share . . ...... . . .. . .05 .05 .05 .05 .05 

Balance Sheet 
Cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities,. $ 3.092 $ 165 $ 235 $ 51 $ 231 
Gross investment in communications system ... 13.408 11,618 10,316 9,684 8,708 
Annual investment in communications system 2.885 2,095 1,371 1,381 1,283 
Total assets ..... , . .... . 16.366 11,276 9,678 8,834 8,249 
Long-term debt 2,997 2,366 3,432 3,104 3,147 
Stockholders' equity . g.OW 4,713 3.1 50 2,959 2',340 

Operations 
Capacity circuit miles .. 4,767 3,556 2,107 1,888 1,477 
Billable calls . . 19,411 16,484 14,24:1 12,189 9,914 
Number of full- tim employees 40,667 36,235 30,964 27,857 24,509 

In 1994, Brit i. h Telecommunications pic (BT) completed the purchase of 136 million shar :; of the company's recently authorized Cia s A common tock for 
$4.3 billion, resulting in a 20 percent voting interest in the company. This was achieved by the issuance of 108.5 million s hares of Class A common stod( to BT 
fo r $3.5 billion on September 30,1 994 and 81'<; conversion of 13,736 sha r~ of Seri D convertible preferred stock, purchased for $830 million inJune 1993, into 
27.~ million shares of Class A common stock. This investment is rt:Oecled in :;tockho1ders' equity. 

All per share amounts prior to and including 1993 have been retroactively resta ted as a result of a two-for-one sturk "r lit in th(' form of a 100% ~ tork divi­
dend i. '<ued nn July 9, 1993, 

III ugtls t 1990, the company acquired all the outst:mriing sharP_" of common s tock of Tr Jcmm"USA. The acquisition was ~ccoll nt('d for as a purch:l ,c; 
accordingly, the net 3 S-"CtS and results of (Jperaliulls of 'lCiecom*USA are included in the information abov~ :since the acquisiliun date. 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis - Overview 	 MCl Communications 
Corporation and Subsidiaries 

The following discussion and analysis provides information 
which management believes is relevant to an assessment and 
understanding of the company's consolidated results of opera­
tions and financial condition. The discussion should be read in 
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and 
notes thereto. 

In 1994, the company continued to operate in a single 
industry segment, the long distance telecommunications 
industry. More than 90% of its operating revenue and assets 
relate to activities in this industry. 

Financial Summary 
Revenue grew $1.4 billion or 12% to $13.3 billion in 1994 
versus 13% and $1.4 billion in 1993. The company's revenue 
growth was 38% of the total industry revenue growth estimat­
ed at $3.8 billion in 1994. A lso in 1994, the company's revenue 
and traffic grew at the same rate, marking an improvement in 
the variance between revenue and traffic growth experienced 
during 1993. 

1994 vs 1993 1993 vs 1992 

% increase in revenue 12% 13% 
% increase in traffic 12% 14% 

Revenue to traffic variance (1)% 

The positive movement resulted primarily from growth in 
international and data revenue in 1994. Although international 
and data revenues are expected to continue to provide a posi­
tive impact on this variance in 1995, competitive pressures in 
the consumer marketplace may have an unfavorable impact. 
The revenue to traffic variance in 1993 generally reflected the 

Revenue Income from 
Operations 

ill miiJiOlIS of dollars ill millions ofdollars 

13.338 1.589 

impact of various product promotions and discounts, changes 
in the mix of products sold and migration of some business 
customers to lower-priced products. 

Income from operations increased 15% to $1,456 million in 
1994 from $1,268 million in 1993, following a 5 % increase in 
1993. Operating margins increased to 10.9% in 1994 from 
10.6% in 1993. The 1994 increase was primarily attributable 
to cost savings realized in telecommunications expense. In 
1994 and 1993, operating income was affected by unusual 
items of $133 million and $150 million, respectively. Excluding 
these items, which are discussed below, operating income and 
margins would have been $1,589 million or 11.9 %, and $1,418 
million or 11.9%, in 1994 and 1993, respectively. 

Earnings were $794 million or $1.32 per share, $581 million 
or $1.04 per share and $589 million or $1.11 per share, for 1994, 
1993 and 1992, respectively. The investment in the company by 
British Telecommunications pIc (BT), completed on September 
30, 1994, had a dilutive impact on earnings per share in 1994 
and 1993, and will have a full year dilutive impact on earnings 
per share in 1995. All earnings per share amounts have been 
restated as a result of a two-for-one stock split in the form of a 
100% stock dividend issued on July 9,1993. 

Excluding unusual items and an extraordinary loss on 
early debt retirements in 1993, earnings per share in 1994 and 
1993 would have been $1.47 and $1.28, respectively. The 1994 
unusual pre-tax items of $148 million consisted of $70 million 
incremental advertising and sales expense related to the 
launch of networkMCI BUSINESS, a $63 million additional 
depreciation charge to recognize the reduced utility of older 

Net Income 	 Earnings 
per Share 

III millions ofdoUars 	 in dollars 

887 	 1.47 

• Excluding unusual items Excluding ullusua l and 
extraordinary it(:~ms 

• Exclud ing unugu>11 and 
extTaordinaqr items 
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asynchronous fiber-op tic transmission and other equipment, a 
$25 million charge in connection with the settlement of t\vo 
900 service class action lawsuits and a $10 million gain on the 
sale of the company's interest in AI> Telecommunications 
Pty. Ltd. (AAPT). The 1993 pre-tax charge of $150 million was 
primarily to recognize costs associated with the company's 
stra tegic realignment, s treamlining of engineering and net­
work operations facili ties and relocation of certain operations 
to lower cost areas, virtually all of which were completed in 
1994. In addition, 1993 included an extraordinary toss of ·45 
million, net of tax benefi t, for the early retirement of debt. 

British Telecommunications Investment 
On September 30, 1994, the company and BT completed their 
g lobal alliancE. This alliance enables both companies to draw 
upon their combined technical, financial and marketing 
strengths to provide enhanced and value-added global 
tel communications services. This alliance included several 
financial transactions. First, BT purchased a 20% voting 
interest in the company for approximately $4.3 billion at a 
blended purchase price of $32 per share. T his amount includ­
ed $830 million pa id in June 1993. Second, the company invest­
ed approximately $79 million for a 24.9% interes t in Concert 
Communications Company (Concert), a business venture 
launched by BT in}uly 1994 to provide global telecommunica­
tions services for business customers. The company intends to 
continue making contributions to Concert in order to maintain 
its proportionate intere~t. Third, reflecting the geographic 
world marketing segmentation as envisioned in the alliance, 
the company purchased from BT both substantially all 
of the operations of BT 'orth m erica tnc. (BT ) in 
January 1994 for $108 million and a 215% interest in Belize 
Telecommunications Ltd. in Fehruary 1995 for approximately 
$19 million. T he company also divested its interest in AAPT 
of ustralia in October 1994. 

Alliances, Investments and Initiatives 
In January 1994, the company announced the formation of 
MCImetro, a wholly-owned subsidiary, which will provide a 
full range of basic and enhanced local telecommunications ser­
vices through fiber-optic net\vorks and local switching centers 
throughout the U.S., a~ regulatory authollli:'s permit. The 
company's goals, with respect to ~\1CImetro, are to reduce the 
fees it pays to local phone companies to access its customers 
and to prepare for the provision of local telecommunications 
services as the local markct becomes competitive. MClmetro 
has applications with utility regulators pending in 6 states to 
provide local phone service and is authorized to provide local 
service in the following five s ta te: Maryland, Washington, 
New York, Massachusetts and Wisconsin. MCImetro is engi­
neering and constructing networks in a number of .S. cities 
and currently owns or operates conduit and fiber cable facili­
ties in more than 200 l iS cities. T he company is planning cap­
ital expenditures of approximately $500 million for MCImetro 
during 1995 and expects to make s ignificant additional invest­
ments in MClmetro over the next several years. 

In June 1994, the company made an investment in In-Flight 
Phone Corporation (In-Flight). In-Flight provides airline pas· 
sengers digital air-to-ground communications services. 

In September 1994, the company launched networkMCr 
BUSINESS, an integrated sofuvare application which provides 
e·mail, fax messaging, information services/automated news 
monitoring, document sharing, and videoconferencing capabil­
ity and which will soon provide access to online multimedia 
business catalogs and the Internet. 

In October 1994, the company formed a Mexican alliance, 
AVANTEL, SA (AVANTEL), which along with the company's 
alliance with Stentor in Canada, will complete its seamless 
SOlLll American network. AVANT EL is a bu 'iness venLme 
formed by the company and Grupo Financiero Banamex­
Accival (Banau i) to provide competitive domestic and interna­
tionallong di:-;tance telecommunications services in Mexico_ 
The company's cash investment in the business venture is 
expcCLed to be ~:450 million over the next several years .. 'he 
tran,;Jction with Banacci is subject to the grant of a conces­
sion from the government of Mexico and the satisfaction of 
various other conditions. 



In January 1995, the company formalized agreements with 
two of the nation's largest wireless messaging companies, 
Sk Tel Corporation and Paging Network, Inc., that will enable 
the company to integrate paging and wireless messaging ser­
vices with certain of the company's residential and business 
products. Following the execution of these agreements, the 
company introduced networkivlCI PAGING and Friends & 
Family Paging, which is a component of Friends & Family 
Connections. Friends & Family Connections is a new offering 
for the residential consumer which combines paging and elec­
tronic mail along with the company's voice offerings. The com­
pany is exploring other alternatives to enable it to compete 
successfully in the nationwide wireless markets. 

As most of the aforementioned alliances and investments 
are in the early stages of development, the company antici­
pates net losses on them in 1995. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
(AICPA) has issued Statement of Position (SOP) 93-7, 
"Reporting on Advertising Costs." SOP 93·7 provides guidance 
on accounting and reporting of advertising costs. In general, 
SOP 93-7 requires reporting the costs of all advertising as 
expenses in the periods in which the costs are incurred, or the 
first time the advertising takes place. One exception is for 
direct-response advertising, the primary purpose of which is 
to elicit sales to customers who could be shovvn to have 
responded specifically to the advertising, and which results in 
probable future benefits. Such direct-response advertising 
coslS should be recorded as assets and amortized over the esti­
mated period of the benefits. SOP 93-7 is effective for financial 

statements for years beginning after June 15, 1994. The com­
pany anticipates that SOP 93-7 will not have a material impact 
on the company's results of operations in 1995. 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 119, 
"Disclosure About Derivative Financial Instruments and Fair 
Value of Financial Instruments." SFAS No. 119 requires disclo­
sures about amounts, nature, terms of derivative financial 
instruments and whether financial instruments are held or 
issued for trading purposes. SFAS No. 119 is effective for 
financial statements issued for fiscal years ending <J rter 
December 15, 1994. The company uses derivatives to manage 
interest rate risk and foreign currency rate fluctuations. It 
does not engage in speculation. As of December 31 , 1994, the 
amount of derivative financial instruments held by the comp­
any was not material. 

Capacity Billable Calls Number of Full­

Circuit Miles time Employees 

ill mInions Il1miHuJIls 

19,411 
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Income Statements MCl Communication, 
Corporation and Subsidiaries 

Year ended December 3]. H)9.J 1993 1992 


(In miUiolls, excejJ t jJer slwre amoullts) 

Revenue ..... .... ..... . $1 3.~{38 $11,921 $10,562 

Operating expenses 
Telecommunications. . . .. ... .... . 6.916 6,373 5,684­
Sales, operations and general 3,790 3,310 2,794 

~~~~~n .. ........... . 1,176 970 873 


Total operating expenses . 11,882 10,653 9,351 

Income from operations 1,456 1,268 1,2] 1 

Interest expense .... (153) (178) (218) 

Interest income . . .. . .. .. . .. . .. . . . .. .. . .. 50 8 3 

Other expense, net ... .. (73) (53) (33) 


Income before income taxes and extraordinary item . .. 1,28() 1,045 963 

Income tax provi ion . ..... . .. ....... . ................ . ·-),85 418 354 


Income before extraordinary item .. 795 627 609 

Extraordinary loss on early debt retirements, less applicable tax 


benefit of $26 million . 45 


Net income . . .... . $ 7(r $ 582 $ 609 

Dividends on prefer red stock ....... ....... . 1 1 20 


Earnings applicable to common stockholders $ 794 $ 581 589 


Earning per common and common equivalent hare 
Income b [ore extraordinary item $ 1.32 $ 1.12 $ 1.11 
Loss on early debt retirements . . .. ... . . .. . . . .. . (08) 

Total ......... ..... . . . . $ 1.32 $ 1.04- $ 1.11 

Weighted average number of common shares . . 604 562 532 


Sec accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financia l Statements 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis Mel Communications 
Corporation and Subsidiaries of Results of Operations 

Revenue 
Business Markets 
Revenue and traffic volume in the business market grew in 

1994 and 1993 primarily as a result of the continued success of 
the company's vi rtual private network product (Vnet"), its 
Vision" and Preferred" products, particularly the 800 service 
components of these products, a nd international traffic. A por­
tion of this growth was attributable to the FCC's 800 service 
number portability ruling which took effect in May 1993. 
Traffic and revenue growth in these periods were also 
enhanced by the company's introduction of its Proof Positive' 
service in 1993, which continued to be a success in 1994. The 
company's various data products also experienced revenue 
growth during 1994, attributable in part to the company's pur­
chase of BTNA, and are expected to continue to grow due to 
the a nticipated increases in demand. 

Consumer Markets 
Increased competitive pressure in the consumer market caused 
residential traffic and revenue to grow at a slower rate in 1994 
than 1993. Revenue and traffic growth in both 1994 and 1993 
was derived primarily from the company's Friends & Family" 
brand of products, 1-800-COLLECT, and the international and 
multilingual markets. 

Although the company anticipates continued revenue 
growth in the consumer market, the previously mentioned 
decline in the rate of revenue growth could continue into 1995. 
In response to these competitive pressures, in January 1995, 
the company announced an extension to the Friends & Family 
brand of products, l'rEW Friends & Family. NEW Friends & 
Family, a part of Friends & Family Connections, is a more 
flexible discount program designed to reestablish the comp­
any's savings position and benefit a wider range of consumers. 
While the company expects this product to be well-received, it 
is too early to evaluate its impact on the company's results of 
operations. 

Telecommunications Expense 
The principal components of telecommunications expense are 
the cost of access facilities provided by local exchange carriers 
and other domestic service providers, and payments made to 
foreign telephone companies (international settlements) to 
complete calls made from the U.S. by the company's cus­
tomers. Telecommunications expense as a percentage of rev­
enue decreased to 51.9% in 1994 from 53.5 % in 1993 and 
53.8% in 1992. These decreases were due to reductions in 
domestic access and international settlement rates, and to 
efficiencies resulting from operator services automation. The 
company expects access and international settlement charges 
to continue to trend downward in 1995. 

Sales, Operations and General 
Sales, operations and general expenses increased as a percent­
age of revenue to 28.4% in 1994 from 27.8% in 1993 and 
26.5% in 1992. Excluding incremental expenses of $70 million 

for the launch of networkMCI BUSINES in 1994 and the 
$150 million realignment charge in 1993, sales, operations and 
general expenses 'vvould have been 27.9% and 26.5% of rev­
enue in 1994 and 1993, respectively. The 1994 increase as a 
percentage of revenue was primarily due to higher personnel 
costs, higher levels of advertising, and related sales and 
marketing expenses. 

Depreciation 
Depreciation expense was $1,176 million in 1994 and $970 mil­
lion in 1993, an increase of 21 % and 11 %, respectively, over 

the prior year. These increases correspond with the company's 
continuing expansion of its communications network. 
Included in the 21 % increase in 1994 was an additional $63 
million depreciation charge to recognize the reduced utility of 
older asynchronous fiber-optic transmi ~ ~,ion equipment and to 
reflect the results of an asset utilization review. The company 
expects depreciation expense to continue to increase with the 
expansion of the communications system network. 

Other 
Interest expense decreased in 1994 and 1993 from the prior 
years. These decreases resulted from lower average debt bal­
ances combined with increases in capita lized interest, which is 
consistent with the company's increased investment in its 
communications system during 1994 and 1993. The decrease 
in 1993 interest expense compared to 1992 was also a result of 
interest savings from the early retirement of debt and a decline 
in interest rates during 1993. 

Interest income increased s ignificantly in 1994 from 1993 
and 1992 due to investment of the BT proceeds. The amount 
of interest income to be recognized in 1995 will depend upon 
the timing and investment of existing cash balances currently 
invested in short and medium-term marketable securities. 

Other expense, net increased by $20 million in 1994 primar­
ily due to a $25 million charge in connection with the 
settlement of two class action suits rela ting to the provision of 
900 services and to a $16 million loss related to the company's 
share of the newly formed business ven ture, Concert, offset 
by a $10 million ga in on the sa le of the company's equity 
investment in AAPT. Due to the start-up nature of Concert, 
losses of $10 to $15 million per quarter are expected to 
continue in 1995. 
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1993 

Balance Sheets MCI Communications 
Corporation and Sub~idiarie; 

December 31, I~I 

(b l milliolls) 

Asset 
Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents . . $1,.+29 $ 165 
Marketable securities . . . 8~9 
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles of 8226 and $211 million. 2,266 2,131 
Olher current assets ............. . . . 354 305 

Total current. assets 4.888 2,601 

Communications system 
Sy tem in service 9,76(:; 8,563 
Other property and equipment .... 2.4-52 2,172 

Total communications system in service .. 12,218 10,735 
Accumulated depreciation. . . . ...... . .... . (4,349) (4,297) 
Construction in progress . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . , . ..... . ..... .. . . . . 1,190 883 

Total communications system, net 9.059 7,321 

Other assets 
Goodwill, net .. 1,103 1,093 
Noncurrent marketable securities. 824 
Investment in afii.liates. 199 30 
Other assets and deferred charges, net 29:1 231 

Total other assets . .. 2,119 ].354 

Total assets . ... , .. , . , .. $16,366 $11,276 

Liabilities and stockholder ' equity 
Current liabilities 
Accrued telecommunications expense .. , 1.505 $ 1,507 
Accounts payable. 609 742 
Other accrued liabilities 893 737 
Long-term debt due with in one year .. 130 215 

Total current liabilities 3,137 3,20l 
Noncurrent liabilities 
Long-term debt .. 2,997 2,366 
Deferred taxes and other 1,228 996 

Total noncurrent liabilitie 4~~,) 3,362 
Stockholders' equity 
Preferred stock, $.10 par value authori%ed 50 million shares and 20 million shares: 

Series D convertible, outstanding 0 and 13,736 shares . . ... .. ... . 1 
Class common stock, $.10 par value, authorized ')00 million and 0 shares, 

issued and outstanding 136 million and 0 shares .... 11 
Common stock, ' ,10 par value. authorized 2 billion and 800 million shares, 

issued 592 million 'hares ... 60 60 
Additional paid in capital.. . .... , . . .. . . ... . .. . ... . . . .... , . . , ........... .. . 6,227 2,493 
Retained earnings. . . . . . . ....... .. . . 3,548 2,785 
Treasury- stock a t cost, 48 and 51 million shares .. . (845) (626) 

Total stockholders' equity ................ . 9,00·j t1. ,713 

Total liabilities and tockholders' equity .. $16,366 $11,276 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis MCI Communications 
Co'l)oration and Subsidiariesof Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources 

The Balance Sheet shows the company's financial condition at 
1994 year end compared with the previous year end. This sec­
tion provides information to assist in assessing factors such as 
the company's liquidi ty and financial resources. 

Working Capital 
The company had positive working capital (current assets less 
current liabilities) of $1.8 billion as of December 31,1994, 
while it had a working capital deficit of $600 million as of 
December 31, 1993. The significant increase is primarily 
attributable to the $3.5 billion received by the company in 

eptember 1994 from BT. Approximately $2.2 billion of these 
proceeds were invested in short-term marketable securities. 
The remaining funds were invested in high-grade medium­
term marketable securities which primarily have maturities of 
less than three years, as of December 31, 1994. In addition, 
during 1994 the company repaid $93 million principal amount 
of maturing Senior Notes. 

Communications System 
In 1994, the company continued to increase its investment in 
its communications system to increase network capacity and 
capability and to enhance network intelligence to meet cus­
tomers' increasing demands for new products and services 
and to improve redundancy. Synchronous Optical Network 
(SONET) technology, which enables the provision of high­
speed multimedia applications and information services, is 

Debt to Total Book VaJue Market/Book 
Capitalization per Share Ratio 
j)(1wnlllgp in do/la r.' 

53.7 13.26 

now being deployed throughout the company's domestic net­
work and is expected to be operational on international routes 
by year end 1995. Cash outflows for the communications sys­
tem and customer-specific equipment were approximately $2.9 
billion and $1.7 billion in 1994 and 1993, respectively. The 
company's investment during 1994 was funded with cash gen­
erated from operating activ ities, debt issuances and the BT 
proceeds. Retirements were $1.1 billion and $792 million in 
1994 and 1993, respectively. 

Funding of Alliances, In estroents and Initiatives 
In 1995, the company plans to spend approximately $3 billion 
on capital expenditures. This includes 82.3 billion for the 
network, $500 million for MCImetro and $200 million for new 
service initiatives. In addition, the company expects to invest 
approximately $450 million on strategic investments. This 
funding will be achieved with the company's existing cash and 
cash equivalents, marketable securities and cash flows from 
operating activities. Cash and cash equivalenL. and mar­
ketable securities as of December 31, 1994 totaled approxi­
mately $3.l billion. The company also has available a $2 
billion bank credit facility which exp ires in July 1999 and is 
available to support the company's commercial paper pro­
gram. In addition, on December 30, 199/1, the company [!led a 
$1 billion shelf registration which will enable the company to 
issue debt securities with a range of maturiti s at either fixed 
or variable rates. There were no amounts outstanding under 
such registration statement, the commercial paper program or 
the credit facility at December 31, 1994. 
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Statements of Cash Flows MCl Conlmunications 
Corporal1on and Sub,;idiaries 

Year ended December 31, 199-l 1993 J992 

(In Millions) 

Operating activitie 

Receipts from customers . $ 1:),29H $11,546 $10,328 

Payments to suppliers and employees .. (1 0,472) (9,106) (8,156) 

Taxes paid . (39:3) (321) (292) 

Interest paid. (100) (150) (1 56) 

Interest received .. 22 9 2 


Cash from operating activities 2,355 1,978 1,726 

Investin~ activities 

Cash outflow for communications system . (2,790) (1,635) (1,251) 

Cash outflow for customer-specific equipment ..... (107) (98) (21) 

Purchases of marketable securities .... (4,096) 

E roceeds from sales of marketable securities .. 2A2:J 3 7 

Investment in affi liates (284) (8) 22 

Other, net. (04) (21) (18) 


Cash used for investing activities (~,917) (1,759) (1 ,261) 

Net cash flow hefore financing activities . (2.562) 219 465 

Financing activities 

Issuance of Senior Notes and other debt 93~ 756 481 

Retirement of Senior Notes and other debt (246) (l,468) (218) 

Commercial paper and bank credit facility activi ty, net. (239) (497) (69) 

Issuance of preferred stock. . . . . . . . . . . . ........... . 830 

Redemption of preferred s tock . (400) 

Issuance of Class A common stock. ... 3,510 

Issuance of common stock for employee plans .. 2.tB 319 168 

Payment of dividends on common and preferred stock (32) (28) (56) 

Purchase of treasury s tock (354) (198) (180) 


Cash from (used for) financing activities .... 3.826 (286) (274) 

et increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents. 1.::!64 (67) 191 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year .... 11)5 232 41 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year .. $ 1.429 $ 165 $ 232 

Reconciliation of net income to cash (rom operating adiviUe~: 


Net income. . . .................. . $ 791) $ 582 $ 609 

Adjustments to earnings; 


Depreciation and amortization. 1.230 1,019 9.'i,=j 
Deferred income lax provision. 269 253 213 

Net change in operating activity accounts: 
Receivables. (135) (370) (155) 
Payables .. 36 (68) (120) 
Other operating activity accounts 160 562 224 

Cash from operating activities . $ 2,355 $ 1,978 $ 1.726 

See accompanying Notes to Consolida ted Financial Statements 
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Management s Discussion and Analysis MCI Communica tion: 
Corpol':-r tion and Subsidiaries of Cash Flows 

Changes in cash and cash equivalents result from changes in 

cash flows from operating, financing and investing activities 

which are explained below. Earnings before interest, taxes, 

depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) is another measure 

of the company's ability to generate cash flows. 


EBITDA 

EBITD ,excluding unusual items, increased 13% to $2,702 

million in 1994 from $2,388 million in 1993. Many investment 

professionals consider EBITDA, also known as operating cash 

flow, to be a useful indicator of the company's ability to gener­

ate cash flow. EBITDA should be considered in addition to, 

but not as a substitute for, or superior to, operating income, 

net income, cash flow, and other measures of financial perfor­

mance reported in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. 


Cash From Operating Activities 
Cash from operating activities increased 19% and 15% in 
1994 and 1993, respectively, paralleling the growth in the com­
pany's income from operations in such periods. In general, 
cash from operating activities has been the company's prima­

ry source of cash to finance capital expenditures and other 
investments. In 1994, financing activities were also a 

significant source of cash as a result of the BT transaction and 
debt issuances. 

Cash U ed for Inve ting Activities 
Cash used for investing activities grew in 1994 and 1993, 
mainly because of increases in year-over-year expenditures for 
the company's communications system of $1,155 million and 
$384 million in 1994 and 1993, respectively. The continued 
investment in the company's transmission network, switching 
facilities and SONET technology was required to meet cus­
tomers' demands for new services, redundancy and enhanced 
network intelligence. Additionally, during 1994, the company 
invested most of the BT proceeds in short and medium-term 
marketable securities, purchased substantially all the opera­
tions of BTNA for $108 million, made an investment in 
Concert of $79 million and completed several other strategic 
investments totaling $97 million. 

Cash From Financing Activities 
Cash from financing activities increased s ignificantly in 1994 
as a result of the issuance of 108.5 million shares of Class A 
common stock to l:n for a cash payment of $3.5 billion on 
September 30, 1994. Ao, d result of this equity infusion from 
BT, the company's ratio of debt to total capitalization, deiined 
as total debt to total debt plus equity, has declined to 26% at 
December 31,1994 from 35% at December 31, 1993. In March 
1994, the company issued an aggregate principal amount of 
$950 million of Senior Notes and Debentures and from these 
issuances repaid commercial paper borrowings with a sub­
stantial portion of the proceeds. The remaining proceeds were 
used for general corporate purposes. During 1994, the comp­
any also repaid 893 million of maturing Senior Notes. 

EBITDA Cash from Capital 
(exdudes other expense, net) Operations Expenditures 
111 millions ofdollars in nullinnsofdollnrs in millions of dollal's 

2,897 
2,702 

2.355 

• Excl\lding un\lsual items Includes customer·specific 
equipment 
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Statements of Stockholders' Equity Mel Communications 
Corporation and Subsidi,u·ies 

Class A dditional Treasury tock· 

Preferred Common Conmlon Paio in Reta ined Stock, holders' 


Stock Stock Stock Capita l Earnings at Cost Equity 


(11/ lIIillions) 

Balance at December 31, 1991 $1 S 30 $1,788 $1,669 8(529) $2,959 
Preferred stock redeemed .. . . . . . . . . . . . . (1) (399) (400) 
Common stock issued for employee 

stock and beneii t plans (1 0 million shares) ... 72 129 201 
Tax benefit of common stock transactions 

related to employee benefit plan 18 18 
Net income ... . ... ... . . 609 609 
Common and preferred dividends .... (47) (47) 
Treasury stock purcha~d (6 million shares) .. (190) (190) 

Balance at December 31, 1992 .......... . ... . 30 1,479 2,231 (590) 3,150 
Common stock issued for employee 

stock and benefit plans (23 million shares) .... 179 160 339 
Tax bene:fil of common stock transactions 

related to employee beneLit plans .. 36 36 
et income. . ... . . . . . .. . . 582 582 

Common and preferred dividends ... (28) (28) 
Convertible preferred stock issued .. .. .. 1 829 830 
Stock spli t effected in the form of a 100 % 

tock dividend 30 (30) 
Treasury stock purchased (8 million shares) (196) (196) 

Balance at December 31, 1993 . 1 60 2,493 2,785 (626) 4,713 
Class A common stock i sued (136 million shares) 

and preferred stock converted (1) $14 3;196 3,S09 
Common stock issued for employee 

stock and benefit plans (18 million shares) . 180 12-1 ',04 
Tax benefit of common stock transactions 

related to emp loyee benefit plans. 63 63 
Unrealized loss on marketable securities (5) (5) 

et income . ............ .. .. . -, .... 79;; 7% 
Common and preferred dividends .. .. (32) (3~) 

Treasury stock purchased (15 million shares) . (3.t3) (:343) 

Balance at December 31, 1994 .... $14 $60 $6,227 $3,5·18 $(8-15) $9.004 

See accompanying Note · to onsolid<J ted Financial Stak'llcnts 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Mel Communications 
Corporation and Subsidiaries 

Note 1. Significant Accounting Policies 

Principle of Consolidation 
The financial statements include the consolidated accounts of 
MCI Communications Corporation and its majority-owned 
subsidiaries (collectively, the company) with all significant 
intercompany transactions eliminated. The company uses the 
equity method to account for entities in which it has less than 
a majority interest but can exercise significant influence. 
Other investments are recorded at cost. 

Revenue 
The company records as revenue the amount of communica­
tions services rendered, as measured primarily by the minutes 
of traffic processed, after deducting an estimate of the traffic 
which will be neither billed nor collected. 

Communications System 
The investment in communications system is recorded at cost 
and includes material, interest, labor and overhead. The costs 
of construction and equipment are transferred to communica­
tions system in service as construction projects are completed 
anclJor equipment is placed in service. Depreciation is recorded 
commencing with the first full month that the assets are in ser­
vice and is provided using the straight-line method over their 
estimated useful lives. Most of the company's communications 
system assets are grouped in like pools for depreciation pur­
poses. For these asset groups, the cost of equipment retired in 
the ordinary course of business, less proceeds, is charged to 
accumulated depreciation. The company periodically reviews 
and adjusts the useful lives assigned to fixed assets to ensure 
that depreciation charges provide appropriate recovery of cap­
ital costs over the estimated physical and technological lives of 
the assets. The weighted average depreciable life of the assets 
comprising the communications system in service approxi­
mates 10 years. Other property and equipment includes build­
ings and administrative assets that are depreciated using lives 
of up to 35 years. Maintenance and repairs are charged to 
expense as incurred. 

Goodwill 
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost to acquire sub­
sidiaries over the estimated fair market va lue of the net assets 
acquired. These amounts are amortized using the straight-line 
method over lives ranging from 10 to 40 ye3r~.. Accumulated 
amortization at December 31, 1994 and 1993 was ~131 million 
and $101 million, respectively. 

Other Assets and Deferred Charges 
Included in other assets and deferred charges are rights-of-way 
agreements with third parties, debt issuance costs and 
unamortized customer discounts and service incentives. 
Rights-of-way costs are amortized as the assets are placed in 
service, over the lesser of the remaining term of the agree­
ments or 25 years. Debt issuance costs are amortized over the 
life of the applicable debt. Deferred customer discounts and 
service incentives are amortized over the life of the specific 
contract to which they relate. 

Capital Leases 
Certain of the company's lease obligations meet the criteria of 
a capital lease. These obligations are recorded for financial 
reporting purposes at the present va lue of the future lease 
payments, including estimated bargain purchase options, dis­
counted at the approximate inteiest rate implicit in each lease. 
Corresponding amounts are capitalized and depreciated over 
the estimated useful lives of the equipment, which are general­
ly longer than the terms of the leases. 

Income Taxes 
The company files a consolidated federal income tax return on 
a March 31 fiscal year end. Deferred income taxes are provid­
ed on transactions which are reported in the financial state­
ments in different periods than for income tax purposes. 
•ffective January 1, 1993, the company adopted Statement of 
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 (SFAS 109), Accounting 
for Income Taxes. The adoption of SFAS 109 had no impact 
on the company's results of operations for the year ended 
December 31, 1993. Income tax benefits of tax deductions 
related to common stock transactions with the company's 
employee benefit plans are recorded directly to additional paid 
in capital. 
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Earning Per Common 
and Common Equivalent Share 
•arnings per common and common equivalent share amounts 

are based on the weighted average number of shares of com­
mon stock outstanding during each year adjusted for the 
effect of common stock equivalents arising from the assumed 
exercise of stock options, if dilutive, and the assumed conver­
sion of the Series 0 convertible preferred s tock in 1993 and the 
ubordinated convertible debt in 1992. Fully diluted earnings 

per share are not materially different from primary earnings 
per share. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash equivalents consi t primarily of certificates of deposit, 
securities of the US. Government and its agencie and corpo­
rate debt securities all having maturities of ninety days or less 
when purchased. T he carrying amount reported in the accom­
panying balance sheet for cash equivalent approximates fair 
va lue due to the short-term maturity of these ins truments. 

At December 31, 1994 and 1993, checks not yet presented 
for payment of $192 million and $193 million in excess of cash 
balances, respectively, were included in current liabilities. The 
company had sufficient fund available to cover these out­
standing checks when they were presented for payment. 

Marketable ecurities 
The company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 115 (SFAS 115), Accounting for Certain 
Inve tments in Debt and Equity Securities, on January 1, 1994. 
SF S 1.10 established new accounting and reporting require­
ments for certain debt and equity securities. Since the comp­
any does not intend to hold its securillt'''. for trading purposes 
or until maturity, SFAS 115 requires the company to classify 
and record its securi ties a available-for-sale. In accordance 
with the provi ions of SFAS 115, in e 'tments classified as 
available-for-sale are recorded at fair value and any holding 
gains and losses are excluded from earnings and reported as a 
net amount in additional paid in capital until realized. T he fair 
values are based on quoted market prices. Realized gains and 
losses are recorded in the income statement and the cost 
as."igned to securities sold is based on the specific 
id ntiflcation method. 

Foreign Exchange Contract and Interest Rate Swaps 
The company enters into foreign exchange contracts and 
interest rate swap agreements to hedge its foreign currency 
risks and reduce its interest rate exposure (see Note 5). W hile 
the company does not engage in speculation, it is exposed to 
credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other parties 
to the agreements. The company manages this credit risk by 
regularly monitoring and evaluating the counterparties. As of 
December 31, 1994, the fair values of and potential risk of loss 
on these agreements were not material. 

Redassmcation 
Certain prior year information has been reclassifled to con­
form to the current year presentation. 

Note 2. British Teleconununications Investment 

On September 30, 1994, British ':G lecommunications pic (BT) 
completed the purchase of 136 million shares of the company's 
recently authorized Class A common stock for $4.3 billion in 
cash, resulting in its ownership of a 20% voting interest in the 
company. This purchase was achieved by the company's 
issuance of 108.5 million shares of Class A common stock to 
BT for $3.5 billion in cash on September 30, 1994 and BT's 
conversion of 13,736 shar of Series D convertible preferred 
stock, purchased for $830 million inJune 1993, into 27.5 mil­
lion shares of Class common stock (see Note 7 for further 
discussion) . 

In conjunction with the above investment, the company 
purchased for approximately 79 million, a 24.9% equity 
interest in Concert Communications Company (Concert), a 
business venture launched by BT inJuly 1994 which provides 
global telecommunications service for business cus tomers. 
The company intends to continue making contributions to 
Concert in order to maintain its proportionate interest. In addi­
tion, the company purcha ed from BT substantially all of the 
operations of BT North America Inc. (BT A) in January 1994 
for $108 million and divested its interest in AAP 
Telecommunication Pty. Ltd. (Australia) in October 1994. 

The company and BT lease each others' access lines at 
prevailing market rat in the ordinary course of business to 
process trilffic in the United States and the n ited Kingdom. 
The company also conducts busine s with Concert through 
the provision and receipt of communications services at 
prevailing market rates. During 1994 and 1993, the amounts 
associated with those transactions were immaterial to the 
company. 
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Note 3. Marketable Securities Note 4. Supplementary Balance Sheet Information 

As discussed in Note 1, effective January 1, 1994, the company December 31, 1993 

adopted SFAS 115 which requires accounting for debt and (In millions) 

equity securities based upon the company's intent to hold or Other current as~l'l~: 
sell the securities. As of December 31, 1994, all of the compa­ Deferred income taxes S J], $116 
ny's marketable securities were classified as available-for-sale Other receivables, net JUI 119 

and consisted of the following: Other .. l ~l 70 

Gross Gross Total other current assch . . $305 
Amortized Unrealized Fair 

Cost Gain Value Other accrued liabilities: 
------------------------- Taxe~, other than income .. $ 26:1 $183 
(11/ millions) 

Payroll and employee benefits. I:;G 182 
Marketable securities included Other .. ~i'.j 372 

in cash equivalents: Total other accrued liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .~ R9:l $737 
Cert ificate:; of deposit $ 602 - $ 602 
US. Government agency Deferred taxes and other: 


securities . 265 265 
 Deferred taxes :j;1.1~1:! $927 
Corporate debt securities. 449 449 Other 3(1 69 

1,316 1,316 Total deferred taxes and other. . 

Marketahle securities maturing 

wit hi n one year: Note 5. Debt 
Cenificates of deposit. 146 146 

US. Government agency Company debt consists of: 
securities 444 $(2) 442 

Corporate debt securities .. 252 (1) 251 December 3J , 1993 
~~------------~~--~ 

842 (3) 839 (In millions) 
----------------~~---

Senior Notes, with maturities ranging from 
lVlarketable :;ecurities maturing 

August 1995 to August 2004, a t a 
bl'l:\ een one year and fi ve years: 

weighted average interest rate of 6.9 %,
U . Government agency 

net of unamortized discount of $1 million . SI.Sfl[ $1,095 
securities 166 (1) 165 

Senior Debentures, with maturitie' ranging from 
Corporate debt securities .... 358 (1) 357 

January 2023 to March 2025, at a weighted 
U.S. Treasury securities . 230 (3) 227 

average interest rate of 7.9 %, net of unamorti zed 
Asset-bac ked securities .. 76 (1) 75 

------------~~----- discount of $6 million. 437 
830 (6) 824 Capita l lease obligations at a weighted average 

Total marketable securities.. $2,988 :ji(9) $2,979 interest rate of 8.7% 689 
~--------------~~~- Commercial paper and bank credit facility 

borrowings 239At December 31, 1994, an unrealized loss of $9 million, net of 
Other debt a t a weighted estimated tax benefit, reduced additional paid in capital by S5 

average interest ratc of 5.4 % l~ i 121
million. Sales of available-for-sale marketable securities during 

Total debt .. :l.l27 2,0;81 
1994 resulted in a net realized loss of $3 million included in Debt due within one year .. (130) (21 5) 
interesl income. Total. long-term debt. $2,366 
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Annual maturitie" of long-term debt for the flve year~ after 
December 31. 1994 are as follows: $130 million in 1995; $424 mil­
lion in 1996; $122 million in 1997; $89 million in 1998 and $558 
million in 1999. 

Total interest costs were $231 million in 1994, :;;239 million 

in 1993 and $270 million in 1992, of which $78 million, $61 
million and $52 million, respectively, were capitalized. 

At December 31, 1994 and 1993, the es timated fair value of 

the company's long-term debt, excluding capital lease obliga­
tiun", i" listed below. T his valuation repre,;ent,; either quoted 

market values, where available, or the company's e~limate 

based upon market prices of comparable debt ins truments. 

Decc'llber 31, lW I 1993 

Carrying Es timateo Carrying Estimated 


Amount Fair Value Amount Fa ir Val ue 


(b l miUiom) 

Senior lot : .. ......... .... 
Senior Debentures .. 

$] ,;-,0 ) 

IlIl-l 
:Sl"j~~ 

7!1:J 
$1,095 

437 
$1.l59 

462 
Commercial paper and bank 

credit facility b{)rrowing~ .. . 

Other deb t.. W-i 1-1/1 
239 

121 

239 
121 

Total long-term debt, 


excluding capital leases .... S2.:,J I S~ ~~i77 $1,892 $1,981 


The favorable change in the fair value of debt reflects that a 
majority of the company's debt was at fixed rate,; that were 

below the prevailing market rates as of December 31, 1994. 

nior Notes and Debentures 
In March 1994, the company issued $450 million principal 

amount of 7 3/4 % Senior Debenture due March 23, 2025, 
'300 million principal amount of 61/4% Senior Notes due 

March 23, 1999 and $200 million principal amount of Senior 
Floating Rate Notes due March 16, 1999 (Senior Floating Rate 
Notes). In conjunction with the issuance of the Senior Floating 
Rate Notes , the company entered into an interest rate swap 
agreement for a notional principal amount of S200 million 
which resulted in an effective fixed interest co,; t of 6.37%. A 
subs tantial portion of the net proceeds from these issuances 

was used to repay commercial paper borrowing" while the 
remaining proceeds were used for general corporate purposes. 
During 1994, the company also repaid $93 million of maturing 

enior Notes, leaving $2,385 million of debt securities out­
s tanding at a weighted average annual interes t rate of 7.25 % 
as of December :n, 1994. 

On December 30, ]994, the company filed a $1 billion shelf 
registration which will enable the company to is~ue debt secu­
rities with a range of maturities at either fixed or variable 

rates. The company had no amounts outstanding under the 
shelf registration as of December 31, 1994. 

Conuuerciai Paper and 
Bank Credit 'aciJily Borrowings 
On July 8, 1994, the company executed a $2 billion bank credit 

facility agreement (Credit Facility) which replaced its previous 

$1.25 billion bank credit faci lity. The Credit Facility expires in 

July 1999. This Credit Facility supports the company's com­
mercial paper program and, in conjunction with this program, 

will be used to fund fluctuations in working capital and other 

general corporate requirements. 

During 1994, the company issued commercial paper and 

borro'vved under the credit facilities an aggregate of $6,637 
million and repaid an aggregate of $6,876 million of credit 
facility and commercial paper borrowings, leaving no 

amounts outstanding under the Credit Facility and commercial 
paper program at December 31, 1994. Borrowings under the 

commercial paper program and Credit Facility are classified 

as noncurrent if the remaining term of the Credi l Facility 

agreement exceeds one year and the unused commitment 

thereunder equals or exceeds the amount of commercial paper 
then outstanding. 

Retirements and Redemption 
In 1993, the company redeemed all $616 million, net of the 
un;unorlized discount, of its 7.ero-Coupon Subordinated 
Convertible Notes due December 11, 2004. The funds for this 
redemption came from the issuance of Senior Notes, Senior 

Debentures, commercial paper and credit facility borrowings. 
Also in 1993, the company redeemed all 8;)73 million principal 

amount of its 10% Subordinated Debentures due April 1, 
2011. These redemptions were funded from segregated cash 
generated by the company's operations and earnings, as well 

as a portion of the proceeds from the sale of preferred s tock to 
BT (see Note 2). An extraordinary loss of $4:) million, net of 
current income tax benefit of $26 million, was recorded for the 
1993 redemptions. 
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Note 6. Lease Transactions 

The gross and net book values of communications system 
financed by capital leases was $604 million and $271 million, 
respectively, as of December 31, 1994 and $799 million and 
$359 million, respectively, as of December 31, 1993. Leases not 
capitalized are primarily for land on which communications 
equipment is located and for administrative facilities, includ­
ing office buildings, vehicles, certain data processing equip­
ment and office equipment. Total rental expense for all 
operating leases was $262 million, $227 million and $229 mil­
lion for the years ended December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992, 
respecti vely. 

Future minimum rental commitments for capital leases are 
as follows: $120 million in 1995; $112 million in 1996; $105 mil­
lion in 1997; $52 million in 1998; $48 million in 1999 and $636 
million thereafter. At December 31, 1994, aggregate future 
minimum capital lease payments were $1.073 million includ­
ing interest of $477 million. The present value of future capital 
lease payments at December 31. 1994 was $596 million. 

Future minimum rental commitments for noncancellable 

operating leases are as follows: $174 million in 1995; $146 mil­
lion in 1996; $110 million in 1997; $85 million in 1998; $69 mil­
lion in 1999 and $203 million thereafter. At December 31. 1994, 
aggregate future minimum payments for noncancellable oper­
ating leases were $787 million. 

Note 7. Stockholders' Equity 

On September 30,1994, the company amended its certificate of 
incorporation to increase the number of authorized shares of 
preferred stock from 20 million to 50 million and of common 
stock from 800 million to 2 billion and authorized 500 million 
shares of Class A common stock. These changes, which 
became effective September 30, 1994, had been previously 
approved by the company's stockholders at a special meeting 

held on March 11, 1994. 

Preferred Stock Rights Plan 
On S ptember 7, 1994, the company's board of directors adopt­
ed a tockholders' rights plan (Rights Plan), effective 
September 30, 1994, and declared a dividend, payable to the 
holders of record on October 11, 1994, of one preferred share 
purchase right (Right) for each outstanding share of common 
s tock and Class A common stock (collectively, Common 
Shares) to the stockholders of record on that date. The Rights 
will also be attached to certain future issuances of Common 
Shares. Each Right entitles the registered holder to purchase 
from the company one one-hundredth of a share of the compa­

ny's Series E Junior Participating Preferred Stock, par value 
$.10 per share, (Series E Preferred Stock) for an initial pur­
chase price of $100, subject to adjustment. 

The Rights will become exercisable upon the occurrence of 
certain specified events, including a public announcement that 
a person or group of affiliated or associated persons 
(Acquiring Person) have acquired beneficial ownership of 10% 
or more of the outstanding Common Shares (more than 20.l % 
in the case of share acqu isitions by BT). In the event that any 
person or group of affiliated or associated persons becomes an 
Acquiring Person, each holder of a Right (other than Rights 
beneficially owned by the Acquiring Person, which will 
become void),will thereafter have the right, subject to certain 

restrictions, to receive upon exercise in lieu of Series E 
Preferred Stock that number of shares of the company's com­
mon stock (or, at the option of the company, that number of 
one one-hundredth of Series E Preferred Stock) determined as 
set forth in the Rights Plan. 

For purposes of the Rights Plan, the company's board of 
directors has designated 10 million shares of Series E 
Preferred Stock which amount may be increased or decreased 
by the board of directors. All Rights expire on September 30, 
2004, unless this date is extended or the Rights are earlier 
redeemed or exchanged by the company in accordance with 
the Rights Plan. 

. eries D Converlible Preferred Stock 
In June 1993, the company issued 13,736 shares of preferred 
stock, designa ted as Series D convertible preferred stock 
(Series D), to BT for $830 million. On September 30, 1994, all 
of the Series D was converted into 27.5 million shares of Class 
A common stock. The company paid dividends of $50 and 
$100 per share on the Series D in 1994 and 1993, respectively. 

Class A Common Stock 
On September 30, 1994, BT completed the purchase of 136 mil­
lion shares of the company's recently authorized Class A com­
mon s tock for $4.3 billion, resulting in a 20% voting interes t in 
the company. T his purchase was achieved by the company's 
issua nce of 108.5 million shares of Class A common stock to 
BT for a cash payment of $3.5 billion on September 30, 1994, 
and BT's conversion of 13,736 shares of Series D purchased 
for $830 million in June 1993, into 27.5 million shares of Class 
A common stock. 
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As of December 31, 1994, all of the Class A common stock 
was held by BT. The Class A common stock is equivalent on a 
per share basis to the existing common stock, except with 
respect to certain voting rights. BT i entitled to proportionate 
representation on the company's board of directors, which cur­
rently equates to three seats. In addition to board representa­
tion, BT is entitled to preemptive rights with respect to 
the issuance of additional shares of common stock and to 
investor protections with respect to certain corporate actions 
of the company. Shares of Class A common s tock automatical­
ly convert into common stock upon transfer and in certain 
other events. 

Due to the timing of the issuance of the Class A common 
stock, the company paid one of its semiannual dividends of 
$.025 per share on it Class A common stock in 1994. 

Common tock 
On May 24, 1993, the company's board of directorc declared a 
two-for-one stock spht in the form of a 100% stock dividend, 
which was issued on July 9, 1993 to stockholders of record as 
of the close of business onJune 11,1993. The following have 
been adjusted for the effect of the common stock dividend: all 
per share amounts, 1994 and 1993 treasury stock transactions, 
the December 31, 1994 and 1993 treasury stock share balances 
and data as to common stock options and the employee stock 
purchase plan. 

In 1994, 1993 and 1992, the company paid semiannual divi­
dends in the aggregate of $.05 per share on its common stock. 

Note 8. Stock Option and 
Employee Stock Purchase Plans 

Employee and Directors' Stock Option Plans 
The current Employee Stock Option Plan (the Plan) provides 
for the issuance of up to 102 million shares of common stock. 
On an annual basi", pursuant to the Plan, the board of direc­
tors may increase the maximum number of shares available 
for issuance under the Plan as of each January 1, by up to 5% 
of the number of shares of common stock ou tanding at each 
such date. Options granted under the Plan are exercisable at 
such times and in such ins t.allments as determined by the 
compensation committee of the board of directors. Options 
granted under the Plan may not have an option price less than 
the fair market value of the common stock on the date of the 
grant. 

Stock appreciation rights may be granted in combination 
with a s tock opti on either a t the time of the grant or anytime 
thereafter. No stock appreciation rights had been granted as 
of December 31, 1994. 

The compensation committee may also grant restricted 
stock awards and periormance share awards, subject to such 
conditions, restrictions and requirements as the committee 
may determine in its sole discretion. During the year ended 
December 31, 1994, there were 330,000 restricted shares 
granted. As of ))ecember 31, 1994, there were approximately 
1,062,000 restricted s hares outstanding. No periormance 
share awards had been issued as of December 31, 1994. 

The compensation committee may grant both incentive 
stock options and non-qualified options under the Plan. All 
options granted in the last three years have been non­
qualified options. These non-qualified options expire after ten 
years and are exercisable to the extent of 33% of the option 
shares after one year, 66 % after two yea rs and 100% after 
three years. Incentive stock options expire between five and 
ten years after issuance and are exercisable to the extent of 
33 % of the option shares after one year, 66% after two years 
and 100% after three years. 

T he Plan permits the holder of an option to pay the pur­
chase price for stock option exercises by surrendering shares 
of the company's common stock having a fair market value 
equal to, or greater than, the purchase price. 

The company also has a stock option plan for non-employ­
ee directors (the Directors' Plan) which provides for the 
issuance of up to 1,000,000 shares of common stock. Under 
the Directors' Plan, each non-employee director has been 
granted a five-year option to purchase up to 40,000 shares of 
common s tock at the closing price of the common stock on the 
date of grant. T he options are exercisable after the first 
anniversary of the date of grant, in cumulative installments of 
25 % per year. Similar options will be granted automatically 
to all new board members who are not employees, includi ng 
the nominee directors from BT. Upon the fifth anniversary of 
the date of grant of options, the unexercised portion of the 
grant shall be canceled and a new option for 40,000 shares 
shall be granted au tomatically. 
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Additional information with respect to stock options under 
these plans is: 

Option Amount 
Number 

of Shares Per Common Share Total 

(In millions. except per common share amounts) 

Shares under option, 
December 31, 1991 . 44.8 $ 2.69·22.44 $ 546.3 

Options granted. . . . . . . .. ....... 170 15.82·17.38 269.7 
Options exercised .. (90) 2.69·19.57 (85.2) 

Options terminated .. (2.8) 2.69·22.4-1 (39.9) 

Shares unde( option, 
December ::n, 1992 50.0 3.25·22.44 690.9 

Options granted .. 18.6 20.56·28.75 394.5 
Options exerc j,ced .. (15.0) 3.25·22.44 (202.4) 
Oprions terminated (2.3) 9.38·28.75 (~ 06) 

Shares under option, 
December 31, 1993 . 51.3 3.44·28.75 842.4 

Options granted ... 22.3 iil..AA-lG l:l8 ~7.l 

Options exercised ... (81 ) :J..I I-ztl I ( ILO.~) 

Options terminated .. 13.2) 181-28.75 (7U·j) 

Shares under option, 
December 31, 1994 G~.3 ~ :3..+ 1-2l>.T;i 81,2+1.-1 

Options exercisable, 
December 31. 1994 . ~fj.lj :)i 3.44·28.7:' S ~0(i.8 

Shares available for future 
grant, December 31, 1994 .... I !J~I 

Employee Stock Purchase Plan 
Under the company's Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the 
ESPP Plan), 45 million shares of common stock are available 
for purchase by eligible employees of the company through 
payroll deductions of up to 15% of their eligible compensa· 
tion. T he purchase price is equal to the lesser of (a) 85 % of the 
fair market value of the stock on the date it is purchased or (b) 
85% of the fair market value of the stock on certain specified 
valuation dates. 

Common Stock Reser ed for Future I suance 
At December 31, 1994, 100.9 million shares of the company's 
authorized common stock were reserved for future issuance 
under the Employee and Directors' Stock Option Plans and the 
ESPP Plan. The company has opted to use treasury shares to 
fulfill the purchases made under these plans during the three­
year period ended December 31, 1994. 

Note 9. Employee Benefit Plans 

Pension Plans 
The company maintains a noncontributory defined benefit 
pension plan (!VICI Plan) and a supplemental pension plan 
(Supplemental Plan). We tern Union International, Inc. (wuD, 
a subsidiary of the company, also has a defined benefit pen­
sion plan (WUI Plan). Collectively, these plans cover substan­
tially a ll full-time employees. 

The MCI Plan and the Supplemental Plan provide pension 
benefits that are based on the employee's compensation for 
each year of service prior to retirement. The WUI Plan pro­
vides pension benefits based on the employee's compensation 
for each year of service after 1990 and prior to retirement. 

The company's policy is to fund the MCI Plan and the 
WUI Plan in accordance with the funding requirements of the 
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 and within 
the limits of allowable tax deductions. T he assets of the plans 
are primarily invested in corporate equities, government 
securities and corporate debt securities. 

Net periodic pension cost includes: 

Year ended December 3l. IWI 1993 1992 

(In millions) 

rv ice cost during the period .. " $18 $ 15".-I 
Interest cost on projected 

benefit obliga tion ... 21 14 
Actual retu rn on plan assets :1 (21) (11) 

Net amortization and deferral. 120) '7 (2) 

Net pension cost .. .............. . . . . . ::;<11 $ 18 $ 14 


Pension cost increased in 1994 primarily due to a plan 
amendment which increased MCI Plan benefits effective 
January 1, 1994. 

12 
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The company's pension asset (obligation) consists of: 

December 31, 199-! 1993 

([11 /}l//[iI!JISj 

Pla n asset · at fair value .. ::>:!:-). \ $188 
Accumulated benefil obligation including vested 

benefits of $173 in 1994 and $16il in 1993 . (I CJ.jJ (186) 

Plan asset>; in exct:s~ of accumulated 

benefi t obligation " , ...... , ..... " .. , 6t J 2 

Plan ::u;ets al fai r va lue.. ........ .. ................. " 2.i l 188 
Projected benefit obligation for service 

rendered to date ... (27ll (224) 

Projected benefit ob ligation in excess 

of plan assets " (ii I (36) 

Unrecognized net (gain) loss from pa l experience 

different from that a~'umed" Uti) 5 
Prior service cost not yet r cognized in net 

periodic pen~ion cn:;t., .. ", ...... " .......... .. "" (H 18 
Unrecognized net ~. et at January 1, 1986 

being recognized over 16 years . (;,) (6) 

Total pellsion asset (obligat ion) , 26 $ (19) 

T he discount rate and rate of increase in future compensa­
tion levels used in determining the actuarial present value of 
the projected benefit ob ligation at December 31, 1994 were 
8.75% and 5%, respectively, for both the MCr and WUI plans, 
At December 31,1993, the discount rate used was 7.75 % for 
the MCI Plan and 7.25 % for the ¥lUI Plan and the rate of 
increase in future compensation levels was 5% for both plans, 
The ('""pected long-term rate of return on as ets in both 1994 
and 1993 was 9% for the MCI Plan and 8.5% for the WUI Plan. 

,\nnual service co~,L is determined using the Projected nit 
Credit actuarial method and prior service cost is amortized on 
a straight-line basis over the average remaining service period 
of employees, 

Employee Stock Ownership Plan and 401(k) Plans 
The company has combined employee stock ownership 
(ESOP) and 401(k) retirement savings plans (RSP) covering 
substantially all of its employees, The savings plans allow 
employees to defer pre-tax income in accordance with the 
requirements of Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k) The 
company matches employee contributions up to a certain 
limit. Participants vest in the company's matching contribu­
tions at a rate of 20% per year of service and are immediately 
100% vested in their elective deferrals, 

During 1994, the company made a one time supplemental 
contribution of 874,317 shares of common stock to the 401(k) 
sections of its plans in place of a contribution to the ESOP for 
the plan year ended December 31, 1993, At this time, future 
contributions to the ESOP have been suspended, The compa­
ny contributed 1,015,414 shares of its common stock to the 
ESOP for the plan year ended December 31, 1992, Effective 
January 1, 1994 the company increased the matching contribu­
tion on 401(k) contributions to encourage employee sav ings, 
The company contributed 1,454,600 shares, 791,447 shares 
and 904,796 shares of its common stock as the company's 
matching contribution to the RSP for the plan years ended 
December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively, 

WUI sponsors a 401(k) savings plan for its collectively bar­
gained employees (W I 401(k)), The savings plan is intended 
to meet requirements of Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k), 
w u r 401(k) participants vest in the company's matching con­
tributions at a rate of 20 % per year of service and are immedi­
ately 100% vested in their elective deferrals, The company 
contributed 21.870 shares, 18,974 shares and 27,486 shares of 
its common stock to the VlUI 401(k) for the plan years ended 
December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively. 

Postemployment Benefits 
Effective January 1, 1994, the company adopted statement 
of Financial Accounting Standards 0, 112 (SI'AS 112), 
Employers' Accounting for Postemployment Benefits, SFAS 
1] 2 requires that if defined conditions are met, postemployment 
benefits be estimated and accrued rather than recognized as 
an expense when paid. Adoption of this new standard did not 
have a material impact on the company's financial position 
or resLilts of operations as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 1994, 
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Note 10. Income Taxes 

The components of the total income tax provision are: 


Year ended December 31, 1993 1992 


(In millions) 

Current 
Fed('ral $1!lO $148 $121 
Slate and local . 26 17 20 

Current Income tax provision ZHi 165 141 

Deferred 
Federal . 1.J:l 227 193 
State and local 26 26 20 

Deferred income tax provision 2(W 253 213 

Tota l income tax provision $.ISS $418 $..154 

A reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the 
company's effective income tax rate is: 

Ye.u· ended December 31, 1991 1993 1992 

Sta tutory federal income tax rate . :!.') lJ 35 % 34% 
State and loc:!1income taxes. 

net of federal income tax effect. 3 3 3 
Nondeductible amortization. 
Changes in it'drr~1 tax laws. 
Other. (I) __(1) 

Effective income tax r~ l c . 31:\" 
" 

40 % 37% 

In 1994, 1993 and 1992 the company recorded a tax benefit 
of $63 million, $36 million and $18 million, respectively, to 
additional paid in capital for tax deductions related to com· 
mon stock transactions with its employee benefit plans. 

At December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992, the company's net 
deferred income tax liability is comprised of the following: 

1994 1993 1992 

(In millIOns) 

Deferred income ta x assC'i . $ 3:!1 $ 338 $292 
Deferred inconlf' l;]x liabil ity . (1 .:i98) (1,149) (850) 

et deferred income tax liability 8(1,077) $ (811) $(558) 

The components of the~(' amounts are: 
Communicill ions system . (1,312) $(1,097) $(831) 
Allowance for uncollectibles ·16 20 50 
j~e" lignment expenses. 4 56 
License Ie e.~ 10 29 35 
Customer di.:;cClunts ........... . (61) (43) (5) 
Alternative minimum and 

.general busine~s tax credits .. 102 116 83 
Other, net . 134 L08 llO 
Net deferred income tax liability. $(I.!l77) $ (811) (55 ) 

The company has not recorded any valuation allowances 
against its deferred income tax assets, either upon adoption of 
SFAS 109 or during the years ended December 31, 1994 and 
1993. 

At December 31, 1994, for federal income tax purposes, the 
company has available $22 million of general business tax crediL 
carryfonvards expiring after the year 2000 and $196 million of 
Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT) credit carryfol\vards which 
have no expiration date. In addition, the company has avai lable 
$60 million of acquired net operating loss carryforwards and 
$62 million of acquired AMT net operating loss carryforwards 
expiring through 2006. 

Note 11 . Contingencies 

The company, in the normal course of busines , is a party to a 
number of lawsuits and regulatory and other proceedings. 
The company's management does not expect that the results 
in these lawsuits and proceedings wi ll have a material adverse 
effect on the consolidated financial position or results of opera· 
tions of the company. 

In December 1992, the company petitioned the United 
States District Court for the District of Columbia [or a declat·a· 
tory ruling that certain patents being asserted by T&T 
Corp. (AT&T) were invalid and that AT&T should be 
otherwise barred from enforcing them against the company. 
AT&T counterclaimed that the company was violating 
certain additional patents. In May 1993, AT&T and Unitel 
Communications Inc., a Canadian corporation in which AT&T 
has an equity interest, filed a companion suit in Canada, alleg· 
ing that the company and the Stentor Group of Canadian tele· 
phone companies (with which the company has an alliance) 
are infringing in Canada four of the patents at issue in the .S. 
litigation. Although these actions are sti ll in lileir early stages, 
the company does not expect that either of these matters will 
have a material adverse effect on the consolidated [ll1ancial 
position or results of operations of the company. 
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Note 12. Selected Quarterly Information (Unaudited) 

Three months ended Dec. 31. LOO-I Sept ;~O . 1990J June 30.1994 1'.,,131'. 31, 1994 

(In millions, except per share amounts) 

Revenue .. 
Operating expenses: 

Telecommunica tions. 
Sal , operation and general 
Depreciation. . ........ .. . 

Income from operations .......... . 

Net income .. ....... . .. . . 

Earnings applicable to common stockholders. 

Earnings per common and 


common equivalent shares .. 
Weight d average number of shares of common stock 

and common stock equivalents outstanding. 

Three months ended 

$3,"01 

1,7(}4 
999 
358 
280 
151 
151 

.22 

685 

$3,407 

1,765 
952 
282 
408 
220 
220 

.3S 

579 

$3,309 

1,715 
933 
'2:72 
:389 
215 
21 4 

J7 

575 

$3,221 

1,672 
906 
~64 

379 
209 
209 

.36 

580 

Dec. 31, 199::l Sept. 30. 1993 l undO, 1993 Mar. 31, 1993 

(In millions. except per share iL lflourJts) 

Revetlue ... $3,128 $3,054 $2,929 $2,810 
Operating expenses: 

Telecommuni a tions .. 1,659 1,636 1,573 1,505 
Sales, operations and general 992 814 772 732 
Depreciation .............. . 256 245 236 233 

Income from operations .. 221 359 348 340 
Income before extraordltlary item. 107 174 178 168 

et income. 107 174 150 151 
Earnings applicable to common stockholders .. 107 174 149 151 
Earnings per common and 

common equivalent shares: .... 
Income before extraordinary item .18 .30 .32 .31 
Loss on early debt retirement .... (.05) (.03) 

Total ... .18 .30 .27 .28 
Weighted average number of shares of common stock 

and common stock equivalents outstanding .. 58] 580 554 538 

The three months ended December 31, 1994 includes incremental expenses of $70 million a:ssociated with the launch of networkMCI BUSINESS, an additional 
$63 million de preciation charge, a $25 miLlion charge for the settlement of two class action sui ts relating to the provision of 900 services and a $10 million gain 
on the saJe of AAP Telecommunica tions Pty. Ltd. 

The three months encled December 31,1993 includes a $150 million charge primarily associated with the company':; 'itralcgic realignment, strc~lmlining of 
engineering and network operations facilities and relocation of certain operations to lower cost ilreas. 

Since there are changes in the weighted average number of shilrcs outstanding each quarter, the sum of earnings per share by quarter does not eqml the 
earnings per share for Ihe year. 
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Reports of Management and Independent Accountants Mel Communications 
Corporation and Subsidiaries 

Report of Management 
The management of the company is responsible for the finan­
cial information and representations contained in the 
financial statements, notes and all other sections of the annual 
report. T he financial statements have been prepared in confor­
mity with generally accepted accounting principles appropri­
ate under the circumstances to reflect, in all material respects, 
the substance of events and transactions which have occurred. 
In preparing the financial statements, it is necessary that man­
agement make informed estimates and judgments based on 
currently available information in order to record the results of 
certain events and transactions. 

The company maintains a system of internal controls 
designed to enable management to meet its responsibility for 
reporting reliable fi nancial information. The system is 
designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safe­
guarded and transactions are recorded and executed with 
management's authorization. Internal control systems are sub­
ject to inherent limitations due to the necessity to balance 
costs incurred with benefits provided. The company believes 
that the existing system of internal controls provides reason­
able assurance that errors or irregularities that could be mate­
rial to the financial statements are prevented or would be 
detected in a timely manner. 

Report of Independent Accountants 
Price Waterhouse LLP 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of 
MCI Communications Corporation 

In our opinion, the consolidated balance sheets and the related 
consolidated income statements, statements of cash flows 
and stockl:olders' equity appearing on pages 8, 10, 12 and 14 
through 24 present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Mel Communications Corporation and its sub­
sidiaries at December 31, 1994 and 1993, and the results of 
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three 
years in the period ended December 31,1994, in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the company's manage­
ment; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audits of these statements in accordance with generally 

The board of directors pursues its oversight role for the 
financial statements through its audit committee, which is 
comprised solely of directors who are not officers or employ­
ees of the company. They are responsible for engaging, sub­
ject to stockholder approval, the independent accountants. The 
audit committee meets periodically with management and the 
independent accountants to review their activities in connec­
tion with financial reporting matters. The independent 
accountants have full and free access to meet with the audit 
committee, without management representatives present, to 
discuss the results of their examination and the adequacy and 
quality of internal controls and financial reporting. 

The report of our independent accountants, Price 
Waterhouse LLP, appears herewith. Their audit of the finan­
cial statements includes a review of the company's system of 
internal controls and testing of records as required by general­
ly accepted auditing standards. 

Bradley E. Sparks 
Vice President and Controller 
January 25, 1995 

accepted auditing standards which require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstate­
ment. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial state­
ments, assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for the opinion 
expressed above. 

Price Waterhouse LLP 
January 25, 1995 
Washington, D.c. 
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Corporate Information 


Annual Stockholder Meeting 
pril17, 1995 - 12 noon 
orth Carolina Bar Center 

Cary, NC 

Common Stock Transfer Agent and Registrar 
Mellon Securities Trust Company 
120 Broadway 

ew York, ' 10271 
1-800-934-6242 
412-236-8000 
!lellon's TDD number for the speech and 

hearing-impaired is 1-800-231-5469 

Common Sto k traded on the 
NASDAQ Stock Market 
NASDAQ Symbol: MCIC. There is no trading market 
for the Class A Common tock. 

Tru. tee----, emor Debt 
Cit ibank, N.A. 
Corporate Trust Department 
120 Wa II Street, 13th Floor 

ew York, NY 10043 
1- 800-422-2066 
201-262-8644­

Trustee--Subordinated Debt 
Bankers Trust Company 
Corporate Trust & Agency Company 
4 Albany Street, 8th Floor 
Ne York, NY 10015 
212-250-2500 

Independent Accountants 
Price Waterhouse LLP 
1301 K Street, N_W., 800 W 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dividend Record 
In 1993 and 994, MCl paid a dividend on its Common Stock 
of $.025 per share in both July and December. 

Street-Name Account 
Stockhold rs whose stock i held by banks and brokcra e 
fi rms who wish to receive MCI Annual Reports directly from 
the company should contact Mellon Securities Trust 
Company, c/o Corporate Investor Communications, Inc., 
111 Commerce Road, Carl tacit, N] 07072 
Telephone: 201-896-5680. 

Stock Price Range 
S;q le Pric ' 

Quarter Ended High Low 

March 31, 1993 $23 $18'YIG 

June 30, 1993 28'0/16 21V16 

September 30, ]993 29% 26'11 

December 31, 1993 29'0 24'18 

March 31, 1994 29 22% 

June 30, 1994 241Y16 21% 

September 30, 1994 25/1 21 '12 

December 31, 1994 25Y~ 171:'1 

Record Holders of Common Stock at 
December 31, 1994: 52,512. 

Stockholder Service 
I Change of address 
I Lost stock certificates 
I Dividend payments 
• Transfer of stock to another person 
• Other administrative concerns 

Please direct these inquiries directly to the Common SLock 
Transfer Agent. 

Corporate Informationllnvestor 'ervice 
The following information is available without charge to stock­
holders and interested parties: 

I Annual report 
I Form 10K, annual report to the 

Securities and Exchange Commission 
I Form lOQ, quarterly report to the 

Securities and Exchange Commission 
I Corporate Capabilities Brochure 

To request these publications or for additional 
information on the company, its finance. operations and 
service , contact: 

Constance K. Weaver 
Vice President, Investor Relations 
MCI Communication Corporation 
1801 Pennsylvania Avenue, T. W. 
Washington, DC 20006 
Telephone: 1-800-765-2] 15 
202-887-2028 
Fax: 202-887-2967 
M I Mail: MCllnvestor Relations 
Internet adelr ss: 640-5834@mcimail.com 
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Mel Worldwide Locations 


United States 

MCI Communications 
Corporation 
180] Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
VVashington,[)C,2CKM)6 
202-872-]600 

MCI Business Markets 
MCI Center 
Three Ravinia Drive 
Atlanta, GA 30346 
404-668-6000 

MCI Consumer Markets 
1200 S. Hayes Street 
Arlington, VA 22202 
703-415-6000 

MCI International, Inc. 
Two International Drive 
Rye Brook, NY 10573 
914-937-3444 

MClmetro 
1650 Tysons Boulevard 
Mclean, VA 22102 
703-506-6002 

networkMCI Services 
2400 North Glenville Drive 
Richardson, TX 75082 
214-918-3000 

MCI Software Development 
2424 Garden ofthe Gods Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80919 
719-535-] 300 

International 

Argentina 
Australia 
Belgium 
Bangladesh 
Bolivia 
Brazil 
Canada 
Chile 
China 
Colombia 
Costa Rica 
Ecuador 
Egypt 
EI Salvador 
Ethiopia 
France 
Germany 
Greece 
Guam 
Guatemala 
Haiti 
Hong Kong 
India 
Indonesia 
Ireland 
Israel 
Italy 

Japan 
Jordan 
Korea 
Kuwait 
Lebanon 
Malaysia 
Mexico 
Morocco 
Netherlands 
Nigeria 
Pakistan 
Panama 
Peru 
Philippines 
Puerto Rico 
Qatar 
Russia 
Saudi Arabia 
Singapore 
Spain 
Sweden 
Switzerland 
Syria 
Taiwan 
Thailand 
Trinidad/Tobago 
Tunisia 
Turkey 
United Kingdom 
Uruguay 
Venezuela 

Ventures, Alliances and 
Investments 

Concert - British 
Telecommunications pic (BT) 

AVANTEL, s.A. - Grupo 
Financiero Banamex-Accival 
(Banacci) 

Stentor - alliance of Canada's 
major telecommunications 
companies 

In-Flight Phone Corporation, Inc. 

Interactive Cable Systems, Inc. 

Belize Telecommunications, Ltd. 

CLEAR Communications, Ltd. 

General Communication, Inc. 
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